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SUNSHINE ORDINANCE 
TASK FORCE 

DATE DECISION ISSUED 
December 2, 2020 

City Hall 
1 Dr Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102-'4689 
Tel. No. (415) 554-7724 

ORDER OF DETERMINATION 
January 12, 2021 

Fax No. (415) 554-7854 
TTD/TTYNo. (415) 554-5227 

CASE TITLE - Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 
(File No. 19140) 

FACTS OF THE CASE 

The following petition/complaint was filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
(SOTF): 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of 
Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25, by failing to respond to a request for public 
records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

HEARING ON THE COMPLAINT 

On September 15, 2020, the Complaint Committee acting in its capacity to hear 
petitions/complaints heard the matter. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested 
the Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy stated that this matter began in 
November 2019. Mr. Malloy stated that he received six emails on November 14 
which were heavily redacted. Mr. Malloy contends that the City Attorney's Office 
unlawfully requested that the Department of Human Resou.rces not release any 
records. Mr. Malloy stated that his case is rooted in bias and discrimination. Mr. 
Malloy stated that this matter regards official misconduct of the City Attorney by 
clearly directing Human Resources to not release records or redact them 
correctly. 

The Respondent was no.t present for the hearing and did not inform the SOTF 
Administrator of their absence. 

The Committee referred the matter to the SOTF. 
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On December 2, 2020, the SOTF held a hearing to review the recommendation from 
Committee and/or to review the merits of the petition/complaint. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested 
the Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy originally filed his original complaint 
in November 2019 and allowed an extension of time to respond on January 14, 
2020. Mr. Malloy asked the SOTF go to page 2273 to see Human Resources' 
failure to cite the appropriate redaction laws. Mr. Malloy also noted pages 2287 
- 2289 where there are other examples of improper redactions. Mr. Malloy also 
noted Sunshine and Brown Act violations because he was not provided records 
other than blacked out pages. Mr. Malloy specifically requested records showing 
meeting notices, texts and other things that should have been provided. Mr. 
Malloy stated that as an independent contractor with the City of San Francisco an 
investigation of discrimination should have been conducted against the 
Department of Public Health. Mr. Malloy asked for 67.34 violation of willful 
misconduct on Micki Callahan and the Department of Human Resources. 

The Respondent was not present for the hearing and did not inform the 
Administrator of their absence. 

Mr. Malloy stated he is aware that Department of Public Health employee Vien 
was advised by the City Attorney to not release any records. Mr. Malloy opined 
that the Department of Human Resources saw the order of the City Attorney. Mr. 
Malloy was never sent records that invoked attorney/client priviJege. Mr. Malloy 
stated that Susan Gard and Micki Callahan were communicating about him and 
stated that they should meet and have that discussion. Mr. Malloy stated that the 
subject of the meeting was to conduct an investigation on Mr. Malloy. 

Chair Wolfe noted that if UCSF was a contractor for hire. Chair Wolfe asked if 
they were meeting as a deliberative body or an advisory board or committee? 
Chair Wolfe believes that to be a Human Resources issue, however regarding 
the redactions, SOTF needs to determine if that record is public. 

A question and answer period occurred. The parties were provided an 
opportunity for rebuttals. 

Mr. Malloy stated that the subject of himself in relationship to the City is that Ms. 
Callahan established a local rule that you can be called "a nigger," and her office 
did nothing. Mr. Malloy stated that it was City policy that Ms. Callahan was not 
going to administer a claim. Mr. Malloy stated that City of San Francisco HR 
Director is more than capable to speaking to these issues which is indicative to 
the issue of wrongdoing. Mr. Malloy believes there is no excuse of not being 
able to articulate these issues and ask questions. Even if redaction must show 
legal citation and OHR is choosing not to do that. 
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Member Schmidt noted redaction does not look very good. Department of 
Human Resources may have attorney client communication that is not being 
produced but see a violation with those redactions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSION OF LAW 

Based on the testimony and evidence presented, the SOTF found that the Department 
of Human Resources violated Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21 (e)) for not sending an authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for 
deliberative process exemption; 67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 
67.27 by not providing a footnote and key legal citations. 

DECISION AND ORDER OF DETERMINATIONS 

Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find the Department of 
Human Resources violated Administrative Code, Sections 67.21 (e) for not sending an 
authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for deliberative process exemption; 
67.26 by not keeping withholding to a minimum and 67.27 by not providing a footnote 
and key legal citations. The SOTF ordered the Custodian of Records to comply with 
request and refer the matter to the Compliance and Amendments Committee for 
monitoring. 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, LaHood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 
Noes: 0 - None 

Bru· olfe, Chair 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

cc. . Stephen Malloy (Petitioner/Complainant) 
The Department of Human Resources (Respondent) 
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SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE 
l Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco CA 94102 

Tel. (415) 554-7724; Fax (415) 554-7854 
http://www.sf gov .org/sunshine 

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE COMPLAINT FORM 

I Cf /!Jn I /I I u 

Date ofRequest: 

5k(211~/) (Y/q(/6 Complainant Name (Optiona~ 

Please identify the City Official(s) and/or Employee(s) against whom the 
complaint is being made: 

\ * (\ <j .. ·v a o V'I c 1!\/\ I<: JC ; c'°'-" \ <A)~ C\,:..i·-, 

M91_,\l vh ·\vc>~b~nyo h 

Please identify the Officials' and/or Employees' Board, Commission, Task Force, 
Department or other type of agency. · 

Name of the Custodian of Records tasked with providing the requested 
information: 

Alleged violation of public records access 
Alleged failure to provide information in a timely manner in accordance 
with the provisions of the Sunshine Ordinance 
Alleged violatio.n of a public meeting . __ .. ..JI.- , 

Please indicate date of meeting if known Vg,.c' , ZO \ '6 \-0 !(\-~ 20\ '{J 

r; · 1 · ~ . JJ >u1 , 7 .,; b' ~ . / Suns~ine Ordinan;?e Section(~) \:;' • 1 '2.j ~b · ' 2 ' b· k~ ' b · '. 2 I:~. -z 3 . 
LI t?xl 5 f€_1,.)Ct_ -~-oq,, . .., ·- NcrhJ((_ . (If known, please cite specific prov1s1on(s) being vtolated) . 

vctv\.'\"'\T'/.,. Svloj~~t-lo.,,h;'5+ion ~ Sf'·~cy\;\'ci·ty· · 
l Please describe the aJfeged violation. U~e additiona11>aper if needed. Please attach any relevant documentation which supports your 

complaint. · · 

~ Y1
1°'- V1ot 5\')n:')<·Je,, f~c\o-.~.)4J (e(o rcAh"1 ~<ty'<.~'1 ~t-Po~V'\(Jte-- w1·+h ~vs+fficod1on 

·J,/7 \?ta\. oc± pn-Vi <il~ ~?<'.~~ ~ v)\-k("'(J~V( 5ourc~ 
Z·17 \ ;·. (;). Gi .. ? (>.c\h1

L ~ : . <.\ <JI ~St'. \clW 
' 2 LI L.i~fiqo.., H~.H'\ .f'Y1o. rr~- fh{vice~ A i'la1Y._S/fi:Ovi 11(4 n...C'c11-1l-'t1V~')ICcr/ifl"I Ut14 e.r<.~ flzf] ~BtlfW~-l:!t'cs':.50:::- f<e/'fcrc;~ 
.- 7 Are ~dtl requesting a public hearing before' tlie Sonslii9e'Ordmance Task Force? ~ D no 

'Z./1 lJITA\lf'O\ry (ccJ\fe. d GvS.\\t'l·-2:1-0·~fZ..e.J{.>!..o,;·i-L../ 3u tJ ·a 11 ' - · -· 1 . ..A-
lf es, please provide 1 or ril'ore referred methods of contact: 1 7 ,Cl)/3 {\Ql \ ~·qi; ii () • fV\6 "OV)Ql\)('.Jl 

0 Phone: ______ _ D Mailing Address: 

0Fax: 

<p1Email: 

oate:_'2_,.,/+""'"'/6=---' • -=·zl:,""='. \..__ 

1 NOTICE: PERSONAL INFORMATION THAT IS PROVIDEp WHEN ADDRESSING A PUBLIC POLICY BODY IS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE UNDER THE 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT AND Tiffi SUNSHINE ORDINANCE. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE NOT REQUIRED TO PROVIDE PERSONAL 
IDENTIFYING INFORMATION, AND COMPLAINTANTS MAY REMAIN ANONYMOUS. HOWEVER, FOR PROPER NOTICING AND PROCESSING OF A 
HEARING REQUEST, A RELIABLE MEANS OF CONTACT IS RECOMMENDED. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE SOTF ADMINISTRATOR WILL NOT . 
REDACT ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THESE SUBMISSIONS. 
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Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
Complaint Summary 

File No. 19140 

Stephen Malloy v. Dept. of Human Resources 

Date filed with SOTF: 12/16/19 

Contacts information (Complainant information listed first): 
Stephen Malloy (grovestand2012@gmail.com) Complainant) 
Department of Human Resources, Susan Gard (susan.gard@sfgov.org); Henry Voong 
(henry.voong@sfgov.org) (Respondents) 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by 
failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Administrative Summary if applicable: 

Complaint Attached. 
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

DENNIS J. HERRERA 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

PEDER J. V. THOREEN 

City Attorney Deputy City Attorney 

Direct Dial: 
Email: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVl.LEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

TO: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

FROM: Peder J. V. Thoreen 
Deputy City Attorney 

DATE: February 12, 2020 

(415) 554-3846 
Peder.Thoreen@sfcityatty.org 

RE: Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

COMPLAINT 

Complainant Stephen Malloy ("Complainapt") alleges that the San Francisco Department 
of Human Resources ("Respondent") violated the Sunshine Ordinance by failing to respond to 
Complainant's requests in a timely and complete manner. 

. COMPLAINANT FILES COMPLAINT 

Complainant filed this complaint with the Task Force on December 16, 2019, alleging 
that Respondent violated Administrative Code sections 67.21 and 67.25. 

JURISDICTION 

Respondent is a City department subject to the Sunshine Ordinance and th~ California 
Public Records Act ("CPRA"). Respondent does not dispute jurisdiction. 

APPLICABLE STATUTORY SECTION(S) 

Section 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code: 

• Section 67.21 governs responses to a public records request in general. 
• Section 67.25 governs immediate disclosure requests. 

Cal. Government Code (CPRA) 
• Section 6253 sets forth the general requirements for the production of records. 
• Section 6254 provides that certain information is exempt from disclosure. 

APPLICABLE CASE LAW 

• None 

BACKGROUND 

On November 5, 2019, Complainant submitted an immediate disclosure request for all 
records concerning Complai~ant. The following day, Respondent requested that Complainant 

Fox PLAZA . 1390 MARKET STREET, 7TH FLOOR . SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-5408 
RECEPTION: (415) 554-3800 ·FACSIMILE: (415) 437-4644 

n:\codenf\as2020\960024 l \01427321.docx 
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

DATE: 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

. February 12, 2020 
PAGE: 2 ' 
RE: Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Buman Resources 

narrow the scope of his request. While Complainant declined to do so, the parties engaged in 
further communications to help clarify the scope of the records sought. 

On November 7, 2019, Respondent sought a 10-day extension of time based on its 
assertion that the request did not qualify as an immediate disclosure request. On November 14, 
2019, Respondent produced records to Complainant. Some of the material was redacted based 
on attorney-client, attorney work product, and labor relations exemptions. Respondent contends 
that the redacted information involves communications with counsel in the City Attorney's 
office. Complainant disputes the applicability of the exemptions, arguing that they do not apply 
because he was not in litigation with the City or in contact with the City Attorney, and that 
Administrative Code section 67 .24(b )(1 )(i) requires the disclosure of a pre-litigation claim 
against the City. Respondent responds that none of these arguments affect the analysis, because 
Respondent is entitled to have privileged communications with its attorneys, and no exception is 
applicable to the communications at issue. Respondent further contends that it complied with its 
obligations under the Sunshine Ordinance by suggesting that Complainant seek additional 
records from the Department of Public Health. 

· Complainant further contends that additional documents exist that have not been 
produced. Respondent contends that no additional records exist, at least in part because 
Complainant was not employed by the City and instead worked at a Department of Public Health 
facility as a contractor for the Regents of the University of California. 

QUESTIONS THAT MIGHT ASSIST IN DETERMINING FACTS 

• What is the basis for Complainant's contention that additional responsive documents 
exist that have not be produced? 

• Can Respondent provide any additional information regarding the basis for the 
redactions? 

LEGAL ISSUES/LEGAL DETERMINATIONS 

• Did Respondent violate the Sunshine Ordinance or the CPRA by failing to provide a 
timely and complete response to Complainant's document request? · 

. CONCLUSION· 

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE FOLLOWING FACTS TO BE TRUE: 

THE TASK FORCE FINDS THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS TO BE TRUE OR NOT TRUE. 

* * * 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 
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CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

TO: 
DATE: 
PAGE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
February 12, 2020 
3 
Complaint No. 19140: Stephen Malloy v. Department of Human Resources 

CHAPTER 67, SAN FRANCISCO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (SUNSHINE 
ORDINANCE) 

SEC. 67.21. PROCESS FOR GAINING ACCESS TO PUBLIC RECORDS; 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS 

(a) Every person having custody of any public record or public information, as defined 
herein, (hereinafter referred to as a custodian of a public record) shall, at normal times and 
during normal and reasonable hours of operation, without unreasonable delay, and without 
requiring an appointment, permit the public record, or any segregable portion of a record, to be 
inspected and examined by any person and shall furnish one copy thereof upon payment of a 
reasonable copying charge, not to exceed the lesser of the actual cost or ten cents per page. 

(b) A custodian of a public record shall, as soori as possible and within ten days 
following receipt of a request for inspection or copy of a public record, comply with such 
request. Such request may be delivered to the office of the custodian by the requester orally or in 
writing by fax, postal delivery, or e-mail. If the custodian believes the record or information 
requested is not a public record or is exempt, the custodian shall justify withholding any record 
by demonstrating, in writing as soon as possible and within ten days following receipt of a 
request, that the record in question is exempt under express provisions of this ordinance. 

( c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the existence, 
form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, available to, or in the custody of 
the custodian, whether or not the contents of those records are exempt from disclosure and shall, 
when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days following receipt of a request, a 
statement as to the existence, quantity, form and nature of records relating to a particular subject 
or questions with enough specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request under (b ). A custodian of any public record,· when not in possession of the record 
requested, shall assist a requester in directing a request to the proper office or staff person. 

( d) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request 
described in (b ), the person making the request may petition the supervisor of records for a 
determination whether the ·record requested is public. The supervisor of records shall inform the 
petitioner, as soon as possible and within 10 days, of its determination whether the record 
requested, or any part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and 
where otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. Upon the determination by the 

· supervisor of records that the record is public, the supervisor of records shall immediately order 
the custodian of the public record to comply with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or 
fails to comply with any such order within 5 days, the supervisor of records shall notify the 
district attorney or the attorney general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems 
necessary and appropriate to insure compliance with the provisions of this ordinance. 

( e) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request 
described in (b) above or if a petition is denied or not acted on by the supervisor of public 
records, the person making the request may petition the Sunshine Task Force for a determination 
whether the record requested is public. The Sunshine Task Force shall inform the petitioner, as 
soon as possible and within 2 days after its next meeting but in no case later than 45 days from 
when a petition in writing is received, of its determination whether the record requested, or any 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321.docx 
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part of the record requested, is public. Where requested by the petition, and where otherwise 
desirable, this determination shall be in writing. Upon the determination that the record is public, 
the Sunshine Task Force shall immediately order the custodian of the public record to comply 
with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or fails to comply with any such order within 5 
days, the Sunshine Task Force shall notify the district attorney or the attorney general who may 
take whatever measures she or he deems necessary to insure compliance with the provisions of 
this ordinance. The Board of Supervisors and. the City Attorney's office shall provide sufficient 
staff and resources to.allow the Sunshine Task Force to fulfill its duties under this provision. 
Where requested by the petition, the Sunshine Task Force may conduct a public hearing 
concerning the records request denial. An authorized representative of the custodian of the public 
records requested shall attend any hearing and explain the basis for its decision to withhold the 
records requested. 

(f) The administrative remedy provided under this. article shall in no way limit the 
availability of other administrative remedies provided to any person with respect to any officer or 
employee ofany agency, executive office, department or board; nor shall the administrative 
remedy provided by this section in any way limit the availability of judicial remedies otherwise 
available to any person requesting a public record. If a custodian of a public record refuses or 
fails to comply with the request of any person for inspection or copy of a public record or with 
an administrative order under this section, the superior court shall have jurisdiction to order 
compliance. 

(g) In any court proceeding pursuant to this article there shall be a presumption that 
the record sought is public, and the burden shall be upon the custodian to prove with specificity 
the exemption which applies. 

(h) On at least an annual basis, and as otherwise requested by the Sunshine Ordinance 
Task Force, the supervisor of public records shall prepare a tally and report of every petition 
brought before it for access to records since the time of its last tally and report~ The report shall · 
at least identify for each petition the record or records sought, the custodian of those records, the 
ruling of the supervisor of public records, whether any ruling was overturned by a court and 
whether orders given to custodians of public records were followed. The report shall also 
summarize any court actions during that period regarding petitions the Supervisor has decided. 
At the request of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, the report shall also include copies of all 
rulings made by the supervisor of public records and all opinions issl,led. 

(i) The San Francisco City Attorney's office shall act to protect and secure the rights 
of the people of San Francisco to access public information and public meetings and shall not act 
as legal counsel for any city employee or any person having custody of any public record for 
purposes of denying access to the public. The City Attorney may publish legal opinions in 
response to a request from any person as to whether a record or information is public. All 
communications with the City Attorney's Office with regard to this ordinance, including 
petitions, requests for opinion, and opinions shall be public records. 

G) Notwithstanding the provisions of this section,.the City Attorney may defend the 
City or a City Employee in litigation under this ordinance that is actually filed in court to any 
extent required by the City Charter or California Law. 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241\01427321. docx 
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(k) Release of documentary public information, whether for inspection of the original 
or by providing a copy, shall be governed by the California Public Records Act (Government 
Code Section 6250 et seq.) in particulars not addressed by this ordinance and in accordance with 
the enhanced disclosure requirements provided in this ordinance. 

(1) Inspection and copying of documentary public information stored in electronic 
form shall be made available to the person requesting the information in any form requested 
which is available to or easily generated by the department, its officers or employees, including 
disk, tape, printout or monitor at a charge no greater than the cost of the media on which it is 
duplicated. Inspection of documentary public information on a computer monitor need not be 
allowed where the information sought is necessarily and unseparably intertwined with · 
information not subject to disclosure under this ordinance. Nothing in this section shall require a 
department tO program or reprogram a computer to respond to a request for information or to 
release information where the release of that information would violate a licensing agreement or 
copyright law. 

SEC. 67.25. IMMEDIACY OF RESPONSE. 

(a) Notwithstanding the 10-day period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for information described in 
any category of non-exempt public information shall be satisfied no later than the close of 
business on the day following the day of the request. Tpis deadline shall apply only if the words 
"Immediate Disclosure Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, 
subject line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines provided in 
this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding requests, but shall not be used to 
delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise readily answerable request. 

(b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department warrants an extension 
of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 6456.1, the requester shall be notified as 

' required by the close of business on the business day following the request. 

( c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making the 
request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall not be routinely 
asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being requested contains information most of 
which is exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this article, . 
however, the City Attorney or custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and 
extent of the non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, in 
order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less r~daction or to 
otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

( d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance; in response to 
a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public information, when so 
requested, the City and County shall produce any and all responsive public records as soon as. 
reasonably possible on an incremental or "rolling" basis such that responsive records are 
produced as soon as possible by the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and 
collected. This section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 

n:\codenf\as2020\9600241 \01427321.docx 
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responsive to a records request until i;tll potentially responsive documents have been reviewed 
and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of this Article. 

CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE (CPRA) 

SEC.6253. 

(a) Public records are open to inspection at all times during the office hours of the state or local 
agency and every person has a right to inspect any public record, except as hereafter provided. 
Any reasonably segregable portion of a record shall be available for inspection by any person 
requesting the record after deletion of the portions that are exempted by law. · 

(b) Except with respect to public records exempt from disclosure by express provisions of law, 
each state or local agency, upon a request for a copy of records that reasonably describes an 
identifiable record or records, shall make the records promptly available to any person upon 
payment of fees covering direct costs of duplication, or a statutory fee if applicable. Upon 
request, an exact copy shall be provided unless impracticable to do so. 

(c) Each agency, upon a request for a copy ofrecords, shall, within 10 days from receipt of the 
request, determine whether the request, in whole or in part, seeks copies of disclosable public 
records in the possession of the agency and shall promptly notify the person making the request 
of the determination and the reasons therefor. In unusual circumstances, the time limit prescribed 
in this section may be extended by written notice by the head of the agency or his or her designee 
to the person making the request, setting forth the reasons for the extension and the date on 
which a determination is expected to be dispatched. No notice shall specify a date that would 
result in an extension for more than 14 days. When the agency dispatches the determination, and 
if the agency determines that the request seeks disclosable public records, the agency shall state 
the estimated date and time when the records will be made available. As used in this section, 
"unusual circumstances" means the following, but only to the extent reasonably necessary to.the 
proper processing of the particular request: ' 

(1) The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other 
establishments that are separate from the office processing the request. 

(2) The need to search for; collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate 
and distinct records that are .demanded in a single request. 

(3) The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with another 
agency having substantial interest in the determination of the request or among two or more 
components of the agency having substantial subject matter interest therein. 

(4) The need to compile data, to write programming language or a computer program, or to 
construct a computer report to extract data. 

n:\codenf\as2020\960024l\01427321.docx 
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( 

( d) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to permit an agency to delay or obstruct the 
inspection or copying of public records. The notification of denial of any request for records 
required by Section 6255 shall set forth the names and titles or positions of each person 
responsible for the denial. 

( e) Except as otherwise prohibited by law, a state or local agency may adopt requirements for . 
itself that allow for faster, more efficient, or greater access to records than prescribed by the 
minimum standards set forth in this chapter . 

.(f) In addition to maintaining public records for public inspection during the office hours of the 
public agency, a public agency may comply with subdivision (a) by posting any public record on 
its Internet Web site and, in response to a request for a public record posted on the Internet Web 
site, directing a member of the public to the location on the Internet Web site where the public 
record is posted. However, if after the public agency directs a member of the public to the 
Internet Web site, the member of the public requesting the public record requests a copy of the 
public record due to an inability to access or reproduce the public record from the Internet Web 
site, the public agency shall promptly provide a copy of the public record pursuant to subdivision 
~). . 

SEC. 6254 

Except as provided in Sections 6254. 7 and 6254.13, this chapter does not require the disclosure 
of any of the following records: 

(a) Preliminary drafts, notes, or interagency or intra-agency memoranda that are not retained by 
. the public agency in the ordinary course of business, ifthe public interest in withholding those 

records clearly outweighs the public interest in disclosure. · 

(b) Records pertaining to pending litigation to which the public agency is a party, or to claims 
made pursuantto Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 810), until the pending litigation or 
claim has been finally adjudicated or otherwise settled. 

( c) Persorinel, medical, or similar files, the disclosure of which would constitute an unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy. 

( d) Records contained in or related to any of the following: 

(1) Applications filed with any state agency responsible for the regulation or supervision of the 
issuance of securities or of financial institutions, including, but not limited to, banks, savings and 
loan associations, industrial loan companies, credit unions, and insurance companies. 

(2) Examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of, any 
state agency referred to in paragraph (1). 
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(3) Preliminary drafts, notes, or interagency or intra-agency communications prepared by, on 
behalf of, or for the use of, any state agency referred to in paragraph (1). 

( 4) Information received in.confidence by any state agency referred to in paragraph (1 ). 

( e) Geological and geophysical data, plant production data, and similar information relating to 
utility systems development, or market or crop reports, that are obtained in confidence from any 
person. 

(f) Records of complaints to, or investigations conducted by, or records of intelligence 
information or security procedures of, the office of the Attorney General and the Department of 
Justice, the Office of Emergency Services and any state or local police agency, or any 
investigatory or security files compiled by any other state or local police agency, or any 
investigatory or security files compiled by any other state or local agency for correctional, law 
enforcement, or licensing purposes. However, state and local law enforcement agencies shall 
disclose the names and addresses of persons involved in, or witnesses other than confidential 
informants to, the incident, the description of any property involved, the date, time, and location 
of the incident, all diagrams, statements of the parties involved in the incident, the statements of 
all witnesses, other than confidential informants, to the victims of an incident, or an authorized 
representative thereof, an insurance carrier against which a claim has been or might be made, and 
any person suffering bodily injury or property damage or loss, as the result of the incident caused 
by arson, burglary; fire, explosion, larceny, robbery, carjacking, vandalism, vehicle theft, or a 
crime as defined by subdivision (b) of Section 13 9 51, unless the disclosure would endanger the 
safety of a witness or other person involved in the investigation, or unless disclosure would 
endanger the successful completion of the investigation or a related investigation. However, this 
subdivision does not require the disclosure of that portion of those investigative files that reflects 
the analysis or conclusions ofthe investigating officer. 

Customer lists provided to a state or local police agency by an alarm or security company at the 
request of the agency shall be construed to be records subject to this subdivision. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this subdivision, state and local law enforcement 
agencies shall make public the following information, except to the extent that disclosure of a 
particular item of information would endanger the safety of a person involved in an investigation 
or would endanger the successful completion of the investigation or a related investigation: 

(1) The full name and occupation of every individual arrested by the agency, the individual's 
physical description including date of birth, color of eyes and hair, sex, height andweight, the 
time and date of arrest, the time and date of booking, the location of the arrest, the factual 
circumstances surrounding the arrest, the amount of bail set, the time and manner of release or 
the location where the individual is currently being held, and all charges the individual is being 
held upon, including any outstanding warrants from other jurisdictions and parole or probation 
holds. 
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(2) (A) Subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 841.5 of the Penal Code, the time, 
substance, and location of all complaints or requests for assistance received by the agency and 
the time and nature of the response thereto, including, to the extent the information regarding 
crimes alleged or committed or any other incident investigated is recorded, the time, date, and 
location of occurrence, the time and date of the report, the name and age of the victim, the 
factual circumstances surrounding the crime or incident, anda general description of any injuries, 
property, or weapons involved. The name of a victim of any crime defined by Section 220, 261, 
261.5, 262, 264, 264.1, 265, 266, 266a, 266b, 266c, 266e, 266f, 266j, 267, 269, 273a, 273d, 
273.5, 285, 286, 288, 288a, 288.2, 288.3, 288.4, 288.5, 288.7, 289, 422.6, 422.7, 422.75, 646.9, 
or 647 .6 of the Penal Code may be withheld at the victim's request, or at the request of the 
victim's parent or guardian if the victim is a minor. When a person is the victim of more than one 
crime, information disclosing that the person is a victim of a crime defined in any of the sections 
of the Penal Code set forth in this subdivision may be deleted at the request of the victim, or the 
victim's parent or guardian if the victim is a minor, in making the report of the crime, or of any 
crime or incident accompanying the crime, available to the public in compliance with the 
requirements of this paragraph. 

(B) Subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 841.5 of the Penal Code, the names and 
images of a victim of human trafficking, as defined in Section 236. l of the Penal Code, and of 
thatvictim's immediate family, other than a family member who is charged with a criminal 
offense arising from the same incident,.may be withheld at the victim's request until the 
investigation or any subsequent prosecution is complete. For purposes of this subdivision, 
"immediate family" shall have the same meaning as that provided in paragraph (3) of subdivision 
(b) of Section 422.4 of the Penal Code. 

(3) Subject to the restrictions of Section 841.5 of the Penal Code and this subdivision, the current 
address of every individual arrested by the agency and the current address of the victim of a 
crime, if the requester declares under penalty of perjury that the request is made for a scholarly, 
journalistic, political, or governmental purpose, or that the request is made forinvestigation 
purposes by a licensed private investigator as described iri Chapter 11.3 (commencing with 
Section 7512) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code. However, the address of the. 
victim of any crime defined by Section 220, 236.1, 261, 261.5, 262, 264, 264.1, 265, 266, 266a, 
266b, 266c, 266e, 266f, 266j, 267, 269, 273a, 273d, 273.5, 285, 286, 288, 288a, 288.2, 288.3, 
288.4, 288.5, 288.7, 289, 422.6, 422.7, 422.75, 646.9, or 647.6 of the Penal Code shall remain 
confidential. Address information obtained pursuantto this paragraph shall not be used directly 
ot indirectly, or furnished to another, to sell a product or service to any individual or group of 
individuals, and the requester shall execute a declaration to that effect under penalty of perjury. 
This paragraph shall not be construed to prohibit or limit a scholarly, journalistic, political, or 
government use of address information obtained pursuant to this paragraph. 

(4) Notwithstanding any other provision of this subdivision, commencing July 1, 2019, a video 
or audio recording that relates to a critical incident, as defined in subparagraph (C), may be 
withheld only as follows: 
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(A) (i) During an active criminal or administrative investigation, disclosure of a recording related 
to a critical incident may be delayed for no longer than 45 calendar days after the date the agency 
knew or reasonably should have known about the incident, if, based on the facts and 
circumstances depicted in the recording, disclosure would substantially interfere with the 
investigation, such as by endangering the safety of a witness or a confidential source. If an 
agency delays disclosure pursuant to this paragraph, the agency shall provide in writing to the 
requester the specific basis for the agency's determination that disclosure would substantially 
. interfere with the investigation and theestimated date for disclosure. 

(ii) After 45 days from the date the agency knew or reasonably should have known about the 
incident, and up to one year from that date, the agency may continue to delay disclosure of a 
recording ifthe agency demonstrates that disclosure would substantially interfere with the· 
investigation. After one year from the date the agency knew or reasonably should have known 
about the incident, the agency may continue to delay disclosure of a recording only if the agency 
demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that disclosure would substantially interfere with 
the investigation. If an agency delays disclosure pursuant to this clause, the agency shall 
promptly provide in writing to the requester the specific basis for the agency's determination that 
the interest in preventing interference with an active investigation outweighs the public interest 
in disclosure and provide the estimated date for the disc;:losure. Theagency shall reassess 
withholding and notify the requester every 30 days. A recording withheld by the agency shall be 
disclosed promptly when the specific basis for withholding is resolved. 

(B) (i) If the agency demonstrates, on the facts of the particular case, that the public interest in 
withholding a video or audio recording clearly outweighs the public interest in disclosure . 
because the release of the recording would, based on the facts and circumstances depicted in the 
recording, violate the reasonable expectation of privacy of a subject depicted in the recording, 
the agency shall provide in writing to the requester the specific basis for the expectation of · 
privacy and the public interest served by withholding the recording and may use redaction 
technology, including blurring or distorting images or audio, to obscure those specific portions of 
the recording that protect that interest. However, the redaction shall notinterfere with the 
viewer's ability to fully, completely, and accurately comprehend the events captured in the 
recording and the recording shall not otherwise be edited or altered. 

(ii) Except as provided in clause (iii), if the agency demonstrates that the reasonable expectation 
of privacy of a subject depicted in the recording cannot adequately be protected through 
redaction as described in clause (i) and that interest outweighs the public interest in disclosure, 
the agency may withhold the recording from the public, except that the recording, either redacted 
as provided in clause (i) or unredacted, shall be disclosed promptly, upon request, to any of the 
following: 

(I) The subject of the recording whose privacy is to be protected, or their authorized 
representative. 

(II) If the subject is a minor, the parent orlegal guardian of the subject whose privacy is to be 
protected .. 
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(III) If the subject whose privacy is to be protected is deceased, an heir, beneficiary, designated 
immediate family member, or authorized legal representative of the deceased subject whose 
privacy is to be protected. . · 

(iii) If disclosure pursuant to clause (ii) would substantially interfere with an active criminal or 
administrative investigation, the agency shall provide in writing to the requester the specific 

·basis for the agency's determination that disclosure would substantially interfere with the 
investigation, and provide the estimated date for the disclosure of the video or audio recording. 
Thereafter, the recording may be withheld by the agency for 45 calendar days, subject to 
extensions as set forth in clause (ii) of subparagraph (A). 

(C) For purposes of this paragraph, a video or audio recording relates to a critical incident if it 
depicts any of the following incidents: 

(i) An incident involving the discharge of a firearm at a person by a peace officer or custodial 
officer. 

(ii) An Incident in which the use of force by a peace officer or custodial officer against a person 
resulted in death or in great bodily injury. 

(D) An agency may provide greater publiC access to video or audio recordings than the minimum 
standards set forth in this paragraph. 

(E) This paragraph does not alter, limit, or negate any other rights, remedies, or obligations with 
respect to public records regarding an incident other than a critical incident as described in 
subparagraph (C). 

(F) For purposes of this paragraph, a peace officer does not include any peace officer employed 
by the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation. 

(g) Test questions, scoring keys, and other examination data used to administer a licensing 
examination, examination for employment, or academic examination, except as provided for in 
Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 99150) of Part 65 of Division 14 of Title 3 of the 
Education Code. 

(h) The contents ofreal estate appraisals or engineering or feasibility estimates and evaluations 
made for or by the state or local agency relative to the acquisition of property, or to prospective 
public supply and construction contracts, until all of the property has been acquired or all of the 
contract agreement obtained. However, the law of eminent domain shall not be affected by this · 
provision. 

(i) Information required from any taxpayer in connection with the collection of local taxes that is 
received in confidence and the disclosure of the information to other persons would result in 
unfair competitive disadvantage to the person supplying the information. · 
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G) Library circulation records kept for the purpose of identifying the borrower of items available 
in libraries, and library and museum materials made or acquired and presented solely for 
reference or exhibition purposes. The exemption in this subdivision shall not apply to records of 
fines imposed on the borrowers. 

(k) Records, the disclosure of which is exempted or prohibited pursuant to federal or state law, 
including, but not limited to, provisions of the Evidence Code relating to privilege. 

(I) Correspondence of and to the Governor or employees of the Governor's office or in the 
custody of or maintained by the Governor's Legal Affairs Secretary. However, public records 
shall not be transferred to the custody of the Governor's Legal Affairs Secretary to evade the 
disclosure provisions of this chapter. 

(m) In the custody of or maintained by the Legislative Counsel, except those records in the 
public database maintained by the Legislative Counsel that are described in Section 10248. 

(n). Statements of personal worth or personal financial data required by a licensing agency and 
filed by an applicant with the licensing agency to establish their personal qualification for the 
license, certificate, or permit applied for. 

( o) Financial data contained in applications for financing under Division 27 (commencing with 
Section 44500) of the Health and Safety Code, if an authorized officer of the California Pollution 
Control Financing Authority determines that disclosure of the financial data would be 
competitively injurious to the applicant and the data is required in order to obtain guarantees 
from the United States Small Business Administration. The California Pollution Control 
Financing Authority shall adopt rules for review of individual requests for confidentiality under 
this section and for making available to the public those portions of an application that are· 
subject to disclosure under this chapter. 

(p) (1) Records of state agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10.3 (commencing 
with Section 3512), Chapter 10.5 (commencing with Section 3525), and Chapter 12 
(commencing with Section 3560) of Division 4, and Article 19.5 (commencing withSection 
8430) of Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, that reveal a state 
agency's deliberative processes, impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting 
minutes, research, work products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or 
training to employees who do not have full collective bargaining and representation rights under 
these chapters. This paragraph shall not be construed to limit the disclosure duties of a state 
agency with respect to any other records relating to the .activities governed by the employee 
relations acts referred to in this paragraph. 

(2) Records of local agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10 (commencing with 
Section 3500) of Division 4, that reveal a local agency's deliberative processes, impressions, 
evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work products, theories, or · 
strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full 
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collective bargaining and representation rights under that chapter. This paragraph shall not be. 
construed to limit the disclosure duties of a local agency with respect to any other records 
relating to the activities governed by the employee relations act referred to in this paragraph. 

( q) (1) Records of state agencies related to activities governed by Article 2.6 (commencing with 
Section 14081), Article 2.8 (commencing with Section 14087.5), and Article 2.91 (commencing 
with Section 14089) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, 
that reveal the special negotiator's deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any 
other portion of the negotiations with providers of health care services, impressions, opinions, 
recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, theories, or strategy, or that provide 
instruction; advice, ortraining to employees. 

(2) Except for the portion of a contract containing the rates of payment, contracts for inpatient 
services entered into pursuant to these articles, on or after April 1, 1984, shall be open to 
inspection one year after they are fully executed. If a contract for inpatient services that is 
entered into prior to April 1, 1984, is amended on or after April 1, 1984, the amendment, except 
for any portion containing the rates of payment, shall be open to inspection one year after it is 
fully executed. If the California Medical Assistance Commission enters into contracts with 
health care providers for other than inpatient hospital services, those contracts shall be open to 
inspection one year after they are fully executed. 

(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection under this subdivision, the 
portion of the contract or amendment containingthe rates of payment shall be open to inspection. · 

(4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendment shall be open to inspection 
by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee and the Legislative Analyst's Office. The committee 
and that office shall maintain the confidentiality of the contracts and amendments until the.time a 
contract or amendment is fully open to inspection by the public. 

(r) Records of Native American graves, cemeteries, and sacred places and records of Native 
American places, features, and objects described in Sections 5097.9 and 5097.993 of the Public 
Resources Code maintained by, or in the possession of, the Native American Heritage 
Commission, another state agency, or a local agency. 

(s) A final accreditation report of the JOint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals that has 
been transmitted to the State Department of Health Care Services pursuant to subdivision (b) of 
Section 1282 of the Health and Safety Code. · 

(t) Records of a local hospital district, formed pursuant to Division 23 (commencing with Section 
32000) of the Health and Safety Code, or the records of a municipal hospital, formed pursuant to 
Article ?(commencing with Section 37600) or Article 8 (commencing with Section 37650) of 
Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 4 of this code, that relate to any contract with an insurer 
or nonprofit hospital service plan for inpatient or outpatient services for alternative rates pursuant 
to Section 10133 of the Insurance Code. However, the record shall be open to inspection within 
one year after the contract is fully executed. 
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(u) (1) Information contained in applications for licenses to carry firearms issued pursuant to 
Section26150, 26155, 26170, or 26215 of th~ Penal Code by the sheriff of a county or the chief 
or.other head of a municipal police department that indicates when or where the applicant i~ 
vulnerable to attack or that concerns the applicant's medical or psychological history or that of 
members of their family. · 

(2) The home address and telephone number of ·prosecutors, public defenders, peace officers, 
judges, court commissioners, and magistrates that are set forth in applications for licenses to 
carry firearms issued pursuant to Section 26150, 26155, 26170, or 26215 of the Penal Code by 
the sheriff of a county or the chief or other head of a municipal police department. · 

(3) The home address and telephone number of prosecutors, public defenders, peace officers, 
judges, court commissioners, and magistrates that are set fqrth in licenses to carry firearms · 
issued pursuant to Section 26150,26155, 26170, or 26215 of the Penal Code by the sheriff of a 
county or the chief or other head of a municipal police department. 

(v) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board and the State Department of 
Health Care Services related to activities governed by former Part 6.3 (commencing with Section 
12695}, former Part 6.5 ( commeµcing with Section 12700), Part 6.6 (commencing with Section 
12739.5), or Part 6.7 (commencing with Section 12739.70) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, 
or Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 15810) or Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 15870) 
of Part 3.3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and that reveal any of the 
following: 

(A) The deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portion of the 
negotiations with entities contracting or seeking to .contract with the board or thedepartment, 
entities with which the board or the department is considering a contract, or entities with which 
the board or department is considering or enters into any other arrangement under which the 
board or the department provides, receives, or arranges services or reimbursement. 

(B) The impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, . 
theories, or strategy of the board or its staff or the department or its staff, or records that provide 
instructions, advice, or training to their employees. 

(2) (A) E~cept for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts entered 
into pursuant to former Part 6.3 (commencing with Section 12695), former Part 6.5 · 
(commencing with Section 12700), Part 6.6 (commencing with Section 12739.5), or Part 6.7 
(commencing with Section 12739.70) of Division 2 of the InsuranceCode, or Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 15810) or Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 15870) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, on or after July 1, 1991, shall be open to 
inspection one year after their effective dates. 

(B) If a contract that is entered into prior to July 1, 1991, is amended on or after July 1, 1991, the 
amendment, except for any portion containing the rates of payment, shall be open to inspection 
one year after the effective date of the amendment. · 
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(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. 

( 4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the JointLegislative·Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto, until the contracts or amendments to the 
contracts are open to inspection pursuant to paragraph (3). 

(w) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board related to activities governed by 
Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10700) of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, and 
that reveal the deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portion of the 
negotiations with health plans, or the impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, 
research, work product, theories, or strategy of the board cir its staff; or records that provide · 
instructions, advice, or training to employees. 

(2) Except for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts for health 
coverage entered into pursuant to Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 10700) of Part 2 of 
Division 2-of the Insurance Code, on or after January 1, 1993, shall be open to inspection one 
year after they have been fully executed. 

(3) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto, until the contracts or amendments to the 
contracts are open to inspection pursuantto paragraph (2). 

(x) Financial data contained in applications for registration, or registration renewal, as a service· 
contractor filed with the Director of Consumer Affairs- pursuant to Chapter 20 (commencing with 
Section 9800) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, for the purpose of 
establishing the service contractor's net worth, or financialdata regarding the funded accounts 
held in escrow for service contracts held in force in this state by a service contractor. 

(y) (1) Records of the Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board and the State Department of 
Health Care Services related to activities governed by Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) · 
or former Part 6.4 (commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or 
Sections 14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 
of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, if the records reveal any of the following: 

(A) The deliberative processes, discussions, communications, or any other portio~ of the 
negotiations with entities contracting or seeking to contract with the board or the department, 
entities with which the board or department is considering a contract, or entities with whichthe 
board or department is considering or enters into any other arrangement under which the board 
or department provides, receives, or arranges services or reimbursement. 
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(B) The impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work product, 
theories, or strategy of the board or its· staff, or the department or its staff, or records that provide 
instructions, advice, or training to employees. 

(2) (A) Except for the portion of a contract that contains the rates of payment, contracts entered 
into pursuant to Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) or former Part 6.4 (commencing with 
.Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, on or after January 1, 1998, or Sections 
14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code shall be open to inspection oneyear after their 
effective dates. 

(B) If a contract entered into pursuant to Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 12693) or former 
Part 6.4 (commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or Sections 
14005.26 and 14005.27 of, or Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 of 
Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, is amended, the amendment shall be open to 
inspection one year after the effective date of the amendment. 

(3) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspc;ction pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. 

·(4) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legi13lative Audit Committee. The committeeshall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto until the contract or amendments to a 
contract are open to inspection pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3). 

(5) The exemption from disclosure provided pursuant to this subdivision for the contracts, 
deliberative processes, discussions, communications, negotiations, impressions, opinions, 
recommendations, meeting minutes, research; work product, theories, or strategy of the board or 
its staff, or the department or its staff, shall also apply to the contracts, deliberative processes, 
discussions, communications, negotiations, impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting 

·minutes, research, work product, theories,· or strategy of applicants pursuant to former Part 6.4 
(commencing with Section 12699.50) of Division 2 of the Insurance Code or Chapter 3 
(commencing with Section 15850) of Part 3.3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code. 

(z) Records obtained pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (f) of Section 2891.1 of the Public 
Utilities Code. 

(aa) A document prepared by qr for a state or local agency that assesses its vulnerability to 
terrorist attack or other criminal acts intended to disrupt the public agency's operations and that 
is for distribution or consideration in a closed session. 

(ab) Critical infrastructure information, as defined in Section 131(3) of Title 6 of the United 
States Code, that is voluntarily submitted to the Office of Emergency Services for use by that 
office, including the identity of the person who or entity that voluntarily submitted the 
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information. As used in this subdivision, "voluntarily submitted" means submitted in the absence 
of the office exercising any legal authority to compel access to or submission ofcritical 
infrastructure information. This subdivision shall not affect the status of information in the 
possession of any other state or local governmental agency. 

( ac) All information provided to the Secretary of State by a person for the purpose of registration 
in the Advance Health Care Directive Registry, except that those records shall be released at the 
request of a health care provider, a public guardian, or the registrant's legal representative. 

(ad) The following records of the State Compensation Insurance Fund: 

(1) Records related to claims pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 3200) of Division 
4 of the Labor Code, to the extent that confidential medical information or other individually 
identifiable information would be disclosed. · 

(2) Records related to the discussions, communications, or any other portion of the negotiations 
with entities contracting or seeking to contract with the fund, and any related deliberations. 

(3) Records related to the impressions, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes of meetings 
or sessions that are lawfully closed to the public, research, work product, theories, or strategy of 
the fund or its staff, on the development of rates, contracting strategy, underwriting, or 
competitive strategy pursuant to the powers granted to the fund in Chapter 4 (commencing with 
Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code. 

( 4) Records obtained to provide workers' compensation insurance under Chapter 4 (commencing 
with Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, including, but not limited to, 
any medical claims information, policyholderinformation provided that nothing in this paragraph 
shall be interpreted to prevent an insurance agent or broker from obtaining proprietary 
information or other information authorized by law to be obtained by the agent or broker, and 
information on rates, pricing, and claims handling received from brokers. 

(5) (A) Records that are trade secrets pursuant to Section 6276.44, or Article 11 (commencing 
with Section 1060) of Chapter 4 of Division 8 of the Evidence Code, including, without 
limitation, instructions, advice, or training provided by the State Compensation Insurance Fund 
to its board members, officers, and employees regarding the fund's special investigation unit, 
internal audit unit, and informational security, marketing, rating, pricing, underwriting, claims 
handling, audits, and collections. 

(B) Notwithstanding subparagraph (A), the portions ofrecords containing trade secrets shall be 
available forreview by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, California State Auditor's Office, 
Division of Workers' Compensation, and the Department of Insurance to ensure compliance with 
applicable law. 

(6) (A) Internal audits containing proprietary information and the following records that are 
related to an internal audit: 
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(i) Personal papers and correspondence of any person providing assistance to the fund when that 
person has requested in writing that their papers and correspondence be kept private and 
confidential. Those papers and correspondence shall become public records if the written request 
is withdrawn, or upon order of the fund. 

(ii) Papers, correspondence, memoranda, or any substantive information pertaining to any audit 
not completedor an internal audit that contains proprietary information. 

(B) Notwithst:;inding subparagraph (A), the portions of records containing proprietary 
information, or any information specified in subparagraph (A) shall be available for review by 
the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, California State Auditor's Office, Division of Workers' 
Compensation, and the Department of Insurance to ensure compliance with applicable law. 

(7) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (C), contracts entered into pursuant to Chapter 4 
(commencing with Section 11770) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code shall be open to 
inspection one year after the contract has been fully executed. 

(B) If a contract entered into pursuant to Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 11770) of Part 3 
of Division 2 of the Insurance Codeis amended, the amendment shall be open to inspection one 

. . year after the amendment has been fully executed. 

(C) Three years after a contract or amendment is open to inspection pursuant to this subdivision, 
the portion of the contract or amendment containing the rates of payment shall be open to 
inspection. · 

(D) Notwithstanding any other law, the entire contract or amendments to a contract shall be open 
to inspection by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The committee shall maintain the 
confidentiality of the contracts and amendments thereto until the contract or amendments to a 
contract are open to inspection pursuant to this paragraph. 

(E) This paragraph is not intended to apply to documents related to contracts with public entities 
that are not otherwise expressly confidential as to that public entity. 

. . 

(F) For purposes of this paragraph, "fully executed" means the point in time when all of the 
necessary parties to the contract have signed the contract. 

This section does not prevent any agency from opening its records concerning the administration 
of the agency to public inspection, unless disclosure is otherwise prohibited by law. 

This section does not prevent any health facility from disclosing to. a certified bargaining agent 
relevant financing information pursuant to Section 8 of the National Labor Relations Act (29 
U.S.C. Sec. 158). 
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Leger, Che 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:. 
Attachments: 

i (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sunday, February 16, 2020 10:10 PM 

SOTF, (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS) 

stephen grove 
PERB Prima Facia Finding of Respondent Misconduct & Public Records Not Released 

PERB Prima Facia Case Evidence Established Official Misconduct.pdf; CITY 

RESPONSDENTS Failed to Produce ALL Records Concerning Stephen Malloy.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Victor, 

These are two documents that I would like to add to each of my complaints please (OHR, DPH, DA, 
FIRE, UC & UCSF) ... can I confirm that is possible? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

1 
P443 



STATE OF CALII'ORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 
San·Francisco Regional Otlice 
1330 Broadway, Suite 1532 
Oakland, CA, 94612 
Telephone: (510) 622-1021 
Fax: (510) 622-1027 

January 9, 2020 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy, 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

Re: Stephen Malloy v. Regents of the University of California (San Francisco) 
Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1221-H 
COMPLAINT 

Dear Parties: 

GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

The Office of the General Counsel has issued the enclosed COMPLAINT in the above-entitled 
matter. The Respondent is required to file an ANSWER within twenty (20) calendar days 
from the date of service of the COMPLAINT, pursuant to PERB Regulation 32644.1 The 
required contents of the ANSWER are described in PERB Regulation 32644(b). If you have 
not filed a Notice of Appearance fonn, one should be completed and returned with your 
ANS\VER. 

An infonnal settlement conference will be scheduled shortly. Please direct all inquiries, filings 
and c01Tespondence to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Davis 
Supervising Regional Attorney 

LZD 

Enclosure 

1 PERB's Regulations are codified at California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 
31001 et seq. The text of PERB's Regulations maybe found at www.perb.ca.gov. 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 

STEPHEN MALLOY, 

Charging Party, 

v. 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 
CALIFORNIA, 

Res ondent. 

Case No. SF-CE-1221-H 

COMPLAINT 

It having been charged by Charging Party that Respondent engaged in unfair practices 

in violation of Government Code section 3 571, the General Counsel of the Public Employment 

Relations Board (PERB), pursuant to Government Code sections 3563(h) and 3563.2 and 

California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 32640, issues this COMPLAINT on behalf of 

PERB and ALLEGES: 

1. Charging Party is an employee within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(e). 

2. Respondent is an employer within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(g). 

3. On or about August 17, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

4. On or about September 7, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Centei". 
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5. On or about September 27, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by discussing working conditions with 

fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

6. On or about October 10, 2018, Responde11t, acting through its agent Valerie Gruber, 

took adverse action against Charging Party by releasing him from his probationary 

employment. 

7. Respondent took the actions described in paragraph 6 because of Charging Pmiy' s 

activities described in paragraphs 3, 4, and 5, and thus violated Government Code section 

3571(a). 

Any amendment to the complaint shall be processed pursuant to California Code of 

Regulations, title 8, sections 32647 and 32648. 

DATED: January 9, 2020 

J. Felix De La TolTe 
General Counsel 

By ___ v-------=~"-----------
10Seph Eckhart 
Senior Regional Attorney 

2 
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

I declare that I am a resident of or employed in the County of Alameda, California. I 
am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within entitled cause. The name and address 
of my residence or business is Public Employment Relations Board, San FranCisco Regional 
Office, 1330 Broadway, Suite 1532, Oakland, CA, 94612. 

On January 9, 2020, I served the Complaint Cover Letter regarding Case No. SF-CE-
1221-H on the parties listed below by 

_K_Placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for collection and 
delivery by the United States Postal Service or private delivery service following 
ordinary business practices with postage or other costs prepaid. 
__ Personal delivery. 
__ Facsimile transmission in accordance with the requirements of PERB regulations 
32090 and 32135(d). 
__ Electronic service (e-mail). 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

I declare under penalty of pe1jury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on January 9, 2020, at Oakland, California. 

Charisse Diaz 
(Type or print name) 
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CITY RESPONSDENTS WHO'S EMAILS HAVE NOT BEEN INSPECTED FOR ALL RECORDS CONCERNING 
STEPHEN MALLOY 

1) Hallie Albert, Esq., DPH EEO Manager 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

2) Kavoos Bassiti, Dr. & DPH Dir. Mental Health 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

3} Jeanne Buick, City HR Analyst for Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

4) Robyn Burke, City DA Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

5) Micki Callahan, City HR Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

6) Roxana Costello, City Dir. of Operations 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

7) Kelly Eagen, Dr. & DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 

. San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

8} Susan Gard, City HR Policy Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

9} Hali Hammer, Dr. & DPH Medical Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San, Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 
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10) Kate Howard, City HR Deputy Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

11) Megan Kennel, DPH Charge Nurse at Sobering Center 
13 90 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

12) Susanna Luong, City HR Manager of Finance & Administration 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

13) Alice Moughamian, RN, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

14) Anna Robert, RN, DPH Deputy Primary Care Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

15) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief oflntegrity 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

16) Andrea Sanchez, RN, DPH Sobering Center 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

17) Linda Simon, City HR Dir. Of EEO 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

18) Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 
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19) Mawuli Tugbenyoh, DHR Chief of Policy 
13 90 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

20) Veronica Vien, City DPH Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

21) Henry Voong, City HR Records Custodian 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

22) Greg Wagner, Dir. DPH 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

23) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

24) Jonathon Yank, City Attorney 
1390 Market St., 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-3816 

P450 



le 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

i (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Monday, January 20, 2020 11 :48 PM· 

SOTF, (BOS) 

PublicRecords, DHR (HRD); Gard, Susan (HRD); stephen grove 

1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint Filed 
with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

1-20-20 SF DHR File No. 19140 Hearing Rebuttal.docx; 1-20-20 SF DHR File No. 19140 

Hearing Rebuttal.pdf; UCSF Citywide & City of San Francisco Contract.pdf; PERB City 
DHR DPH Misconduct SO Evidence Timeline.docx; PERB City DHR DPH Misconduct SO 

Evidence Timeline.pdf; PERB Prima Facia Case Evidence Established Official 

Misconduct.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Ms. Leger, 

Please find my OHR Fact Sheet for my File 19140 Complaint below, with accompanying attachments 
(7-1-18 Contract/PERS City Misconduct Evidence Timeline/PERB Prima Facia Evidence.) 

I will address them for the SOTF at the hearing, as well as gladly answer any questions they may 
have for me. · 

I attached them as both Word and PDFs. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

1 
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1-20-20 

To: Ms. Leger 

Thru: SF HR 

Subject: SOTF - Malloy 1-28-20 Hearing Fact SF OHR Outline - File No. 19140 

Thank you Ms. Leger, for your efforts in getting my records set before the Sunshine 
Ordinance (SO) Task Force. 

Given the choice by SF OHR to withhold responsive records from me & the SOTF, by 
unlawfully maintaining them as "secret," please find below a complaint fact outline I will 
speak to with the SOTF during my Q&A ~ection of the hearing. 

It contains the specific SO Violations by SF OHR Custodian Mr. Henry Voong, SF OHR 
Policy Dir. Susan Gard and SF OHR Dir. Micki Callahan concerning my complaint. 

I would like to include this below document in my complaint please for the SOTF, as I 
now also charge SF OHR with violation of SO Section 67.35; willful failure and official 
misconduct by working with the City Attorney in tampering and withholding the people's 
records concerning Stephen Malloy from inspection. 

I. SF OHR & CITY ATTORNEY VIOLATION OF SO FACTS: 

1) Failure to release all public records concerning Stephen Malloy from my 11-5-19 
Immediate Disclosure Request Email & Failure to let me come in and inspect the 
records prior to copying them. 

• Willful mi~conduct by unlawfully retaining those public records in "secret." 

A I find that under the SO, SF OHR Record's Custodian Henry Voong's 11-14-19 
Email to me where he released only the following records failed. Mr. Voohg's 
release did not produce all of my responsive records, only the following records: 
• 5 Emails dated 1-2-19 
• 8+/- Unlawfully redacted emails with only blacked out pages that did not 

comply with SO redaction standards 
• 1 Email dated 12-'18-18 

• From those 6 specific emails, we now know that the following OHR & DPH 
Senior City Officials generated Public Records concerning the People's City 
Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy: https:ijsfdhr.org/meet-team 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR Executive Assistant 
b) Micki Callahan, DHR Director 
c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director 
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d) Susanna Luong, DHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, DHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simon, DHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 
g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH. Director 

• Yet, Mr. Voong failed to do his job. Voong did not follow the email or 
written record threads of those City Officials concerning their public 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• Which means that Mr. Voong is also unlawfully maintaining other OHR 
Officials who created public records from those emails, and other written 
records that we are not being told as well, concerning Stephen Malloy. 
SOTF where are those other DH.R City Official's written records? 

• Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are willfully and unlawfully chasing to 
maintain those records as secret, in violation of the SO. 

• Voong did not pursue the other written records from each of those OHR 
Officials, who clearly generated more records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• SF OHR is breaking the SO, by unlawfully holding public records from 
inspection in secret. 

• I am asking you as the SOTF to release all public records under SF OHR, per 
the SO for inspection by the people. I do not yield our sovereign right to do 
so. SOTF is that possible? 

B. I assert that it remains my right to inspect all the people's records at SF OHR 
concerning Stephen Malloy from April 1, 2018 to present day. 

C. I have previously asked, starting on Nov. 5th 2019 with my initial immediate 
disclosure request for the people's records, and here we are almost 3 months 
past the SO standard and SF OHR still is unlawfully refusing to comply with the 
law and release the records. 

D. As I attempt again through the SOTF to gain their compliance, I ask again that 
when SF OHR produce's the records and before copying them, to call me in. So 
that, I may inspect the records in person, please. SOTF is that possible? 

E. SF OHR provided only 6 emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, from Malloy's 
6 months working with SF OHR Personnel from April 2018 to October 2018 . 
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• And specifically, on or about September 2018 forward due to Malloy's illegal 
personnel administration by the City, as he was a State Employee under 
Federal Jurisdiction. 

• Consequently, starting in September of 2018 SF OHR became heavily 
involved in this official misconduct. 

• In fact, there are tens to hundreds of pages of records in existence 
concerning Stephen Malloy, on SF DHR's IT Servers from September 2018 to 
today. SOTF can we compel SF OHR to comply with the SO and release 
the records? 

F. In addition, SF OHR did not provide any and all records, post September 2018 to 
present, as I had requested on 11/4/19. · 

• SF OHR "badgered" me on 11-619. & 11-7-19 to give them more information. 

• SO Section 67.25 is clear on this: · 

"The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for 
making the request or the use to which the information will be put, and 
requesters shall not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure." 

G. This refusal by SF OHR to release the people's records, is in violation of our 
sovereign right ·under SO, to hold public officers accountable for withholding 
records in "secret" from the public's inspection. 

H. In short, from my experience in this process, SF OHR is guilty of lying to the 
public. 

I. This lie, that SF OHR only has 6 visible emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, 
is perpetrated by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and directed by his agent City 
Attorney Jonathan Yank. 

J. ·Mr. Yank has been assigned to my "case" and has acerbically corresponded with 
me in the past. Please note some of my correspondence with the City Attorney's 
Office from 11-4-19 for example: 

• "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Date: November4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 
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Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single.attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. · 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direct 
jonathan. yank@sfcityattv.org 
www.sfcityattorney.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sen.t: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan. Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 

K. This is how I know that City Attorney Yank is the responsible party for directing 
all City Respondents concerning my SOTF Complaints. I charge that the SF OHR 
thru the City Attorney, is illegally targeting me due to my protected 
characteristics with two unlawful actions under the SO: 

1) First, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully placed SF OHR under a 
"Gag Order," which explains why SF OHR has not responded properly to my, 
or your request Ms. Leger, to provide us a full accounting of all my records 
post Mr. Voong's Nov. 14,th 2019 Email. 

a) How do I know this? 
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b) Because I am the complainant, who worked for the City as their 
Independent Contractor at SF DPH's Sobering Center Site. 

c) The City illegally sent their Human Resources Equal Employment 
Manager Hallie B. A_lbert to unlawfully breach my 7-1-18 UC 
Regents/UCSF-City of San Francisco Contract on 10-3-18 as retaliation 
for issuing protected discrimination disclosures against my contracted City 
DPH worksite. 

d) 10-3-18 City EEO Manager Albert illegally retaliated and attacked Malloy 
under the umbrella of City Administration, when in fact as an Independent 
City Contractor, Malloy was a State Employee under Federal Jurisdiction 
as a Disabled Veteran and should not have been touched by the City. 

e) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 14: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the City/DPH from participating, collaborating, engaging in 
any employment and right to control the method and means by which 
the State/UCSF manages my work or personnel affairs. 

• " ... Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall not have 
employee status with City, Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as creating an employment or agency relationship betwe~n 
City and Contractor or anyagent or employee of Contractor. Any terms 
in this Agreement referring to direction from City shall be construed as 
providing for direction as to policy and the result of Contractor's work 
only, and not as to the means bv which such a result is obtained. Citv 
does not retain the right to control the means or the method bv which 
Contractor performs work underthis Agreement. .. " 

f) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 30: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the State/UCSF from allowing the City/DPH, to be assigned 
or delegated any duties in relationship or the administratiori of my work 
or personnel affairs. 

• "Assignment .. The seNices to be performed by Contractor are personal 
in character and neither this Agreement nor any duties obligations 
hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor ... " 
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g) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 43: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 
Appendix G Pages 14-15: 
• City is Obligated as a Federal Subcontractor due to its 7-1-18 Contract 

with the UC/UCSF and Malloy's Protected Status as a Disabled 
Veteran 

• Federal EEO Jurisdiction & Work Protections must be provided to 
Malloy 

11 Two Laws stipulated in the City's Contract with the UC/UCSF demand 
this, Executive Order 11246 and VEVRAA 

• Both of which prohibit discrimination and obstruction in all matters 
surrounding compliance to applicable City, State or Federal Laws: 

11 Specifically, coming out of Appendix G under the Intergovernmental 
Restrictions that the City is under Contract to Comply with, including 

. the Sunshine Ordinance: 
• §60-300.21 Prohibitions · 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=b885fe75alc4766ffab5c0316bl3fl ld&node=41: l .2.3. l .9&rgn=div5 
#se41.l.60 6300 121 

• "(a) Disparate treatment. It is unlawful for the contractor to deny an 
employment opportunity or benefit or otherwise to discriminate against a 
qualified individual because of that individual's status as a protected 
veteran ... " 

• "(c) Contractual or other arrangements-(1) In general. It is unlawful for the 
contractor to participate in a contractual_or other arrangement or 
relationship that has the effect of subjecting the contractor's own 
qualified ... employee who is a protected veteran ... to the discrimination 
prohibited by this part. " 

h) These are now well documented facts that are resulting in government 
agencies, currently ripening their cases to discipline both City and State 
for these damaging actions of retaliation. 

i) See PERB 1-9-20 Attachment below, as Documented "Prima Facia" Case 
Evidence, that currently demonstrates responsible parties due to the City's 
unlawful administration in Malloy's State Personnel Affairs. 

j) This is why Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are refusing to release 
all records. This is why they are maintaining the records in secret and 
unlawfully redacting records. 
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2) Second, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully prohibited SF OHR 
from releasing all records concerning Stephen Malloy. They are maintaining 
the records in "secret," which stands in willful violation of the SO and the 
SOTF. 

a) When it is a fact, that I created written records and communicated tens to 
hundreds of times, with City Personnel. 

b) City Personnel like these prior named SF OHR Officials from SF OHR's 
11-5-19 6 email cache: 

• Officials, who clearly created public written records concerning 
Stephen Malloy, but Mr. Voong did not provide us all the records. 

• SF OHR only cited 1 Email thread from 1-2-19. 

• This is a clear, willful and official act of misconduct on the part of SF 
OHR to break the law and not be held responsible or accountable for 
their illegal actions: 

a) Jeanne Buick, OHR Executive Assistant 
b) Micki Callahan, OHR Director 

c) Susan Gard, OHR Policy Director . . 
d) Susanna Luong, OHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, OHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simon, OHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 

g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

c) Most imporlantly, who are the other City Officials who Mr. Voong is 
protecting by holding their records unlawfully against the SO in "secret?" 

d) This is why I am asking the SOTF to make SF OHR comply with the SO. 

• Mr. Voong and Mr. Yank are therefore lying. 

• There are clearly many more responsive records in existence at 
SF OHR. 

e) Mr. Voong, City Attorney Herrera and all other Officials that we do know 
about and those Officials that we don't know yet due to the "secret" 
records being held from us, are all refusing to comply with the SO, and 
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the standards and practices they attended training for and signed the 
City Oath to uphold, for managing the people's records under the law. 

L. Therefore, I charge SF OHR under SO Section 67.35 with improper government 
activity and willful failure and misconduct, by their decision to withhold a full 
accounting of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

M. My charge of willful failure and misconduct falls under the following 10 Sections 
in the SO; detailed below. 

II. These are my exact complaints concerning SF DHR, to the SOTF, for 
consideration in ensuring SF DHR & the City Attorney comply with the SO: 

+.Sec. 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

• "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian,· whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantity, form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificitv to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " 

1 A. SF DHR SO VIOLATION TIMELINE 

A. November 5, 2019 
• I send OHR my Immediate Disclosure Request 

B. November 6, 2019 
• Custodian Voong requests a narrower scope. I respond. 
• I am against the SO Rules 67.25 forced by OHR to: "specify whattype of 

records ... or provide more information ... " 
e I point this out, as OHR's non-compliance made me feel badgered as a 

Citizen in this process 

C. November 7, 2019 
e OHR again pushes me to give additional information. I respond and provide 

names to Custodian Voong. 

0. November 7, 2019 
e OHR responds with their first 10 day extension request. 
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E. November 14, 2019 
• OHR Voong releases 6 Emails from only two dates: 12-28-19 & 1-2-20. 
• 8 unlawfully redaded emails with none of the required notations under the SO 
• OHR did not identify the existence, form or nature of all records, when they 

hold an extensive cache of emails, meetings, agendas, and written records 

. F. November 15, 2019 
• I charge Mr. Voong et all in OHR Leadership with covering for official 

misconduct by OHR & DPH Officials in my 11-15-19 Email. 
• Mr. Voong is aware that his Bosses Dir. Gard & Dir. Callahan have 

broken those City Laws (EEO, Discrimination and Sexual Harassment) and 
are also under review by the SF Ethics Commission for a potential Ethics 
Investigation. T~is is the reason for Voong's failure to produce the 
records. 

G. January 7, 2020 
• SOTF 5 Day Response 

H, January 14, 2020 
• OHR responds with their second 10 day extension request. 
• Egregious Delay 

1C. The reason I asked the OHR Custodian Voong to addre$S all written records, is that 
the City Attorney has clearly been scrubbing and improperly withholding the records in 
"secret": 

a) The City Attorney, as I'm experiencing this process, is "tampering." 

b) Yank is redacting records and issuing carte blanche orders to the SF OHR 
Custodians, who are unlawfully abiding them and excluding all records, both 
written and oral without meeting their obligations under the law/SO. 

· • If not, then why 3 months later, since I submitted my Nov. 2018 Immediate 
Disclosure Request, am I still looking at only 6 emails from SF OHR? 

c) Yank is not following SO law in how the records are to be reported. 

d) Yank is not following SO law, were he, even to redact. 

e) I charge this is to "cover" unlawfully for the official misconduct of OHR Officials 
concerning Stephen Malloy, due to my race (black), sexual orientation (gay) and 
protected veteran status. 

f) Disparate Treatment by Yank and SF OHR towards Malloy based on his race, 
sexuality and covered veteran status. All protected characteristics under City 
Laws. 
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g) I do not believe that white-straight and civilian complainants are being denied 
access to their responsive records, as I am, with my complaint. 

h) I assert that this is a unique complaint before the SOTF, in regards to the 
unlawful measures that the City Attorney is taking in secret, and without the 
knowledge ofthe SOTF ... to target Complainant Malloywith such disparate 
treatment. 

i) I therefore request that the SOTF not allow any of Malloy's public records to be 
hidden from them, or denied access by them, from SF OHR & the City Attorney. 

j) The same holds for redacted records, were they to be provided in the near future 
either. I assert that due to the "cover" by the City Attorney, there should be no 
"attorney-client privilege" allowed. 

k) That is a "privilege" and does not have to be followed by the SOTF, ifthey find 
reason to believe that the respondent is engaging in willful and official 
misconduct. 

• Clear misconduct, when the City Attorney is keeping responsive records . 
"secret," to protect primarily straight-white, privileged and powerful white city 
managers. 

• This is unlawful under the SO. I ask that the SOTF not honor the "privilege" 
and require SF OHR to provide all records without redactions for inspection. 

1 D~ Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR treat my records request as responsive and 
release the many such records City Attorney Yank is withholding, by categorizing them 
appropriately: existence, form and nature. SOTF is that possible? 

2. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 

2A. SF OHR did not provide drafts or memorandum concerning my records, in particular 
those since September 2018. As numerous additional records concerning Stephen 
Malloy, have certainly been created, as more and more SF OHR Leadership have 
become involved in meetings, closed sessions, written records, oral, and various 
communications concerning Stephen Malloy ... I assert there are more of these kinds of 
responsive records unlawfully being withheld. 
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I call into administration a full accounting and release of all the people's records 
concerning St(3phen Malloy. 

2B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat all my records, to include those in 
the amended section request, as responsive and release drafts or memorandums. 
SOTF is that possible? 

3. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litig~tion Material. 

• "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otheJWise provided by law, the following 
are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 

• A pre-litigation claim against the City;- ... " 

3A. The City is cu~rently not charged or processing my complaint in any civil or criminal 
court. In short, SF OHR exists in a "pre-litigation" status as a respondent. . 

3B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive, 
for they are in a pre-litigation status. SOTF is that possible? 

4. Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinary 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

4A. The records and communications concerning Stephen Malloy with SF OHR, were in 
the "ordinary course of business" and were not attorney/client privileged. 

Therefore, I assert that any records or communications are in the "ordinary course of 
business" and responsive. 

I respectfully position that SF OHR does notneed to redact any records, that is a 
privilege, that should not be claimed or granted. As I've reviewed the "pre-litigation" and 
"ordinary course of business" requirements of the SO, SF OHR is required to treat my 
records as responsive. 

4B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR comply with my records request as 
responsive and release all records, including the amended items, as they were in the 
ordinary course of business. SOTF is that possible? 

5. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. · 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otheJWise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, anv San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 
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5A. As SF OHR has not asserted attorney-client privilege, nor should they, I request all 
records. 

a) I want to make a note here of a driver I feel concerning my record's issue with SF 
OHR and the City Attorney, and that concerns race and bias. It is important for 
the Task Force to understand, that in my experience, the City Attorney's Office 
and SF OHR are maintaining records in "secret" and not releasing them as 
required by the SO due to my race, sexuality and protected veteran status. 

• There is no reason to not comply with the law, and so when I as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran demonstrate temporal and culpatory evidence that the 
afore described City Officials engaged in misconduct, now the SO can't be 
followed. 

• Now the equal rights promised to me as an "equal" citizen under the law are 
forced into subjugation under the law to aid white-straight-civilian officials 
unlawfully evade compliance with the law.to protect their jobs. 

• And, this is done by peers who also are primarily white-straight and civilian 
and invested not in adherence to the SO but to their fellows. 

• This is bias. This is racist (use of power by the dominant culture). This 
is disparate treatment. 

b) The City Attorney's Office and in turn SF OHR are a primarily white-straight­
civilian Public Agency, and therefore working to keep "secrets" from the people 
concerning the only black-gay-protected veteran employed by the City. 

c) "Secrets" that serve to "cover" wrong-doing by their fellow primarily white­
straight-civilian coworkers and associates, with the refusal to be transparent and 
simply release the records for inspection. · 

d) This is not a burden in my experience, that my colleagues who are primarily 
white-straight and civilian have experienced with SF OHR, and the City 
Attorney's Office. 

• From my vantage point, it is a systemic pattern over 8 months now of · 
obstructing the truth concerning my records. 

• It is calculated, planned, and orchestrated by privileged and powerful white­
straight-civilian public servants who utilize that access and power to 
subjugate, deny and obfuscate a simple records request from a black, gay, 
protected veteran. 
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111 I am that person, who only worked for 6 months in his position with the 
· City ... in an entry-level position as their City Independent Contractor. 

• Yet, due to the unlawful, unethical actions and misconduct of my primarily 
white-straight-civilian City Bosses around my employment, they are being 
given an inappropriate and unlawful pass to retain my records in "secret," by 
their fellow white-straight-civilian City arbiters to cover for their unlawful 
actions. 

e) Why the fear, the "secrets," the refusal to comply with the law in my case by St= 
OHR and the City Attorney? 

111 I charge that race - bias are a driver in this disparate treatment that I am 
experiencing by both SF DHR and the City Attorney. · 

f) I assert that the Task Force should notyield the people's sovereign right to.know 
the truth. No secrets. Produce the records. 

g) We cannot be a City that claims racial equality and openness on the one hand, 
and then allows SF OHR to deny me the equal right to access public 
records ... that they do white complainants. No secrets. Produce the records.· 

· h) We cannot be a City too afraid to reveal the secrets where racism, homophobia, 
classism and military bias hide. No secrets. Produce the records. 

i) What did public, powerful, privileged City Officers do in written 
communications, closed door meetings and sessions, concerning the People's 

·records of Stephen Malloy within the SF OHR Dept.and the City Attorney's 
Office? 

j) I assert that my records are in conjunction with the SO, therefore also being 
unlawfully withheld under CPRA and the Ralph Brown Act. · 

k) CPRA· 

SF OHR has failed to release the public records. That is not allowable under 
CPRA & the SO. 

I) Ralph Brown Act. 
https:Uen.wikipedia.org/wiki/Brown Act 

1) The Act specifically addresses my records request with SF OHR and their 
attempt to "cover" for the City respondents by unlawfully' withholding the 
people's rec.ords. 

2) The Ralph Brown Act is clear in establishing the following which may all apply 
to my complaint with SF OHR: . 
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• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7} 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings[11] 
• Open meetings{12} 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information{13} 
• Public comment[14} 
• Public criticism allowed[15} 
• Right to recording proceedings[16} 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... " 

• "The introduction to the Brown Act describes its purpose and intent:[3} 
In enacting this chapter, the Legislature finds and declares that the public 
commissions, boards and councils and the other public agencies in this State 
exist to aid in the conduct of the people's business. 

It is the intent of the law that their actions be taken openly and that their· 
deliberations be conducted openly. The people of this State do not yield 
their sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. The people, in 
delegating authority, do not give their public servants the right to decide what is 
good for the people to know and what is not good for them to know. The people 
insist on remaining informed so that they may retain control over the instruments 
they have created." 

m) SF Ethics Code. The actions by SF OHR to unlawfully withhold my records to 
"cover" for primarily white-straight-civilian City Officials who from my experience 
did in fact engage in wrong-doing is in clear violation of the SF Ethics Code. 

That is what lead me to Mr. Pierce and Investigator McClain at the Ethics 
Commission and why they now have the complaint and are in "preliminary 

- investigation" of wrong-doing by City Officials. 

58. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR to treat all my records as responsive and fully 
release them under not only the SO's requirements as they tie to CPRA, the Ralph 
Brown Act and the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

.6. Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

o " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 
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GA. I ask the SOTF to confirm with Mr. Pierce and Mr. McClain of the Ethics 
Commission: 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

DearMr: Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analys,t 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mccfain@sfqov.org 

Phone: (415} 252-3100 

68. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF DHR records request as 
responsive and release them under the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

7. Sec. 67.25 Immediacy of ResP,onse 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the day following the day of the 
request.' This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadline.s 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. · · 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456.1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 
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c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information .which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 

7 A. I charge that SF OHR has 'badgered" me by repeatedly denying my records 
request, failing to properly process my request for months beyond the 10. day 
requirement, twice now. 

• SF OHR is always allowed to force in violation of Section 67.25, to increase 
the amount of information and names to aid them in a "cover," that is just to 
maintain responsive records in secret. 

• These actions are based on SF OHR's false contention that they found all of 
my records with 6 emails, which is a lie. 

• SF OHRgives the strong appearance of impropriety and a disingenuous tact 
with their unprofessional accounting of my records search, failure to produce 
all records and tampering actions tantamount to misconduct under the 
auspices of the City Attorney. 

• The tone and tenor of communications by both SF OHR and the City 
Attorney, that always place the burden on me to provide additional names, 
reasons, and information that I am not supposed.to even be asked, nor is it 
required with the extensive IT experience and expertise SF OHR 
maintains ... amounts to badgering in my experience. · 

78. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and ensure they are immediately released. SOTF is that possible? 
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~:'.Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions · 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keyed by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67.27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

8A. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive. If 
not, then comply and release any redacted ones masked, deleted or otherwise 
segregated ... and keyed by footnote or other clear reference. SOTF is that possible? 

9. Sec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt intormation and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

9A. Therefore, I respectfully ask that you treat my records request as responsive. If not, 
than OHR should comply and release the redacted ones citing the civil, criminal, or 
statutory case law. Also, OHR should inform me of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information with alternative sources. SOTF is that possible? 

10. Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

''.The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city 
employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the Bmwn Act 
or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official misconduct ... " 

• I would offer that OH R's re"daction' they provided me on 11-14-19 of what 
appears to be just a mess of maybe 8 emails of blacked out pages, is a 
willful action to cover wrongdoing by DPH Dir. Greg Wagner and OHR 
Directors Susan Gard & Micki Callahan, 

• If not, then release the records for inspection. 

111 And, concerning their unlawful redaction of how those records are to be 
reported ... and were not to me or the SOTF ... of the people's record 
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concerning Stephen Malloy, the Sacramento Bee said it far better than me 
Re: the Ralph Brown Act: 

'/1. law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most 
exceptional circumstances, should not be necessary. Public officers above all 
other persons should be imbued with the truth that their business is the 
public's business and they should be the last to tolerate any attempt to keep 
the people from being fully informed as to what is going on in official 
agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. Instances are 
many in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefully, to operate 
in a vacuum of secrecy.[47" 

9A. A simple IT search of my name against the afore mentioned OHR Officials cited in 
the 6 emails by IT, would easily demonstrate who else in OHR Leadership are being 
kept secret from us? · 

a) Who else in OHR have records/communications being kept secret by OHR 
Voong, Gard & Callahan concerning Stephen Malloy. The Senior OHR Staff who 
have engaged in written records, meetings and communications concerning 
Stephen Malloy that we are being hidden from me and you as the SOTF/Public? 

b) Records that the City Attorney is unlawfully not providing to the public for 
inspection. 

c) This is why I charge that the City Attorney or Senior OHR Staff, are not 
allowing IT to collect the records. 

d) I charge OHR is engaged in improperly keeping "secret" the people's records. 

e) **If not, then release them. I have nothing to hide, I respect the people's 
sovereign right to inspect all written records.** 

f) I assert there should be no "privilege" provided to the public officials who have 
written records concerning Stephen Malloy, an entry-level public employee, to 
maintain any secret or redacted records from the people. 

g) As the City Ethics Commission and the phalanx of legal minds assembled behind 
me as· I speak today demonstrate, SF OHR is refusing to release my records. 

h) They have them. 

i) They are willfully choosing to break the law and deny my records be released 
and inspected by the public. 
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j) That action is unlawful under the SO and from my vantage point indicates 
malfeasance and improper government activity on behalf of SF OHR and the City 
Attorney. 

·k) I respectfully ask the Task Force to keep no secrets from the people because of 
the actual or perceived nature of OHR/City Attorney's attempt to improperly 
withhold records due to the City's unethical and illegal involvement in the 
admin"istration of City Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy's work. 

I) It is 2020, OHR IT Personnel are experts who manage a highly sensitive data 
base. This type of basic record's search is not a problem. It is the content of the 
records that is the problem, and I do not yield my sovereign right to inspect those 
public records to Mr. Voong, Directors Callahan or Gard. 

**I retain, and respectfully request the SO Task Force retain, the people's sovereign 
right to inspect all such written records ... to include meetings and other applicable 
communications.** 

Therefore SOTF, I respectfully now ask after presenting you this fact sheet, that you 
treat my records request as responsive and ensure SF OHR complies with the SO. 
SOTF is that possible? 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Stephen Malloy 

P470 



1-20-20 

To: Ms. Leger 

Thru: SF HR 

Subject: SOTF - Malloy 1-28-20 Hearing Fact SF OHR Outline - File No. 19140 

Thank you Ms. Leger, for your efforts in getting my records set before the Sunshine 
Ordinance (SO) Task Force. 

Given the choice by SF OHR to withhold responsive records from me & the SOTF, by 
unlawfully maintaining them as "secret," please find below a complaint fact outline I will · 
speak to with the SOTF during my Q&A section of the hearing. 

It contains the specific SO Violations by SF OHR Custodian Mr. Henry Voong, SF OHR 
Policy Dir. Susan Gard and SF OHR Dir. Micki Callahan concerning my complaint. 

I would like to include this below document in my complaint please for the SOTF, as I 
now also charge SF OHR with violation of SO Section 67.35; willful failure and official 
misconduct by working with the City Attorney in ta.mpering and withholding the people's 
records concerning Stephen Malloy from inspection. 

I. SF OHR & CITY ATTORNEY VIOLATION OF SO FACTS: 

.1) Failure to release all public records concerning Stephen Malloy from my 11-5-19 
Immediate Disclosure Request Email & Failure to let me come in and inspect the 
records prior to copying them. 

• Willful misconduct by unlawfully retaining those public records in "secret." 

A I find that under the SO, SF OHR Record's Custodian Henry Voong's 11-14-19 
Email to me where he released only the following records failed. Mr. Voong's 
release did not produce all of my responsive records, only the following records: 
• 5 Emails dated 1-2-19 
• 8+/- Unlawfully redacted emails with only blacked out pages that did not 

comply with SO redaction standards 
• 1 Email dated 12-18-18 

• From those. 6 specific emails, we now know that the following OHR & DPH 
Senior City Officials generated Public Records concerning the People's City 
Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy: https://sfdhr.org/meet-team 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR Executive Assistant 

b) Micki Callahan, DHR Director 

· c) Susan Gard, DHR Policy Director 

P471 



d) Susanna Luong, OHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, OHR Managing Deputy Director 
f) Linda Simo.n, OHR Equal Emplo'yment Opportunity (EEO) Manager 
g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Rori Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

• Yet, Mr. Voong failed to do his job. Voong did not follow the email or 
written record threads of those City Offici~ls concerning their public 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• · Which means that Mr. Voong is also unlawfully maintaining other OHR 
Officials who created public records from-those emails, and other written 
records that we are not being told as well, concerning Stephen Malloy. 
SOTF where are those other OHR City Official's written records? 

• Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are willfully and unlawfully chasing to 
maintain those records as secret, in violation of the SO. 

• Voong did not pursue the other written records from each of those OHR 
Officials, who clearly generated more records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

• SF OHR is breaking the SO, by unlawfully holding public records from 
inspection in seer.et. 

• I am asking you as the SOTF to release all.public records under SF OHR, per 
the SO for inspection by the people. I do riot yield our sovereign right to do 
so. SOTF is that possible? 

B. I assert that it remains my right to inspect all the people's records at SF OHR 
concerning Stephen Malloy from April 1, 2018 to present day. 

C. I have previously asked, starting on Nov. 5th 2019 with my initial immediate 
disclosure request for the people's records, and here we are almost 3 months 
past the SO standard and SF OHR still is unlawfully refusing to comply with the 
law and release the records. 

D. As I attempt again through the SOTF to gain their compliance, I ask again that 
when SF OHR produce's the records and before copying them, to call me in. So 
that, I may inspect the records in person, please. SOTF is that possible? 

E·. SF OHR provided only 6 emails arid 8 unlawfully redacted emails, from Malloy's 
6 months working with SF OHR Personnel from April 2018 to October 2018. 
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• And specifically, on or about September 2018 forward due to Malloy's illegal 
personnel administration by the City, as he was a State Employee under 

· Federal Jurisdiction. 

• Consequently, starting in September of 2018 SF DHR became heavily 
involved in this official misconduct. · 

• In fact, there are tens to hundreds of pages of records in existence 
concerning Stephen Malloy, on SF DHR's IT Servers from September 2018 to 
today. SOTF can we compel SF DHR to comply with the SO and release 
the records? 

F. In addition, SF OHR.did not provide any and all records, post September 2018 to 
present, as I had requested on 11 /4/19. · 

• SF OHR "badgered" me on 11-619 & 11-7-19 to give them more information. 

• SO Section 67.25 is clear on this: 

"The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for 
making the request or the use to which the information will be put, and 
requesters shall not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure." 

G. This refusal by SF OHR to release the people's records, is in violation of our 
sovereign right under SO, to hold public officers accountable for withholding 
records in "secret" from the public's inspection. 

H. In short, from my experience in this process, SF OHR is guilty of lying to the 
public. · 

I. This lie, that SF OHR only has 6 visible emails and 8 unlawfully redacted emails, 
is perpetrated by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and directed by his agent City 
Attorney Jonathan Yank. 

J. Mr. Yank has been assigned to my "case" and has acerbically corresponded with 
me in the past. Please note some of my correspondence with the City Attorney's 
Office from 11-4-19 for example: 

• "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan.Yank@sfcitvattv.org> 
Date: November 4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 
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Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-3816 Direc.t 

· jonathan.yank@sfcitvatty.org 
www.sfcityattorney.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan. Yank@sfcitvatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed . 

. Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 

K. This is how I know that City Attorney Yank is the responsible party for directing 
all City Respondents concerning my SOTF Complaints. I charge that the SF OHR 
thru the City Attorney, is illegally targeting me due to my protected 
characteristics with two unlawful actions under the SO: 

1) First, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully placed SF OHR under a 
"Gag Order," which explains why SF OHR has not responded properly to my, 
or your request Ms. Leger, to provide us a full accounting of all my records 
post Mr. Voong's Nov. 14,1h 2019 Email. 

a) How do I know this? 
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b) Because I am the complainant, who worked for the City as their 
Independent Contractor at SF DPH's Sobering Center Site. 

c) The City illegally sent their Human Resources Equal Employment 
Manager Hallie B. Albert to unlawfully breach my 7-1-18 UC 
Regents/UCSF-City of San Francisco Contract on 10-3-18 as retaliation 
for issuing protected discrimination disclosures against my contracted City 
DPH worksite. 

d) 10-3-18 City EEO Manager Albert illegally retaliated and attacked Malloy 
under the umbrella of City Administration, when in fact as an Independent 
City Contractor, Malloy was a State Employee under Federal Jurisdiction 
as a Disabled Veteran and should not.have been touched by the City. 

~) See Attached 7-1-18 UC RegE?nts & City of San Francisco Malloy Work 
Contract. 

f) Breach of the.7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 14: Independent Contractor Proteetions for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the City/DPH from participating, collaborating, engaging in 
any employment and right to control the method and means by which 
the State/UCSF manages my work or personnel affairs. 

• " ... Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall not have 
employee status with City, Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed as creating an employment or agency relationship between 
City and Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor. Any terms 
in this Agreement referring to direction from City shall be construed as 
providing for direction as to policy and the result of Contractor's work 
only, and not as to the means by which such a result is obtained. City 
does not retain the right to control the means or the method by which 
Contractor performs work under this Agreement ... " 

g) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 30: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 

• It prohibits the State/UCSF from allowing the City/DPH, to be assigned 
or delegated any duties in relationship or the administration of my work 
or personnel affairs. 

• "Assignment. The services to be performed by Contractor are personal 
in character and neither this Agreement nor any duties obligations 
hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor ... " 
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h) Breach of the 7-1-18 City DPH/UC Regents Contract Obligations under, 
Section 43: Independent Contractor Protections for Malloy. 
Appendix G Pages 14-15: 
• City is Obligated as a Federal Subcontractor due to its 7-1-18 Contract 

with the UC/UCSF and Malloy's Protected Status as a Disabled 
Veteran 

• Federal EEO Jurisdiction & Work Protections must be provided to 
Malloy 

• Two Laws stipulated in the City's Contract with the UC/UCSF demand 
this, Executive Order 11246 and VEVRAA 

• Both of which prohibit discrimination and obstruction in all matters 
surrounding compliance to applicable City, State or Federal Laws. 

• Specifically, coming out of Appendix G under the Intergovernmental 
Re.strictions that the City is under Contract to Comply with, including 
the Sunshine Ordinance: 

• §60-300.21 Prohibitions 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=b885fe75alc4766ffab5c0316b13fl ld&node=41: l .2.3. l .9&rgn=div5 
#se41.1.60 6300 121 · 

• "(a) Disparate treatment. It is unlawful for the contractor to deny an 
employment opportunity or benefit or otherwise to discriminate against a 

·qualified individual because of that individual's status as a protected 
veteran. .. " 

• "(c) Contractual or other arrangements-(1) In general. It is unlawful for the 
contractor to participate in a contractual_ or other arrangement or. · 
relationship that has the effect of subjecting the contractor's own 
qualified ... employee who is a protected veteran ... to the discrimination 
prohibited by this part. " 

i) These are now well documented facts that are resulting in government 
agencies, currently ripening theircases to discipline both City and State 
for these damaging actions of retaliation. · 

j) See 2 PERS Evidence Attachments below, as Documented "Prima Facia" 
Case Evidence, that currently demonstrates responsible parties due to the 
City's unlawful administration in Malloy's State Personnel Affairs. 

k) This is why Mr. Voong, Dir. Gard and Dir. Callahan are refusing to release 
all records. This is why they are maintaining the records in secret and 
unlawfully redacting records. 
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2) Second, City Attorney Herrera & Yank have unlawfully prohibited SF OHR 
from releasing all records concerning Stephen Malloy. They are maintaining 
the records in "secret," which stands in willful violation of the SO and the 
SOTF. 

a) When it is a fact, that I created written records and communicated tens to 
hundreds of times, with City Personnel. · 

b) City Personnel like these prior named SF OHR Officials from SF OHR's 
11-5-19 6 email cache: 

o Officials, who clearly created public written records concerning 
Stephen Malloy, but Mr. V6ong did not provide us all the records. 

• SF OHR only cited 1 Email thread from 1-2-1.9. 

• This is a clear, willful and official act of misconduct on the part of SF 
OHR to break the law and not be held responsible or accountable for 
their illegal actions: 

a) Jeanne Buick, DHR Executive Assistant 
b) Micki Callahan, DHR Director 
c) Susan Gard, DHRPolicy Director 
d) Susanna Luong, OHR Manager Administrative Services 
e) Kate Howard, OHR Managing Deputy Dfrector 
f) Linda Simon, OHR Equal Employment Opportunity {EEO) Manager 
g) Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
h) Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Director 
i) Greg Wagner, DPH Director 

9) Most importantly, who are the other City Officials who Mr. Voong is 
protecting by holding their records unlawfully agc;iinst the SO in "secret?" 

d) This is why I am asking the SOTF to make SF OHR comply with the SO. 

• Mr. Voong and Mr. Yank are therefore lying. 

o There are clearly many more responsive records in existence at 
SF DHR. 

e) Mr. Voong, City Attorney Herrera and all other Officials that we do know 
about and those Officials that we don't know yet due to the "secret" 
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records being held from us, are all refusing to comply with the SO, and 
the standards and practices they attended training for and signed the 
City Oath to' uphold, for managing th~ people's records under the law. 

L. Therefore, I charge SF OHR under SO Section 67.35 with improper government 
activity and willful failure and misconduct, by their decision to withhold a full 
accounting of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

M. My charge of willful failure and misconduct falls under the following 10 Sections 
in the SO; detailed below. · 

II. These are my exact complaints concerning SF OHR, to the SOTF, for 
consideration in ensuring SF OHR & the City Attorney comply with the SO: 

1. Sec. 67 .21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

• "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantitv. form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificitv to enable a requester to identifv records in order to make .a 
request ... " 

1A. SF OHR SO VIOLATION TIMELINE 

A. November 5, 2019 
• I send OHR my Immediate Disclosure Request 

B. November 6, 2019 
• Custodian Voong requests a narrower scope. I respond. 
• I am against the SO Rules 67.25 forced by OHR to: "specify what type of 

records ... or provide more information ... " 
• I point this out, as OHR's non-compliance made me feel badgered as a 

Citizen in this process 

C. November 7, 2019 · 
• OHR again pushes me to give additional information. I respond and provide 

names to Custodian Voong. 

0. November 7, 2019 
• OHR responds with their first 10 day extension request. 
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E. November 14, 2019 
111 OHR Voong releases 6 Emails from only two dates: 12-28-19 & 1-2-20. 
111 8 unlawfully redacted emails with none of the required notations under the SO 
111 OHR did not identify the existence, form or nature of all records, when they 

hold an extensive cache of emails, meetings, agendas, and written records 

F. November 15, 2019 
111 I charge Mr. Voong et all in OHR Leadership with covering for official 

misconduct by OHR & OPH Officials in my 11-15-19 Email. 
111 Mr. Voong is aware that his Bosses Dir. Gard & Dir. Callahan have 

broken those City Laws (EEO, Discrimination and Sexual Harassment) and 
are also under review by the SF Ethics Commission for a potential Ethics 
Investigation. This is the reason for Voong's failure to produce the 
records. 

G. January 7, 2020 
111 SOTF 5 Day Response 

H. January 14, 2020 . 
111 OHR responds with their second 1 Oday extension request. 
111 Egregious Delay 

1C. The reason I asked the OHR Custodian Voong to address all written records, is that 
the City Attorney has clearly been scrubbing and improperly withholding the records in 
"secret": 

a) The City Attorney, as I'm experiencing this process, is "tampering." 

b) Yank is redacting records and issuing carte blanche orders to the SF OHR 
Custodians, who are unlawfully abiding them and excluding fill records, both 
written and oral without meeting their obligations under the law/SO. 

• If not, then why 3 months later, since I submitted my Nov. 2018 Immediate 
Disclosure Request, am I still looking at only 6 emails from SF OHR? 

c) Yank is not following SO law in how the records are to be reported. 

d) Yank is not following SO law, were he, even to redact. 

e) I charge this is to "cover" unlawfully for the official misconduct of OHR Officials 
concerning Stephen Malloy, due to my race (black), sexual orientation (gay) and 
protected veteran status. 
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f) Disparate Treatment by Yank and SF OHR towards Malloy based on his race, 
sexuality and covered veteran status. All protected characteristics under City 
Laws. 

g) I do not believe that white-straight and civilian complainants are being denied 
access to their responsive records, as I am, with my complaint. 

h) I assert that this is a unique complaint before the SOTF, in regards to the 
unlawful measures that the City Attorney is taking in secret, and without the 
knowledge of the SOTF ... to target Complainant Malloy with such disparate 
treatment. 

i) I therefore request that the SOTF not allow any of Malloy's public records to be 
hidden from them, or denied access by them, from SF OHR & the City Attorney. 

j) The same holds for redacted records, were they to be provided in the near future 
either. I assert that due to the "cover" by the City Attorney, there should be no 
"attorney-client privilege" allowed. · 

k) That is a "privilege" and does not have to be followed by the SOTF, if they find 
reason to believe that the respondent is engaging in willful and official 
misconduct. 

• Clear misconduct, when the City Attorney is keeping responsive records 
"secret," to protect primarily straight-white, privileged and powerful white city 
managers. 

• This is unlawful.under the SO. I ask that the SOTF not honor the "privilege" 
and require SF OHR to provide all records without redactions for inspection. 

1 D. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR treat my records request as responsive and 
release the many such records City Attorney Yank is withholding, by categorizing them 
appropriately: existence, form and nature. SOTF is that possible? 

2. Sec. 67 .24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 

2A. SF OHR did not provide drafts or memorandum concerning my records, in particular 
those since September 2018. As numerous additional records concerning Stephen 
Malloy, have certainly been created, as more and more SF OHR Leadership have 
become involved in meetings, closed sessions, written records, oral, and.various 
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communications concerning Stephen Malloy ... I assert there are more of these kinds of 
responsive records unlawfullybeing withheld. 

I call into administration a full accounting and release of all the people's records 
concerning Stephen Malloy. 

2B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat all my records, to include those in 
the amended section request, as responsive and release drafts or memorandums. 
SOTF is that possible? 

3. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. litigation Material. 

• "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following 
are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 

• A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... " 

3A. The City is currently not charged or processing my complaint in any civil or criminal 
court. In short, SF OHR exists in a "pre-litigation" status as a respondent. 

38. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive, 
for they are in a pre-litigation status. SOTF is that possible? · 

. ·4. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinarv 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was · 
previously received or created; ... " 

4A. The records and communications concerning Stephen Malloy with SF OHR, were in 
the "ordinary course of business" and were not attorney/client privileged. 

Therefore, I assert that any records or communications are in the "ordinary course of 
business" and responsive~ 

I respectfully position that SF OHR does not need to redact any records, that is a 
privilege, that should not be claimed or granted. As I've reviewed the "pre-litigation" and · 
"ordinary course of business" requirements of the SO, SF OHR is required to treat my 
records as responsive. 

4B. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR comply with my records request as 
responsive and release all records, including the amended items, as they were in the 
ordinary course of business. SOTF is that possible? 

5. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or anv communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, anv San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 

P481 



SA. As SF OHR has not asserted. attorney-client privilege, nor should they, I request all 
records. 

a) I want to make a note here of a driver I feel concerning my r~cord's issue with SF 
OHR and the City Attorney, and that concerns race and bias. It is important for 
the Task Force to understand, that in my experience, the City Attorney's Office 
and SF OHR are maintaining records in "secret" and not releasing them as 
required by the SO due to my race, sexuality and protected veteran status. 

• There is no reason to not comply with the law, afld so when I as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran demonstrate temporal and culpatory evidence that the 
afore described City Officials engaged in misconduct, now the SO can't be 
followed. 

• Now the equal rights promised to me as an "equal" citizen under the law are 
forced into subjugation under the law to aid white-straight-civilian officials 
unlawfully evade compliance with the law to protect their jobs. 

• And, this is done by peers who also are primarily white-straight and civilian 
and invested not in adherence to the SO but to their fellows. 

• This is bias. This is racist (use of power by the dominant culture). This 
is disparate treatment. 

b) The City Attorney's Office and in turn SF OHR are a primarily white-straight­
civilian Public Agency, and therefore working to keep "secrets" from the people 
concerning the only black-gay-protected veteran employed by the City. 

c) "Secrets" that serve to "cover" wrong-doing by their fellow primarily white-· 
straight-civilian coworkers and associates, with the refusal to be transparent and 
simply release the records for inspection. 

d) This is not a burden in my experience, that my colleagues who are primarily 
white-straight and civilian have experienced with SF OHR, and the City 
Attorney's Office. 

• From my vantage point, it is a systemic pattern over 8 months now of 
obstructing the truth concerning my records. 

• It is calculated, planned, and orchestrated by privileged and powerful white­
straight-civilian public servants who utilize that access and power to 
subjugate, deny and obfuscate a simple records request from a black, gay, 
protected veteran. 
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• I am that person, who only worked for 6 months in his position with the 
City ... in an. entry-level position as their City Independent Contractor. 

• Yet, due to the unlawful, unethical actions and misconduct of my primarily. 
white-straight-civilian City Bosses around my employment, they are being 
given an inappropriate and unlawful pass to retain my records in "secret," by 
their fellow white-straight-civilian City arbiters to cover for their unlawful 
actions. 

e) Why the fear, the "secrets," the refusal to comply with the law in my case by SF 
OHR and the City Attorney? 

• I charge that race - bias are a driver in this disparate treatment that I am 
· experiencing by both SF OHR and the City Attorney. 

f) I assert that the Task Force should not yield the people's sovereign right to know 
the truth. No secrets. Produce the records. 

g) We cannot be a City that claims racial equality and openness on the one hand, 
and then allows SF OHR to deny me the equal right to access public 
records ... that they do white complainants. No secrets. Produce the records. 

h) We cannot be a City too afraid to reveal the secrets where racism, homophobia, 
classism and military bias hide. No secrets. Produce the records. 

i) What did public, powerful, privileged City Officers do in written 
communications, closed door meetings and sessions, concerning the People's 
records of Stephen Malloy within the SF OHR Dept.and the City Attorney's 
Office? 

j) I assert that my records are in conjunction with the SO, therefore also being 
unlawfully withheld under CPRA and the Ralph Brown Act. 

k) CPRA. 

SF OHR has failed to release the public records. That is not allowable under 
CPRA & the SO. 

I) Ralph Brown Act. 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Brown Act 

1) The Act specifically addresses my records request with SF OHR and their 
attempt to "cover" for the City respondents by unlawfully withholding the 

. people's· records. · 

2) The Ralph Brown Act is clear in establishing the following which may all apply 
to my complaint with SF OHR: 
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• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7} 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings{11} 
• Open meetings[12] · 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information[13] 
• . Public commentf 14) 
• Public criticism allowed[15) 
• Right to recording proceedings[16} 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• · Special meetings ... " 

• "The introduction to the Brown Act describes its purpose and intent:[3} 
In enacting this chapter, the Legislature finds and declares that the public 
commissions, boards and councils and the other public agencies in this State 
exist to aid in the conduct of the people's business. 

It is the intent of the Jaw that their actions be taken openly and that their 
deliberations be conducted open Iv. The people of this State do not yield 
their sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. The people, in 
delegating authority, do not give their public servants the right to decide what is 
good for the people to know and what is not good for them to know. The people 
insist on remaining informed so that they may retain control over the instruments 
they have created." 

m) SF Ethics Code. The actions by SF OHR to unlawfully withhold my records to 
"cover" for primarily white-straight-civilian City Officials who from my experience 
did in fact engage in wrong-doing is in clear violation of the SF Ethics Code. 

That is what lead me to Mr. Pierce and Investigator McClain at the Ethics 
Commission and why they now have the complaint and are in "preliminary 
investigation" of wrong-doing by City Officials. · · 

58. Therefore, I respectfully ask SF OHR to treat all my records as responsive and fully 
release them under not only the SO's requirements as they tie to CPRA, the Ralph 
Brown Act and the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

6. Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public emplovee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 
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GA. I ask the SOTF to confirm with Mr. Pierce and Mr. McClain of the Ethics 
Commission: 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

Dear Mr Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We wi/I update. 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 
·Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mcclain@sfqov.org 
Phone: (415) 252-3100 

68. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and release them under the SF Ethics Code. SOTF is that possible? 

,7. Sec. 67.25 Immediacy of Response 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be · 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the day following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are plac~d across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or th_e need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in .Government Code Section 
6456. 1, the requester shall be notified as required bv the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 
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· c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinelv asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 

. the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custadian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 

7 A. I charge that SF OHR has 'badgered" me by repeatedly denying my records 
request, failing to properly process my request for months beyond the 10 day 
requirement, twice now. 

•· SF OHR is always allowed to force in violation of Section 67.25, to increase 
the amount of information and names to aid them in a "cover," that is just to 
maintain responsive records in secret. 

• These actions are based on SF OHR's false contention that they found all of 
my records with 6 emails, which is a lie. 

• ·SF OHR gives the strong appearance of impropriety and a disingenuous tact 
with their unprofessional accounting of my records search, failure to produce 
all records and tampering actions tantamount to misconduct under the 
auspices of the City Attorney. 

• The tone and tenor of communications by both SF OHR and the City 
Attorney, that always place the burden on me to provide additional names, 
reasons, and information that I am not supposed to even be asked, nor is it 
required with the extensive IT experience and expertise SF OHR 
maintains ... amounts to badgering in my experience. 

78. Therefore, I respectfully ask the SOTF to treat my SF OHR records request as 
responsive and ensure they are immediately released. SOTF is that possible? 
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~.Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keyed by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67. 27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

BA. Therefore, I respectfully ask that SF OHR treat my records request as responsive. If 
not, then comply and release any redacted ones masked, deleted or otherwise 
segregated ... and keyed by footnote or other clear reference. SOTF is that possible? 

9. Sec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

o (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

9A. Therefore, I respectfully ask that you treat my records request as responsive. If not, 
than OHR should comply and release the redacted ones citing the civil, criminal, or 
statutory case law. Also, OHR should inform me of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information with alternative sources. SOTF is that possible? 

10. Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city 
employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the Brown Act. 
or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official misconduct ... " 

• I would offer that OH R's redaction they provided me on 1.1-14-19 of what 
appears to be just a mess of maybe 8 emails of blacked out pages, is a 
willful action to cover wrongdoing by DPH Dir. Greg Wagner and OHR 
Directors Susan Gard & Micki Callahan. 

e If not, then release the records for inspection. 

• And, concerning their unlawful redaction of how those records are to be 
reported ... and were not to me or the SOTF ... of the people's record 
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c.oncerning Stephen Malloy, the Sacramento Bee said it far better than me 
Re: the Ralph Brown Act: 

"A law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most 
exceptional circumstances, should not be necessary. Public officers above all 
other persons should be imbued with the truth that their business is the 
public's business and they should be the last to tolerate any attempt to keep 
the people from being fully informed as to what is going on in official 
agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. Instances are 
many in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefully, to operate 
in a vacuum of secrecy.[41" 

9A. A simple IT search of my name against the afore mentioned OHR.Officials cited in 
the 6 emails by IT, would easily demonstrate who else in OHR Leadership are being 
kept secret from us? 

a) Who else in OHR have records/communications being kept secret by OHR 
Voong, Gard & Callahan concerning Stephen Malloy. The Senior OHR Staff who 
have engaged in written records, meetings and communications concerning 
Stephen Malloy that we are being hidden from me and you as the SOTF/Public? 

b) Records that the City Attorney is unlawfully not providing to the public for 
inspection. 

c) This is why I charge that the City Attorney or Senior OHR Staff, are not 
allowing IT to collect the records. 

d) I charge OHR is engaged in improperly keeping "secret" the people's records. 

e). **If not, then release them. I have nothing to hide, I respect the people's 
. sovereign right to inspect all written records.** 

f) I assert there should be no "privilege" provided to the public officials who have 
written records concerning Stephen Malloy, an entry-level public employee, to 
maintain any.secret or redacted records from the people. 

g) As the City Ethics Commission and the phalanx of legal minds assembled behind 
me as I speak today demonstrate, SF OHR is refusing to release my records. 

h) ·They have them. 

i) They are willfully choosing to break the law and deny my records be released 
and inspected by the public. 
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j) That action is unlawful under the SO and from my vantage point indicates 
malfeasance and improper government activity on behalf of SF OHR and the City 
Attorney. 

k) I respectfully ask the Task Force to keep no secrets from the people because of 
the actual or perceived nature of OHR/City Attorney's attempt to improperly 
withhold records due to .the City's unethical and illegal involvement in the 
administration of City Independent Contractor Stephen Malloy's work. 

I) It is 2020, OHR IT Personnel are experts who manage a highly sensitive data 
base. This type of basic record's search is not a problem. It is the content of the 
records that is the problem, and I do not yield my sovereign right to inspect those 
public records to Mr. Voong, Directors Callahan or Gard. 

**I retain, and respectfully request the SO Task Force retain, the people's sovereign 
right to inspect all such written records ... to include meetings and other applicable 
communications.** 

Therefore SOTF, I respectfully now ask after presenting you this fact sheet, that you 
treat my records request as responsive and ensure SF OHR complies with the SO. 
SOTF is that possible? 

Thank you for· your consideration in this matter. 

Stephen Malloy 
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10-22-19 
Attn: PERB Case, SF-CE-1222i-H, Re: Stephen Malloy 
Subject: Amended Chqrge with new evidence of 9 Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) from 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 indicting 13 City and State Officials with illegally retaliating against Malloy in 
violation of HERRA/MMBA, for his protected and concerted union activity on 9-27-18, from 
7:30pm to 9:30pm at Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center. 

The SOE provides a preponderance of irrefutable evidence that indicts and documents how 
from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 Malloy's City and State Employers illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against him. They illegally targeted only Malloy, of the 6 union employees who engaged in the 
protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18, for his participation in it. They willfully breached and 
violated Malloy's equal rights to be from retaliation and discrimination under his protections 
guaranteed to him by HERRA/MM BA and his City & State Employment Contracts. The 9 SOE 
show a clear trail of evidence with an exact time line demonstrating that his City & State 
Employers in violation of HERRA/MM BA specifically met and conspired in secret to plan a series 
of: 

• Threats 

• Interrogations 

• Punishment 

• Spying and Surveillance 

Against Malloy. They coordinated and targeted this reprisal for Malloy's lawful exercise of his 
right under HERRA/MM BA to engage in union protected and concerted activity with his 5 
coworkers. 

My rights under HERRA and M.MBA were stripped from me and I was subjected to direct 
retaliation because of my lawful union protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 

· to 9:30pm, with 5 of my coworkers at my workplace the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering 
Center. 

This resulted in a retaliation that was conducted in secret to ensure I was wrongfully 
terminated from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, as the 9 below Sunshine Ordinance Emails exhibit. 

As the case letter, page 2, first paragraph states, 1-\EERA and the MMBA both give employees: 

"The right to form, join; and participate in the activities of employee organizations of their 
own choosing for the purpose of representation on all matters of employer-employee 
relations ... {Gov. Code, 3502 & 3565.) 

' 
Both statutes protect these by making it unlawful for employers tQ "[i]mpose or threaten to 
impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against employees, 
or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their exercise of rights 
guaranteed by the statutes. {Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 
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AMENDED CHARGE 

A. 9-27-18 at my worksite, the Dept. of Public Health {DPH} Sobering Center, which is located at 
1171 Mission St., SF, CA 94103, from 7:30pm to 9:30pm, I and 5 of my fellow employees 
engaged in lawful concerted activity. 

1. However, I was immediately singled out and retaliated against with a wrongful 

termination for my participation in the union activity by the next morning of 9-28-18. 

This was illegal under HERRA/MM BA. 

B. This was a legal right we possessed under the SEIU 1021 Collective Bargaining Agreement, 
that I and they fell under, with PERB. 

C. Also, as City of San Francisco Employees or in my case as the City's Independent Contractor 
and fellow Teamster at the Sobering Center, who was also a Univ. of CA {UCSF} State Employee. 

D. These are my fellow union employees that engaged in the 9~27-18, 7:30pm to 8:30pm 
protected and concerted activity: 

1. DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez 
2. DPH Nurse Casey Conklin 
3. DPH Nurse Ali 
4. DPH Nurse Assistant Tanya Peace. Ms. Peace no longer works at the Sobering Center. 

She informed me that officials are authorized to contact her at 510-395-5386 so that she 
can make her own statement. 

5. UCSF Jeremy Lane engaged in the activity for only+/- 20min in the office, before leaving 
work for the day. 

E. This is what we discussed in our protected and concerted activity as union members who had 

experiences with our clients and management around discrimination, workplace safety issues 
and hostility: 

1. We engaged in discussing discrimination, racism, black and white power dynamics 
speech that was harming our clients and making our workplace hostile: 

11As Blacks/Browns who are not represented in the power structure, we have to address 
these discrimination issues with white ma/es/females in the power structure. 

Nurse Sanchez asked me did I feel that they were like that at my job? I answered 11Yes." 
She was like why? I said: 11Ug!y ass nigger and faggot (referencing my protected reports 
on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18}. Come on now, at our work-site that type of discrimination is 
occurring and management is not taking corrective actions, it's the straight, white, 
female power structure ... Eagen & Moughamian ... " 
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2. We engaged in political speech based on race. 

I noted to Sanchez that all of this kind of discrimination was happening in: 

"Democratic, Liberal, Progressive, San Francisco." 

3. We engaged in Veteran/Military Speech: 

"!can tell you as an Army Man, a Veteran, that I'm concerned for your safety. Having 
men ... alcoholic addict men ... callingyou bitch, slut, whore, cunt, lazy, etc. with no security 
on-site is not safe. 

As a military man I can tell you that is not ok, to have women being talked to and . 
treated like that, it's not right... ask Nurse Casey he was in the military, a Veteran 
too ... Nurse Conklin can men talk/treat women that way in the Army?" 

Nurse Conklin, a veteran as well, then explained that: 

i'No, men cannot do that in the military. You are not allowed to talk to and treat women 
like that in the military." 

I remember even being so bothered by the adjectives, that I apologized to Nurse 
Sanchez and Nurse Assistant Tonya, and told them: 

"No one should have to hear that kind of language at work." 

4. We engaged in race/color/heritage/sexual orientation/gender speech: 

"Your leadership is all female. You don't have males in leadership here ... / am concerned 
that you just hired a man of color and a gay nurse and that he will be confronted with 
discrimination, are you ali telling your nurses that before you hire them and that they 
should expect to take it & put up with that?" 

I asked; 

"Nurse Ali, would you like to share your heritage?" 

He spoke openly and eloquently about the discrimination he faced as a Muslim man 
including during his medical training with UCSF/VA and.his parents being from Iran and 
Afghanistan. 
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F. Accordingly: 

1. Our actions constituted a protected activity under: "HEERA and the MMBA both give 
employe~s "the right to ... participate in the activities of employee organizations ... " 

2. Our actions constituted a protected activity under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act. 

3. Our actions constituted a protected activity under CA FEHA/UNRUH Civil Rights Laws. 

4. In fact, the CA Supreme Court has rendered an affirmative decision on employees 
objecting to a hostile work environment and discrimination: 
See Yanowitz v. L'Oreal USA, Inc. (2005) 36 Cal. 4th 1028: "Complaining about/objecting 
to discrimination is protected." 

5. It was our legal right to engage as coworkers in a conversation of concerted activity 
where-we discussed work issues concerning us and our clients/patients of discrimination 
and a hostile work environment. · 

G. The Violation of Malloy's legal right under HERRA & MMBA to engage in that concerted 
activity of 9-27~18 was stripped from me in an illegal act of reprisal by City and State Officials. 

H. Again, "Both statutes protect...by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten 
to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against 
employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their 
exercise of rights guaranteed by the statutes." (Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 

I. Accordingly: 

1. I am providing you the City of San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance Request with its 9 Email 
threads, documenting with a preponderance of evidence from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, how 
13 City & State Officials as my direct chain of command willfully engaged in secret to 
order, plan and execute my fraudulent termination with a series of illegal 
interrogations, threats, punishment and surveillance. 

2. I charge that starting the evening of 9-27-18, after I left work at the end of my concerted 
activity on or about 9:30pm, my coworker DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez called my DPH 
Supervisor Charge Nurse Megan Kennel who was not part of our concerted activity and 
complained about me. 

3. ·Charge Nurse Kennel in turn complained to my DPH Manager Dir. Alice Moughamian,. 
who then activated 13 City and State Officials with her secret 9-28-18 Email to them. 
Those officials then all stripped me of my rights under HERRA & MMBA- in secret - and 
retaliated against me. 
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4. It was my employee right, it was all of our employee rights under HERRA & MMBA to 
have free association and discussion pertaining to our worker's rights, employer 
discrimination, unsafe practices and hostile work environment on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm at the Sobering Center. 

5. I should not have been targeted in secret for my protected activity and singled out for 
suspension, interrogation, surveillance and punishment resulting in my termination by 
participating in my rightful activity that is protected under PERB with HERRA & MMBA 
Statutes. 

6. The City and State illegally retaliated against me, when they singled only me out for 
reprisal, from the 9-27-18 7:30pm to 9:30pm protected concerted activity as the 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email threads conclusively demonstrate. This is 
indisputable proof and a clear preponderance of evidence showing the violation of my 
rights under HERRA & MMBA to not be retaliated against for the exercise of concerted 
activity. 

7. The Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) demonstrate an exact evidence timeline from 9-
28-18 to 11-2-18, Where 13 City and State Officials illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against me under HERRA/MM BA as their employee: 

a. They targeted, only me of the 6 employees, to receive illegal and negative 
treatment because of my decision to exercise my rights in the 9-27-18 conce.rted 
union activity. Also, they retaliated from the protected disclosures and protected 
activity I had provided City and State Management on 8-17-18 and 9-6-18 to 

. report discrimination and hostile work environment to my employers, that was 
ignored in violation of my rights. 

b. I was free to engage in concerted activity on 9-27-18 with my fellow union 
coworkers to protect both patients and workers from discrimination and abuse 
that management would not stop. 

c. Those are rights guaranteed to me under PERB, California Labor Code, State and 
Federal laws. 

d. The consequence of me exercising my rights on 9-27-18 was an illegal reprisal by 
management targeting, only me of the 6 employees who also participated in the 
concerted activity, for termination. 
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8. HERRA/MM BA and the California Labor Code Se.ction 98.6 prohibited my employers 
{Dept. of Public Health, City of San Francisco & the State Univ. of CA at UCSF) from 
retaliating, taking adverse action and discriminating against me because I had 
repeatedly issued multiple protected disclosures and reports to management. However, 
they willfully disregarded HERRA/MM BA law and attacked and retaliated against only 
me of the 6 employees who participated in the lawful concerted activity on 9-27-18: 

a. Only I was singled out and retaliated/terminated against for my union activity, 
which is illegal under HERRA/MMBA. 

b. As an employee my rights under HERRA/MM BA guarantee that I should not have 
been retaliated against and terminated for having filed my 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 
protected disclosures, reports and complaints to my employers. 

c. Participating in a workplace discussion on discr(mination, safety and workplace 
hostility and violence towards patients and staff, as I did on 9-27-18 is my union 
right and under HERRA/MM BA. I cannot be targeted as the only employee of the 
6 who participated, and then retaliated against for my free expression and 
concerted activity on 9-27-18 at the DPH Sobering Center from 7:30pm to 
9:30pm. 

d. And, then attacked and retaliated against the next morning of 9-28-18- in secret 
- so that my City & State employers could steal my job, benefits, good works and 
name, as well as medically damage me with their series of illegal threats, 
interrogations, surveillance and punishment resulting in my fraudulent 
"probationary release." 

9. All now have the 9 below SOE 9-28~18 to 11-2-18 documents, proving the illegal 
retaliation by the 13 City Officials. Also, UCSF Senior Campus Kate Mente confirmed the 
illegal reprisal by my City & State Employers on 12-13-18 for my concerted activity with 
the below Email: 

6 
P495 



Mente, Kate Thu, Dec 13, 8:43 AM (3 days 
ago) 

tome 

Mr. Malloy: 
I am fmwarding your request from this morning for University 
records to the UCSF Communication Coordinator who Will log 
and process your request. 
As to your prior request, please see responses here in green: 

>Also, may I receive documentation as to: 

> A. The causes of my probationary release? 
The basis for your probationary release was due to verbal 
complaints/repents and verb<:il responses from you to UCSF 
supervisory employee::; regarding those complaints/reports. 
Accordingly, there are no documents outside M your notice 
of probationary release, which has already been provided to 
you. 
> B. Was any information from UCSF sent to DPH 
Personnel? 
No. 
> C. rs there any redacted/privileged infom1ation being 
held by UCSF concerning my personnel file? 

.--- N(i, 

>If so, in the case of A, B & C, please provide me a copy 
· of all too? Not applicable, . 
Please let me know if any further inquiries. Best, Kate 
Kathryn (Kate) M. Mente, Senior Campus Counsel 
University of California, San Francisco 
Office of Legal Affairs 
Faculty Alumni Ifot1se 
745 Parnassus Avenue, Suite 201 
San Francisco, CA 94143 
Email: kate.mente@ucsfedu 
Phone: 415.476.5005 
For urgent matters and/or sc~eduling, please cor1foct Susan 

Smith at 415.47(;;2815 or at susan.smith@ucsf.edu 

a. You have the protected disclosure details in my earlier casework concerning my 
protected activity on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 of sex, race and physical 
threat/discrimination reports, to my City and State Employers. 

P496 



10. In a clear act of reprisal and discrimination, the SOE demonstrates that from 9-28-18 to 
11-2-18 that all 13 City & State Officials targeted only me for reprisal. I was the only 1 of 
the 6 employees in the concerted activity who was illegally retaliated against: 
Threatened, Interrogated Multiple Times, Punished (Suspended & Terminated), 
Surveilled and Spied On in violation of my HERRA/MM BA Rights. 

11. The Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email thread timeline below provides temporal, culpatory 
and a preponderance of evidence that the following happened in this sequence: 

a. On 9-28-18, I was suspended in secret and all 13 Officials illegally kept this 
secret. 

b. On 9-28-18, I was put under investigation in secret and all 13 Officials illegally 
keptthis secret. 

c. On 10-1-18, As I was under surveillance and being spied on in secret, when I 
came into work my Coworker Jeremy Lane kept the secret. 

• Lane immediately without my knowledge spied on me and informed DPH 
Operations Manager Darryl Gault that I was in the office. 

• Gault then was dispatched to humiliate and endanger me by kicking me out 
of the building, with no explanation, as it was still kept a secret from me. 

d. On 10-2-18 My State Protections under PPSM-22 were also violated in secret by 
the 13 Officials. 

e. They illegally stripped me of the required State Policy, 7 day notice prior to my 
10-2-18 effective date. 

f. They illegally stripped me of the specific "reason for" I was to be provided 7 days 
prior to my 10-2-18 effective date under State Policy. 

g. They illegally interrogated me and still kept secret from me: the who, what and 
why of my investigation. 

h. They did this to deny me my Skelly Rights by fraudulently extending my 
probation. 

• That retaliatory adverse personnel action denied me knowledge, of the 
secret investigation, from 9-28-18 to 10-2-18. 

i. Therefore, it had the planned and punitive effect: 

• Denied my permanent job with UCSF on my effective award date of 10-2-18 

• Allowed the State to release me under probation, which denied my Skelly 
Rights to protect my permanent job and inform senior management of the 
misconduct 

• Allowed the State to illegally use the City as "Cover" with a false government 
EEO Charge which was illegal and breached my contract with City & State as 
their Independent Contractor 

8 
P497 



J. The below 9 SOE documents, show 13 City & State Officials violated HERRA & MMBA by 

retaliating against me - in secret - because of my comments and participation in the 9-27-18 

concerted activity. 

From 9-28-18 to 11-1-18 these Officials violated my right under the SEIU 1021 CBA and in turn 

HERRA & MMBA, as well as my Teamster, City Independent Contractor and State Univ. of CA 

Employee Rights to participate with my fellow union coworkers in concerted activity and 

protect ourselves from discrimination and a hostile work environment. 

· I therefore call for my Charge against the City of San Francisco and the State Univ. of CA/UCSF 

to go forward under PERB jurisdiction and proceedings. 

9 EMAIL THREAD SUNSHINE ORDINANCE CONFIRMING ILLEGAL RETALIATION AGAINST MALLOY 

FOR HIS PROTECTED/CONCERTED 9-27-18 ACTIVITY SEE BELOW ... 
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b 10-4-18 Confirmation of Illegal 10-3-18 Interrogation of Malloy, 

Coerced & Threatened to Sign the City EEO Policy 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Revore, Constance <Constance.Revore@ucsf.edu> 

. Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:35 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 
Cc: Roller, Aviva N; Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 
Subject: EEOC Policy 
Attachments: Malloy, S Acknowledge of Receipt of EEO Policy.pdf 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello all-
Attached is a copy of the EEOC policy signed by Stephen Malloy yesterday. 

Thank you, 
Connie 
Constance Revore, MSSW, MBA 
Division Administrator 
Division of Citywide Case Management Programs 
UCSF/SFGH Department of Psychiatry 
982 Mission Street, 2nd Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
415.597.8047 Office 
415.948.7384 Cell 
constance.revore@ucsf.edu 



2. 10-1-18 Confirmation of 10-1-18 Spying & Surveillance of Malloy 

·where DPH Ops. MGR Darryl Gault Kept my Illegal Investigation 

Secret & Expelled me from my Worksite without a "Reason For." 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Castellon, Roxana {DPH) 

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:33 PM 

To: Mitsuishi, Fumi {UCSF); Moughamian, Alice {DPH); Gruber, Valerie {UCSF) 
Cc: Hammer, Hali {DPH); Robert, Anna {DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 

(DPH); Wong, Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance {UCSF); Albert, Hallie {DPH); Simmons, 

Rhonda {DPH) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

I just received a call from Daryl Gault who informed me that the employee reported to 
work (though not scheduled to work) at the sobering center a few minutes ago. · 

Apparently, this is another ongoing issue. 

Daryl is comfortable advising him that he is not scheduled to work today and refer him 
back to Valerie. I will update everyone should we need further assistance. 

Thank you, 

R·O:it~n~ Cas·1te~i6ru 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 
Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 
roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
O: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 
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3. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Plari to Illegally Interrogate & Retaliate 

Against Malloy. Fraudulently Deny My 117 Day Prior" to my Effective 

Date of 10-2-18 Warning of an Investigation and 11Reason For" the 

Investigation Per State PPSM-22 Policy. 

Retaliation to Deny My Permanent Joh Award and Terminate Me for 

the exercise of my HERRA/MM BA Right to Concerted Activity. None 

of the 6 Other Employees Are Targeted. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:58 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 
Holly (UCSF); 
Revore, Constance (UCSF) 
Subject: Re: :)ecure: ePHI JR 

Hi all {Alice, Valerie, Roxana, Connie, and Hallie), Alice and I just talked on the phone {thank 

you, Alice, for your message below). 

Here's the plan for the next few days: 

Tuesday, 10/2, 9am: Stephen will meet with Valerie Gruber and Connie Revore {Citywide 

Division Administrator) at 982 Mission to go over the concerns delineated by Alice below .. 

We will let Stephen know re: meeting with Alice and Hallie the next day. 

To clarify, Stephen will not go to the Sobering Center for work after this meeting Wednesday, 

10/3, 11am: 

Stephen will meet with Hallie Albert, Alice Moughamian, and Valerie Gruber at Sobering Center 

to go over the concerns below. 

We will keep each other updated on the next steps following these meetings. 

Thank you all for your help with this matter. 

best, fumi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Division Director, UCSF/SFGH Division of Citywide Case Management 
Associate Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(Citywide ph) 415-597-8084 
(Citywide fax) 415-597-8004 

12 
P501 



4. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Reprisal for 9-27-18 Concerted Activity 

against Malloy. Illegal Cover of False DPH City EEO Charge. City Per 

my State Contract Cannot Administer in my Personnel Affairs. 

No delegation of Duty is to occur. In Reprisal my Contract is 

Breached. I am Illegally Interrogated and Threatened for the 2nd Day. 

in a Row by both my City & State Employers. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Gruber, Valerie; Castellon, Roxana {DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi 
Cc: Hammer, Hali {DPH); Robert, Anna {DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl {DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly; 
Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi Valerie and Fumi, 

Hallie Albert, of DPH EEO, and I spoke this morning. 

·The DP H's responsibility in this is to review our EEO policy with Stephen and have him sign it. 

Hallie and I will meet with him at llam on Wednesday at the Sobering Center to do this. Please 

make sure he is available for that meeting. 

We also encourage Valerie to attend that meeting as well. 

Per Hallie, we cannot request that Stephen not return to work until these issues are resolved. 

We do request that Valerie and Fu mi outline a plan to address the behaviors below, including a 

meeting time when you plan to meet with him. The concerns are: 

1) Inappropriate downloading and complain.ts to staff, making staff feel uncomfortable 

2) Inappropriate mentions regarding female staff (a protected C?tegory) 

3) Failure to follow protocol when denying a client service or discharging a client from services 

4) Review the professional way to voice concerns to management 

5) Professional boundaries (visiting and. calling clients outside of working hours such as visits to 

Joe Healy on Sundays) 

6) Review the expectations, and limitations and boundaries, of his role and of the Sobering 

Center. 
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I want to add that Jeremy Lane expressed discomfort to me on Friday with Stephen's stopping 
. him to complain about many things on a daily basis. 

Jeremy has stated that he now has to go work in a separate office so he can avoid Stephen to 
get his documentation done because he spends an upwards of 45 minutes-1 hour listening to 
Stephen and providing him support each day. 

I would like to clarify whose role it is to help support Stephen if he feels he has 1 hour worth of 
complaints about the program each day, especially given I am not his direct supervisor. Per my 
notes from June 13, 2017 when we discussed the supervision structure, I should be providing 
clinical and site specific support but that Valerie remains the formal supervisor of our UCSF 
staff. 

Thank you all for your work and quick response to this issue. 
Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 

·San Francisco Depa~tment of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
{415) 734-4201 (office) 
{415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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5. 10-1-18 Confirmation that My Employers Kept the Illegal 

Investigation Secret from Me. 

Conspired illegally with Improper City & State Collusion In Breach of 

my Contract Protections and HERRA/MM BA to Punish me for my 9-

27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:03 AM 
To: Castellon, Roxana {DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi {UCSF); Moughamian, Alice {DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali {DPH); Robert, Anna {DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl {DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 

Holly (UCSF); 
Revore, Constance (UCSF) 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Thank you. I am instructing him to return to Citywide at 982 Mission St. when he is scheduled to 
return to 
work at Tu 10/2/18 at 9 am. 

Valerie A. Gruber, PhD,.MPH, Clinical Professor, Dept. of Psychiatry, UCSF, ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
UCSF Box 0852, 1001 Potrero Avenue, Ward 93/95, San Francisco, CA 94110; 982 Mission Street, San Francisco; CA 94110 

ph 415 206-3943, fax 415 206-6875, valerie.gruber@ucsf.edu 1 http://profiles.ucsf.edu/valerie.gruber 
"Do all you can with what you have, in the time you have, in the place you are." Nkosi Johnson 
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6. 9-29-18 Illegal Secret, Conspired, Coordinated Reprisal to Deny my 

Rights under HERRA/MM BA and Target, Only Malloy and None of My 

5 Coworkers for our Concerted Activity. Illegal, Targeted Reprisal to 

Terminate Me for Participating in my Union Right under 

HERRA/MM BA to engage in Protected and Concerted Activity. 

From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 3:42 PM 
To: Mitsuishi, Fumi; Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly; 
Revore, Constance 

. Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

Thanks so much for your collaboration and work on this matter. 

Effective immediately and until all parties have concluded their investigations (including our 

EEO department) and come up with a concrete action plan/next steps the referenced employee 

should not report to the sobering center.· 

Thanks so much and feel free to contact me via email/cell should you have any questions or 

concerns. 

Thank you, 

Roxana Castellon 

Director of Operations, Primary Care 

Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 

roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 

0: 415-581-2414 

C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 

30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 



7. 9-28-18 Illegal, Secret, Planning of Threats, Interrogation, 

Punishment & Surveillance by my UCSF Boss and Medical Dir. Dr. 

Fumi Mitsuishi and the Head of State HR Administration Holly Wong 

against Malloy for my 9-27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: MitstJishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:10:51 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl {DPH); 
Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong,. Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance {UCSF) 
Subject: RE: Secure: ePHI JR 

. Dear Alice, 

Thank you for letting us know about this very perturbing and concerning set of behaviors and about the 
steps you have taken so far. Valerie and I have gotten in touch with our Department's Director of 
Administration, HollyWong, to figure out the best way to address this. Valerie or I will be sure to follow 
up with you on Monda·y. · 

Best, 
Fu mi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Medical Director, UCSF/ZSFG Division of Citywide Case Management 
Assistant Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(ph) 415-597-8084 

· (fax) 415-597-8004 
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8. 9~28~18 All 13 City & State Officials are Assembled in Secret to 

Illegally Breach My Contract and Strip Malloy of his Rights Under 

HERRA/MM BA and State {DFEH) & Federal {Protected Veteran) 

Rights. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH} <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:42 PM . 
To: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu>; Mitsuishi, Fumi <Funii.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH} <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; 
Eagen, Kelly (DPH) 
<kelly.eagen@sfdph.org>; Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org>; Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
<daryl.gault@sfdph.org>; Pace, Joseph (DPH) <joseph.pace@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Everyone, 
I realized I forgot to add Joseph Pace, medical director of Tom Waddell, to this email. 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 

·Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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9. 9-28-19 Illegal Plans to Threaten, Interrogate, Punish & Spy on 
Malloy are put into place in Breach of My State Personnel Contract 
by the City to Retaliate Against Me in Secret, Afford me No 
Knowledge or Rights. 

Illegally Plan toTerminate me by Fraudulently Manipulating my 
Permanent State Probation Date of 10-2-18 by Retaliating & 
Discriminating against Only Me out of us 6 Employees who 
participated in our lawful 9-27-18 Protected & Concerted Activity in 

Violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:32 PM 
To: Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 
Cc: Hammer, Hafi (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH) 
Subject: Fw: Secure: ePHI JR 

Valerie and Fumi, 
I want to bring your attention to some serious concerns I have about the patient navigator at 
the Sobering Center, Stephen 1V1alloy. Overall he has been a great addition to our team, and I 
want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed a change in him in 
the last month, culminating in the emails he sent below earlier this week and an inter~ction he 
had with DPH staff yesterday. 

The emails below are concerning to me for a number of reasons. 
1} They are unprofessional in tone. 
2) He threatened a client. 
3) He did not follow proper protocol for discharging a client from services. He made the . 
decision on his ciwn. 

In addition to this email, he spoke inappropriately to 2 DPH staff members yesterday afternoon. 
My staff report that for half an hour he spoke forcefully and unprofessionally spoke to them, 
not letting them get a word in and interrupting them frequently. It started when he asked a 
nurse to "proof read an email" which was in response to Valerie expressing concern about his 
burnout. The nurse states she read the email and asked him ''is this supposed to be a jab at 
management?" and he said, "Exactly." 

This led to him speaking to DPH staff in a manner that made them feel uncomfortable. He 
expressed frustration over management regarding safety issues and how harm reduction is 
implemented in the Sobering Center. Per the employees' report he stated "its all women here, 
there is no man in Sobering management. Its all women nurses and its not safe here because of 
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how sensitive you are to the clients' needs and there are no men on staff." They reported he 
named myself and Kelly Eagen as white women in management who "dont do their jobs" and 
again highlighted that there are no men on the management team. For Fu mi, who may not 
know our management structure, we do have Daryl Gault as our Operatio.ns Manager, who is 
on our leadership team, and has engaged with Stephen a lot over safety issues in our safety 
committee. 

Valerie, I know we spoke about this yesterday, but I had not had the opportunity at that tim~ to 
speak with my own staff. After speaking with them, and as a result of his statements about our 
female staff, I have to reach out to our EEO office for an investigation as gender is a protected 
category. I want to add that my staff that I have spoken with about these incidents have 
reported feeling uncomfortable with his presence a_nd feel that the way he is expressing his 
frustration lately is impacting their work environments and that they do not wish to be his 
target for frustration and want him to follow the proper chain of command. 

I look forward to working with you all to find a way we can resolve this issue and help everyone 
- DPH, Citywide, and especially Stephen - feel supported and safe at work. 

Thank you, 
.Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 

Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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CASE ANALYSIS 

1. The SOE shows the 9 Emails from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 that document the illegal and 
adverse personnel actions against Malloy actions by the following 13 City & State 
Officials: 

City 
a. Megan Kennel, Charge Nurse, DPH Sobering Center 
b. Attorney Hallie Albert, City EEO Manager 
c. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri, DPH Dir. Mental Health &. UCSF Faculty 
d. Roxana Costello, Dir. of Operations City of SF 
e. Dr. Kelly Eagen, DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. & UCSF Faculty 
f. Dr. Hali Hammer, DPH Medical Dir. 
g. Anna Robert, RN, Deputy Primary Care Dir. 
h. Alice Moughamian, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
i. Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 
j. Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity Dir. 
k. Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 
I. Darryl Gault, DPH Operations Manager, Sobering Center 

State 
a. Dr. Valerie Gruber, UCSF Citywide & Faculty 
b. Dr. Fumi Mits,uishi, Medical Dir. UCSF Citywide & Faculty 
c. Constance Revore, HR Administrator Citywide 

d. Jeremy Lane, UCSF Casew.orker 

2. The SOE Emails are exact, temporal, culpatory and establish a preponderance of 
undeniable evidence. 

a. See below 9 Thread SOE Attachment. 

b. All Officials Conspired - Threatened - Interrogated - .Retaliated - In Secret. 

c. That was illegal. 

d. *Of note, Moughamian states only 1 key fact versus all of the inadmissible hearsay and 

slander she utilized in her report to target me for termination on 9-28-18 .. 

e. It was: " ... I want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed 

a change in him the last month ... " 

f. That "change" Investigative Teams was the multiple occasions: 
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" I reported to my DPH & UCSF Officials that clients were frequently engaging in verbal 

·abuse, as well as racial, sexual orientation, and gender discrimination, directed at myself 

and my colleagues. 

g. Specifically, on 8-17-18, 9-6-18, 9-11-18 & 9-12-18, I informed UCSF and DPH Officials of · 

the discrimination and abuse via email and in person. 

• I was ignored and dismissed. 

h. It was an illegal and false EEO Charge by the City, in breach of my contract and a willful 

failure of fiduciary duty on City and State's part to retaliate against me in secret and 

establish a "cover" to fraudulently terminate me under. 

i. All Officials organized two illegal interrogations ... 

3. The 10-2-18, 9am-10am, UCSF Citywide Interrogation was illegal. 

• Direct violation of my State Personnel (PPSM-22) rights. 
a. See below PPSM-22 Provision. 
b. https:ijwww.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
c. "VII. EXTENDING THE PR OBA TIO NARY PERIOD 

An extension of the probationary period for no more than three {3} months may be 
granted ... In addition, a department may choose to extend an employee's 
probatipnary period end date due to performance-based issues ... 

\ 

The probationary employee shall be informed in writing by his or her immediate 
supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of probationary status at 
feast seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective date." 

d. The officials did not give me the required reason for. 

e. They did not give me the required 7 day notice prior to my effective date of 10-2-18. 

f. The officials unethically and illegally conspired and colluded in secret for 5 days from 
9/27 /18 to 10/2/18 to deny me knowledge of their improper government activity. 

g. The officials illegally waited to my permanent job award date on the exact and last 
day of my 6 month probation, to extend me. 

h. Thereby illegally manipulating my probation date, to deny me my permanent job 
and Skelly Rights, which would have kicked in to protect me as a new permanent 
State employee. 

22 
P511 



i. They then illegally interrogated me on my original effective date of 10/2/18, as I was 
not a City Employee. 

j. As an independent contractor with the State the City is Prohibited from 
administering in my personnel affairs, as you see in the SOE Emails even the Head 
DPH HR Dir. Ron Weigelt understands this, but does not halt the illegal retaliation by 
his City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, Esq. 

k. During the interrogation the officials never told me the reason for my investigation 
and even dangerously kicked me out of the building on Monday Oct. 1, 2018. 

I. My witness Darryl Gault, DPH Ops. Mgr., who has also never been interviewed was 
forced to expel me from property and Gault stated: "Management told him, he 
could not tell me any specifics." 

m. This was an illegal, nefarious, termination by design. The City EEO Charge was illegal. 
It served as the "cover" to engage in disparate treatment against me as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran who had exposed the systemic discrimination at DPH Sobering 

Center and in turn UCSF Citywide. 

n .. It was under the direction of City and State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails and 
conducted against me by: 

UCSF Officials 
./ Dr. Mitsuishi 
./ Dr; Valerie Gruber 
./ HR Connie Revore 
./ HR Holly Wang 

4. I was targeted, discriminated and retaliated against for my protected activity.and 
disclosures. 

5. The 10-3-18, 9am-10arri, DPH Sobering Center Interrogation was illegal. 

a. Per my employment contract, the City cannot administer in my personnel affairs or my work 
decisions as they fall solely under State HERRA/MM BA Jurisdiction & Federal Jurisdiction as 
a Protected Veteran. 

b. In reprisal only my employment contract was breached of the 6 employees who lawfully 
participated in the 9-27-18 concerted activity. 
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c. Only I was targeted for a false EEO Charge by the City for my participation in the concerted 
activity in violation of HERRA/MMBA. 

d. It was under the direction of City & State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails, and 
conducted against me by: 

City Officials 

• EEO Manager, Hallie B. Albert, Esq. 

• DPH Dir. Alice Moughamian 

UCSF Officials 

• Dr. Valerie Gruber 

• HR Connie Revore 

Direct violation of my Independent Contractor rights under my 
Regents/DPH Employment Contract. 

a. The City is prohibited from administering in my personnel affairs, the City Officials breached 
my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

b. The State is prohibited, from allowing the City, to administer in my work or personnel 
affairs, all Officials breached my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

c. 7-1-18 Regents/DPH Contract Sections: 14, 24, 30, 54 Attachment. 

d. 1114. Independent Contractor 
Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall be deemed at all times to be an 
independent contraCtor and is wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs these 
services and work requested by City under this Agreement. JI 

e. 1124. Proprietary or Confidential Information of The City 
... the Receiving Party should reasonably know under the circumstances is confidential with 
the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving Party should have so known, 
shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of the Agreement. Receiving Party 
shall exercise the same standard of care to protect such information as a reasonably prudent 
contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as a 
public nonprofit educational institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure 
of information and records which a private corporation could keep confidential. JI 
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f. "30. Assignment 
The services to be performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this 
Agreement or obligations hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor, except 
as otherwise provided in Paragraph 29, above, unless first approved by City by written 
instrument exec:uted and approved in the same manner as this Agreement." 

g. · 1153. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

h. All cited City and State officials, willfully and maliciously autho~ized City EEO Manager 
Attorney Hallie B. Albert, to violate my contract and unlawfully delegated to her, the 
responsibility to administer in my State Personnel Affairs 

· • Direct violation of my rights under the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement or PERB and State Laws HERRA & MMBA. 

a. The threats made against me in my illegal 10-2-18 & 10-3-18 interrogations to charge ·me 
and bring me into City Court for Gender Discrimination and Harassment 

b. The secret planning and investigation 

c. The targeted and discriminate reprisal of only me of the 6 employees who engaged in our 
lawful concerted union activity 

d. The punishment only I faced with a secret expulsion from my worksite as I was provided no 
reason, then the suspension and fraudulent termination in violation of State PPSM-22 
Policy, then the false government charge and threats to bring me up on City Criminal/Civil 
Court Charges 

e. The spying and surveillance my coworker Jeremy Lane conducted when he secretly 
informed DPH Ops. Mgr. Gault on 10-1-18, who then kicked me out of my worksite and told 
me, management told him he could not tell me why 

This is not only illegal under HERRA/MM BA it is improper government activity. It was a. 
violation of the Collectfve Bargaining Agreement of our State Employees Union, SEIU 1021, 
.under these specific State Constitution Laws: 

• Public Employment (PERB} 

111 Higher Education Act (HERRA} 

. • Myers-Milias Act (MMBA} 
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f. PERB 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/UPCByMail.aspx 

• "What is an Unfair Practice? 

• Following are examples of unlawful employer conduct: 

• coercive questioning of employees regarding their union activity; 

• threatening employees or discriminating against employees because they participated in 

union activities ... " 

g. HERRA 

· https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx#ST3571 

" "3571. Unlawful employer practices 

It shall be unlawful for the higher education employer to do any of the following: 

(a) Impose or threaten to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to 

discriminate against employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce 

employees because of their exercise of rights guaranteed by this chapter." 

h. MMBA 

https://www.perb.ca .gov /laws/ statutes. aspx 

" "3502.1. Exercise of lawful action as elected, appointed or recognized representative of 

any employee bargaining unit 

No public employee shall be subject to punitive action or denied promotion, or threatened 

with any such treatment, for the exercise of lawful action as an elected, appointed, or 

recognized representative of any employee bargaining unit." 

i. "T.l.P.S: 

https://stu dylib. net/ doc/8711316/ unfair-la bar-practice-ch a rge--overview-an d-tips 

•Do not taunt, make threats, and interfere with organizing, membership or bargaining 

activities of employees arid their unions. 

" Do not interrogate or make promises to potential hires or employees because of union 

organizing or membership. 

" Avoid activities that result in punishment of an employee because of union or union-

related sentiments or activities. 
\ 

" Do not spy on or engage .in surveillance or subversion of organizing, membership or 

bargaining activities of employees and their unions. 
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. 10-22-19 

Attn: PERB Case, SF-CE-12221-H, Re: Stephen Malloy 
Subject: Amended Charge with new evidence of 9 Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) from 9-28-

18 to 11-2-18 indicting 13 City and State Officials with illegally retaliating against Malloy in 
violation of HERRA/MM BA, for his protected and concerted union activity on 9-27-18, from 

7:30pm to 9:30pm at Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center. 

The SOE provides a preponderance of irrefutable evidence that indicts and documents how 

from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 Malloy's City and State Employers illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against him. They illegally targeted only Malloy, of the 6 union employees who engaged in the 

protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18, for hls participation in it. They willfully b_reached and 

violated Malloy's equal rights to be from retaliation and discrimination under his protections 

guaranteed to him by HERRA/MM BA and his City & State Employment Contracts. The 9 SOE 
show a clear frail of evidence with an exact timeline demonstrating that his qty & State 

Employers in violation of HERRA/MM BA specifically met and conspired in secret to plan a series 
of: 

• Threats 

• Interrogations 

• Punishment 

• Spying and Surveillance 

Against Malloy. They coordinated and targeted this reprisal for Malloy's lawful exercise of his 

~ight under HERRA/MM BA to engage in union protected and concerted activity with his 5 
coworkers. 

My rights under HERRA and MMBA were stripped from me and I was subjected to direct 

retaliation because of my lawful union protected & concerted activity on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm, with 5 of my coworkers at my workplace the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering 
Center. 

This resulted in a retaliation that was conducted in secret to ensure I was wrongfully 

terminated from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, as the 9 below Sunshine Ordinance Emails exhibit. 

As the case letter, page 2, first paragraph states, HEERA and the MMBA both give employees: 

"The right to form, join, and participate in the activities of employee organizations of their 
own choosing for the purpose of representation on all matters of employer-employee 
relations ... {Gov. Code, 3502 & 3565.) · 

Both statutes protect these by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten to 
impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against employees, 
or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their exercise of rights 
guaranteed by the statutes. {Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 
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AMENDED CHARGE 

A. 9-27-18 at my worksite, the Dept. of Public Health (DPH) Sobering Center, which is located at 

1171 Mi.ssion St., SF, CA 94103, from 7:30pm to 9:30pm, I and 5 of my fellow employees 
engaged in lawful concerted activity. 

1. However, I was immediately singled out and retaliated against with a wrongful 

termination for my participation in the union activity by the next morning of 9-28-18. 

This was illegal under HERRA/MM BA. 

B. This was a legal right we possessed under the SEIU 1021 Collective Bargaining Agreement, 

that I and they. fell under, with PERB. 

C. Also, as City of San Francisco Employees or in my case as the City's Independent Contractor 

and fellow Teamster at the Sobering Center, who was also a Univ. of CA (UCSF} State Employee. 

D. These are my fellow union employees that engaged in the 9-27-18, 7:30pm to 8:30pm 

protected and concerted activity: 

1. DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez 

2. DPH Nurse Casey Conklin 
3. DPH Nurse Ali 
4. DPH Nurse Assistant Tanya Peace. Ms. Peace no longer works at the Sobering Center . 

. She informed me that officials are authorized to contact her at 510-395-5386 so that she 

can make her own statement. 

5. UCSF Jeremy Lane engaged in the activity for only+/- 20min in the office, before leaving 
work for the day .. 

E .. This is what we discussed in our protected and concerted activity as union members who had 

experiences with our clients and management around discrimination, workplace safety issues 

and hostility: 

1. We engaged in discussing discrimination, racism, black and white power dynamics 

speech that was harming our clients and making our workplace hostile: 

"As Blacks/Browns who are not represented in the power structure, we have to address 
these discrimination issues with white ma/es/females in the power structure. 

Nurse Sanchez asked me did I feel that they were like that at my job? I answered "Yes.,, 
She was like why? I said: "Ugly ass nigger and faggot (referencing my protected reports 
on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18}. Come on now, at our work-site that type of discrimination is 
occurring and management is not taking corrective actions, it's the straight, white, 
female power structure ... Eagen & Moughamian ... " 
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2. We engaged in political speech based on race. 

I noted to Sanchez that all of this kind of discrimination was happening in: 

"Democratic, Liberal, Progressive, San Francisco." 

3. We engaged in Veteran/Military Speech: 

"!can tell you as an Army Man, a Veteran that I'm concerned for your safety. Having 
men ... alcoholic addict men ... calling you bitch slut, whore, cunt, lazy, etc. with no security 
on-site is not safe. 

As a military man I can tell you that is not ok, to have women being talked to and 
treated like that, it's not right... ask Nurse Casey he was in the military, a Veteran 
too ... Nurse Conklin can men talk/treat women that way in the Army?" 

Nurse Conklin, a veteran as well, then explained that: 

"No, men cannot do that in the military. You are not allowed to talk to and treat women 
like that in the military." 

I remember even being so bothered by the adjectives, that I apologized to Nurse 
Sanchez and Nurse Assistant Tonya, and told them: 

"No one should have to hear that kind of language at work." 

4. We engaged in race/color/heritage/sexual orientation/gender speech: 

"Your leadership is all female. You don't have males in leadership here ... / am concerned 
that you just hired a man of color and a gay nurse and that he will be confronted with 
discrimination, are you all telling your nurses that before you hire them and that they 
should expect to take it & put up with that?" 

I asked: 

"Nurse Ali, would you like to share your heritage?" 

He spoke openly and eloquently about the discrimination he faced as a Muslim man 
including during his medical training with UCSF/VA and his parents being from Iran and 
Afghanistan. 
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F. Accordingly: 

1. Our actions constituted a protected activity under: "HEERA and the MMBA both give 
employees "the right to ... participate in the activities of employee organizations ... " 

2. Our actions constituted a protected activity under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act. 

3. Our actions constituted a protected activity under CA FEHA/UNRUH Civil Rights Laws. 

4. In fact, the CA Supreme Court has rendered an affirmative decision on employees 
objecting to a hostile work environment and discrimination: 
See Yanowitz v. L'Oreal USA, Inc. (2005} 36 Cal. 4th 1028: "Complaining about/objecting 
to discrimination is protected." 

5. It was our legal right to engage as coworkers in a conversation of concerted activity 
where we discussed work issues concerning us and our clients/patients of discrimination 
and. a hostile work environment. 

G. The Violation of Malloy's legal right under HERRA & MMBA to engage in that concerted 
activity of 9-27-18 was stripped from me in an illegal act of reprisal by City and State Officials. 

H. Again, "Both statutes protect... by making it unlawful for employers to "[i]mpose or threaten 
to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to discriminate against 
employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce employees because of their 
exercise of rights guaranteed bythe statutes." (Gov. Code 3506.5, subd. (a) & 3571, subd. (a).)" 

I. Accordingly: 

1. I am providing you the City of San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance Request with its 9 Email 
threads, documenting with a preponderance of evidence from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18, how 
13 City & State Officials as my direct chain of command willfully engaged in secret to 
order, plan and execute my fraudulent termination with a series of illegal 
interrogations, threats, punishment and surveillance. 

2. I charge that starting the evening of 9-27-18, after I left work at the end of my concerted 
activity on or about 9:30pm, my coworker DPH Nurse Andrea Sanchez called my DPH 
Supervisor Charge Nurse Megan Kennel who was not part of our concerted activity and 
complained about me. 

3. Charge Nurse Kennel in turn complained to my DPH Manager Dir. Alice Moughamian, 
who then activated 13 City and State Officials with her secret 9-28-18 Email to them. 
Those officials then all stripped me of my rights under HERRA & MMBA- in secret - and 
retaliated against me. 
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4. It was my employee right, it was all of our employee rights under HERRA & MMBA to 
have free association and· discussion pertaining to our worker's rights, employer 
discrimination, unsafe practices and hostile work environment on 9-27-18 from 7:30pm 
to 9:30pm at the Sobering Center. 

5. I should not have been targeted in secret for my protected activity and singled out for 
suspension, interrogation, surveillance and punishment resulting in my termination by 
participating in my rightful activity that is protected under PE.RB with HERRA & MMBA 
statutes. 

6. The City and State illegally retaliated against me, when they singled only me out for 
reprisal, from the 9-27-18 7:30pm to 9:30pm protected concerted activity as the 9-28-
18 to 11-2-18 Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email threads conclusively demonstrate. This is 
indisputable proof and a clear preponderance of evidence showing the violation of my 
rights under HERRA & MMBA to not be retaliated against for the exercise of concerted 
activity. 

7. The Sunshine Ordinance Emails (SOE) demonstrate an exact evidence timeline from 9-
28-18 to 11-2-18, where 13 City and State Officials illegally retaliated and discriminated 
against me under HERRA/MMBA as their employee: 

a. They targeted, only me of the 6 employees, to receive illegal arid negative 
treatment because of my decision to exercise my rights in the 9-27-18 concerted 
union activity. Also, they retaliated from the protected disclosures and protected 
activity I had provided City and State Management on 8-17-18 and 9-6-18 to 
report discrimination and hostile work environment to my employers, that was 
ignored in violation of my rights. 

b. I was free to engage in concerted activity on 9-27-18 with my fellow union 
coworkers to protect both patients and workers from discrimination and abuse 
that management would not stop. 

c. Those are rights guaranteed to me under PERB, California Labor Code, State and 
Federal laws. 

d. The consequence of me exercising my rights on 9-27-18 was an illegal reprisal by 
management targeting, only me of the 6 employees who also participated in the 
concerted activity, for termination. 
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8. HERRA/MM BA and the California Labor Code Section 98.6 prohibited my employers 
(Dept. of Public Health, City of San Francisco &'the State Univ. of CA at UCSF) from 
retaliating, taking adverse action and discriminating against me because I had 
repeatedly issued multiple protected disclosures and reports to management. However, 
they willfully disregarded HERRA/MM BA law and attacked and retaliated against only 

· me of the 6 employees who participated in the lawful concerted activity on 9-27-18: 

a. Only I was singled out and retaliated/terminated against for my union activity, 
. which is illegal under HERRA/MMBA. 

b. As an employee my rights under HERRA/MM BA guarantee that I should not have 
been retaliated against and terminated for having filed my 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 · 
protected disclosures, reports and complaints to my employers. 

c. Participating in a workplace discussion on discrimination, safety and workplace· 
hostility and violence towards patients and staff, as.I did on 9-27~18 is my union 
right and under HERRA/MM BA. I cannot be targeted as the only employee of the 
6 who participated, and then retaliated against for my free expression and 
concerted activity on 9c27-18 at the DPH Sobering Center from 7:30pm to 
9:30pm. 

d. And, then attacked and retaliated against the next morning of 9-28-18 - in secret 
- so that my City & State employers could steal my job, benefits, good works and 
name, as well as medically damage me with their series of illegal threats, 
interrogations, surveillance and punishment resulting in my fraudulent 
"probationary release. 11 

9. All now have the 9 below SOE 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 documents, proving the illegal 
retaliation by the 13 City Officials. Also, UCSF Senior Campus Kate Mente confirmed the 
illegal reprisal by my City & State Employers on 12-13-18 for my concerted activity with 
the below Email: 
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Mente, Kate . Thu, Dec 13, 8;43 AM (3 days 
ago} 

tome 

Mr. Malloy: 
1 am forwarding your request from this morning for University 
records to the UCSF Communication Coordinator who will log 
and process your request. 
As to your prior request, please see responses here in green: 

>Also, may I receive documentation as to: · 

> A. The causes of my probationary release? 
The basis for your probationary release was due lo verbal 
cmnplaints/rcports and verbal responses from you to UCSF 
supervisory employee.-; rcg~1rding those complaints/reports. 
Al:corclingly, there are no documents outside of your not ice 
of probHllOllllry release, which has alrcndy been provided (O 

you. 
> B. Was any information from UCSF sent to DPH 
Personnel? · 
No. 
> C. Is there any redacted/privileged infonnation being 
held by UCSF concerning my personnel file? 

......_:__ No. · · 
>If so, in the case of A, B & C, please provide me a copy 

· of all too? Not applicable. 
Please let me know if' ;my further inquiries. Best, Kate 
Kathryn (Kate) M. Mente, Senior Campus Counsel 
University of Califomia, San Francisco 
Office of Legal Affairs 
Faculty Alumni House 
745 Parnassus Avenue, Suite 201 
San Francisco, CA 94143 
Email: kate.mente@ucsf.edu 
Phone: 415 .4 7 6. 5005 
For urgent mutters aml/or scheduling, please contact Susan 

Smith at 415.476.2815 or Ht susan.smith(t'j!ucsf.edu 

a. You have the protected disclosure details in my earlier casework concerning my 
protected activity on 8-17-18 & 9-6-18 of sex, race and physical 
threat/discrimination reports, to my City and State Employers. 
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10. in a clear act of reprisal and discrimination, the SOE demonstrates that from 9-28-18 to 
11-2-18 that all 13 City & State Officials targeted only me for reprisal. I was the only 1 of 
the 6 employees in the concerted activity who was illegally retaliated against: 
Threatened, Interrogated Multiple Times, Punished {Suspended & Terminated),· 
Surveilled and Spied On in violation of my HERRA/MM BA Rights. 

11. The Sunshine Ordinance 9 Email thread timeline below provides temporal, culpatory 
and a preponderance of evidence that the following happened in this sequence: 

a. On 9-28-18, I was suspended in secret and all 13 Officials illegally kept this 
secret. 

b. On 9-28-18, I was put under investigation in secret and all 13 Officials illegally 
kept this secret. 

c. On 10-1-18, As I was under surveillance and being spied on in secret, when I 
came into work my Coworker Jeremy Lane kept the secret. 

• Lane immediately without my knowledge spied on me and informed DPH 
Operations Manager Darryl Gault that I was in the office. 

• Gault then was dispatched to humiliate and endanger me by kicking me out 
of the building, with no explanation, as it was still kept a secret from me. 

d. On 10-2-18 My State Protections under PPSM-22 were also violated in secret by 
the 13 Officials. 

e. They illegally stripped me of the required State Policy, 7 day notice prior to my 
10-2-18 effective date. 

f. They illegally stripped me of the specific "reason for" I was to be provided 7 days 
prior to my 10-2-18 effective date under State Policy. 

g. They illegally interrogated me and still kept secret from me: the who, what and 
why of my investigation. 

h. They did this to deny me my Skelly Rights by fraudulently extending my 
probation. 

• That retaliatory adverse personnel action denied me knowledge, of the 
secret investigation, from 9-28-18 to 10-2-18. 

i. Therefore, it had the planned and punitive effect: 

• Denied my permanent job with UCSF on my effective award date of 10-2-18 

• Allowed the State to release me under probation, which denied niy Skelly 
Rights to protect my permanent job and inform senior management of the 
misconduct 

• Allowed the State to illegally use the City as "Cover" with a false government 
EEO Charge which was illegal and breached my contract with City & State as 
their Independent Contractor 
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J. The below 9 SOE documents, show 13 City & State Officials violated HERRA & MMBA by 

retaliating against me - in secret - because of my comments and participation in the 9-27-18 
concerted activity. 

From 9-28-18 to 11-1~18 these Officials violated my right under the SEIU 1021 CBA and in turn 
HERRA & MMBA, as well as my Teamster, City Independent Contractor and State Univ. of CA 

Employee Rights to participate with my fellow union coworkers in concerted activity and 
protect ourselves from discrimination and a hostile work environment. 

I therefore call for my Charge against the City of San Francisco and the State Univ. of CA/UCSF 
to go forward, under PERB jurisdiction and proceedings. 

9 EMAIL THREAD SUNSHINE ORDINANCE CONFIRMING ILLEGAL RETALIATION AGAINST MALLOY 
FOR HIS PROTECTED/CONCERTED 9.-'27-18 ACTIVITY SEE BELOW ... 
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1, 10-4-18 Confirmation of Illegal 10-3-18 Interrogation of Malloy, 

Coerced & Threatened to Sign the City EEO Policy 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Revore, Constance <Constance.Revore@ucsf.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 1:35 PM 
· To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 

Cc: Roller, Aviva N; Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 

Subject: EEOC Policy 

Attachments: Malloy, S Acknowledge of Receipt of EEO Policy.pdf 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello all-
Attached is a copy of the EEOC policy signed by Stephen Malloy yesterday. 

Thank you, 
Connie 
Constance R,evore, MSSW, MBA 

Division Administrator 

Division of Citywide Case Management Programs 

UCSF/SFGH Department of Psychiatry 
982 Mission Street, 2nd Floor· 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

415.597.8047 Office 

415.948.7384 Cell 

constance.revore@ucsf.edu 
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2, 10-1-18 Confirmation of 10-1-18 Spying & Surveillance of Malloy 

where DPH Ops. MGR Darryl Gault Kept my Illegal Investigation 

Secret & Expelled me from my Worksite without a "Reason For." 

Albert, Hallie (DPH) 
From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:33 PM 

To: Mitsuishi, Fu mi (UCSF); Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH); Wong, Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance (UCSF); Albert, Hallie (DPH); Simmons, 

Rhonda(DPH) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

I just received a call from Daryl Gault who informed me that the employee reported to 
work (though not scheduled to work) at the sobering center a few minutes ago. 

Apparently,. this is another ongoing issue. 

Daryl is comfortable advising him that he is not scheduled to work today and refer him 
back to Valerie. I will update everyone should we need further assistance. 

Thank you, 

R'.01rnn~1 C©s·~e~hS:rtl 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 
Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 

Pronoun: she/her/hers 
roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
O: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-97 4-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Franci.sco, CA 94102 · 
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~...! 10:-1-18 Confirmation of Plan to Illegally Interrogate & Retaliate 

Against Malloy. Fraudulently Deny My "7 Day Prior" to my Effective 

Date of 10-2-18 Warning of an Investigation and "Reason For" the 

Investigation Per State PPSM-22 Policy. 

Retaliation to Deny My Permanent Job Award and Terminate Me for 

the exercise of my HERRA/MM BA Right to Concerted Activity. None 

of the 6 Other Employees Are Targeted. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fu mi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> . 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:58 PM 

To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH}; Gruber, Valerie (UCSF}; Castellon, Roxana (DPH) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH}; Robert, Anna (DPH}; Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH};Wong, 

Holly (UCSF); 

Revore, Constance (UCSF} 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi all (Alice, Valerie, Roxana, Connie, and Hallie), Alice and I just talked on the phone (thank 
you, Alice, for your message below).· 

Here's the plan for the next few days: 
Tuesday, 10/2, 9am: Stephen will meet with Valerie Gruber and Connie Revore (Citywide 
Division Administrator) at 982 Mission to go over the concerns delineated by Alice below. 

We will let Stephen know re: meeting with Alice and Hallie the next day. 

To clarify, Stephen will not go to the Sobering Center for work after this meeting Wednesday, 

10/3, 11am: 

Stephen will meet with Hallie Albert, Alice Moughamian, and Valerie Gruber at Sobering Center 
to go over the concerns below. 

We will keep each other updated on the next steps following these meetings. 

Thank you all for your help with this matter. 

best, fumi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 
Division Director, UCSF/SFGH Division of Citywide Case Management 
Associate Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(Citywide ph) 415-597-8084 
(Citywide fax) 415-597-8004 
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4. 10-1-18 Confirmation of Reprisal for 9-27-18 Concerted Activity 

against Malloy. Illegal .Cover of False DPH City EEO Charge. City Per 

my State Contract Cannot Administer in my Personnel Affairs. 

No delegation of Duty is to occur. In Reprisal my Contract is 

Breached. I am Illegally Interrogated and Th_reatened for the 2nd Day 

in a Row by both my City & State Employers. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughamian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Gruber, Valerie; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly;. 

Revore, Constance 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi Valerie and Fumi, · 

Hallie Albert, of DPH EEO, and I spoke this morning. 

The DPH's responsibility in this is to review our EEO policy with Stephen and have him sign it. 

Hallie and I will meet with him at 11am on Wednesday at the Sobering Center to do this. Please 
make sure he is available for that meeting. 

We also encourage Valerie to attend that meeting as well. 

Per Hallie, we cannot request that Stephen not return to work until these issues are resolved .. 

We do request that Valerie and Fu mi outline a plan to address the behaviors below, including a 
meeting time when you plan to meet with him. The concerns are: 

1) Inappropriate downloading and complaints to staff, making staff feel uncomfortable 
2) Inappropriate mentions regarding female staff (a protected category) 
3} Failure to follow protocol when denying a client service or discharging a client from_ services 
4) Review the professional way to voice concerns.to management 
5} Professional boundaries (visiting and calling clients outside of working hours such as visits to 
Joe Healy ori Sundays) 
6} Review the expectations, and limitations and boundaries,. of his role and of the Sobering 
Center. 
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I want to add that Jeremy Lane expressed discomfort to me on Friday with Stephen's stopping 
him to complain about many things on a daily basis. 

Jeremy has stated that he now has to go work in a separate office so he can avoid Stephen to 
get his documentation done because he spends an upwards of 45 minutes-1 hour listening to 
Stephen and providing him support each day. 

I would like to clarify whose role it is to help support Stephen if he feels he has 1 hour worth of 
complaints about the program each day; especially given I am not his direct supervisor. Per my 
notes from June 13, 2017 when we discussed the supervision structure, I should be providing 
clinical and site specific support but that Valerie remains the formal supervisor of our UCSF 
~~~ . . 

Thank you all for your work and quick response to this issue. 
L€t me know if you have any further questions. 

Alice 
----------------.----------------------------------.:... _________________ _: __ _ 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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5. 10-1-18 Confirmation that My Employers Kept the Illegal 

Investigation Secret from Me. 

Conspired illegally with Improper City & State Collusion In Breach of 

my Contract Protections and HERRA/MM BA to Punish me for my 9-

27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:03 AM 

To: Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF); Moughamian, Alice (DPH) . 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph (DPH);Wong, 
Holly (UCSF); 

Revore, Constance (UCSF) 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Thank you. I am instructing him to return to Citywide at 982 Mission St. when he is scheduled to 
return to 
work at Tu 10/2/18 at 9 am. 

Valerie A. Gruber, PhD, MPH, Clinical Professor, Dept. of Psychiatry, UCSF, ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
UCSF Box 0852, 1001 Potrero Avenue, Ward 93/95, San Francisco, CA 94110; 982 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110 

ph 415 206-3943, fax 415 206-6875, valerie.gruber@ucsf.edu 1 http://profiles.ucsf.edu/valerie.gruber 
"Do all you can with what you have, in the time you have, in the place you are." Nkosi Johnson 
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6. 9-29-18 Illegal Secret, Conspired, Coordinated Reprisal to Deny my 

Rights under HERRA/MM BA and Target, Only Malloy and None of My 

5 Coworkers for our Concerted Activity. lllegat Targeted Reprisal to 

Terminate Me for Participating in my Union Right under 

HERRA/MM BA to engage in Protected and Concerted Activity. 

From: Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 3:42 PM 

To: Mitsuishi, Fumi; Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly; 

Revore, Constance 

Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Hi everyone! 

Thanks so much for your collaboration and work on this matter. 

Effective immediately and until all parties have concluded their investigations (including our 
EEO department) and come up with a concrete action plan/next steps the referenced employee 
should not report to the sobering center. 

Thanks so much and feel free to contact me via email/cell should you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Thank you, 
Roxana Castellon 
Director of Operations, Primary Care 

Executive Sponsor: TWUH/TWUC/MRSC/CCC/CSC 
. Pronoun: she/her/hers 

roxana.castellon@sfdph.org 
0: 415-581-2414 
C: 510-974-4004 (Preferred Contact Number) 
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300, San Francisco, CA 94102 
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1. 9-28-18 Illegal, Secret, Planning of Threats, Interrogation; 

Punishment & Surveillance by my UCSF Boss and Medical Dir. Dr. 

Fumi Mitsuishi and the Head of State HR Administration Holly Wong 

against Malloy for my 9-27-18 Concerted Activity. 

From: Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:10:51 PM 
To: Moughamian, Alice (DPH); Gruber, Valerie (UCSF) 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH); 
Pace, Joseph 
(DPH);Wong, Holly (UCSF); Revore, Constance (UCSF) 
Subject: RE: Secure: ePHl'JR 

Dear Alice, 

Thank you for letting us know about this very perturbing and concerning set of behaviors and about the 
steps you have taken so far. Valerie and I have gotten in touch with our Department's Director of 
Administration, HollyWong, to figure out the best way to address this. Valerie or I will be sure to follow 

up with you on Monday. 

Best, 
Fu mi 
Fumi Mitsuishi, MD, MS 

· Medical Director, UCSF/ZSFG Division, of Citywide Case Management 

Assistant Clinical Professor, UCSF/Department of Psychiatry 
fumi.mitsuishi@ucsf.edu 
(ph) 415-597-8084 
(fax} 415-597-8004 
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8. 9-28-18 All 13 City & State Officials are Assembled in Secret to 

Illegally Breach My Contract and Strip Malloy of his Rights Under 

HERRA/MMBA and State {DFEH) & Federal (Protected Veteran) 

Rights. 

From: Mougliamian, Alice (DPH) <alice.moughaniian@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:42 PM 
To: Gruber, Valerie <Valerie.Gruber@ucsf.edu>; Mitsuishi, Fumi <Fumi.Mitsuishi@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; 

Eagen, Kelly (DPH) 
<kelly.eagen@sfdph.org>; Castellon, Roxana (DPH) <roxana.castellon@sfdph.org>; Gault, Daryl (DP.H) 
<daryl.gault@sfdph.org>;.Pace, Joseph (DPH) <joseph.pace@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Secure: ePHI JR 

Everyone, 
I realized I forgot to add Joseph Pace, medical director of Tom Waddell, to this email. 

Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 

Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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9. 9-28-19 Illegal Plans to Threaten, Interrogate, Punish & Spy on 
Malloy are put into place in Breach of My State Personnel Contract 
by the City to Retaliate Against Me in Secret, Afford me No 

Knowledge or Rights. 

Illegally Plan to Terminate me by Fraudulently Manipulating my 
Permanent State Probation Date of 10-2-18 by Retaliating & 
Discriminating against Only Me out of us 6 Employees who 
participated in our lawful 9-27-18 Protected & Concerted Activity in 

Violation of HERRA/MM BA. 

From: Moughamian, Alice (DPH) 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:32 PM 

To: Gruber, Valerie (UCSF); Mitsuishi, Fumi (UCSF) 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Eagen, Kelly; Castellon, Roxana (DPH); Gault, Daryl (DPH) 

Subject: Fw: Secure: ePHI JR 

Valerie and Fumi, 
I want to bring your attention to some serious concerns I have about the patient navigator ;:it 
the Sobering Center, Stephen Malloy. Overall he has been a great addition to our team~ and I 
want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed a change in him in · 
the last month, culminating in the emails he sent below earlier this week and an interaction he 
had with DPH staff yesterday. 

The emails below are concerning to me for a nurnber of reasons. 
1) They are unprofessional in tone. 
2) He threatened a client. 
3) He did not follow proper protocol for discharging a client from services. He made the 
decision on his own. 

In addition to this email, he spoke inappropriately to 2 DPH staff members yesterday afternoon. 
My staff report that for half an hour he spoke forcefully and unprofessionally spoke to them, 
not letting them get a word in and interrupting them frequently. It started when he asked a 
nurse to "proof read an email" which was in response to Valerie expressing concern about his 
burn·out. The nurse states she read the email and asked him "is this supposed to be a jab at 
management?" and he said, "Exactly." 

This led to him speaking to DPH staff in a manner that made them feel uncomfortable. He 
expressed frustration over management regarding safety issues and how harm reduction is 
implemented in the Sobering Center. Per the employees' report he stated "its all women here, 
there is no man in Sobering management. Its all women nurses and its not safe here because of 
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how sensitive you are to the clients' needs and there are no men on staff." They reported he 
. named myself and Kelly Eagen as white women in management who "dont do their jobs" and 
again highlighted that there are no meh on the management team. For Fumi, who may not 
know our management structure, we do have Daryl Gault as our Operations Manager, who is 
on our leadership team, and has engaged with Stephen a lot over safety issues in our safety 
committee. 

Valerie, I know we spoke about this yesterday, but I had not had the opportunity at that time to 
speak with my own staff. After speaking with them, and as a result of his statements about our 
female staff, I have to reach out to our EEO office for an investigation as gender is a protected 
category. I want to add that my staff that I have spoken with about these incidents have 
reported feeling uncomfortable with his presence and feel that the way he is expressing his 
frustration lately is impacting their work environments and that they do not wish to be his 
target for frustration and want him to follow the proper chain of command. 

I look forward to working with you all to find a way we can resolve this issue and help everyone 
- DPH, Citywide, and especially Stephen - feel supported and safe at work. 

Thank you, 
Alice 

Alice Moughamian, RN,CNS 
Program Director/NurseManager 
Medical Respite and Sobering Center 
Direct Access to Housing 
Tom Waddell Integrated.Medical Services 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1171 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 734-4201 (office) 
(415) 734-4218 (fax) 
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CASE ANALYSIS 

1. The SOE shows the 9 Emails from 9-28-18 to 11-2-18 that document the illegal and 
adverse personnel actions against Malloy actions by the following 13 City & State 
Officials: 

City 

a. Megan Kennel, Charge Nurse, DPH Sobering Center 

b. Attorney Hallie Albert, City EEO Manager 
c. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri, DPH Dir. Mental Health & UCSF Faculty 

d. Roxana Costello; Dir. of Operations City of SF 

e. Dr. Kelly Eagen, DPH Sobering Center Medical Dir. & UCSF Faculty 
f. Dr. Hali Hammer, DPH Medical Dir. 

g. Anna Robert, RN, Deputy Primary Care Dir. 

h. Alice Moughamian, DPH Sobering Center Dir. 
i. Maggie Rykowski, DPH Chief of Integrity 

j. Rhonda Simmons, DPH Diversity D.ir. 
k. Ron Weigelt, DPH HR Dir. 

I. Darryl Gault, DPH Operations Manager, Sobering Center 

State 

a. Dr. Valerie Gruber, UCSF Citywide & Faculty 

b. Dr. Fumi Mitsuishi, .Medical Dir. UCSF Citywide & Faculty· 
c. · Constance Revore, HR Administrator Citywide 

d. Jeremy Lane, UCSF Caseworker 

2. The SOE Emails are exact, temporal, culpatory and establish a preponderance of 
undeniable evidence. 

fl. See below 9 Thread SOE Attachment. 

b. All Officials Conspired - Threatened - Interrogated - Retaliated - In Secret. 

c. That was illegal. 

d. *Of note, Moughamian states only 1 key fact versus all of the inadmissible hearsay and 

slander she utilized in her report to target me for termination on 9-28-18. 

e. It was: " ... I want to highlight the amazing work he has done. However, we have noticed 

a change in him the last month ... " 

f. That "change" Investigative Teams was the multiple occasions: 
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• I reported to my DPH & UCSF Officials that clients were frequently engaging in verbal 

abuse, as well as racial, sexual orientation, and gender discrimination, directed at myself 

and my colleagues. 

g. Specifically, on 8-17-18, 9-6-18, 9-11-18 & 9-12-18, I informed UCSF and DPH Officials of 

the d.iscrimination and abuse via email and in person. 

• I was ignored and dismiss.ed. 

h. It was an illegal and false EEO Charge by the City, in breach of my contract and a willful 

failure of fiduciary duty on City and State's part to retaliate against me in secret and 

establish a "cover" to fraudulently terminate me under. 

i. All Officials organized two illegal interrogations ... 

3. The 10-2-18, 9am-10am, UCSF Citywide Interrogation was illega!. 

~ Direct violation of my State Personnel {PPSM-22) rights. 
a. See below PPSM-22 Provision. 
b. https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
c. "VII. EXTENDING THE PROBATIONARY PERIOD 

An extension of the probationary period for no more than three (3) months may be. 
granted ... In addition, a department may choose to extend an employee's 
probationary period end date due to performance-based issues ... 

The probationary employee shall be informed in writing by his or her immediate 
supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of probationary status at 
least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective datr;." 

d. The officials did not give me the required reason for. 

e. They did not give me the required 7 day notice prior to my effective date of 10-2-18. 

f. The officials unethically and illegally conspired and colluded in secret for 5 days from 
9/27 /18 to 10/2/18 to deny me knowledge of their improper government activity. 

g. Th.e officials illegally waited to my permanent job award date on the exact and last 
day of my 6 month probation, to· extend me. 

h .. Thereby illegally manipulating my probation date, to deny me my permanent job 
and Skelly Rights, which would have kicked in to protect me as a new permanent 
State employee. 
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i. They then illegally interrogated me on my original effective date of 10/2/18, as I was 
not a City Employee. 

j. As an independent contractor with the State the City is Prohibited from 
administering in my personnel affairs, as you see in the SOE Email.seven the Head 
DPH HR Dir. Ron Weigelt understands this, but does not halt the illegal retaliation by 
his City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, Esq. 

k. During the interrogation the officials never told me the reason for my investigation 
and even dangerously kicked me out of the building on Monday Oct. 1, 2018. 

I. My witness Darryl Gault, DPH Ops. Mgr., who has also never been interviewed was . 
forced to expel me from property and Gault stated: "Management told him, he 
could not tell me any specifics." 

ni. This was an illegal, nefarious, termination by design. The City EEO Charge was illegal; 
It served as the "cover" to engage in disparate treatment against me as a Black, Gay, 
Protected Veteran who had exposed the systemic discrimination at DPH Sobering 
Center and in turn UCSF Citywide. 

n. It was under the direction of City and State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails and 
conducted against me by: 

UCSF Officials 
../ Dr. Mitsuishi 
../ Dr. Valerie Gruber 
'v" HR Connie Revore 
../ HR Holly Wang 

4. I was targeted, discriminated and retaliated against for my protected activity and 
disclosures. 

5. The 10-3-18, 9am-10am, DPH Sobering Center Interrogation was illegal. 

a. Per my employment contract, the City canr:iot administer in my personnel affairs or my work 
decisions as they fall solely under State HERRA/MM BA Jurisdiction & Federal Jurisdiction as 
a Protected Veteran. 

b. In reprisal only my employment contract was breached of the 6 employees who lawfully 
participated in the 9-27-18 concerted activity. 
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c. Orily I was targeted for a false EEO Charge by the City for my participation in the concerted 
activity in violation cif HERRA/MM BA. 

d. It was under the direction of City & State Officials, as noted in the SOE Emails, and 
conducted against me by: 

City Officials 

• EEO Manager, Hallie B. Albert, Esq. 

• DPH Dir. Alice Moughamian 

UCSF Officials 

• Dr. Valerie Gruber 

• HR Connie Revore 

Direct violation of my Independent Contractor rights under my 
Regents/DPH Employment Contract. 

a. The City is prohibited from administering in my personnel affairs, the City Officials breached 
my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

b. The State is prohibited, from allowing the City, to administer in my work or personnel 
affairs, all Officials breached my contract and their fiduciary duty. Fact. 

c. 7-1-18 Regents/DPH Contract Sections: 14, 24, 30, 54 Attachment. 

d. "14. Independent Contractor 
Contractor or any agent or employee of Contractor shall be deemed at all times to be an 
independent contractor and is wholly responsible for the manner in which it performs these 
services and work requested by City under this Agreement." 

e. "24. Proprietary or Confidential Information of The City . 
... the Receiving Party should reasonably know under the circumstances is confidential with 
the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving Party should have so known, 
shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of the Agreement. Receiving Party 
shall exercise the same standard of care to protect such information as a reasonably prudent 
contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as a 
public nonprofit educational institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure 
of information and records which a private corporation could keep confidential." 
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f. 1130. Assignment 
The services. to be performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this 
Agreement or obligations hereunder may be assigned or delegated by the Contractor, except 
as otherwise provided in Paragraph 29, above, unless first approved by City by written 
instrument executed and approved in the same manner as this Agreement." 

g. "53. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

h. All cited City and State officials, willfully and maliciously authorized City EEO Manager 
Attorney Hallie B. Albert, to violate my contract and unlawfully delegated to her, the 
responsibility to administer in my State Personnel Affairs 

0 Direct violation of my rights under the Collective· Bargaining 

Agreement or PERB and State Laws HERRA & MMBA. 

a. The threats made against me in my illegal 10-2-18 & 10-3-18 interrogations to charge me 
and bring me into City Court for Gender Discrimination and Harassment 

b. The secret planning and investigation 

c. The targeted and discriminate reprisal of only me of the 6 employees who engaged in our 
lawful concerted union activity 

· d. The punishment only I faced with a secret expulsion from my worksite as I was provided no 
reason, then the suspension and fraudulent termination in violation of State PPSM-22 
Policy, then the false government charge and threats to bring me up on City Criminal/Civil 
Court Charges 

e. The spying and surveillance my coworker Jeremy Lane conducted when he secretly 
informed DPH Ops. Mgr. Gault on 10-1-18, who then kicked me out of my worksite and to.Id 
me, management told him he could not tell me why 

This is not only illegal under HERRA/MMOA it is improper government activity. It was a 
violation of the Collective Bargaining Agreement of our State Employees Union, SEIU 1021, 
under these specific State Constitution Laws: 

• Public Employment (PERB) 

• Higher Education Act (HERRA) 

• Myers-Milias Act (MMBA) 
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f. PERB 

https://www.perb.ca .gov /U PCByMa i I .aspx 

• "What is an Unfair Practice? 

• Following are examples of unlawful employer conduct: 

111 coercive questioning of employees regarding their union activity; 

Ill threatening employees or discriminating against employees because they participated in 

union activities ... " 

g. HERRA 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx#ST3571 

" "3571. Unlawful employer practices 

It shall be unlawful for the higher education employer to do any of the following: 

(a) Impose or threaten to impose reprisals on employees, to discriminate or threaten to 

discriminate against employees, or otherwise to interfere with, restrain, or coerce 

employees because of their exercise of rights guaranteed by this chapter." 

h. MMBA 

https://www.perb.ca.gov/laws/statutes.aspx 

" "3502.1. Exercise of lawful action as elected, appointed or recognized representative of 

any employee bargaining unit 

No public employee shall be subject to punitive action or denied promotion, or threatened 

with any such treatment, for the exercise of lawful action as an elected, appointed, or 

recognized representative of any employee bargaining unit." 

i. "T.l.P.S: 

https://studylib.net/doc/8711316/unfair-labor-practice-charge--overview-and-tips 

•Do not taunt, make threats, and interfere with organizing, membership or bargaining 

activities of employees and their unions. 

• Do not interrogate or make promises to potential hires or employees because of union 

organizin'g or membership. 

• Avoid activities that result in punishment of an employee because of union or union­

related sentiments or activities. 

• Do not spy on or engage in surveillance or subversion of organizing, membership or 

bargaining activities of employees and their unions. 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 
San Francisco Regional Office 
1330 Broadway, Suite 1532 
Oakland, CA, 94612 
Telephone: (510) 622-1021 
Fax.: (510) 622-1027 

January 9, 2020 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 

· 275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy, 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

Re: Stephen Malloy v. Regents of the University of California (San Francisco) 
Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1221-H 
COMPLAINT 

Dear Parties: 

GAV JN NEWSOM, Governor 

The Office of the General Counsel has issued the enclosed COMPLAINT in the above-entitled 
matter. The Respondent is required to file an ANSWER within twenty (20) calendar days 
from the date of service of the COMPLAINT, pursuant to PERB Regulation 32644. 1 The 
required contents of the ANSWER are described in PERB Regulation 32644(b ). If you have 
not filed a Notice of Appearance fonn, one should be completed and returned with your 
ANffWER. 

An infonnal settlement conference will be scheduled sho1ily. Please direct all inquities, filings 
and correspondence to the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Davis 
Supervising Regional Attorney 

LZD 

Enclosure 

1 PERB's Regulations are codified at California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 
31001 et seq. The text of PERB's Regulations maybe found at WWw.perb.ca.gov. 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 

STEPHEN MALLOY, 

Charging Party, 

.v. 

REGENTS OF THE UNNERSITY OF 
CALIFORNIA, 

Res ondent. 

Case No. SF-CE-1221-H 

COMPLAINT 

It having been charged by Charging Party that Respondent engaged in unfair practices 

in violation of Government Code section 3571, the General Counsel of the Public Employment 

Relations Board (PERB), pursuant to Government Code sections 3563(h) and 3563.2 and 

California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 32640, issues this COMPLAINT on behalf of 

PERB and ALLEGES: 

1. Charging Party is an employee within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(e). 

2. Respondent is an employer within the meaning of Government Code section 

3562(g). 

3. On or.about August 17, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

4. On or about September 7, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

· Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by reporting the use of abusive and 

offensive language toward fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Centei-. . 

P543 



5. On or about September 27, 2018, Charging Party exercised rights guaranteed by the 

Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act by discussing working conditions with 

fellow staff of the Medical Respite Sobering Center. 

6. On or about October 10, 2018, Respondent, acting through its agent Valerie Grnber, 

took adverse action against Charging Party by releasing him from his probationary 

employment. 

7. Respondent took the actions described in paragraph 6 because of Charging Party's 

activities described in paragraphs 3, 4, and 5, and thus violated Government Code section 

3571(a). 

Any amendment to the complaint shall be processed pursuant to California Code of 

Regulations, title 8, sections 32647 and 32648. 

DATED: January 9, 2020 

J. Felix De La Torre 
General Counsel 

By (/7 ~ 
-~~o~s-ep_h_E_c~k~ha-rt~~~~~~~~ 

· Senior Regional Attorney 
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

I declare that I am a resident of or employed in the County of Alameda, California. I 
am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within entitled cause. The name and address 
of my residence or business is Public Employment Relations Board, San Francisco Regional 
Office, 1330 Broadway, Suite 1532, Oakland, CA, 94612. · 

On January 9, 2020, I served the Complaint Cover Letter regarding Case No. SF-CE-
1221-H on the parties listed below by 

_lLPlacing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope for collection and 
delivery by the United States Postal Service or private delivery service following 
ordinary business practices with postage or other costs prepaid. 
__ Personal delivery. 
__ Facsimile transmission in accordance with the requirements of PERB regulations 
32090 and 32135(d). · 

· _· _Electronic service (e-mail). 

Marcie Isom Fitzsimmons, Attorney 
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani LLP 
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

Stephen Malloy 
2825 Van Ness Ave., #7 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this 
declaration was executed on January 9, 2020, at Oakland, .California. 

Charisse Diaz 
(Type or print name) 
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City ruu:I C.0111rty of San Francis.co 
Office of Contract Administration 

Purchasing Division 
City Hall, Room 430 

1 Dr. Carlto~ B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, California 94102-4685 

Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and . 
The Regents of tli,e Upiver~fty of CalifomUh A C.onstltlltional Corporation, 

on beh!llf of its San Francisco Campus 
UC SFGH Clinical ~ractice Group SFGH/Comm Focus PGI\1. 

This Agreement is made this ist day of July 1, 2018 in the City and County· of San Francisco, State of 
·California, by.and between: The Regents of the University of California, on behalf of Its San 
Francisco campus, acting by and through its Office of Research, a California Constitutional 
·corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor,'' and the City and County of San Francisco, a 
municipal e-0rporatiori, hereinafter referred to as "City," acting by and through ill> Director of the Office of 
Contract Administration or the Director's designated agent, hereinafter referred to as "Purchasing." 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the Department bf Public Health ("Department'') wishes to provide substance abuse 
treatmeIV: S€?rvices; and, 

WHEREAS, this Agreement was competitively procured as required by San Francisco 
Administrative Code Chapter21.1 through RFP-26-2016, RFP-08-2017 and RFP-11-2017, 
Request for Proposals ("RFP's") issued on August 26, 2016, August27, 2017 and June 12, 2017 
respectively in which City selected Contractor as the highest qualified scorer pursuant to the 
RFP's; and · 

WHEREAS, there is no Local Business Entity ("LBE") subcontracting participation requirement for this 
Agreement; and · 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents and warrants that it is qualified to p¢onn the Services required by 
City as set forth under this Agreement; and · 

WHEREAS, approval for this Agreement was obtained when the Civil Service Commission approved 
Contract number 48652-16/17 on June 19, 2017 and 40587-17..:18 on November 20, 2017; 

WHEREAS, approval for this Agreement was obtained when the Board of SuperVisors 
approved Resolution Number 293-18 .on Septembq-14, 2018; 

Now, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Certification of Funds; Bu~get and Fiscal Provisions; Tenilination in the· Event of Non­
Appropril;ltion 

This Agreement is sµbject to the budget and fiscal provisions of the City's Charter. Charges will 
accrue only after prior written authorizatipn certified by the Controller, and the amount of City's 
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obligation hereunder shall not at any time exceed the amount certified for the purpose .and penod stated in 
such advance authorization. 

This Agreement will terminate without penalty, liability or expense of any kind to City at the end of 
any fiscal. year if funds are not appropriated for the next succeeding fiscal year. If funds are appropriated 
for a portion of the fiscal year, this Agreement will tei:minate, without penalty, liability or expense of any 
kind at the end of the term for which funds are appropriated. 

City has no obligation to make appropriations for this Agreement in Heu of appropriations for new 
or other agreements. City budget decisions are subject to the discretion of the Mayor and the Board of 
Supe01isors. Contractor's assumption of risk of possible non-appropriation is part of the consideration. for . 
this Agreement. · 

. THIS SECTION CONTROLS AGAINST ANY AND ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

2. Term.of the Agree1p.ent 

Subject to Section 1, the term of 1his Agreement shall be from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2022. 

3. Effective Date of Agreement 

This Agreement shall become effective when the Controller has certified to the availability of funds 
and Contractor has been notified in writing. However, City shall pay for services performed from the 
beginning date of the term of the Agreement upon certification of the Controller of the availability of 
funds. 

4. Services Contractor Agrees to Perform 

The Contractor agrees to perform. the services provided for in Appendix A, "Se.rVices to be 
provided by Contractor," attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein. 

5. · Compensation 

Compensation shall be made in monthly payments on or before the 30th day of each month for 
work, as set forth in Section 4 ofthis Agreement, that the Director of Public Health, concludes has 
been performed as of the last day of the immediately preceding month. In no event shall the amount of 
this Agreement exceed Twenty Two Million Eight Hundred Eleven Thousand Five Hundred 
Ten Dollars {$22,811,510) .. The breakdown of costs associated with this Agreement appears in 
Appendix B, "Calculation Of Charges," attached hereto and incorporated by reference as though fully set 
forth herein. 

Payments shall become due to Contractor pursuant to the payment provisions set forth in the 
statement of work when reports are received, services are rendered, or both, as required under and in 
accordance with this Agreement. City may withhold payment to Contractor in any instance in which 
Contractor has failed or refused to satisfy any material obligation provided for under this Agreement 
Prio.r to the withholding of payment to Contractor for those services which City believes Contractor has 
failed or refused to satisfy pertaining to any material obligation under this Agreement, the parties agree 
that they will meet and discuss in good faith the alleged failure or refusal as soon as practicable after it 
becomes known to the City. 
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In no event shall City be liable for interest or late charges for any late payments. 

6. Guaranteed ·Ma:rlmum Costs 

a. · The City's obligation hereunder shall not at any time exceed the amount certified by the 
Controller for the purpose and peijod stated in ~ch certificatjon. 

b. Except a~ may be provided by laws governing emergency procedures, officers and employees 
of the City are not authorized to request, and the City is not required to reimburse the Contractor for, 
Commodities or Services beyond the agreed upon contract sc0pe unless the changed scope is authorized 
by amendment and approved as required by law. · 

c. Officers and employees of the City are not authorized to offer or promise, nor is the City 
required to honor, any offered or promised additional funding in excess of the maxim.um amount of 
funding for which the contract is certified without certification of the additional amount by the Controller. 

d. The Controller is not authorized to make payments on any contract for which funds have not 
been certified as available in the budget or by supplemental appropriation. 

. 7. Payment; Invoice Format 

Invoices furnished by Contracto! under this Agreement must be in a form acceptable to the 
Controller, and must include a uniqu~ -invoice number and must conform to Appendix F. All amounts 
paid by City to Contractor shall be subject to audit by City. 

Payment shall be made by City to Contractor at the address spedfied in the section entitled 
''Notices to the Parties." 

8. · . Submitting :Ftilse Claims; Monetary Penalties 
Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code §21.35, any contractor, subcontractor or consultant 

who sublnits a false claim shall be liable to the City for the statutory penalties set forth in ·that section. A 
contractor, subcontractor or consµltant will be deemed to have submitted a fals~ claim to the City if the 
contractor, subcontractor or consuitant: (a) knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an officer or 
employee of the City a false claim or request for payment or approval; (b) lmowingly makes, uses, or 
causes to be riiade or used a false record or statement to get a false claim paid or approved by the City; 
( c) conspires to defraud the City by getting a false claim. allowed or paid by the City; ( d) knowingly 
makes·, uses, or causes to be n;iade or used a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or de~e an 
oblig<!-tion to pay or transmit money or property to the City; or ( e) is a beneficiary of an inadvertent 
submission of a false cliiim. to the City, subsequently discovers the falsity of the claim, and fails to 
disclose the false claim to the City within a reasonab!e time after discovery of the fal&e claim. 

9. Disallowance 

If Contractor claims or receives paym!m.t from City for a service, reimbursement for which is later 
disallowed by the State of California or United States Government, Contractor shall promptly refund the 
disall~wed amou:nt to City upon City's request. At its option, City may offset the amount disallowed 
from any payment due or to become due to Contractor under this Agreement. 

3 IP age 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000010136 
UCP-500 (8-15; DPH?-14) 

Regents UNIV OF CNSFGH PSYCHIATY DPT 
July 1, 2018, BOS 

P548 



· By executing this Agreement, Contractor certifies that Contractor is not suspended, debarred or. 
otherwise excluded from participation in federal assistance programs. Contractor acknowledges that this 
certification of eligibility to receive federal funds is a material term of the Agreement. 

10. Taxes 

a. Payment, as applicable; of any taxes, including possessory interest taxes and California sales 
and use truces, levied upon or as a result of this Agreement, or the services delivered pursuant hereto, shall 
be the obligation of Contractor. Nothing in that paragraph shall be interpreted as a waiver of any 
immunities or defenses that Contractor may otherwise have. 

b. Without waiving its rights afforded to it as a California Constitutional Corporation, 
Contractor states as follows: Contractor recognizes and understands that this Agreement may create a 
"possessory interest" for property taX purposes. Generally, such a possessory interest is not created 
unless the Agreement entitles the Contractor to possession, occupancy, or use of City property for private 
gain. If such a possessory interest is created,, then the following shall apply: 

(1) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assigns, recognizes 
and understands that Contractor, and any permitted successors and assigns, may be subject to real 
property tax assessments on the possessory interest. 

(2) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assigns, recognizes 
and understands that the creation, extension, renewal, or assignment of this Agreement may result in a 
"change in ownership" for purposes of real property taxes, and therefore may result in a revaluation of 
any possessory interest created by this Agreement. Contractor accordingly agrees on behalf of itself and 
its permitted successors and assigns to report on behalf of the City to the County Assessor the information 
required by Revenue and Taxation Code section 480.5, as amended from time to time, and any successor 
provision. 

(3) Contractor, on behalf of itself and any permitted successors and assi~, recognizes 
and understands that other events also may cause a change of ownership of the possessory interest and 
result in the revaluation of the possessory interest. (See, e.g., Rev. & Troe. Code Section 64, as amended 
from time to time)~ Contractor accordingly agrees on behalf of itself and its permitted successors and 
assigns to.repm:t any change in ownership to the County Assessor, the State Board of Equalization or 
otherpublic agency as requited by law. 

( 4) Contractor further agrees to provide such other information as may be requested by the 
City to enable the City to comply with any reporting requirements for possessory interests that are 
imposed by applicable law. 

11. Payment Does Not Imply Acceptance of Work 

The payment by City for Services l.Ulder this Agreement, or the receipt of payment thereof by Contractor, 
· shall in no way affect the obligation: of Contractor to perform the Services set forth in Appendix A of this 
Agreement, nor does it preclude City from seeking any available legal remedy should Contractor fail to 
perform such Services. 

12. Qualified Personnel 
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Work under thi.s ~~t s;hall be perfomcd only .by .competent personnel.under the supe:rvisit>n 
of and in the employment of Contractor. To the extent possible, Contractor will comply with City's 
reasonable requests :regar,ding ~sigmne:µt of personnel, but ail personnel, including those assigned at 
City's reqµest, must be supervised by.Contr!ictor. Contractor shall commit adequate :resources to 
complete the project within the project schedule specified in this Agreement. 

13. Responsibility for Equipment 

a. City shall not be responsible for any damage to persons or property to the extent it is a result 
of the use, misuse or failwe (}f atiy equipment.used by Contfa,ctor, or by any of its employees, .even 
thoug-4 such equipment b.e furnished~ rented or loaned to Contractor by City, while such equipment is iii 
the sole care, custody, and control of Contractor. 

h. Any equipment purch8$ed by Contractor with funds provided under the terms of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to be the property of the City and title to such equipment shall vest in the 

· City. Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator of any purchase of equipment in writing and 
shall provide an inventory of such equipment to the Contract Administrator within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the e:xpiration or termjnation of this Agreement. If payment under thi~ Agreement is based on a 
fee for service, equipment purchased using funds from this Agreement shall be referenced in Appendix 
B. 

14. Independent Contractor; Payment of Taxes and Other Expenses 

a. Independent Contractor 

Contractor or any agent or employee of Co~tractor sliall 'be ~eemea at all times to be an 
independent contractor and is wholly :responsible for the manner in.which it per.forms the services and 
work requested by City under this Agreement. Contractor, its agents,' and employees will not represent or 
hold themselves. oUt to be empfoyees of the City ~t $Y time. Contractor or any agep.t or ell'.lployee of 
Contractor shall n,ot have employee status with Gity, nor be entj.tled t-0 participate i,n any plans, . 

· arrangements, or distributions by City pertaining to or in connection with lU1Y retirement, health or other 
benefits that City may offerits employees. Contractor or any ?-gent or employee of Contractor is liable 
for the acts. and oml.ssions of itself, its emplpy~s and jts agents. Contracto~ shaU be respo.11$ible for all 
obligations'and payments, whether.imposed by fe@ral, state or local law,.including, but not limited to, 
FICA; inoome tax withholdings, unemployment compensation, insurance, and other similar 
responsibilities related to Contractor's performing .serviqs and work, or any agent or employee of 
Contractor providing same. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed a~ creating an employment or 
agency relati,onship between City and Contractor or any agent or ·empkiyee of Contractot. Any ter,ms in 
this Agreement referring tb direction .froni Cify shall be co:p.strued as p;rovi@.ig for dfrecti9:p. as to policy 
and the re!'lult of Conkactor;s work only, and not as to the means by which i;iuch a result is obtained. City 
does not ~t.ain the right to control the meatis or the method by which Contractor penoni:J.s work under this 
Agreement. Contractor agrees to mruntain and make available to-City, upon reqq.est and during regular 
business hours, accurate books and accoUJ;1.ting records d~onstrjrtjng Coo,tractor' s compliance with tliis 
section. Should City determine that Contractor, or any agent or ~ployee of Contractor, is not 

. performing :iii accordance with the requirements of this Agreement, City shall provide Controotor with 
written notice of such failure. Within five (5) business days of Contractor's receipt of such notice, and in 
accordance with Contractor policy and. p.rop¢~e, Co+rtractor shall remedy the deficiency. 
Notwithstanding, if City believes that an action of Contractor, or any agent or employee of Contractor, 
warrants immediate remedial action by Contractor, City shall contact Contractor and provide Contractor 
in writing with the reason for requesting such immediate action. 
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b. Payment of Taxes and Other Expenses. 

Should City, in its discretion, or a relevant taxing authority such as the Internal Revenue Service or 
the State Employment Development Division, or both, detennine that Contractor is an employee for 
purposes of collection of any employment taxes, the amounts payable under this Agreement shall be 
reduced by amounts equal to both the employee and employer portions of the tax due (and offsetting any 
credits for amounts already paid by Contractor which can be applied against this liability). City shall then 
forward those amounts to the.relevanttaxing authority. Should a relevant taxing authority detennine a 
liability for past services performed by Contractor for City, upon notification of such fact by City, 
Contractor shall promptly remit such amount due or arrange with City to have the amount due withheld 
from future payments to Contractor under this Agreement (again, offsetting any amounts already paid by 
Contractor which can be applied as a credit against such liability). A determination of employment status 
pursuant to the preceding two paragraphs shall be solely for the purposes of the particular tax in question, 
and for all other purposes of this Agreement, Contractor shall not be considered an employee of City. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor agrees to indemnify and save hannless City and its officers, 
agents and e~loyees from, and, if requested, shall defend them against any and all claims, losses, costs, 
damages, and expenses, including attorney's fees, arising from this section, but only in proportion and to 
:the extent such claims, losses, costs, damages, and expenses, including attorney's fees, are caused by or 
result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents or employees. 

15. · Insurance 

Contractor and City agree that each: party will maintain in force, throughout the term of this 
Agreement, ,a program of insurance and/or self-insurance of sufficient scope and amount to pennit each 
party to discharge promptly any obligations each incurs by operation of this Agreement. A certificate of 
insurance is not required from either party. In the event an insurance waiver is required or approved, it 
shall be attached hereto as Appendix C. 

16. Indemnification 

a. Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold City, its officers, employees and agents, 
hannless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or 
damages, arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent 
such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for irijury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions· of Contractor, its officers, agents or employees. 

b. City shall defend, indemnify, and hold Contractor, its officers, employees and agents, 
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injmy or 
damages, arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent 
such liability, loss, expense, attomeys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of City, its officers, agents or employees. 

17. Incidental and Consequential Damages - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

18. Liability of City - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

19. Liquidated Damages - Deleted by agreement of the parties. 

20. Default; Remedies 
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. a. Ea.c'1 <:>ftb.t;;J foll.owing shall c.o.nstitute an event.of.de:fuult("Ev.ent ·ofDefuult'') under this 
Agreement: ·-

(1) Either party fails or refli;ses to perform or observe any material term, CQvenant, or 
condition contained in aJJ.Y of the following Sections of this Agreement: 8, lOi 15, 24, 30, 37, 53, 55, 
57 ,643n.d item 1 of Appendix]) attached to this Agreement. · 

(2) Either pany fi!.ils or refuses to perform or observe any otb,er material term, covenant or 
condition contained :in this Agreement, and such default continues for a period of ten days without cure . 
after written notice thereof from the nonbreaching party to the breaching party. However, the parties may 
agree in writing tO extend the cure period. · 

(3) Either party (a) is generally not paying its debts as they become due, (b) files, or 
consents by an.Swer or otherwise to the filing again~t it of, a petition for relief or reorganization or 
arrangement or any other petition in b~ptcy or for liquidation or to take advantage of any bankruptcy, 
insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction, ( c) makes an assignment for the benefit of its 

· creditors, (d) consents to the appointment of a custodian, receiver, trustee or other officer with similar 
powers of such party or of any substantial part of such party's property or ( e) takes action for the purpose 
of any of the foregoing. · 

(4) A court or government authority enters an order (a) appointing a custodian, receiver, 
trustee or other officer with similar powers with respect to such party or with respect to any substantial 
part of such party's property, (b) constituting an. order for relief or approving a petition for relief or 
reorganization or arrangement or any other petition in bankruptcy or for liquidation or to take advantage 
of any bankruptcy, insolvency or other debtors' relief law of any jurisdiction or ( c) ordering the 
dissolution, w_inding-up or liquidation of such ~arty. · 

b.· · On and after any Event of Default, the nonbreaching party shall have the right to exercise its 
legal and equitable remedies, including1 without limitation, the right to ternlln.ate this Agreement or to 
seek specific perfo:onance of all or any part of this Agreement. 

c. All remedies provided ·for in this A.i?;reement may be exercised individually or in combination 
with any other remedy available hereunder or under applicable laws, rules and regulations. The exercise 
of any remedy shall not preclude or in any way be deemed to waive any other remedy. 

21. Ter.mina~on for Convenience . 

a. Either party may ter.minate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) calendar days advance 
written notice to the other party of the intention to terminate this Agreement, including the date upon 
which it will become effective. Upon issuance and receipt of a notice to terminate, both parties shall 
mitigate any outstanding :financial commitments. In the event of termination of this Agreement before 
expiration, the Contractor agrees to file with the City all outstanding claims, cost reports and program 
reports within sixty (60) calendar days of such tenn:iriation. Contractor shall be paid· for those services 
performed pursuant to this Agreenient to the satisfaction of City up to the date of termination and after 
said date for any services mutually agreed to by the parties a8 necessary for continuity of care, in which 
case the .folloWing sentence shall not apply. Costs which City shall not pay include, but are not limited to, 
anticipated profits on this Agreement, post-tennination employee salaries and/or benefits, post­
temtlllation administrative expenses, or any other cost which is not reasonable and authorized under this 
Agreement. City's payment obligation under this Section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

b. Upon receipt ·of a notice of termination from the City, Contractor shall commence and 
perform, with diligence, all actions necessary on the part of Contractor to effect t.he tern;tlnation of this 
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Agreement on the date specific:;d: by City and to minimize the lia bIBty of Co~tractor and City to third 
parties as a result of termination. All such actions shall be subject to the prior approval of City. Such 
actions shall indude, without limitation: 

(1) Halting the performance of all services and other work under this Agreement on the 
date(s) and in the manner specified by City. · 

(2) Not placing any further orders or subcontracts for materials,' services, equipment.or 
other items. · 

(3) Terminating all existing orders and subcontracts. 

(4) At City's direction; assigning to City any or all of Contractor's right, title, and interest 
under the orders and subcontracts terminated. Upon such assignment, City shall have the nght, in its sole 
discretion, to settle or pay any or all claims arising out of the tennination of such orders and subcontrads. 

(5) Subject to City's approval, settling all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out 
of the termination of orders and subcontracts. 

( 6) Completing performance of any services or work that City designates to pe completed 
prior to the date of termination specified by City. 

(7) Taking such action as may be necessary, or as the City may direet, for the protection 
and preservation of any property related to this Agreement which is in the possession of Contractor and in 
which Cicy has or may acquire an interest. 

c. Within 30 days after the specified termination date, Contractor shall submit to City an 
invoice, which shall set forth each of the following as a separate line item: · 

(1) The reasonable cost to Contractor, without profit, for all services and other work City 
directed Contractor to perform prior to the specified termination date, for which services or work City has 
not already tendered payment. Reasonable" costs may include a reasonable allowance for actual ov~rhead 
not to exceed the negotiated indirect rate. as set forth in Appendix B. Any overhead allowance shall be 
separately itemized. Contractor may also recover the reasonable cost of preparing the invoice. 

(2) A reasonable allowance for profit on the cost of the services and other work described 
in the immediately preceding subsection (1 ), provided that Contractor can establish, to the. satisfaction of 
City, that Contraetor would have made a profit had all services and other work under this Agreement been 
completed, and provided further, that the profit allowed shall in no event exceed 5% of such cost. 

(3) The reasonable cost to Contractor of handling material or equipment returned to the 
vendor, delivered to the City or otherwise disposed of as directed by the City. 

( 4) A deduction for the cost of materials to be retained by Contractor, amounts realized 
from the sale of materials and not otherwise recovered by or credited to City, and any other appropriate 
credits to City against the cost of the services or other work. 

d. With respect to such posHermination costs, in no event shall City be liable for costs incurred 
by Contractor or any of its subcontractors after the termination date specified by City, except for those 
costs specifically enumerated and described in the immediately preceding subsection ( c). Such non-
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recov~:able post-tenp.:i.i~Ji.t.ion cost$ inQlud~, but are.not limited to, anticipated profits on.this.Agreement, 
post-temrlnation employee salaries, post-termination administrative expenses, posMermination overhead 
or unabsorbed overhead, attorneys' fees or other costs relating to the prosecution of a claini or lawsuit 
related to post-termiruition costs, prejudgment interest, or any other expense which is not reasonable or 
authorized under such su~section (c). 

e. · In arriving at the amount due to Contractor under this Section, City may deduct: (1) all 
payments previously made ·by City for work or other services covered by Contractor's final invoice; and 
(2) any invoiced costs or expenses excluded pursuant to the immediately preceding subsection ( d). 

f. City's pa:Yment obligation under this Section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

22. Rights and Duties. upon Termination or Expiration 

a. This Section and the following Sections of this Agreement shall· survive tennination or 
expiration of this Agreement: 8through11, 13through18, 24, 26, 27, 28, 48 through S2, 56, 57,64 and 
item 1 of Appendix D (lilP AA) attached to this Agreement. 

b. Subject to the immediately preceding subsection (a), upon termination of this Agreement 
prior to expiration of the term specified in Section 2, this Agreement shall tennhi.ate and be of no further 
force or effect. Wh~ all payments due under this Agreement to the time of tennibation, less those legally 
withheld, if any, have been paid by City to Contract6r, Contractor shall transfer title to City, and deliver 
in the .manll~. at the times, and to the extent, if any, directed by City, any work in progress, completed 
work, supplies, equipment; anci oiher materials produced as a part of, or acquired as required pursuant to 
this Agreement or acquired with funding provided under this Agreement, and any completed or partially 
completed work which, if this Agreement had been completed, w.ould have been reqi,tired to be furnished 
to City. This subsection shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

23. Conflict of Interest 

Tbro~gh its execll;tion of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges that it is familiar with the 
provision of Section 15.103 of the City's Charter, Artkle ill; Chapter 2 of City's Campaign and 
Governmental Conduct Code, and Section 87100 ~seq. and Section 1090 et seq. of the Government 
Code of the State of California, and certifies that it does not know of any facts which constitutes a 
violation of said provisions aild agrees that it will immediately notify the City 'if it hecomes aware of any 
such fact during the term of this Agreement. 

24. · Proprietary or Confidential Illfo:rn1ation of City 

a. Each Party understands and agrees that, in the performance of the work or services under this 
Agreement or in contemplation tliereof, one party may have access to private or confidential information 
·which may be owned or controlled by the other party (''Providing Party'') and that ~ch information may 
contain proprietary or confidential details, the disclosure of which to third parties may be da1llaging to 
Providing Party. Each patj:y agrees that. all information disclosed and marked as "Confidential" by the 
Providing Party to the oth~ ("Receiving Party") or that the Receiving Party should reasonably know 
under the circumstances is confidential with the burden on the Providing Party to prove that the Receiving 
P~ should have so known, shall be held in confidence and used only in performance of the Agreement. 
Receiving Party shall exercise the· same standard of care to protect such information as a reasonably 
prudent contractor would use to protect its own proprietary data. City acknowledges that, as a public non~ 
profit educational institution, Contractor is subject to statutes requiring disclosure of information and 
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records which a private corporation could keep confidential. This section does not apply to patient 
medical records or to confidential information regarding patients or clients. 

b. · Contractor shall maintain the usual and customary records for clients receiving Services 
under this Agreement. Subject to applicable state and federal laws and regulations, Contractor agrees that 
all private or confidential information concerning clients receiving the Services set forth in Appendix A 
under this Agreement, whether disclosed by City or by the individuals themselves, shall be held in 
confidence, shall be used only in performance of this Agreement, and shall be disclosed to third parties 
only as authorized by law. The City reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for default if the 
Contractor violates the terms of this section. 

c. Contractor agrees that it has the duty and responsibility to make available to the Contract 
Administrator or his/her designee, including the Controller, the contents ofrecords pertaining to any City 
client which are maintained in connection with the performance of the Contractor's duties and 
responsibilities under this Agreement, subject to the provisions of applicable federal and state statutes and 
regulations. T4e City acknowledges its duties and responsibilities regarding such records under such 
statutes and regulations. 

d. If this Agreement is terminated by either party, or eX:pires, the Contractor shall provide City 
with copies of the following records to the extent they were created with funding provided by this 
Agreyroent or directly related to servic.es funded by this Agreement and to the extent Contractor is 
permitted by law to release or disclose same: (i) all records of persons receiving Services and (ii) records 
related to studies and research; (iii) all fiscal records. If this Agreement is tenninated by either party, or 
expires, such records shall be submitted to the City upon request. Notwithstanding any provision in this 
Agreement to the contrary; Contractor does not waive its rights under CA Evidence Code § 1157, et seq. 
or any other federal and state laws and regulations pertaining to the confidentiality or privacy of 
Contractor, its patients, students, faculty, employees, and agents. 

e. The parties will set forth on each statement of work, any reports information, or other 
material they deem to be confidential or proprietary. Any confi,dential or proprietary reports, information, 
or materials of the City received or created by Contractor under this Agreement shall not be divulged by 
Contractor to any person or entity other than the City except as required by federal, state or local law, or if 
not required by law, without the prior written permission of the Department of Public-Health Contract 
Administrator listed in Appendix A. 

25. Notices to the Parties 

· Unless otherwise indicated elsewhere in this Agreement, all written communications sent by the 
parties may be by U.S. mail, e-mail or by fax, and shall be addressed as follows: 

To CITY:· 

and: 

10 IP age 

Office of Contract Management and Compliance Fax: ( 415) 431~1100 
Department of Public Health 
1380 Howard Street, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, California 94102 

Hilda Jones email: Hilda;Jones@sfdph.org 
Contract Administrator 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
1380 Howard Street, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
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To CONTRACTOR: 

And: 

PAYMENTS: 

The Regents of th,<;: UAiV~I$ify of California 
UCSF-Office of Sponsored Research· 
Contracts and Grants Diyision 
3333 California Street,. Suite 315 
San Francisco, CA 94143-0962 
(if overnight, use zip code 94118) 

Joti Mahal-Gill Fax: (415) 47§ - 9634 
Principal Contact · 
3333 California Street, Suite 315 

San Francisco, CA 94143-0962 

Fax: (415}476-USS 

Payee: "The Regents of the University of California" 
Mail to: 
Mail Remittance Cas~er 
Accounting Office 
University of California, San Francisco 

1855 Folsom Street, Suite 425 
San Francisco, CA 94143-0815 
{if overnight, use zip code 94103) 

Any notice of default must be sent by registered mail. 

26. Ownership of Resuits . 

Any interest of Contractor or its subcontractors; in drawings, plans, specifications, blueprints, 
studies, reports, memoranda, computation sl:>,eets, computer files and media or other documents prepared 
by Contractor or its subcontractors specifically-under the direction and control of City and identified in 
Appendix A, Appendix B and any attachments to Appendix A and B, to this Agreement shall become 
the property of City and will be transnlitted to City upon reque~. City hereby gives Contractor a non­
exclusive, royalty"free, WQrldwiti.e license to use imch Materials for scholarly or academic pwposes whe;n 
City owns the results, and Contractor gives City a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worl\}wide license to use 
such Materials for scholarly or academic purposes when Contractor owns th,e results. However, 
Contractor may retain and use copies for reference and, as documentation of its experience and 
capabilities. 

27. Works for Hire 

If, in connection with services performed specifically under the direction ~d control of City and 
identified on App~ndix A to this Agreement; Contractor and/or its· subcontractors create artwork, copy; 
posters, "Q~boards, photographs, videotapes, audiofapes, systenis designs, software, reports, diagrams, ·· 
surveys, blueprints, source codes or any other original works of authorship, such works ohuthorship 
shall be works for hire as defin~d under Tit~e 17 of the UniteQ. States Code, and all copyrights in such 
works are the prop1;1rty of City (collectively, "Wor~"). City hereby gives Contractor a non-exclusive, 
royalty-:fi:ee, worldwide license to use· such Works for schoJarly or academic purposes. Except as provided 
herein, Contractor may not sell, or otherwise transfer ~ts license to any commercial third party for any 
r~on whatsoever. In all other instances, Contractor shall r.e.tain. ownership and shall give City a non­
exclusiv~, royalty~free, worldwide licel1Se to use such iteins for scholarly or academic purposes. 
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28. Audit and Inspection of Records 

a. Contractor agrees to maintain and :make available to the City, during regular business hours, 
accurate books and accounting records relating to its work under this Agreement. Contractor will permit 
City to audit, examine and make excerpts and transcripts from such books and records, and to make audits 
of all invoices, materials, payrolls, records or personnel and other data related to all other matters covered 
by this Agreement, whether funded in whole or in part under this Agreement. Contractor shall maintain 
such data and records in an accessible location and condition for a period of not less .than five years after 
final payment under this Agreement o:r until after final audit has been resolved, whichever is later. The 
$tate of California or any federal agency having an interest in the subject matter of this Agreement shall 
have the same rig4ts conferred upon City by this Section. 

b. Contractor shall annually have its books of accounts audited by a Certified Public Accountant 
and a·copy of sfild audit report and the associated management letter(s) shall be transmitted to the · 
Director of Public Health or his /her designee within thirty (30) days of the audit being published and at 
the City's request If Contractor ex.Pends $500,000 or more in Federal funding per year, from any and all 
Fedenu awards, said audit shall be conducted in accordance with O:MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non~Profit Organizations. Said requirements can be found at the following 
website address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html. If Contractor expends less 
than $500,000 a year in Federal awards, Contractor is exempt from the single audit requirements for that 
year, but records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal Agency, 
pass-through entity and General Accountllig Office. Contractor agrees to reimburse the City any cost 
adjustments necessitated by the finalized audit report. Any audit report which addresses all or part of the 
period covered by this Agreement shall treat the service co~ponents identified in the detailed descriptions 
attached to Appendix A and referred to in the Program Budgets of Appendh: B as discrete program 
entities of the Contractor. 

c. The Director of Public Health or his/her designee may approve of a waiver of the 
aforementioned ·audit requirement if the contractual Services are of a consulting or personal services 
nature, these Services are paid for through fee for service terms which limit the City's risk with such 
contracts, and it is determined that the work associated with the audit would produce undue burdens or 
costs and would provide minimal benefits. A written request for a waiver must be submitted to the 
DJRECTOR ninety· (90) calendar days before the end of the Agreement tenn or Contractor's fiscal year, 
whichever comes first. · 

d. Any financial adjustments necessitated by this audit report shall be made by Contractor to the 
City, If Contractor is under contra.Ct to the City, the adjustment may be made in the next subsequent 
billing by Contractor to the City, or may be made by another written schedule determined solely by the 
. City. In the event Contractor is not under contract to the City, written arrangements shall be made for 
audit adjustments. · 

29. Subcontracting 

a. Services rendered by the Contractor prirsuant to this Agreement may be carried out under 
subcontracts. All such subcontracts shall be in writing and shall abide by such federal, state and local 
laws and regulations as pertain to this Agreement. No subcontract shall terminate the legal 
responsibilities of the Contractor to the City to ensure that all activities under this Agreement shall be 
carried out. 

b. Contractor may utilize consultants to assist in a variety of function.S. All agreements with 
consultants must be in writing, stating the amount of compensation and the scope of work. 
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c. Neit}ier party sh.all, on the basis of :this Agreement, contract on b~half ef, 0r m the name of, 
the other PartY~ An agreement ~de in violation. of this provision shall oonfer no rights on any party and 
shall be null and vojd. · 

d. Contractor shall pro~de the City with a list of all subcontractors and consultants :retained by 
Contractor to provide ~ervjces under this Agreement either before such retention or as soon as reasonably 
possible after retention. City shall have the right to e_ixercise its reasonable discretion to reject the 
retention of any stibct>ntractdr or consuitant by Contractor. Upon any rejecti9n by City, Contractor shall 
end rej~ed subcontractors or consultants provision of Services under this Agreement. 

· 30. Assignment 

The services to he performed by Contractor are personal in character and neither this Agreement 
nor any duties or obligations hereund,~ may be assigned or delegated by the Ccm.tractor, except as 
othe:rWise provided in Paragraph 29, abe>ve, unless :first approved'by City-by written instrument executed 
and approved in the same manner as this Agreement. 

31. Non-Waiver of.Rights 

The omission by either party at any tinie to enforoe any default or right rese.rved to it, ot to require 
performance of any of the t~, covenants, or proVisions ;hereof by the c;>ther party at the time designated, 
shall not be a waiver of any such default or right to which the party is entitled, nor shall it in any way 
affect the right of the party to enforce such provisions thereafter. 

32. Consideration of Criminal IDstory ill firing and Employm~nt Decisions • Deleted in 
consideration of Contractor's PubJic Entity status and approved by Office of Contracts Administration 
(OCA). 

33. Local Business Enterprise Utilization; Liquidated Damages - Deleted in consideration of 
Contractor1s Public Entity status. 

34, Nondiscrimina,tion; Penalties -Deleted based on Contracts Monitoring Division 1s(CMD) 
approval of sole source exception. 

35. MacBride Principles-Northern Ireland - Deleted in consideration of Contractor~ s Public· Entity 
status~ 

36. Tropi~l Hardwood and Virgin Redwood Ban 

Pursuant to §804(b) of the San Francisco Environment Code, the City and County of San Francisco 
urges contractors not to import, purchase, obtain, or use for any purpose, any tropical hardwood, tropical 
hardwood wood product, virgin redwood or virgin redwood wood· product. 

37. Drug-Free Workplace Policy 

Contractor acknowledges that pursuant to the Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1989, the 
unlawful manufacture, distribution, Qispensation, possession, qr use of a controiled substance is 
prohibited on City premises. Contractor agrees that any violation of this prohibition by Contractor, its 
employees, agents, or assigns will be deemed a material breach of thi.s Agreement 

38. Resoul'ce Conservation. 
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Chapter 5 of the San Francisco Environment Code ("Resource Conservation") is incorporated 
herein by reference. Failure by Contractor to comply with any of the applicable requirements of 
Chapter 5 will be deemed a material breach of contract. 

39. Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act~ Deleted in consideration of Contractor's 
public entity status and the fact that this Agreement serves a substantial public interest, per Administrative 
Code Chapter 12C.5-1(b). 

40. Sunshine Ordinance · 

fu accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code §67.24(e), contracts, contractors' bids, 
responses to solidtations and all other records of communication.S between City arid persons or firms 
seeking contracts, shall be open to inspection immediately after a contract has been awarded. Nothing in 
this provision requires the disclosure of a private person or organization's net worth or other proprietary 
financial data submitted for qualification for a contract or other benefit until and unless that person or 
organiz.ation is awarded the contract or benefit. Information provided which is covered by this paragraph . 
will be made available to the public upon request. 

41. Public Access to Meetings and Records -Deleted in consideration. of Contractor's Public Entity 
status. 

42. Limitations on Contributions 

Through execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges that it is familiar with 
section 1.126 of the City's Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code, which prohibits any person who 
contracts with the City for the rendition of personal services, for the :furnishing of any material, supplies 
or equipment,. for the sale or lease of any land or building~ or for a grant, loan or loan guarantee, from 
malcing any campaign contribution to (1) an individual holding a City elective office if the contract must 
be approved by the individual, a board on which that individual serves, or the board of a state agency on 
which an appointee of that individual serves, (2) a candidate for the office held by such individ~al, or (3) 
a comririttee controlled by such inclividual, at any time from the commencement of negotiations for the 
contract until the later of either the termination of negotiations for such contract or six months after the 
date the contract is approved. Contractor acknowiedges that the foregoing restriction applies only if the 
contract or a combination or series of contracts approved by the same individual or board in a fiscal year 
have a total anticipated or actual value of $50,000 or more. Contractor further acknowledges that the 
prohibition on contributions applies to each prospective party to the contract; each member of 
Contractor's board of directors; Contractor's chairperson, chief executive officer, chief financial officer 
and chief operating officer; any person with an ownership interest of more than 20 percent in Contractor; 
any subcontractor listed in the bid or contract; and any committee that is sponsored or controlled by 
Contractor. Additionally, Contractor acknowledges t4at Contractor must inform each of the persons 
described in the preceding senten.ce of the prohibitions contained in Section 1.126. Contractor further 
agrees to provide to City the names of each person, entity or committee described above. 

43. Requiring Minimum Compensation for Covered Employees p Deleted in consideration of 
Contractor's Public Entity status. · 

44. Requiring Health Benefits for.Covered Employees- Deleted in consideration of Contractor's 
Public Entity status. 
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45. Ffrst Source Birmg Program - Del~ed in consi<teration of Contractor's Public Entity status. 

46. Prohibition on Political Activity with City Funds 

Iii accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12.G, Coutractor may not 
participate in, support, or attempt to influence any political campaign for a candidate or for a ballot 
measure (collectively, "Political Activity") in the perl'ormance of the services provided. under this 
Agreement. Contractor agrees to comply with San Franci$co Administrative Code Chapter 12.G and a,ny 
implementing rules and regulations promulgated by the City's Controller. The tenns and provisions of 
Chapter 12.G are inco:rporated herein by this ref~rence. In the event Contractor violates the provisions of 
this· section, the City may, in addition to any other rights or remedies available hereunder, (i) terminate 
this Agreement, and (ii) prohibit Conµactor from bidding on 9r receiving any new City contract for a 
period of two (2) years. The Controller will not consider Contractor's use of profit as a violation of this 
section. 

47. Preservative-treated Wood Containing Arsenic - Deleted· :in consideration of the fact that this 
Agreement is not for the purchase of preservative-treated wood products. 

48. Modification of Agreement 

a. This Agre.ement may not be modified, nor may compliance with any of its ~s be waived, . 
except by written instnitnent executed and approved in tht;J same manner as this A~ement, except th.at 
changes in the scope of service· that do not increase th.e level of total compensation shall be subject to the 
provisions of the Department of.Public Heruth Poiicy I Procedure Regarding Contract Budget Changes in 
effect at commenqement of the term of this Agreement, a copy of which has b.een provided to Contract-or. 
In the event that City desires to amend the Poll.cy/Procedures Regarding Contract B'1.dget Changes~ it will 
provide Contractor with at l~t thirty (3.o) days written notice of the proposed changes and provide 
Contractor with the opportunity to ask questions, raise concerns or recommend alternative revisions. City 
shall, in good faith, consider Contractor's questions, concerns and recornmep.dations in finalizing any . 
changes to the POlicy!Pro'Cedure Regarding Budget Changes; however, the final approval of such changes 
sruill be solely in Cjty's discretion . 

. b. City may from time to time re;quest chru.iges in the scope of the services of.this Agreement to 
be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or. decrease in the ani.ount of Contractor's 
compensatio~ which are mutually agreed upon by and between the City and Contractor, shall be effective 
only upon execution of a duly authorized amendment to this Agreement. Contractor shall cooperate with 
the City to submit to the Director of GMO any amendment, modification. supplement, or change order 
that would result :in a cumulative increase of the original amount of ,this Agreement by more than twen,ty 
percent 20%(CMD Contract Modification Form). 

49. Administrative Remedy for Agreement Interpretation 

a. Negotiatioµ; Alternative. Dispute Resolution. The parties will attempt in good faith to resolve 
any dispute or controversy arlSing out of or relating to the performance of setvices under this Agreement 
by negotiation. The sta1:u$ of any dispute or controversy notwi~tanding, Contractor shall proceed 
diligently with the performance of its obligations under this Agreement in accordance with the Agreement 
and th~ wri~ directions of the City. If agreed by both partie~ in writix,tg, disputes may be resolved by a 
mutually agreed-upon alternative dispute resolution process.· Neither party will be entitled to legal fees or 
costs for matters resolved under this section. 
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b. Government Code Claims. No suit for money or damages may be brought against the City 
· until a written claim therefor has been presented to and rejected by the City in conformity with the 
provisions of San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 10 and California Government Code Section 
900> et seq. Nothing set forth in this Agreement shall operate to toll, waive or excuse Contractor's 
e-0mpliance with the Government Code Claim requirements set forth in Adininistrative Code Chapter 10 
and Government Code Section 900, et seq. 

50. Agreement Made in California; Venne 

The formation, interpretation. and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of California. Venue for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation, and perf orroance 
of this Agreement shall be in San Francisco. 

51. Construction 

All paragraph captions are for reference only and shall not be considered in construing this 
Agreement. 

52. Entire Agreement 

This Agreement, including all Appendices expressly incorporated herein, sets forth the entire 
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all other oral or written provisions as it pertains to the 
subject matter herein. This contract may be modified only as provided in Section 48. 

53. Compliance with Laws . 

The parties shall comply with all applicable laws in the performance of this Agreement. 

54. Services Provided by Atto:rneys 

The parties do not intend that any legal services will be provided under this Agreement. Any 
services to be provided under this Agreement (with funding provided by City) to be performed by a law 
firm or attorney as set forth in the statement of work must be reviewed and approved in writing in 
advance by the City Attorney. No invoices for services provided by law firms or attorneys, including, 
without limitation, as subcontractors of Contractor, will be paid unless the provider received advance 
written approval from the City Attorney, 

55. Supervision of Minors 

In accordance with California Public Resources Code Section 5164, if Contractor, or any subcontractor, is 
providing servjces at a City park, playground, recreational center or beach, Contractor shall not hire, and 
shall prevent its subcontractors from hiring, any person for employment or a volunteer position in a 
position having supervisory or disciplipfily authority over a minor if that person has been convicted of any 
offense listed in Public Resources Code Section 5164. In addition, if Contractor, or any subcontractor, is 
providing services to the City involving the supervision or discipline of minors, Contractor and any 
subcontractor shall comply with any and all applicable requirements under federal or state law mandating 
criminal history screening for positions involving the supervision of minors. 
56. Severability 
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Should the application-0f.any.pz:ovisi-On .. of-this Agr-eement to -any .partfoulal' .faets-er eireumst:µiees 
be foJJnd by a court of competent jurisdiction to be. invalid or unenforceable, then (a) the validity of other 
provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected er inipaired thereby, and (b) such provision shall be 
enforced to the maximum ex.tent possible so as to effect the intent of the parties and shall be refo.n:n,ed 
withm;tt further action by the parties to the extent n.eCessary to make such provision valid and enforceable. 

57. Protection ()f Private Information 

Contractor has read and agrees to the tei;m.s set forth in San Francisco Adn:tlnistrative Code 
•Sections 12M.2, ''Nondisclosure of Pcivate Information/' and 12M.3, "Enforcement'' of Administrative 
Code Chapter 12M, "Protectil;m of Private Information," which are incorporated herein as if fully set 
forth. Contractor agrees that any failure of Contractor to comply with the requirements of Section 12M.2 
of this Chapter. shall be a material breach of the Contract. ·In such an event, in addition to any other 
remedies available to it under equity or law, the City may terminate the Contract, bring a false claim 
action agafust the Contractor pursuant to Chapter 6 or (:hapter 21 of the Administrative Code, or debar 
the Contractor. The provisions of this Section 57 shall not apply to the extent inconsistent with federal, 
state or local law .. · · · 

58.. Reserved (Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Prohibition). 

59. Food Service Waste. Reduction Req,nirements 

Contractor agrees to comply fully with and be bound by all of the provisions of the Food.Service Waste 
Reductio;n Ordinance, as set forth in San Francisco Environment Code Chapter 16, including the remedies 
provided, and implementing guidelines and rules. 'fh,e provisions of Chapter 16 'are incorporated herein 
by reference and made a part of this Agreement as though fully set forth. This provision is a material 
tenn of this ~ment. By e!\tering into this Agreement, Contractor agr~s that if it breaches this 
provision, City will suffer actur:tl da:inages that will be impractical or extremely difficult to determine; 
further, Contractor agrees·that the sum of one hundred dollars ($100) liquidated damages for the first 
breach, tWo .hundred dollars ($200) liquidated damages for the second breach~ the s~e year, and five 
hundred dollars ($500) liquidated damages for subsequent breaches in the same year is reasonable 
estimate Qf the damage that City will in~ur based on the violation, e~blished in light of the 
circumstances existing at the time this Agreein.ent was made. Such amount shall not be considered a 
penalty, but rather agr.eed monetary damages sustained by City because of Contractor's failure to comply 
with this provision. · 

60. Slavery Era Disclosure -Deleted in consideration of Contractor's status as a State of California 
agency per S~ Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12.Y.3(b). 

61. Dispute Resolution Procedure - Deleted by agreement of the Parties. 

62. Additional Terms 

Additional Terms are attached hereto as Appendix D and are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference as though fully set forth herein. · · 

63. Cooperative Drafting. 
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Thls Agreement has been drafted through a cooperative effort of both parties, and both parties have 
had an opportunity to have the Agreement reviewed and revised by legal counsel. No party shall be 
considered the drafter of this Agreement, and no presumption or rule that an ambiguity shall be construed 
against the party drafting the clause shall apply to the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement. 

64. Protected Health Information. Contractor, all subcontractors, all agents and employees of 
Contractor and any subc<::mtractor shall comply with all federal and state laws regarding the transmission, 
storage and protection of all private health.' information disclosed to Contractor by City in the performance 
of this Agreement. Contractor agrees that any failure of Contactor to comply with the requirements of 
federal and/or state and/or local privacy laws shall be a material breach of the Contract. In the event that 
City pays a regulatory fine, and/or is assessed civil penalties or damages through private rights of action, 
based on an impermissible use or disclosure of protected health mfonnation given to Contractor or its 
subcontractors or agents by City, Contractor shall indemnify City for the amount of such fine or penalties 
or damages, including costs of notification, but only in proportion to and to the extent that such fine, 
penalty o:r damages are caused by or result from the negligent acts or omissions of Contractor. In such an 
event, in addition to any other remedies available to it under equity or law, the City may terminate the 
Contract. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day first mentioned 
above. 

CITY 

Recommended by: 

~!ll@!OM ~ ~(?~(t.lJ 
Barbara A. Garcia, MPA ~.t. 
Director of Public Health 
Public Health Department 

Approved as to Form: 

Dennis J. Herrera 
City Attorney 

BJ' Jie~ '1i~/fg 
Deputy City Attorney Date 

Approved: 

~ ~;n;,;C t ,i1}1fimt? 
( ( · Dhte 1 

Director of the'bHi oe of Contract Administration, 
and Purchaser 

A: Services to be provided by Contractor 
B: Calculation of Charges 
C: Insurance Waiver 
D: Additional Terms 
E: HIP AA Business Associate Agreement «Omitted) 
F: Invoice 

i9 IP age 

' 

CONTRACTOR 

The Regents of the University of California, 
A Constitutional Corporation, 
on behaif of its San Francisco Campus 

By signing this Agreement, I certify that the 
University of California is exempt from the 
requirements of tlie Minimum Compensation 
Ordinance, referenced in Section 43, since the 
University is an agency of the State of CalifQrnia. 

N~J 1 iu/[.f.tt 
Contracts Specialist 
3333 California Street; Suite 315 
San Francisc;o, California 94143-0962 

City Supplier ID: 0000012358 
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Appendix A 
Services to be provided by Contractor 

1. · Terms 

A. Contract Administrator: 

In perforro4ig the Senrices hereunder, Contractor shall report to Hilda Jones, Contract Administrator 
for the City, or his I her designee, and City wi1l contact UC Principal Investigator or other appropriate UCSF staff 
person, Contractor's principal investigator for this Agreement, or his I her designee. · 

B. Reports: 

Contractor shall submit written reports as reasonably requested by the City. The format for the content 
of such reports shall be determined by the City-in advance. The timely submission of all reports is a necessary and 
material term ~d condition of this Agreement. All reports, including any copies, shall be submitted on recycled 
paper and printed on double-sided pages to the maximum extent possible. 

C. Evaluation: 

Contractor shall participate as requested with the City, State, and/or Federal govemm.ent in evaluative 
studies designed to show the eff~ctiveness of Contractor's Services. Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to 
meet the requirements of and participate in the evaluation prognu:n and management information systems of the 
City. The City agrees· that any final written reports geµerated through the evaluation P!ogram shall be made 
available to Contractor within thirtY (30) working days. Contractor may submit a written response within thirty 
working days of receipt of any evaluation report and such response will become part of the official report. 

D. Possession of Licenses/Permits: 

Contractor represents the possession of all licenses and/or permits required by the laws and regulations 
of the United States, the State of California, an!i the City to provide the Services. Failure to maintain these licenses 
and pennits shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement 

B. Adequate Resources: 

Contractor agrees that it has secured or shall secure at its own expense all persons, employees and 
equipment required to perfonn the Services required under this Agreement, and that all such Services shall be 
performed by Contractor, or under Contractor• s supervision, by persons authorized by law to perform such Services. 

F. _Admission Policy: 

Admission policies for the Services shall be in writing and available to the p:ublic. Except to the extent 
that the Services are to be rendered to a specific population as descnbed in the programs listed in Section 2 of 
Appendix A, such policies must include a provision that clients are accepted for care without discri.tnfuation. on the 
basis of race, color, creed, religion. sex, age, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, gender identification, 
disability, or AIDS/HIV status. 

G. San Francisco Residents Only: 

It is the intent of the parties that only clients who are San Francisco residents shall be treated under the 
tenns of this Agreement, and City shall pay for all services rendered by Con1l'actor in accordance with. this 
Agreement The parties agree that to the extent that residency has been verified by the City, that verification may be 
relied upon by Con1l'actor. Exceptions must have the written approval of the Contract Administrator. 

H. Grievance.Procedure: 

Contractor agrees to establish and .maintain a written Client Grievance Procedure which shall include 
the follov,ring elemen~s as well as others that may be appropriate to the Services: (1) the mime or title of the person 
or persons auth.Orized to make a determination regarding the grievance; (2) the opportunity for the aggrieved party to 
<;liscuss the grievance with those who will be making the determination; and (3) the right of a client dissatisfied with 
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1he decision to ask for ?-.reyiew and reyo~~<ls,_tjQp fr9_m. the. community.advisory board or planning.council that 
has pU:rVlew over the ag~eved service. Contractor shall provi(.ie a copy of this procedute, and any amendments 
thereto, to each client and to the Director of Publfo liealth or hi.s/her desi~ted agent (hereinaft(lr referred to as 
"DIRECTOR11

). Those clie'irts who do not receive direct Services will be provided a. copy of this procedure upon 
request 

I. · Infection Control, Health and Safety: 

(1) Contractor ~Ust have a Bloodborne Pathogen (BBP) Eiposure Con1rol plan as defined in the 
California Code·ofRegulati.ons, Title 8, Secti.Qn 5193, BloOdbome Pathogens 
(htl{l:fli.Vww.dir .. ca.gov/title8/5 l93.lrtml), and de~QtIStrate cornplianee With all requirements including, but 
not limiied to, exposure detennµlation, training,. frnm.u¢zation, use of personal protecitive equipment and safu 
needle devices, ~temuice of a sharps injury log, post~exp0sure .medical evaluations, and record keeping. 

(2) Contractor must demonstrate personnel policies/procedures for protection of staff and clients 
from other communicable diseases prevalent iil the population served. Su,cJl polici~ and procedures ·shall 
:include, but not be limited to, work practices, personai protective equipment, staff/client Tuberculosis (TB) 
surveillance, trairfilig, etc. 

· (3) Contractor must demonstrate personnel policies/procedures for Tuberculosis (TB) exposure 
control consistent with the Centers fer Disease Control and Prevention {CDC) recommendatiqns for health 
care fucilities and based on the Francis J. Curry National Tuberculosis Center: Template for Clinic Settings, 
as appropriate. · 

(4) Contractor is respot!Sible for correcting known site hazardsi the proper use of equipment located 
at.the site, the health and safety of their empl9yees, and for all otherpe1'Sons whc;iworkat or visit the job site 
as per loc~ and/or state regulations.· 

(5) Contractor shall assrime liability for any mid all work-rehi.ted injutj.eslillnesses including 
infectious exposures such as BBP and TB and demonstrate appropriate policies ~d procedures for reporting 
such event.s and providing appropriate post-exposure medical management as required by State workers' 
compensation laws and regUlations. 

(6) Contra.ctor shall comply with all applicable Cal-OSHA standards including maintenance of the 
OSHA 300 Log of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses. 

(7) Contractor assumes re$ponsibility for procurillg all medical eqllipment and supplies for use by 
their staff. including safe needle devices, and provides and documents all appro@ate training. 

(8) Qontractor shall demonstrate compliance with all state and local regulations wi1h regard to 
handling and disposing--0f medical waste; 

J. Aerosol TransmisS1'ble Disease Program, Health and Safety: 

(1) Cm;rtractor must have an Aerosol Transmissible Disease (ATD) Program as defined in the California 
Code ofRegU!ations, Title 8, Seetion 5199, Aerosol TnmsmissillleDiseases 

(http:/Jwww.dir.ca.gov/ritle8/5199.html), and demonstrate compliance with all requirements including, but 
not limited to, exposure determination, screening procedure,s, source conttol measures, use of personal protective 
equipment, referral procedures, training, iJnmunization, post-exposure medical eValuations/follow-up, and 
recordkeeping. 

(2) Contractor shall assume liability for any and all work-related injuries/illnesses including infectious 
exposures $uch as Aerosol Transmissible Di~ and demonst!ate appropriate policies and procedures for 
reporting such events i;md providing appropriate post-exposure medical management as required by State workers' 
compensation laws and re~tions. ,, 

. (3) Contractor shall comply with all applicable Cal-OSHA standards including maintenance of the OSHA 
300 Log ofWorlc-Related Injuries ~d Illnesses. 
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( 4) Contractor assumes responsibility for procuring all medical equipment and supplies for use by their 
staff, including Personnel Protective Equipment such as respirators, and provides and documents all 
appropriate training. 

K. Acknowledgment ofFun<l.ing: 

Contractor agrees to acknowledge the San Francisco Department of Public Health in any printed 
material or public announcement describing the San Fra.D.cisco Department of Public Health-funded Services. Such 
documents or announcements shall contain a credit B11bstantially as follows: "This program/service/activity/research 
project was funded through the Department of Public Health, City and County of San Francisco." 

L. Research Study Records: 

To facilitate the exchange of research study records, should this Appendix A include the use of human study 
subjects, Contractor will include the City in all study subject consent fonns reviewed and approved by Contractor's 
IRB. 

M. Client Fees and Third Party Revenue: 

(1) Fees required by federal, state or City laws or regulatioru; to be billed to the client, client's family, or 
. insurance company, shall be determined in accordance with the client's ability to pay and in conformance 

with all applicable laws. Such fees shall approximate actual cost. No additional fees may be charged to the 
client or the client's family for the Services. Inability to pay shall not be the basis for denial of any Servfoes 
provided· under this Agreement. 

(2) Contractor agrees that revenues or fees received by Contractor related to Services performed and 
materials developed or distributed with funding under this Agreement shall be used to increase the gross 
program. fun4ing such that a _greater number of persons may receive Services. Accordingly, these revenues 
and fees shall not be deducted by Contractor from its billing to the City. 

N. Patients Rights: 

All applicable Patients Rights laws and procedures shall be implemented. 

0. Under-Utilization Reports: 

For any quarter that Contractor maintains less than ninety pereent (90%) of the total agreed upon units 
of service for any mode of service hereunder, Contractor shall ii:nmediate1y notify the Contract Administrator in 
writing and shall specify the number of underutilized units of service. 

P. QualitvAssurance: 

Contractor· agrees to develop and implement a Quality Assurance Plan based on internal standards 
established by Contractor applicable to the Services as follows: 

(1) Staff evaluations. 

(2) Personnel policies and procedures. 

(3) Quality Improvement. 

( 4) Staff education and training. 

Other Mi,scellaneoris Optional Provisiom: . 

2. Deseription of Services 

Detailed description of services are listed below and are attached hereto 

.A-1 Citywide Linkage 
A-2: NOVA 
A.,.3: Citywide Roving Team 
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A-4: Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 
A-5: Citywide STOP 
A-6: Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 
A-7: Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent 

Program Name: .UC Citywide Linkage 

1. Identifiers: 
Prc,>grom Name: UC Citywide Linkage 
Progrom Address: 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: SC1n Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 · 
Website Address: http;//www.ucsf.edu/ 

Person ComplE;ting this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Email Address: david.foriello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code(s): 89114 

2. Nature of Document: · 
0 New D Renewal ~ Original 

Goal Statement: 

I Appendix A,. \ 

I 

The program helps consumers recover emotional stability and functioning outside of institutional core, while 
linking to primary core, entitlements, housing, legal advocacy, payee services, and other resources to craft 
o stc:tble support system. finally, consumers are transitioned to o~going mental health and/or subsionce 
abuse services within 60 to 90 days. · 

3. Target Population: 
CLT treats San Francisco transitional-aged youth, adult, ctnd older odult residents who, .facing dlschort;Je 
from Inpatient Units or PES, ore identified as being at·risk of failure to link with necessary support services 
in the com~unity. Consumers ore about 56% male, 43% female, 40% white, 25% African American, 19% 
Asian~ and 16% Latino. 90% ore homeless and 80% ore trauma surviv.ors. 

4. Modality{s)/lntervention(s) 
Units of Service (UOS) Description 

OP • Case Mgt ~r'okeroge 
7.25 ffl = 205,883 
OP·~ MHS'its· 
7.-').5 FTE :;:: .1271.924 
OP. ".' MedJC<?tlon S.i;pport 
.~ FTE ~ lS,$00 
OP ~ Crists ·brterventiOn 
7 .. il5 f1'f;;; 3,500 

5. Meth.odology: 

1 ! Pa g·e 

Units of 
·Service 
(UOS) 

· 191,796 

138 565 

15,500 

3,500 
349,361 

Number 
of Clients 

{NOC) 

Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1-000010136 Regents UNIV OF CA/SFGH PSYCHIA1Y DPT 
July 1, 2018, BOS 

P569· 

Um:luplic:ated 
Clients 
(Uf)C). 



Contrar:Jor Name: UC Regent Appendix A• 1 

Program Name:"UC Citywide Linkage Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

Engagement and assessment of referrals from the lnpc:.ttient Units usualiy occurs on the day of the 
referral. Each CLT consumer's Plan of Care is based on his/her stated goal, with the consumer dictating 

. the goal CLT's services will help him/her achieve. CLT staff are imaginative mid persistent in their 
determination to tailor services to meet consumer's immediate goals ·and most basic needs, using the 
Stages of Change model to tailor interventions appropriate for "where the client is ot." With the 
consumer's expressed consent, his/her natural supports are also engaged in support of the consumer's 
recovery process: friends, loved ones, hotel managers, store clerics, payee services, etc. These natural 

. supports serve !JS a way to re-link with consumers, who have faUen out of treatment, or to reinforce and 
suppor:t the relationship with the case manager. · 

The Citywide Linkage Team provides a full rcmge of services ~o its enroll~d consumers: 
111 Assessment and diagnosis with o focus on the development of a specific, measureable, time-limited, 

client-centered treatment pion. . 

• Psychoeducation with consumers and family members cibout diognos<=is, symptoms, medications, 
stress reduction, and treatment options. 

11 Crisis intervention for consumers and family members, fn the community they live. PSCs use natured 
and agency resources to shore up a consumer's $Upport system, and olso provide on-site consultatlon 
wi'th PES and hospital staff. On-callaccess to our dinicol staff is.available 24 hours/7 days a week 
to all consumers, fomjly members and collaborating programs. 

• Short-term, solution-focused therapy including CBT, DBT, Harm Reduction/Relapse Prevention, 
Motivational Interviewing, and supportive counseling. 

• Medication assessment, prescription, ond monitoring. 

• Assistance with finding appropriate long-tenn housing options. 

• Plac~ent of the client in residential treatnient progrcsms or short-term housing options, with 
assistance cmd coaching to maintain stability In placement. 

• Routine and frequent outreach to clients in the community providing individualized support and 
engogement os needed. 

• Linkage cm~ advocacy to needed services including: primary health cqre, SSI advocacy, GA, 
support groups, self-help organizations, vocational services, payee services, sociolizotion options, 
and basic needs. 

• Staff to client ratio is ·1: 13, with services available in English, Spanish, and Cantonese, (provided by 
bl~cultural staff) and with expertise in services for transitional age youth and geriatric consumers. 
Clinical staff at 982 Mission Street can additionally provide services or translation in Russian, 
Tagalong, Mcmdarin, Toisanese, Fukinese, and Vietnamese. 

• Linkage to '!he appropriate level of ongoing mental health, substan.ce abuse, and/or primary care 
providers, including accompanying consumers to initial appointments to ensure secure linkage to 
ongoing services. 

Within 60 to 90 days, CLT·works to securely link clients to longwfenn clinic based services, ICM services, 
substance abuse services, and/or primary core providers for mental health care. By accurately 
accessing what the lowest appropriate level of care is for a client, we are able to support clients' 
highest levels of functioning, while dramatically reducing clients' long-term cost to the system. With staff 
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·············--···········---··· ---------------------------------

Contmdor Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 1 

Program Name: UC Citywide Linkage Coniract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

at Mission Mental Heolth, Chinatown North Beach, and South of Market Mental Health, we can provide 
a clinical assessment and intake, open the chart in the outpatient modolity and expedite a medication 
evaluation. When clients are referred to long~term ICM services we overlop our services with the new 
provider for o brief time, to insure that the client js securely linked before being closed with CLT. 

Progrom,s stofftng: 
See Appendix B 

7. Objectives and Mec:isurements% 
"All objectives, and descriptions of how obieetives will be·measured, are contained in the Ce.HS 
document entitled CBHS Performance Obiectives FY18-19." 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director distribute 
data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own productivity through 
Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. Once CBHS generates 
reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the Divisions' bi~weekly Leadership 
meeting for review as well as team meetings within eac:h program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treotment Plans. All 
supervisors review two charts per superviseet as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengt~s and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly Community 
Meeting in which clients are encouragf;ld to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific longuage and cultural skills are identified in the J~b 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D .• The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews cind integrotes the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are currently 
working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally i.11 adults. We ore 
hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Required Language: 
Not applicable 
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Contrador Name: UC Regent Appendix A~ 2 

Program Name: UC Citywide No VA Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide NoVA 
Program Address: 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco; CA 94103 
Telephone /FAX: 415-597-8065 / 41 5-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Co_ntractor Address (if different from above): 
City, State, ZIP: 

Person Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597 -8065 
Email Address: david.foriello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code{s) (if opplicable): 8911 NO 

2. Nature of Document: 
D New 0 Renewal fgl Original 

3. Goal Statement: 
The goal of the program is to provide treatment to the whole person that will allow him or her to exit 
the criminal justice system and re-integrate into the community. Clients remain in the program os long 
as they continue to need services. ' 

4. Target Population: 
· The target population is the mentally Ill offender population which makes up approximately 18% of 
the average daily jail population. CW CM-NOVA clients- are 69% Mole; 3.1 % female, 43.6% African 
American, 43.6%.White, 8.8 % Latino, 6% Asian, 11.6 suffer o mood disorder, ?7.9% a psychotic 
disorder, 23.8% a personality disorder and 95% have a·co-occurring substance abuse disorder. 

Modalit {s)/lnterventic;1n(s) 
Units of Service (UOS} Descrjption 
(~dd more rows If needed) 

OP • CC1se Mgt Broker(lge 
1.60 FTE = 19,976 
OP - MH Svcs 
1.60 FTE = 41,396 
OP - Crisis lnterven11on 
1.60 .FTE = 650. 
Total UOS Delivered 
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Contractor l\lamE,l: UC Regent Appendix A- 2 
Progttim Name: UC Citywide NoVA Contract· Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

j T~tcd UDC S~rved I, 30 

Referral/ Assessment and Engagement: Upon referral, a clinical case manager assesses the client in­
c;ustody, explains the program services, and allows the client to voluntarily enroll in the program. Every 
former inmate faces obstacles in finding work, re-establisMng fomily relotio~shlps, developing a social 
network and avoiding further criminal activity, but the challenges faced by individual$ with psychiotric 
disabilities - who require specialized services ond supports - can be even greater and more complex. In 
oddition to grappling with ·their il.lness, they are more likely than o1her inmates to hove been unemployed 
or homeless when incarcerated. The 1herapist works dosely with the CWCM-NOVA case manager 
regarding the clients' needs, barriers, and course of mental illness. The therapist conducts a comprehensive 
biopsychosocial ossessment, short-term therapy and referrals to community mental health programs as 
needed. · 

Supported Employment: The CWCM-NOVA Supported Employment Team was erected to adC!ress the. 
discrimination and stigma our clients foce for their mental health issues and criminal justice histories by 
promoting recovery through employment. CWCM-NOVA clients are eligible for referral to our Support 
Employment Team through the Department of Rehabilitation. 

Integrated Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment: It is estimated that 90% of enrolled 
participants will hove substance abuse disorders in addition to his or her mental illness. SAMHSA identifies 
integ.rated mental health and substance obL1se treatment as the best practice in working with clients with 
Co-Occurring Disorders. Simply put, it is "the opplic;ation of knowledge, skills, and techniques by 
providers to compr13hensively address both mentol health and substance abuse issues in persons with co­
occurring disorders." 

Gender Focused and Trauma Informed Treatment: SFSD Internal studies among female inmates one 
housing unit (SISTER) conducted in 2003 ond 2004 found 1hat 7% of women identified themselves as 
having a mental disability. In 2004, 57% of these women reported their mental health as poor or fair, In 
2003, 84% indicated their mental heal1h was poor or foir. 

CWCM-NOVA hqs developed cm array of specialized services addressing 1he ever-increasing needs of 
an ever-increasing female mentally ill offender.popuiotion. Specifically, the program has developed o 
women-only Grief and loss Group and Seeking Safety Group located at 1he Women's Resource Center. 

The unduplicated number of individuals serves: 30 clients are served ot any one time. Current client . 
retention averages 6 mon1hs. 

Program hours are Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00. pm. Clients are referrred by their CWCM­
NOVA Cose Manager for therapy services. CWCM-NOVA staff also visitt clients in fails to int.roduce 
available therapy services. 

Program Staffing: See Appendix B. 

1. OJ>iec:tives and Measurements: 
Ali objectives, ond descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the BHS document 
entitled BHS Performgoce Objectiyes FYl 8-19 
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Contractor Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 2 

Prog~m Name: UC Citywide NoVA Contro.d Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

Outpatient Mental Health (Tab 9} - lndi'>'.idualized Objectives:·The program will maintain o census 
of 30 active CWCM - NoVA therapy client; contractor will prepare an annual client count summary 
by 9 /Ol /2018. . 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director distribute 
data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Une~staff are expected to monitor their own pr~ductivify through 
Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. Once C~HS generates 
reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the Divisions' bi~weekly leadership 
meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treafment Plans. All 
sup~rvisors review two charts per supervisee, as port of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly Community 
Meeting in which clients cue encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific longuage and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews cmd/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we ore currently 
working to submit o NIMH gront to implement Smoking Reduction with serious(,}' mentally ill adults. We are 
hoping to generate baseline dote from AVATAR dota with help from CBHS. 

9, Required Language: 
Not oppl.icable 
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Confrti~~r Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 3 

Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team - Conlracl Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 
- -

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team 
Program Address: 982. Mission St_. 
City, State; ZIP: San Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Person C~mpleting this NarrC!tive: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Emal! Address: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program C:ode(s} (lfapplicable}: S911RT 

2. N"1ture pf Document: 
0 New 0 Renewal [g} Original 

3. Goal Statement: 
The purpose of this contract is to provi~e behavioral health case management for formerly homeless 
individuals living in the Human Serv:ices Agency's-Housing First Master Lease Program. The goal of these 
services is to maximize housing retention within the Ho1,1s.ing First Master Lease Program by addressing 
the unmet behavioral health needs of'residents. 

4. Target Population: 
The contractor will serve residents of the Housing First Master Lease Program identified by on-site staff 
as having significant unmet behavioral health needs that could, if not addressed, lead to eviction and 
future ¢_pisodes of homelessness. 

5. Modality(s)/fntervention(s} 
Units of Servite _(UOS) Description . 

OP - Case· Mgt arokerage 
7 .47 FTE = 4~,:zft.3 
OP-Mt! Sv~s 
7 .. 47 FT~= 312,978 . 

OP - Crisis ln~ervention 
7 A7fTE::: 1,Q_oo 
Tot~I UOS behvered 
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Ci:mtrador Natne: UC Regent Appendix A- 3 

ProgrC1m Name: UC Citywide Roving Team Contract Term; 07/01 - 06/30 

I Total UDC Served I . . .1 120 

Methodology: Services will be provided on-site at designated Housing First Master Lease sites 
funded by the Human Services Agency and operated by contracted· housing providers. The team 
funded under this cpntract will outreach and provide behavioral health ser-Vices1 linkage and referral 
and crisis assessment and intervention on~site at the Housing First Master lease Program supportive 
housing sites; Work rours for all staff will be 8:30 a.m. to .5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

The Housing First Master Lease Program provides housing for formerly homeless individuals and 
provides on-site services designed to help residents achieve long-term housing stability. The Housing 
First Master Lease Program currently offers more than 2,2.00 units of housing in twenty-two sites. 

Services to be Provided 
The team funded by this contract will consist of two licensed Clinical Supervisors (LCSW or MFT), 
four senior level Case Managers (MSW or MA/MS), and a Substance.Abuse Specialist (B.A. level). The 
team will augm~nt the work of on-site staff by working with: residents who require intensive short­
term case management intervention due to unmet behavioral health needs that could pose a threat 
to housing stability. The team will also work in tandem with staff at the Department .of Public Health 
(DPH)'s.Housing and Urban Health Primary Care Clinic to provide comprehensive primary and 
behavioral health care to r~sidents of the Housing First Master Lease Program. In addition, the team 
will refer residents as needed to an array of treatment resources. 

Through this contract, contractor will:. 
A. Work with on-site staff to ident!fy residents in need of intensive short-term behavioral.health 
treatment. 

B. Perform comprehensive psycho-social arid substance abuse assessments comple~ed in 
conjunction with medical assessments by the DPH primary ca.re staff. 

C. Formulate short-term treattnent plans to address difficult behaviors and preserve housing 
stability. 

D. Provide a full range of treatment intervention to individual clients, including (but not limited to):· 
crisis intervention (including 5150 services as needed); supportive individual, family C?r group 
psychotherapyj substance abuse counseling (including harm reduction strategies); intensive case 
management, and dai.ly living skill building. · · 

~- Offer transitional dual diagnosis groups in various Housing First Master Lease sites aimed at 
introducing harm reduction principles, strategies and resources to residents who are not yet willing 
or able to access drug treatment. 
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ContracJor Name: UC Regent Appendix A" 3 
Progra_m Name: ye Citywide Roving Team Contmet Term: 07 /01 -06/30 

'~"·--~-

F. Provide referrals and linkages to appropriate entitlements and resources to enhance and 
strengthen residents' support systems on a long-term basis. 

G. Provide discharge planning and termination as the resident is either no longer in need of intensive 
services or feaves the hotel. 

H. Participate in individual case conferences, team coordination meetings and in-service trainings 
with DPH medical staff as necessary. 

I. Track all client interactions and outcome data. 

J. Ensure completion of required time-keeping documentation for CSBG (Titl~ XIX) reimbursement 

Program1s staffing: 
See Appendix B 

7~ Objectives and Measurements: 
All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the CBHS 
document entitled CBHS Performance Objectives FY 18-19. 

Outpatient Supportive Housing (Tab 6} - Section I - l.1After the first 60 days of the move-in date into 
a supportive housing program, no more than 10% of die.nts will experience a psychiatric . 
hospitalization. Contractor will prepare an annual report by 9/01/2018. 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Divisi.on Administrator and Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own 
productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All supervisors review two charts per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
. forum to identify program fUnctioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is. a weekly 
Community Meeting in which clients are encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully partit:ipates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

3jPage 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000010136 Regents UNIV OF CA/SFGH PSYCHIATY DPT 

July 1, 2018, BOS 

P577 



Contractor Name: UC Regent Appendix AM 3 

Program Name: UC Citywide Roving Team Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 
' 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
currently working to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9. Requir·ed language: 
Not applicable 
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Contractor Name: UC Regel'.Jt 

Program Name: UC Cttywide Serv1ces for Supportive Housing 

1, Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 

· Program Address: 982 Mission St. 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco~ CA .94103 
Telephone/FAX:. 415-597-8065/415-597-8004 
Website Address: http:/ /www.ucsf.edu/ 

Pers~>n Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 · 
Email Address: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code{s) {if applicable): 8911SH · 

2.. Nature of Document: 
0 New 0 Renewal IZI Original 

3. Goal Statement: 

Ap~ndix A.·4 

Contract Term: 07 /01- 06/30 

The goal is to provide behavioral health and other onsite support services to assist tenants. at the Drs. 
Julian & Raye R!chardson and Rene Cazenave Apartments to maintain housing stability and improve 
access to resou·rces. 

4. Target Population: 
The target population is the ;?.40 tenants of the Richardson and Rene Cazenave Apartments, 
comprised of formerly homeless, very low income (s 30% of AMI as'defined by HUD) adults w.ith co­
occurring mental health, substance abuse and medical problems, and limited experience living 
independently. 

s. Modality(s)/lntervenUon(s) 
Units of Service (UOS) D~scrlptlon 

OP - Case Mgt BrQkerage-
11.8 FTE :;: 61,902. 
OP~ M.HSvcs 
11.8 FTE = 278,096 
()P'....., Medieation Support 
z.1s FTE = .:i.12,0QO 
OP - Crisis Jnterv:ention 
11.s m = 10;119 
Other Non-MediCal Client.Support Exp 
3.35 ffE = 7,435.{Co:St Reimbursem~nt) 

1!Pa~o-p. 
-.- o-

Units of Service 
(UOS) 

278,096 

11~,000 

10,119 

7,435 

Number 
mOients 

(NOC} 
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Contractor Nqme: UC Regent Al;)pendix A- 4 

Program N~me: UC Citywide Services for Supportive Housing Contract Term: 07 /Ci"l - 0(,/30 

Total UOS Delivered 469,552 
Tptal UDC served 

~·· •. 
240 

These services shall include (but not be llmited to) individual and group behavioral health counseling 
anc:f case management as defined for Medi-Cal FFP, psychiatry, primary care nursing case 
management and medication monitoring, referral to and coordination ·with primary medical care, 
substance abuse' and psychiatric treatment, b-enefit counseling and client advocacy, meal programs, 
health education, community building, tenant organizing, and all other case management functions. 
Services also include dose collaboration with the on-site property management provider, Community 
Housing Partnership (CHP}, the third-party rent payment provider {usually Lutheran Social Services), 
and DPH Primary Care Clinics. 

6. Methodology: Richardson and Ren~ Cazenave Apartments are both 120-unit buildings of permanent 

Community Housing Partnership (CHP) and Citywide teams provide a joint orientation and housing 
screening for applicants. Housing eligibility is determined by CHP's property management. Citywide 
clinicians will also maintain contact with the applicants and the referring case managers prior to move 
in to coordinate services and ensure a transition of care. Upon move in, each tenant will be outreached 
by the clinical staff and offered services. In addition, clinicians will provide new tenants with program 
'information/brochure and with a welcome basket of household items for their new apartments. 

· A. Program admission, enrollment and(or intake criteria and process. 
The DAH Policy and Procedures, as outlined in the DAH Policy and Procedures Manual, will guide 
all admission, enrollment, and intake criteria, as well as program oversight upon. lease-signing and 
ongoing. 

At intake, program staff w!ll complete a comprehensive evaluation and assessment of.each 
tenant who agrees to accept services. Assessment efforts will id~ntifythe individual's mental 
health, substance abuse, medical and comprehensive service needs, including the risk for 
returning to homelessness. Citywide clinicians will use Avatar, the CBHS Medi-Cal billing and on­
line documentation system. The program staff will develop an Individual Services Plan (ISP) in 
coordination with the individual including short and longer-term service needs. All tenants are 
eligible for services from Qtywide. For tenants who are already connected with outside service 
providers, the clinicians will provide outreach and care coordination. 

B. Citywide will provide clinical and supportive services, which will include, but not be limited to: 
outreach, engagement; assessment and evaluation, intensive case management, individual goal 
setting and treatment,plannin&-supportive counseHng and therapy, psychiatric services,.referral 
and linkage, crisis assessment and intervention, community building, and strengthening social 
supports. ln addition, practical assistance will be provided including emergency food and clothing, 

21Page 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000010136 RegenJ:s UNIV OF CA/SFGH PSYCHIATY DPT 

July 1, 2018, BOS . 

P580 



Cont~c:J~r Nqme: UC Regent Appendix A~ 4 

Program N~me: UC Otywide Services for Supportive Housing Contract Term:· 07 /Ql,.. 06/30 

money management, and transportation assistance. 

Staff Hours: Clinical Social Workers, Social Work Associate and the RN will be available as needed 
for resident services during regular business hours (9 a.m. ~ 5 p.m.) and limited after-hours 
(even~ng). The CHP property manager and an assistant property manager will b~ on-site during 
regular work hours. CHP. desk clerks will be on duty on-site 24 hours/day and 7 days/week. 

Individuals living in the apartme11ts are eligible for on-site support services from Citywide dinicians. 
When a tenant moves out oftlie apartments, Citywide clinicians will continue to offer services during 
the transition period to link the individual to alternative. 

Program's staffing: 
See Appendix B 

7, Objectives and Measurements: 
All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the CBHS 
.document entitled CBHS Performance Objectives FY18-19. 

Outpati.ent Mental Health (Tab 1) Mental Health Outcomes apply. 
Supportive Housing (Tab 6) Supportive Housing Program Outcomes apply. 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and. Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own 

. productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings w!thin each program. 

B .. The Division PURQ meets weekly to ,review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All supervisors review two charts-per supervisee, as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Me~tings are a 
forum to identify program fµnctioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly 
Community Meeting in which·dients are encouraged to identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language anq cultural skills are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division fully participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data1 the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
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Co.nlrc:clor Name: UC Regent Appendix A· 4 

Program Name! UC Citywide Servlces for Supportive Hqusing Contract Term: 07 /01- 06/30 

currently working to submit a N IMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9; Required Language: 
Not applicable 
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Contra.ctor Name: UC Citywide AppendixA-5 
P:r(lgram Name:. UCSF .Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP . 
Program Address: 982 Missi<)n St. 2nd Floor 
City, State, ZIP: San F~cisco, CA 94103 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 FAX: 415~597-8004 
Website Address: http://www.ucsf.edu/ 

Contr~ctor Address: 982 Mission St. 2nd floor 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco, .CA 94103 
Executive Director: David Fariello I Program Director: Valerie Gruber 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 , 
-Email Address: gr~yid. fru· ~eH9_@J,1 csf e~J:l I YN-:t:rJ ',;'., ).?nl~!:i~~~~l!fi!J.'&4P-
Program Code(s): 38321 (UCSF Citywide STOP) 

2. Nature of Document: 

D New D Renewal f8l Original 

3. G-Oal Statement: 

To reduce the impact of substance use disorders on the target population by successfully implementing 
the described interventions · 

4. · Target Population: 

UCSF Citywide STOP provides outpatient substance use djsorders treatment to clients enrolled in UC 
Citywide intensive case management programs. In additi9n to their ·substance use disorders,· clients 
also have severe and persisting mental illness (schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, bipolar 
disorder, etc.); severe functional impairments, intermittent danger to sel:f or others, high acute service 
utilization, and frequent incarceration. The clinic location just south of Market Street is easily 
accessible to residents of the South of Market and Tenqerloin areas, and by public transportation from 
other low-income areas of the City, including the Bayview and the Mission. 

El Primary target population: Drug of choice - Meth.amphetamine, cocaine, marijuana, or alcohol, 
often in conjunction with other substances. 

,, s·econdary target population: Co-occurring disorders - severe f,llld persistingmental illness 
qualifying for intensive case management through Citywide, often in conjunction with chronic 
health problems. 

" Tertiary target population: Low economic status - General Assistance, SSI, low income. 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide. Appendix A-5 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

• The target population includes a large proportion of African American, Latino, gay, lesbian, 
bisexual, and transgeil.der individuals. 

5. Modality(s)/Intervention(s) 

Note: The service categories below are the same as those in the CBHS contract Appendix A and B 
instructions for outpatient SUD treatment programs in the Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System 
waiver. They are consistent with planned ODS waiver revisions to the CBHS SUD treatment provider 
manual.. · 

Units of Service (UOS} Description Units of Service Un duplicated 
(UOS) Clients 

(UDCJ. 
ODS-91: ODS group counseling 
(staff time in 15-minute increments) 

48 weeks x 4 group sessions per week x 
average 18 increments per group I 3,512.5 increments 30 
ODS-92: ODS individual counseling (incL assessment, I 
treatment planning, individual, collateral, crisis intervention) I 

I 48 weeks x average 24 incremep.ts per week I 1,184 increments .30 
ODS-93: ODS case management 
48 weeks x average 1 increment per week 48 increments 20 

Supt-02: SA program support· training 

I SA tra:i.Iling and consultation to CBHS and treatment programs 40 hours 20 
Supt-01: SA program support - QA ' I I Program administration for ODS implementation (QA, 

I I 

program evaluation and development, etc.) 
.3 FTE of program director fi<, coordinator: 558 hours 
12 hours/week x 48 weeks (not reported) NIA 
Total UOS Delivered 4,784.5 increments+ 3o .. cliems •. 

620 hours . ~,stl'j:ff ·<· 
... 

Total UDC Served ·: ... 30 clients + 30 staff .. . .. . ., 

6. Methodology: 

Indirect Services (programs that do not provide direct client services): Describe how the program will 
deliver the purchased services. · 
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Contrac;tor Name: UC Citywide 

Program Name: .UCSF Citywid8 STOP Contract Term: 07/01- 06/~0 

Training and consultation by STOP program director to CBHS Civil service and contract agencies 
on substance use disorder futerventions, needs assessments, outcome measures, Avatar, and Drug 
Medi-Cal requirements. The program director receives referrals lµ1d direction from the CBHS 
Substance Use Services Medical Director. · 

STOP program administration and development for Drug MecU.-Cal Organized Delivery -System: 
Includes but not limited to data entry, error ~denti:ficati.on and corrections in Avatar, other 
databases, and hard copy :files as required for process and outcome monitoring for clients and 
program. Plan-do-study~act cycles with constituent input for quality improvement and program 
development. . 

Direct Client Services: Describe how services are delivered and what activities will b.e provided, 
addressing, how, what, and where for each section below: 

A. Outreach, recruitment, promotion, and advertisement 

Information about STOP services is posted throughout the UC Citywide facility, including the 
main client activities room, the client library, etc. With assistance of their cruie managers, clients 
may ~ign up for STOP orientation/intake times available several days a week. 

B. Admission, enrollment and/or intake criteria and process where applicable 

Admission Criteria 
Clients must be enrolled in a UC Citywide intensive. case management program. They must have a 
substance use disorder (including in remission if at risk for relapse), and have the cognitive 
capacity to participate in and benefit from counseling. 

Potential clients whose substance use related, mental health) or medical problems are of sufficient 
severity as to need a higher level of care than outpatient treatment are referred to a program 
providing an appropriate level of care. 

Clients who are in imminent danger of harming themselves or others, or who need emergency 
medical evall!ation, are admitted following stabilization of their acute conditions. 

Readmission Criteria 

Any person previously admitted to and discharged from the program may be readmitted if they 
have a substance use disorder at that time. Staff assess whether the conditions that resulted in their 
previous discharge have changed sufficiently to warrant readmission to this program. 

Admission Process 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07JO1 - 06/30 

1. Orientation; The counselor provides information about the program and helps the client select 
among group and individual counseling options. 
Clients needing other services (e.g. medical d,etox or methadone maintenance) are given 
information or assisted with phone calls as appropriate. 

2. Intake Assessment: Intake assessment includes 

a) Assessment of substance use problems (incl. assessment of DSM criteria for substance use 
disorder, Cal OMS, ASAM level of care determination, ASI areas not assessed in the other 
assessments, health questionnaire,·obtaining documentation of physical exam in the past 12 
months) 

b) Consent fori_ns, release of information forms, payor information, and client rights forms 

c) Development oftreatmentplan with client 

3. Start of Group and/or Individual Counseling: 

Most clients will receive group counseling, supplemente4 with as needed individual counseling for 
reassessment, treatment planning, etc. · 

If medically authorized as appropriate, clients who are unable to participate in group receive only 
individual counseling for a specified period of time. 

C. Service delivery model 

Substance abuse treaiment integrated in a mental health agency . . 
STOP provides outpatient substance abuse counseling in coordination with mental health services 
provided by UC Citywide staff who provide intensive case management, psychiatric medication 
management, outreach and home visits, socialization activities, independent living skills training, 
and vocational services. This integration allows STOP to provide substance use disorders treatment 
to clients who also have severe and persisting mental illlless. In addition, via the combined 
substance use and mental health services, clients can obtain a level ofcare similar to intensive 
outpatient treatment For clients who use substances for which medication assisted treatment is 
effective (e.g. alcohol, opioids), counselors discuss these options with the clients and Citywide 

·mental health staff (psychiatrist who may prescribe medications, case manager who may refer out 
for these services). ·For clients for whorri urine drug testing is clinically indicated, it is conducted 
by the UC Citywide case manager, and shared with STOP staff. Clients must consent to ex.change 
of infonnation between STOP and UC Citywide staff in order to participate in STOP. · 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 

Program Naone: UCSF Citywide STOP Contra~t T~m: 07/01 - 06/30 

Support.of both. harm reduction and abstinence goals 
STOP respects the different treatment needs ofindividuals who want to stop using drugs as well as 
the treatment needs of individuals who want to reduce the hann resulting from use; Abstinence 
focused treatmeQ.t helps clients work toward a dtug free life style by developing the motivation, 
coping skills, and support systems needed to put together longer and longer drug free periods. 
Hann reduction treatment helps clients identify what is needed to reduce the harmful effects of 
drug use in their lives, assess what optj.ons are realistic for them at tlris time in their drug use 
history, and develop the skills and support systems needed to reduce the harmful effects of drug 
uise. 

Types and locations of services 
STOP groups are provided at UC Citywide 11-12:30 on weekday mornings (except Wednesday 
mornings), prior to lunch being served in the center milieu. STOP provides primarily group 
counseling, supplemented as needed by individual counseling. Coilnseling focuses on clients) drug 
use and relates this to other important issues in clients' lives, such as mental healthi health, legal, 
econo~ic, identity, sexual orientation, sexual, relationship, cultural, or spiri.tual issues. 

Consistent with best practice recommendations for the severe dual diagnosis population served, 
groups are small (3-6 client~) (SAMHSA Dual Disorders TIP) ap.d have a co.,.facl1itator (to be able 
to leave the group when a client needs containment or evaluation for danger to self/others). In · 
addition, frequent brief discussions between counseling sessions are required to stabilize and 
engage participants and coordinate with their mental health case managers. 

Case management (communications with other providers, including Citywide mental health staff) 
helps to assess client needs, obtain physical ex!Wl findings collected elsewhere, identify clients · 
who may need a higher level of care, discuss medication assisted 1r~atment (incl. withdrawal 
management)- with clinicians at Citywide or -elsewhere, re-engage non-attending clients, coordinate 
with client~' Citywide mental health and/or vocational services, and report attendance for 
Behavioral Health Court. All communication occurs after obtaining 42 CFR Pap: 2 compliant 
qonsent to exchange information. · · 

Length of stay 
6 months average 

D .. : Discharge Planning and exit criteria and process 

Criteria for Successful Completion 
3 or more months of consistent adherence tO client's individual treatment plan and goals ( e,g. 
abstinence or minimal use). 

Pischarge planning 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 

Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

Clients who complete or are otherwise discharged from STOP may continue to participate in · 
mental health services at UC Citywide. Prior to discharge from STOP, a discharge support plan is 
developed with the client, including which communitY resources to connect with for continued 
recovery support. 

E. Program staffing 

Pleas~ see Appendix B of this contract. 

F .. Vouchers 

Vouchers are purchased from program funds and provided as motivational incentives for activities 
that are known to improve and maintain substance use treatment outcomes. STOP implements this 
evidence-based practice within federal and Drug Medi-Cal limits for incentive amounts. 
1) STOP clients are eliiible for fishbowl prize draws for documented attendance at outside 

recovery activities that they select (e.g. 12-step, Lifering) Smart Recovery, Wellness Centers, 
church); prizes they may draw include numerous small prizes (e.g. hygiene supplies, socks), 
fewer medium prizes ($5 Target cards), and one large prize ($20 Target card). 

2) STOP clients for whom STOP group attendance of twice a week or more is indicated on their 
treatment plan are eligible for an incentive for consistent STOP group participation. If they 
attend 2 STOP groups every week of the mon~ and are i,n group the first week of the 
subsequent month) they receive the consistent participation incentive ($5 Target card). 

7. Objectives and Measurements: 

All objectives, and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the BHS document 
entitled BHS Performance Objectives FY18-19. 
All standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs apply to STOP, except D6. Timely.Access Log 
(not applicable to Citywide programs). 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 

The UC Board of Regents does not approve individual program management decisions, but delegates these 
down through campuses (e.g. UCSF, UCLA) and departments (e.g. Dept. of Psychiatry), to divisions. 

The following CQt policies have been developed by the STOP program director, and reviewed and approved 
by the Citywide Division Director: 

11/1/16 ~ Flow Chart for Data Analysis and Integration into Program Planning 

The following CQI activities are ongoing in the STOP program: 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-5 
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1. STOP contract productivity and outcomes are monitored and improved by 

a. Review of individual clients' progress in weekly group and individual supervision, and 
adjusting treatment plans for clients who are not progressing toward their treatment goals; 
rind . 

b. Running Avatar UOS and error reports in the 2nd week of each subsequent month( after 
serviee entry deadlines), reviewing CalOMS acceptlreject reports within a week ofreccipt, 
and rumring Avatar CalOMS discharge (outcome) reports after each quarter, and· reviewing I 
summarizing outcomes databases for any outcomes not tracked in Avatar; and · 

c. DiscU;Ssion of the results in STOP group supervision to develop llp,provement plans; and 

· d. Implementing improvement plans, e.g. for Avatar or outcomes database errors, coach staff to 
prevent future errors; for low services, increase referrals or decrease dropout; for low client 
outcomes, engage clients more effectively. · 

2. STOP clinical documentation is monitored and improved by 

a. Supervisor (=program director or T.BH program coordinator) orientation of each new 
sta;ff to clinical documentation st.andards, including Avatar and paper files; and 

b. Clinicians' Excel file with due dates for all clients on their caseload, reviewed in weekly 
individual supervision to prevent missing deadlines; and 

c. Supervisor feedback on new clinicians' documentation once a week, until standards. are 
consistently met for that kind of documentation (e.g. progress notes, treatment plans, intake 
and discharge summaries); and 

d. Peer review of each client file using the chart checklist, at 30 days after intake, 6 months, and 
discharge; the supervisor oversees reviews and instructs staff to make corrections and prevent 
recurrence. 

3a cµs standards implementation at the Citywide agency level is documented in the ageJ;t.cy-wide 
adniinistrative binder, attd includes documentation in the CBHS cultural competence tracking 
database. CLAS standards implementation at the STOP program level includes 

a. Plan-Do-Study-Act cycles, incl. 

i. Staff and/or client review of a cultural issue (identifying likely root causes of 
problems) to develop a plan for improvement (plan), 

ii. Implementation of improvements (do), 

iii .. Evaluation of outcomes (study), and 

iv. Continuing changes that are helpful; adjusting plans that are not helpful (act). 

3b. STOP staff cultural competency (CLAS standard 4) is '.!l!Onitored and improved by 
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a. Referencing the cultural competency expectation in the CA Title 9 AOD counselor code of 
regulations and UCSF job descriptions, the supervisor uses cultural competency as a criterion 
for staff selection (interview and reference questions), discusses it with new staff during their 
orientation, reviews it with staff during perfonnance evaluations, and points out cultural issues 
that'may affect client or staff interactions during individual and group supervision. 

b. The supervisor encourages staff to complete CBHS required culturally relevant trainings early 
in each fiscal year, with periodic reminders until documentation of training completion is 
received (e.g. Transgender 101 and 12N training~, trauma trainings). 

c. Optional culturally relevant trainings offered through DPH or UCSF are distributed via email, 
thep. discussed in group supervision, and staff coverage arranged or services rescheduled to 
allow staff to attend. 

d. S~ff who have passed probation are eligi.'ble to apply for UCSF funding io attend trainings, 
and the supervisor encourages staff to identify and attend trainings relevant to their cultural 
CQmpetence. 

e. Staff training documentation including culturally relevant trainings are maintained in 
administrative binders (for trainings applicable to· all) and individual staff files (for 
individually selected trainings attended). 

3. Satisfaction with STOP services 

a. Is monitored with clients via.the annual DHCS/CBHS substance use client satisfaction survey, 
offered to every client receiving services during the survey period; and 

b. Is monitored with recipients of training/consultation services via feedback at the end of each 
training or consultation. 

c. Is reviewed in group supervision (for client satisfaction) and in the program director's 
supervision with the Division Director (for client and trainee satisfaction), and plans for 
change are implemented as needed, using Plan - Do - Study - Act cycles .. 

4. Outcomes CQI is included in CQI item 1 above. 

9. Requb."ed Language: N/A 
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Program N~me: UCSF Ci~ide STOP Sobering Center CaseManagemw.t Contract Teriµ: 07 /01 - 06/30 

Supt-01: SA program suppprt - QA 
Program administration in preparation for ODS implementation (QA, 
Pro~ram Eval. al'.ld bev~lopment, etc.} 
,1 PTEpfprogratn directQr:. 4 hrs/wk. x 48 wks. 
Total UOS Delivered 

Total iJDC Served 

6. Methodology: 
Indirect Services (programs that do not provide direct client services) 

190 Hrs.(not 
reported). 
60 Hrs. in 

Avatar (1,200 
Hrs. in word) 
160 visits in 

·ecw 
. . .... , 

"• 
~ . \. .... ,.._ 
•''I ... 

N/A 

10 in Avatar 
(20 outside 

Avatar) 
40 ineCW 

SCCM program. administration and development for Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System: 
Includes but not limited to data entry, error identification and corrections in Avatar,· other 
databases, and hard copy flies as required for pr.ocess and outcome monitoring for clients and 
program. Plan-do-study-act cycles with constituent input for quality improvement and program 
development. 

We coordinate with the SF HOT Team, Benefit District outreach guides (or Ambassadors), police 
officers, and ambulanc'e services (DPH EMS-6 and cithers), so that they know to call our social 
workers and patient navigator to call our case manager when they _see Sobering Center clients in 
the community, so that we can locate and approach them. The more points of contact, the more 
likely we find moments when the.client Is willing and able to engage. In addition1 we collaborate 
with Joe Healy Medical Detox, Healthright360, Salvation Army Harbor Light, Treatment Access 
Program, Direct Access to Housing, Everyday Connect, and primary care clinics (ind. the San 
Francisco Health Network and UCSF Health). 

Direct Client Services: 

A. Outreach, Recruitment 

·A large amount of our initial work is on the streets of the Central Market/Tenderloin 
neighborhoods, repeatedly offering services, and providing hands-on linkage to desired 
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Contractor Name: UC Citywide Appendix A-6 
Program Name: UCSF Citywide STO:P Sobering Center Case Management Contract Term: 07/0l -06i30 

resources. Meeting with clients at the Sobering Center, or-residential programs (when they are 
awake and coherent) is also critical. The expected outcome is the creation of an ongoing, 
productive relationship between the case manager and the client, creating a common history of 
accomplishing tasks that the client would not/could not accomplish on his/her own Admission 
criteria and process 
Admission Criteria 
The client must have a substance use· disorder {in addition to intoxication). Individuals needing 
emergency medical or psychiatric care are referred to those services first, then engaged in case 
management. If a client can be better served by another ICM program, such as a mental health 
ICM program or ED Case Management, they are referred and linked there. 

Readmission Criteria 
Any person previously admitted to and discharged from the program may be readmitted when 
they resume contact \i\lith the case manager or the Sobering Center. 
Admission Process 
1. Orientation: The case manager provides information about the program, assesses their case 

management needs, and starts to develop case management goals with them. 
2. Intake Assessment: Intake assessment occurs over numerous brief sessions over several 
months, and is combined with initial case management to help clients meet their basic needs. 
Components include: 

a} Assessment of substance use problems (incl. assessment of DSM criteria for substance 
use disorder, CalOMS, ASAM level of care deterrnination1 ASI areas not assessed in the 
other assessments, health questionnaire, advanced directives information, and obtaining 
documentation of physical exam in the past 12 months) 
b) Consent forms, release of informatio·n forms, payor information, and client rights forms 
c) Development of treatment plan with client. 

B. Ser.vice delivery model 

The service modality is long~term intensive clinical case management. The social workers and 
patient navigator provide community resource building, street outreach, needs assessment, 
collaborative goal setting, motivational interviewing. The nurse practitioner provides patient 
education, medical case management, interim medical care, and interim psychiatric and alcohol 
use disorder treatment medications. 

Support of both ~ar,m reduction and abstinence gt?a_ls 
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Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 Program N rune: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 

---~--+-----------~-~-----< 

The program respects the differing treatment needs of individuals who want to. st~p using 
substances and individuals who want to reduce the harm resulting from use. Given their s~vere 
alcohol use disorders, abstinence can reduce the most harm. However, most clients are not open 
to quitting alcohol, ~ut are interested in harm reduction goals such as obtaining housing, 
resolving or reducing their health problems anq rech.1cing psychiatric symptoms, which in turn 
may reduce need for acute services. 

Tvoes and locations of services 
A large amount of the initial work is on the streets of the Central Market/Tenderloin 
neighborhoods, repeatedly offering services, and providing hands-on linkage to desired 
resources. Meeti_ng with clients at the Sobering Center, or residential or hospital settings (when 
they are awake and coherent) is also critical. 

Length of stay 
12 months average 

C. Completion, discharge planning, linkages 

Criteria for Successful Completion 

Successful completion is when the client has rriet mutually agreed upon treatment plan goals, in 
one or more of the following areas: 
1. Stopped or reduced harmful patterns of substance use (for 3 months or more) . 
2. Engaged in primary medical care and if needed mental health care (for 3 months or more) 
3. Other mutually agreed upon treatment plan goals if any (e.g. obtained housing) 
4. Linked to lower-intensity case management services ·(e.g. primary care clinic medical social 

worker). 
Discharge planning 

Prior to discharge, a discharge support plan is developed with the client, including which 
· community resources to connect.with for continue9 harm reduction or recovery support. Clients 
may be readmitted to case management if needed and interested if they have a substance use 
disorder at the time. 

D. Program staffing 
See Appendix B 
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Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Tenn: 07/01-06(30 

E. Vouchers 
Vouchers are purchased from program funds and provided to help dients meet basic needs. 
These include bus tokens for clients able to take the bus to appointments, taxi vouchers for 
transportation to residential detox or medical appointments, and fast food gift cards. 

7. Objectives and Measurements: 

a. Standardized Objectives 

All objectives, ·and descriptions of how objectives will be measured, are contained in the BHS 
document entitled BHS Performance Objectives FY18~19. 

The following standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs apply to clients open in 
Avatar, throughout 2018-19: . 
A1a. No more than 15% of psychiatric hospital discharges will be followed by a readmission 
within 30 days. 

The following standardized objectives for outpatient ODS programs will apply to clients opel'.l in 
Avatar, starting when the CalOMS containing these data are accepted from Sobering Center 
case Management {TBD 2018): . 

B1. At least 60% of client will have successfully "completed treatment or will have left with 
satisfactory progress as measured by discharge codes. 
Olla. 100% of open clients will have zero ·errors on their CalOMS admission form. 
012. 1000..b of clients discharged will have the CalOMS discharge status field compleed no later 
than 30. days after episode closing. 
016. No more than 40% of clients will be coded as CalOMS administrative discharge. 
018. At least 40% of clients will have Cal OMS data fields for frequency of use completed at 
admission and discharge. 

The following standar.dized objectives for outpatient ODS programs do not apply to Sobering 
Center Case Management: 
B2. At least 60% of clients will maintain abstinence or show a reduction of alcohol or other drug 
use. 
06. Timely Access Log (not applicable to Citywide programs}. 
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8. Continuous Qual.ity Improvement: 

The UC Board of Regents does not approve individual program management deCisions, but delegates these 
down through campuses (e.g. UCSF, UCLA) and departments (e.g. Dept. of Psychiatry), to divisions. 

The following C(ll policies have been developed by the SCCM program director, and reviewed and approved 
by the CityWide Division Director:· · 

11/1/16 ~ Flow Chart for Data Analysis and Integration into Program Planning 

The following CQI activities are ongoing in the SCCM program: 

1. SCCM contract productivity and outcomes are mon!tored and Improved by 

a. Review of individual clients' progress in weekly group and individual supervision, and 
adjusting treatment plans for clients who are not progressing toward their treatment goals; 
and 

b. Running Avatar !)OS and error reports in the 2nd week of each subsequent month {after 
·service entrv deadlines), .- and after Cal OMS is Implemented with this program·- reviewing 
CalOMS accept/reject reports within a week of receipt, an(:I running Avatar CalOMS 
discharge {outcome) reports after each quarter, and reviewing I summarizing outcomes 
databases for any outcomes not tracked in Avatar; and · 

c. Discussion of the results in SCCM group supervision to develop improvement plans; and 

d. Implementing improvement plans, e.g. for Avatar or outcomes database errors, coach staff 
to prevent future errors; for low services, increase referral.s or decrease dropout; for low 
client.outcomes, engage clients more effectively, 

2. SCCM clinical documen~tion is monitored and improved by 

a.. Supervisor { ·= program director or TBH program coordinator) ori~ntation of each new staff 
to clinica.1 documentation standards~ including Avatar and paper files; and · 

b. Clinicians1 Excel file with due dates for all clients on their caseload,. reviewed in weekly 
individual supervision to prevent missing deadlines; and 

c. Supervisor feedback on new clinicians' documentation once a week1 until standards are 
consistently met for that kind of documentation (e.g. progress notes, treatment plans, intake 
and discharge summaries); and 
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Program Name: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Term: 07/01-06/30 

d. Peer review of each client file using the chart che.cklist, at 30 days after intake, 6 months, and 
discharge; the supervisor oversees reviews and instructs staff to make corrections and 
prevent recurrence. 

3a. CLAS standards implementation at the Citywide agency level i~ documented in the agency-wide 
administrative binder, and includes documentation in the CBHS cultural competence tracking 
database. CLAS standards implementation at the SCCM program level includes 

a. Plan-Do-Study-Act cycles, incl. 

i. Staff and/or client review.of a cultural issue (identifying likely root causes of 
problems) to develop a plan for improvement (plan), 

ii. Implementation of improvements (do), 

iii. Evaluation of outcomes (study}, and 

iv. Continuing changes that are helpful; adjusting plans.t~at are not helpful (act). 

3b. SCCM staff cultural competency (CLAS standard 4) is monitored and improved by 

a. Referencing the cultural competency expectation in the CA Title 9AOD counselor code of 
regulations and UCSF job descriptions, the supervisor uses cultural competency as a criterion 
for staff selection {interview and reference questions), discusses it with new staff during 
their orientation, reviews it with staff during performance evaluations, and points out 
cultural issues that may affect client or staff interactions during individual and group 
supervision. 

b. T~e supervisor encourages staff to complete CBHS required culturally relevant trainings early 
In each fiscal year, with periodic reminders until documentation of training completion is 
received (e.g. Transgender 101 and 12N trainings, trauma trainings). . 

c. Optional culturally relevant trainings offered through DPH or UCSF are distribut~d via email, 
then discussed in group supervision, and staff coverage arranged or services rescheduled to 
allow staff to attend. 

d. Staff who have passed probation are eligible to apply for UCSF funding to attend trainings, 
and the supervisor encourages staff to identify and attend trainings relevant to their cultural 
competence. 

e. · Staff training documentation including culturally relevant trainings are maintained in 
administrative binders {for trainings applicable to all} and individual staff files (for 
individually selected trainings attended). 
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Contractor N;µue: ye Citywide .AppendixA-6 

Program N !}me: UCSF Citywide STOP Sobering Center Case Management Contract Tenn: 07/01 - 06/30 

3. Satisfaction with SCCM services 

a. Is monitored with clients via the annual DHCS/CBHS substance use client satisfaction survey, 
offered to every !:lient receiving services during the survey period; and . 

b. Is reviewed in group supervision (for client satisfaction) and in the program director's 
supervi~ion with the Division Director (for client and trainee satiSfaction), and plans for 
change are implemented as needed, using Plan - Do -Study -Act cycles. 

4. Outcomes CQI is included in CQI item 1 above. 

9. Required language: 
N/A 
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Contractor Netme: UC Regents Appendix A~7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment . Contract Term: 07/01 - 06/30 

1. Identifiers: 
Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program Addre?s: 982 Mission St. 2nd Floor 
City, State, ZIP: San Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone/FAX: '415-597"8065/415-897-8004 
Website Address: http://ucsf.edu/ 

Person Completing this Narrative: David Fariello 
Telephone: 415-597-8065 
Email Address: david.fariello@ucsf.edu 

Program Code(s}: 8911AO 

2. Nature of Document: 
·O New D Renewal l2SJ Original 

. .. 

3. Goal Statement: . . . . 
The Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment {AOT) project wiH provide comprehenslve clinical case 
management, to severely mentally ill adults who have been ordered by the court/entered into a 
Settlement Agreement with the court to participate in outpatient treatf11ent. The goal of this 
program is to provide intensive outpatient services to consumers in order to improve their quality of 
life, as well as prevent mental health crises and cycling through emergency services or incarceration. 
Services will be consistent with legal requirements outlined in the Welfare and Institutions Code 
§5348(a} and will include outreach, crisis intervention, medication assessment and management, 
individuai, group and family therapy, as well as case management. Staff to client ratios will be 1:10 

4. Target Population: . 
San Francisco Adults that have been court ordered or entered into a Settlement Agreement to 
Assisted Outpatient Treatment. Adults with severe mental illnessthat are not engaged In treatment 
and at risk of deterioration in the community and subsequent crisis contacts~ 
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C.onhcidor Nc:nne: UC Regents Appendix A-7 
Program Name: UC Otywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment Contrac.f Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

s. Modality(s)/lntervention(s) 
Uhits of Service (UOS) Description 

bi> - Case l\tigt Brokerage 
· 3.2 FTE = 6)400 
OP - MH'Svcs 
3.2 FTE = 4,000 
OP - Medica.tion Support 
.40 FTE::: 1 ;200 

OP - Crisis lnt~rventiori 
3.2 FTE = 4,500 
To~al lJOS Delivered 
To~I UOC Served 

COST REIMBURSEMENT 

6. · Mettlodology: 

Units of 
Service. 
(UOS} 

6,400 

4,000 

7,200 

4,500 

22,100 

Number Uncluplicated 
of Clients Clif;!nts 

{NOC} (UOC} 
'J , .... 

-·;1 ; 

- c 

I 
" 

2!) 

$. Consumers are assertively engaged and followed throughout the system as they transition 
through hospitals, jail, IMDs, shelters, or residential facilities. High-risk consumers in Board & 
Care are seen at their home regardless of the facility's location. Over 50% of services are 
delivered in the community. Medication services can be delivered in the community. Case 
managers accompany consumers on p1.Jblic transportation or use the Division van to access the 
community. 

e The programs engage family and informal resources in the community to support consumers: for 
example, restaurant owners to provide prepaid meal plans, hotel owners to help monitor 

. consumer functioning,_ store owners to support grocery budgeting, etc. 
• Hands-on, case management activities to address both the immediate support system issue and 

the acquisition of problem-solving skills, building independence. 
• Treatment team members are quick to intervene in the community when a consumer is headed 

toward a crisis. Daily medications1 supportive counseling, and on-call phone support can he.Ip 
consumers avoid a hospitalization or arrest. 

A. Program outreach, recruitment, promotion, and advertisement. 
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-- --· ·--·-----·----------------

Contrac:lor Name: UC Regents · Appendix A~7 

Progrum Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

Our referrals come from Department of Public Health (DPH). Director of Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment with Department of Public Health provides outreach, recruitment, promotion and 
advertisement. 

B. Program's admission, enrollme.nt and/or intake criteria and process where applicable. 
Department of Public Health refers individuals to Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment that 
are court ordered or enter into a Settlement Agreement to Assisted Outpatient Treatment. The 
prqgram adheres to the guidelines, definitions and services as described in the intensive case 
management guidelines. · 

. C. Program's service delivery 
Citywide Assistant Outpatient treatment model provides comprehensive case management, 
crisis, family, individual therapy, and linkage to medication services fqr consumers that are 
either court ordered or in a.settlement agreement to Assisted Outpatient Treatment. The court 
order or settlement agreement is for 6 months but the court could extend the court order or 
settlement agreement for 6 more months. Providers provide intensive case management for as 
long as they. are part. of the Assisted Outpatient Treatment court process and provide linkage to 

. the appropriate level of care in the community. Medical staff work closely with case managers 
to provide psychotropic medications including drop~in, at consumer's home, or daily 
medications if needed. Treatment is provide~ continuously, wherever the consumer is located. 
Thus outreach to the consumers home, outreaches to community agencies and businesses, 
visits in custody or in the hospital, are all routine modes of delivery of services. The program 
incorporates the principles of the ''Wellness and Recovery" model of services. Consumers work 
with .case managers to develop a Wellness and Recovery Action Plan, specifying goals for 
incr~ased skills, increased functioning, increased per~onafre·sources and. illness management. 
We maintain a special emphasis on helping consumers locate and maintain productive activity 
including education, prevocational training, volunteer work and paid employment. ln'volving 
consumers in group therapy, dual diagnosis groups, pre-vocational training and stipend jobs, as 
well as social activities is a central. aspect of Division programs. We also provide support in 
obtaining and maintaining housing. Consumers are seen as often as is cli'nically indicated. 
Program hours are 8:30 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday. After hours and weekends are 
covered by on-call staff who provide phone consultation and support to consumers, support 
members or other agencies. 
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Contractor Name: UC Regents Appendix A·'l -
P~grom Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment. fonimct Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

D. Program1s exit criteria and process 
Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment provides intensive case management to consumers that 
are either court ordered or in a settlement a~'reemen~ to Assisted Outpatient Treatment. When 
the Assisted Outpatient Treatment Court order or S.ettlement Agreement ends, providers connect 
consumers to the appropriate lev~I of care. This can include linkage to an intensive case 
management program or regular outpatient treatment in the community, 

E. .Program1s staffing - See Appendix B · 

1, Objectives and Measurements: 

Outcome Objectives 

• By the end of Fiscal Year 18-191 participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 10% reduction in psychiatric crisis contacts compared to the previous fiscal 
year, as measured by Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) contacts and documented in Avatar 
as well as a joint data collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 

.. By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 10% reduction in total number ofincarcerations compared to the previous 
fiscal year, as measured by number of jail contacts with the San Francisco County Jail and 
documented in Jail Information Management (JIM) as well as a joint data collection effort 
between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 

• By the end of Fiscal Year 18-1.9, participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a 5% reduction in total admissions to an inpa.tient psychiatric unit compared 
to the previous fiscal year1 as measured by number of admissions and documented in Avatar as 
well as a joint data collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 

Process Objectives 

• By the end of Fiscal Year 18-19, 50% of participants enrolled in the Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment Program will be connected to another Behavioral Health provide~ within the System 
of Care, as measured by an open episode and documented in Avatar as well as a joint data 
collection effort between UCSF and DPH's AOT Care Team. 
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Contractor Name: UC Regents Appendix A-7 

Program Name: UC Citywide Assisted Outpotient Treotment Contract Term: 07 /01 - 06/30 

• On any date, 100% of participants enrolled in the Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
Program will have a current finalized Treatment Plan of Care in AVATAR within 60 days of 
opening. 

• Objectives will need to be reported to BOCC by 9/1/18 

8. Continuous Quality Improvement: 
A. Productivity is reviewed on a monthly basis. The Division Administrator and Division Director 
distribute data from AVATAR to all supervisors. Line-staff are expected to monitor their own 
productivity through Avatar and it is reviewed at least monthly in their weekly individual supervision. 
Once CBHS generates reports tracking Program Objectives they will be brought monthly to the 
Divisions' bi-weekly Leadership meeting for review as well as team meetings within each program. 

B. The Division PURQ meets weekly to review Treatment Authorization Requests, and Treatment Plans. 
All supervisors review two charts per supervisee1 as part of quality control. Monthly Staff Meetings are a 
forum to identify program functioning strengths and limitations. Additionally there is a weekly 
Community Meeting in which clients are encouraged to' identify concerns or improvements needed. 

C. Every year staff language and cultural skills ·are identified as part of our Cultural Competency 
program. As part of the hiring process specific language and cultural skills are identified in the Job 
Description. The Division fully complies with CBHS Cultural Competency goals and standards. 

D. The Division tu·lly participates in the annual CBHS Measurement of client satisfaction. 

E. As CBHS is able to generate reports from AVATAR data, the division reviews and integrates the data 
into operational reviews and/or opportunities from program enhancement. For example, we are 
currently workin~_to submit a NIMH grant to implement Smoking Reduction with seriously mentally ill 
adults. We are hoping to generate baseline data from AVATAR data with help from CBHS. 

9, Required Language: 
Not Applicable 
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AppendixB 
Calcullitlon·of Charges 

1. Method of Payment 

Contractor shall submit monthly invoices by the fifteenth (15th) working day of each month, in the 
format attached in Appendix F, based upon the number of units of service that were delivered in the 
immediately preceding month. All deliverables associated with the Services listed in Section 2 of 
Appendix A, times the Unit rate as shown in the Program Budgets listed in Section 2 of Appendix B 
shall be reported on the invoice(s) each month 

2. Program Budgets and Final Invoice 

A. Budget Summary 

B-1: Cifywide Linkage 
B-2: NOVA 
B-3: Citywide Roving Team 
B-4: Citywide Services for Supportive Housing 
B-5: Citywide STOP 
B-6: CityWide STOP Sobering Center Case Management 
B-7: Citywide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 

B. Contractor understands that, of the maximum dollar obligation listed in Section 5 of this 
Agreement, $2,444,090 is included as a cont~gency amount and is neither to be used in 
Program Budgets attached. to this Appendix, or available to Contractor without a modification 
to this Agreement executed. in the same manner as this Agreement or a revision to the Program 
Bud,gets of Appendix B, which has been approved by Contract Administrator. Contractor 
further understands that no payment of any portion of this contingency amount will be made 
unless and until such modification or budget revision has been fully approved and executed in 
accordance wit]). applicable City and Department of Public Health laws, regulations and 
policies/procedures and certification as to the availability of funds by Controller. Contractor 
agrees to fully comply with these laws, regulations, and policies/procedures. 

The maximum dollar for each term and funding source shall be as follows: 

Ju1;i{-2-01s hiroti9ti-juiie 30,· 2019 
Ji.iiy 1. 2019 through. June 30, ·2020· 
Ju1y· f 2020 t~roij9ti"Jane so; 2021 · 
July 1, 2621 through Jime.3o,· 2o;z2 
Subtotal~ July 1, 201~·throuQ.h. June 30; .2622 

·Contingency 
. totAi.:· -J·uiy 1 .•. 2o!a.!iirough J~ne ·3o, 2022 

. ·$ 5,o91,a55 
$ 5;mh,855 
'$ ~;~~:1::~.~. 
$ 5,091,855 
$26,367;420. .. . . . 

' . $2;444,090 
'$22.811,510 

C. Contractor agrees to comply with its Program Budgets or Appendix Bin the provision of 
Services. Changes to the budget that do not increase or reduce the maximum dollar obligation 
of the City are subject to the provisions of the Department of Public Health Policy/Procedure 
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Regarding Contract Budget Changes. Contraptor agrees to comply fully with that 
policy/procedure. 

D. A final closing invoice, clearly mark¢ "FlNAL," shall be submitted no later than forty-five ( 45) 
calendar days following the closing date of the Agreement, and shall incl~de only those Services 
rendered during the referenced period of performance. If Services are not invoiced during this 
period, all unexpended funding set aside for this Agreement will revert to City. City's final 
reimbursement to the Contractor at f!ie clcise of the Agreement period shall be adjusted to cbnfonn 
to actual units certified multiplied by the unit rates identified in tlie Program Budgets attached 
hereto, and shall not exceed the total amount authorized and certified for this Agreement. 
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l'OTALl!H 
Q:lm:Jti 

Rol<ise<l 711/2015 

- $ • $ 

-.. $ 
223,324 $ 

223,324 $ 

otSWnma 

•.. $ 

$ - $· ·I$ 
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$ 
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Appendix B • DPH 1: Department of Public Health ConJrai;t Budget Summory 

DHCSLegal EnUty Number (MH)""00""1'"'1"--7_· -~--
DHCS Legal E!nUty Name (MH)/Conlrl!ctor Name {SA)~(Reg~=ents=o"'fl~U~C~Sa=n~Fra=n~ci=·•co~-------------

Pooe# 2 
Based.on FY 2018-19 

Document Date 05/01/18 

ContractAppendil< Numbert------+-------;------+------;------+------;--------1 
Program Nama(s)t------+-------+------+------t------+-----+--------1 
Prov~erNumbert----~-+------+------+------t------.-+-----+--------1 
Proaram Code(s) 

Funding Term (mmftldlyy • mm/dd/y)I) IYllU. 

Saltirles $ :l 001.000· 
Emalovae Beneflls s 1253,909 

SubtotW &larle~ & Emotovee Benefits $ 4,261,839 
Ol:leroTuv•·Exnenses $ 284.462 

< :nooal Exoensas 
$ 4,546,301 

Indirect Exoenses $ 545,555 
lndirecl % 12.0% 

MHSTA1E Adull 1991 MH Realionment $ 200 000 
MH COUNTY AduH ·General Fund ·$ 1 520 289 
MH COUNTY Adult ·General Fund !CODS) S 80.847 
MH COUNTY Adult WO CODB $ 17,370 
MH MHSA ICSSl ' $ 470 551 
MH WO Sl>ert!f Denartmenl • NoVA . $ 176 653 
MH WO HSA UC.Rovlna Team $ 515,951 

TOTAL BHS NIENT.AL HEALTH FUNDING SOURCES $ $ $. • $ • $ • $ $ 4,520,439 

SA FED· DMC FFP CFDA.#93.778 .$ 42.900 
SA ST ATE PSR Druo Medi-Cal 23,100 
SA COUNTY • General Fund $ 493 764 
SA COUNTY· General Fund !C09B) 11.652 

$ 
TOlAL BHS SUB.STANCE ABUSE FUNPING SOURCES $ • $· • $ $ • $ • $ .$ 571,416 

(flliEH•DPHIFUHfllti~~ -~~y~:\i~Si:.;:.-?[f··~· ':: ,:.-ff ~ ;,;;~~ .,;•I.~··.'.:~ :1 - !""~ .• _'_. ..•• 

$ 
$. 
$ 
$ 

TOTAL NON..OPH FUNDING SOURCES $ $ $ $ $ $ 
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCJ:S (DPH AND l\ION·DPH) $ · • $ $ $. .. $ $ 5,091,855 

Prepared By Constance Revera Phona Numlxlr 41&-597-8047 
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Appendix. e .. lJpH 3; Sllim1e& & B~ De tall 

Program N4irae: Cltywkte Unkago 
Ptogram COde:_,,B"-91,_,1

1
4 ________ _ 

Cf>nlcal Soc\el W0!1<er Vil 6.00 $ · 452,041 6.00 $ 452.041 

Totlb: 7:;!; $ 603,114 72fl s 603,114 0.00 $ o.oo $ 0.00 s 0.00. $ o.oo 5 

fE:mployeQ Fri!>fld B&oallh>I 41.49%1 $ 250.222 I 41.49%1 s 2.50,2221 o.wh! 0.00%1 0.00%1 0.00%1 0.00%1 

Tcrf AL SALARJES II. BENEFITS Is 653.336 j Is ··~I Is Is If - I Ii I$ 
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Program Name:. Clt)W!de Llnlulge 
Program Coda:·.,89:.:: . .,_11"'4'--------

Expense Call>gorfes & Uno Items 

Term (mm(drllw-mmldd/wl; 
Rent $ 
Utllitles lcell nhonal $ 

omca Sunnllos 
Pliotoconvlno 
Proocim Sunnljes $ 

Comnuter Hardw'ara/S"''"'ere. $ 
i.Wudols &·sUpplll"l Total: $ 

Tralnlnnlstail Oevalonm00t 
Insurance iautol 
Professional License $ 
Permits $ 
Eouloment. l:ease ·&:Maintenance $ 

~ O!il>iallng rolal: $ 
Local Travel 
Out-of-Town Travel 
Field Exrmnsas $ 

Staff Travel Total: $ 
ConaultantlSobcoritiaclor.(P.rOvl,da 
Co~llar]l/Subcontraetli)g Agency Name, 
S•rvlce.Det.911 w!D"""'·· Hourtv Rate and 
(add more ConsWtantiSllbccntraotor-flnea as 

""""""'""' ·-. $ 
Consultant/SUbconlrJ>clOrtobl: $ 

CCDSS • CQmputlr)g and Communication 
Davie& suooorl $«vices . $ 
Liabllitv cl1ames $ 
UCSF Fac:ullv and Staff'HR RaohaM& 

Client food and mlscella-us expa(I.$(!$: Client 
miSOljllanflOUS expo°""" inc!udo coffue, 
lunches. hygiene prodilcUves, clothing, taxi 
vaucl1eislbu"tokens etc. Qncenlives) 

OlherToW: $ 

Revised 711W15 

TOT~' 

07/01-()6130 

728.00 

738,00 .$ 
1000 $ 

1;000 

700 $ 

700 $ 

.$. 
3,1128 $ 

5,133 $ 
4,ll'Ul '$ 

6,037 $ 

4,000 1 ·$ 

26;9'14 :$ 

28,382 l $ 

Appendix B. DPH 4: Operatl<lg E"P"1l5es Oelall 

Appondlx ii: B-1 
Page# 3 

Based Oil FY. · 2018-19 
Docllmenl Data 00/01/18 

07101--08/30 

738.00 

7a8,00 $ .$ $ $ 
1;000· 

1ltl00 $ $ 
700 

700 $. 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $' $ 
3,828 

5,133 
4,946 
8037 

4000 
25;941 $ $ $ $ 

28',38~ I$ Is 
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Ravloecl 7/1/2015 

Ap ndh< B • DPH 2: Departmom of Public Heath Cost Ra /UlltS Colleotlon (CIWC) 

DHCS Legal EntilyNamo {MH)ICorrtra1l!QrNama {SA)~OQ"'1'-'17C.O--...,-==----------------­
Providar Name UC Citywide NOVA 

Provider Number~.8~91.,_,1~----

.54 
4.54 
5.0li 
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Program Name: Citywide N<>VA 

Program Code:"'Bll1=·1N~O~-------

T.um Unm/rKJJVV-111m/dd/W'i~ 

Psym SVc HC·SUpV.112 (fonnerly·C!lnlcal Si><.lal WOJl«)r· 
IUlll·"''"' 
Clliilcsl Soclal'Workar lnl 

I 
I 

Tolalo: 

I Emp!Oy•a Foni!• a.notits: 

TOTAL·SALARIES·& BENEFITS 

Revised 7/1!2015 

TOTAL 

07/01..06/30 
FTE Sa""1aa 

0-20 $ 20237 
1.40 • 116617 

1.60 ·.$ 136,854 

Appondix B • DPH 3: Salatt0$ & Boneflts Ds!Oil 

Swraw «eBUlllf.-;:r~. \>N/9/ 
IAH Mult.COunt)IWO 
. CODI} 

HMf!MCC.,.;""i5 · 
07/01-06130 

FTE: Snt1nl9S 

0.04 $ 4,047 
0.28 $ 23323 

G.32 $ 27,371 

0.16 ! s 16190 
1.12 $ 93.294. 

1.26 $ 109,~· 0.00 $ 

42.15%1 $ 67,8641:42.15%1 $ 11.537142.15%1 $ <ffl,147. I O,OO%j 

~ 194,s3a I 1$ 38,00B I 1$ 155,630 1 1$ 

P611 

Appendix.#: B-2 
Page# 2 

Based on FY 2018·19 
Documenl·Dala 0511)111 a 

0-00 $ o;oo ·$ 0.00 $ 

I o.oo%1 I 0.00%1 · I o.ooo/.j 

1$ I$ 1$ 



Program Name: C1tywido NoVA 
Program Coda· 8911 NO 

Expanse Categories & Lina Items 

Tenn (mm/ddlyy-mm/dd/yy): 

Rent 
U1illUeS(telai>hone elf>cirlcltv, water. qas> 
Buildlno Renalr/Mainlenance 

Occunnney T Ota!: 
Office Su®Ues 
Phofuconvil'VJ 

Proaram Sunolles 
Comouter Hardware/SaftWare 

Matomb & $Uppfles Total: 

Tralnioo/Staff Develooment 
Insurance (auto\ 
Professional.Ucensa 

Permits 

iEnulomant Lease & Maintenance 
General OparaUng Total: 

Local Travel 
OuHil-Town Travel 
Fleld Exnenses 

Staff Travel Total: 
Consultant/Subcontractor(Provlde 
ConsultanVSubcontracUng Agency Name, 
Service Detail W/Dates. Hourlv Rate and 
(add more Consultant/Subcomractor lines as 
neceesarv) 

TOTAL 

07/01/17-06/30116 

$ 

$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 

$ -
$ -
$ -

$ . 
$ -

Consultant/Subeontra<:tor Total: $ -
Data Networl< Services $ 845 

CCPSS • Computing and Communlcallon 
Device Support Sen.>lces $ 1,133 
L!abllity charges $ 1,122 
UCSF Faoultv and Staff HR Racharoe $ 1759 

Client food and miscellaneous ~es: 
Client mlsce!!aneaus BXJ)e"""5 include coffee, 
lunches, hygiene produotivas, clothing, taxi 
vouchers/bus tokens etc. (Incentives) 

OtharTotal: $ 4,859 

Appandlx B • DPH 4: Oparating Expanses Detail 

, SDMIN!egulat FFP · MHWOShMff Aecountlng·Coda 3 
(5l1%)'MH Adlll! . " DepatlmaTit • HoVA· · (Wlex, Code.or 

• Go'unty'WO.CODB 
Hr>!~NOVAl'R.WO Dfilall) : HMHJ.lec73ll515 

07/01-06/30 07/0Hl6/30 

$ . $ - $ . 
$ - $ -

$ -
$ -

$ - $ -
$ . $ . $ . 

$ - $ . $ . 

$ - $ . $ . 

$ . $ . $ . 
$ 169 $ 676 

$ 227 $ 906 
$ 224 $ 898 

$ 352 $ 1408 

$ - $ -
$ 97;2 $ 3,887 $ -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE I $ 4,859 / $ 972 J s 3,887 J $ 

Revlsad 71112015 
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Appendlx#: __ -"B-"'2 __ _ 
Paga# 3 

flasedon FY 2018-19 
Document Date 05101118 .. 

;Aci:ounllng !lo® 4 .A<icountlng Cbde 5" 
(lnde:< Coda,or · Onae><~~·i;r"_ ::P.l;co\lnt!nO. Code 6 . 

Detallj lletllil)' (IOOEO< Ct>da·or ~~) 

" 

$ . $ . $ -

$ . $ - $ -

$ . $ . $ . 

$ . $ $ . 

$ . $ . $ . 

$ - $ $ 

I' 



R9Ylsod 711/2015 

Colklctfon (CllOC 

DHCSJ;egiil l'ntl1yName (MH)IConlraeiorNamo (SA)~O~D-11'"'"T~------------------­
P~r Nama:;ceywfde Roving Team 

Provider Number~B91=1 ____ _ 

Fea-F?f-$.ooifoe 
f'l'S 

812;018. 
Sta Mli>irtti" 

2.69 
2.69 

.4.30" 

P613 

Documantl;la18 os10111a 



Program Name: Citywide RoYl!TJ! Team 
f'ro!lram Coda:.~8~91~1~Rf~-------

·TOTAL 

Tem1 lmm/d<11W-mm/d<11Wl: 07IOHJB/30 
Posi!Jon Tltio FTE S.larlea 

Psych Svc HC Mgr 1 (fonnorly SUµorvlslng Clnlcal 
SOcialWOIJ<or\ 
Payoh Svc HC Supv 1/2 (fonTierly CUnlcal Social Worker 
IUlll-Suoorv!S<Jr\ 
Social Worll As soda le 
CUnlcal Social WoM<or Im 
Adtnlnlstrallva Assislanl IUlll 

0.80 $ 

0.88 s 
0.89 $ 
4.25 s 
0.65 s 

62.714 

66161 
49,016 

318.024 
37 896 

ApJ><llldlxlt:, __ B-"7'--­

Page #-~cc2c.,.,.-
BaMd on FY 201e-.19 

Doc\lmOOl Data OSllJ1/15 
60'4G ~<>QUl>tfF~_\=1'1 ;· .• ,. , 

!"•llftl'lllf<lnd llHWtiKSAUC-1.loving A,ocoonllng"aode'3 ~n'g;Codii4 . ".Aj:GO(J<tUDJl~•i"~. A<:caui\ting.cedGB 
YH All'.:f~:~wo Toom JlMliMR.OvplGWD •. (llldux.Codurp~)llll) (lnqox COiia of.~ 11o-!~·~O:~r"fi<1ai11• '.(ifld""•c:od• qt Do!Olli 
. KLUi!lttT3l!Sfll. •·. . . .. ' . 

07/01-06/30 07/01-Qll/30 
FTE S•larlos FTE Salarios FTe Salarles FTe Salar!O$ FTE Solarl85 FTE Salaries 

0.37 • 28780 0.43 $ 33.934 

0.40 $ 40.459 D.46 $ 47702 
0.41 $ 22.494 0.48 $ 26.522 
1.95 s 145,946 2.30 $ 172078 . 
0,30 $ 17.391 0.35 $ 20505 

Totala: 7.47 $ 555,611 M3 $ 255,071 4.04 $ o00,74-0 0.00 $ o.oo $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 

f§l!!Plov•• Fringe 13enofibl: 234,274142.15%! $ 107,512.142.15%1 $ 126,7.62 I 0.00%1 I 0.00%1 I 0.00%1 I 0.00%/ 

TOTAL SAL.ARIES & 13ENEF'rrs 700,085 / I $ .121,s02 I ($ Is 

Re\lised 111/2015 

P614 



Program Name: Citywide Roving Team 
Program CO<la' "89~1~1~fff"-·------

Tann .(mm/dd/yy:mm/ddlw): 

Utnitiesitaleohone. ele<rlrlcltv. water aasl 
Bu ltd loo ReoairtMaiidanahce 

Oe<:Upanev rota!: $. 

Office Sllnnlles $ 

Pr0""'"' Suoollos .. · 
cam~ rl•r Hardware/Software $ 

M:at.irlal• &'6upplici$ Total: $ 

Trainlno/Sta!f Davelooment $ 

insurance I auto\ 
Professlanal License 
Permits s 
Eouinmonl 1..ease.&.Ma!i;itanance $ 

Lllcal Travel 
Out-of..T<>Wn Trav91 $ 

Field F•nensas $ 
staff Travol Total: $ 

ConsultanUSubcontractor (Provide 
Consultant/Suh<>?nttactlna Agimcy Name, 
&tvfce DetaUW/DateS, Hourlv·Rate.and 
(add more Con5ultant/SubCQf1tfacti:lr lines as 
n•cessarv\ $ 

Conaulbuitlsubcontiaoior'l'otal: $ 
bata Network Servlcea $ 

CCOSS - Comp~ting nnd Communication 
Device Swpcrt $er.;lcas 

\JCSF Facullv and.staff HR ·Recharae 

Client rood and mlscenaneaus.expenses: 
CBent miscelianeous expenses Include coffoe, 
lunches, hygiene productivos, clothing, la1<I 

$. 

•M• chem/bus lokans etc. llncenUvasl $ 
Oihe,rToial: $ 

L TOTAL.O.l>ERA'tlNG .. EXPENSE I $ 

Ro\/lesd 71117015 

Appendix 5 - OPH ~:Operating Expen5es Debul 

Oocoment Dalee 05!01/18 
SOt.l~'~lar.FFP 

(®%) . 
. G11naielFund 

Mll·Adult-AtyWO 

MH\VaHSAUC 
·~Team 

i!J.IHMROV!NGWO 

·~un~e.a' ~"'1iiu·C0<1e,ll ~~~~a~· '~1\llting.COda·6 
· (lildex.Cbd•i<ir (!¢ex,¢.;>da.cor • '(Jii~~P.r ; · !fn~x.Co.d!lor TOTAL 

. CQ!IB ' 
.. llM~!ol®i*15 

·.~tail) : l¥tail) . ::DebiilJ.. : ., , ·; . ' illiilall) · 

07/01-06130 07/0.1-llS/;i(r 07/01-08130 

12.000 $ 6,507 $ 6.493 

12,00jl $ 6,507 •$ 6,493 $ $ - $ • $ 

5 300 $ 2·432 $ 2868 
500 s 229 $ 271 

9000 $ 4.130 $ 4,870 
:14,000 $ 6,792 $ 8,008 $ .$ • $ 

560. $ 229 '$ 271 

soo $· 229 $ 2'.71 $ • $ • $ • $ 

- $ • $ $ .$ $ 

• ·$ • $ $ $ $ 
3,944 •S 1.810 $ 2.134 

6,289 $ 2:.427 $ 2,862 
4,558 .$. 2,Q92 $ 2,4116 
8210 !I; 3,767 $ 4442 

12000 $ 6.507 $ 6.493. 
34,000 $ 15,603 $ 18,3$7. ii • g. • $ • $ 

01,300 I $ 28,131 I $ 33/1~ I., - Is 

P615 



AWondlx B-DPH~ D• llfltof Publlo Hoalh Cost Ro ala CQl1ectlon (CRDCl 
DHCS Legal Enll!yName (MH)/CofllraclorNam• (SA) "00117 

ProviderName-iu'°'c'""c"'11-yajcio7"'""""'S&'"rv-!ces,--7fo°'r"suppo--:-='"'Ho-!l5!!1!J--..---------
PrqviderNanbar~69~1~1-----

P616 

2018-19 
05/01/18 



Program Name: Ctfywldo Secvtcaa for $uppt?rtive Housing 
Program Code:_,B9"-'-11"Sfi'-'-_· -------

T.,,.\ (mm/ddfw.tranlddlwl: 
P0>lUonT1Uo 

Ci!Oical ln>!ructor/Asst/Asooc.IP.rofe>SOr 
rsYtt>·svc He Miififurmeit/ suPWl•ino Clll'l!Calstic:i' 
Poych Svc HC Supv 112 (fonnai!y_cun1ca1 Socia1 Woll<er 
IUlll-.SUPOIVf50l") 
Social.Work Associate 
Cllnk:al Social Worker 1111 
LVNIRNJNP 
Ri>lulb SVc SU!iV 2,.(fOOn•rlY Coinmunfty KealUrPmg.ram 
Mane.aeri 
Admlnlotrntiva&iiatiiri! !VIII 

TOTAL 

07/01-06f.30 
FIE Salaries 

0.20 41.053· 
0.20 28,9!15 

2;00 $ 201;)69 
1.15 $ . 65659 
4.00· $ 284387.' 
2.20 s 375'1a3' 

0.05 $ 4,208 
2.00 $ 96.372" 

L~9d 

Appendb< B • DPH 3: Salaries & Beneftts Detail 

Appendix It. 8-4 Page# ___ 2_ 

1ll>s«!onFY~19 
Document 01'1.e 05/01118 

sD.iic..("n_•'r<-1'FP 15Q:<) I cllYwldas.m-tot. . . 
~lf=~:.:Zwo ~~11ous'ftiii1c11)1 ~~IO!l'CO,cla_:J f ~ll&j>dat,4.'1-·~.!@n.si\~~ '! ~tfna·El«loll_ 

coo~'. . iu.l~=ii· .. ,(li>dex•C<M!o.!ir~Jt'JidOJ<Codaoi«Dotiil!)1 ~.~Gbdef~~tQndOJ<.Goilo'orD$.IO 
HMHUCC13-051~ · -

01101-06/30 I 07/0t-06130 
FTE I Salu.rlos-- i-l'TE !Saf~ I FTE I SOl\irillfl -IFTE T-satartes . I FTE T &alaiiOu I FTE I Salarl•• 
0.20· I ~ 41;053 I I $ 
o I$ • I 0.20 I$ 28,985 

1.ao $ 181.232 0.20 $ 20.137 
0.90 $ -50,258 . 0.25 $ '1540'1 
3.60 $ 255 949 0.40 $ 28 438 
1.95 $ 332 651 0.25 $ 42.782 

0.00 $ - 0.05 $ 4,208 
0.00 $ "2.00 $ 96.372 

.-~·····.------.---------· 

Tiitah;:[H.!lo [[ · 1,oai,4MJ .B.~5] $ 1161;143 ]3.31; [L 23if.323f o.oo IT:: · - D:oo[$ [ o.oo I; I o.oo I$ 
ji:mpfoyee Fringe Bonoflts: 41.~%1$ 4S9,29B j41.77"kj $ 359,688 ·l42.15%j $ S9,e10 I 0.00%! I O.oo%j I O.oo%j I 0,00%j 

TOTAL 5AU\lllES & BENEFIT5 I$ .1.ssa,164 \ I$ 1;220,Jl31.1 \$ 335,933 I I$ I I$ I I$ I CE 

Rovise<! 711l201S 



Program Name: CttywWe $(UVk:as for Suppoctfvg Hciu~ing 
Program Code·~6_91~1~S~H _____ _ 

Expense Categories & Llnu ftmn& 

Torm lmm/dd/w.mmiddlw): 

Rent 
Ut!lltlasltelaohone electricltv: viatar ilasl $ 

suild/n<i Raoa~/Malntsnanoe 
Occupnncv Total: $ 

Offi<>eSuohlles 
Madigi!l Suppliaa -gloves, suture Jtit, gauze, 
pregnancy tast, tox screen, band-aids, alcohol 
oads.: alucorneter, Qk.lco-strlos etc.. $ 

Pmnram Snnnlies S 
Comouter Hardware/Software $ 

Mawlals & Supplies Total: $ 
TralnJMIStaff "'"~Jooment s 
Insurance faulol S 
Profas.ional UC..nse $ 

Permits $ 
Enulrimant Lease & Maintenance S 

Local Travel 
Out..of-Town Travel 
Fleld Ex<>ensas 

staff Travel Total: $ 
Consul1an11Subcoruector (Provide 
Consultant1$ubconlracUng Agency Name, 
Selv'ice Detail W/Oates, Hourlv Rate and 
(add more Coosultent/Subccintraotor lino• es 
necassaNl $ 

Consultant/Subcontractor Total: $ 
Data Natw<Jrl< Sar11!ces $ 
CCDSS - Computing and Communication 
Dev~ Support Sarvlcas $ 
LlabllitY chargaa $ 
UCSF facultv and Staff HR Rooharaa $ 
Cllantfood end ml$:etlanews expens .. : 
Cfkmt mlsca!lanoous oxpenses lncluda 
coffee, Wnohes, hygtene productlves, 
clothing, taxi vouchers/bus lokarnl ale, 
lnoenUves! S 

OtherTotal: $ 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE $ 

R-7f1/2015 

TOTAL 

07101..06/30 

5 000 $ 

5,000 $ 

20000 s 

6,000 s 
1000 s 

11000 ·$ 
:ia,ooo $ 
1200 ~ 

1,200 $ 
8000 s 

8,000 $ 

6,230 $ 

8,354 $ 
. 8,099 $ 
13,924 $ 

37,000 $ 
74,!iOll $ 

12S,70B I$ 

Appendix B. OP/l 4: Operating Expenses Detail 

Appandixll:~ __ B_-4 __ _ 

Paga# __ ~---~ 
Based on FY 2016-19 

Oocumonl Date QS/01/18 

Ac!:OPnll\'11~~3 ~u~Jl Co~•~ ~.~~Co~ ji' .A#<iM~nti~ot1e 6 
-{lpd'!"'.Coda or , (lnqex·Cecfe o< '.l.Jhdilx Cqa1>C.i· :'.; .. • (lnd;'!i<3)oda or 

O<llal~ . D<ltaJO ~). . . •• • "~} 

07/01--06/30 07/0HIB/30 

5000 

5,000 $ • $ • $ • $ • $ 

20 000 s 

e.ooo $ 

998 

11.000 
37,998 s $ $ 
1200 $ 

1,200 $ • $ $ 

6000 

8,000 $ • $ $ 

• $ $ 
4,462 $ 1.769 

5,~83 $ 2,372 

7,061 $ 1,938 
10,243 $ 3682 

20 000 $ 17000 
47,749 $ 26,760 $ • $ • $ 

99,947 I$ 26,7611 I$ $ • I$ 

P618 



Ravi.sad 7/1J2(115 

A pendlx a. QPH ~Dmporbnent of P>lbllt.Heath Coot Re1»rtfoglo.ta Colludlon.(CRDC) 

Ert!tyl'Jarrn>(MH)/COflira'*".N<lm•.(~)-.C·OQ,;,1c;.17,,._,.,...,=z--------------­
"""lde< Nome UC CltyMd& STOP 

Pro\'!der Numbe<-~383=832=----

P619 

016--19 
05/01118 

T .UOC 



Appen~lx B • OPH 3! Salarla& & llell9frts Detail 

Program Nam•:..:Cc;;llyW<.:;,:ld'-•'-'ST=O'-P ______ _ 
Program Coda:_,,3"'832=1 ________ _ 

Appendix it 6-{i 

Page# 2 
Based on FY 201&-19 .. 

Doci.meolO.ta 05/01/18 

TOTAL "1>'!"nlf~.(CJ<f . ~nQ-~d•i. ~ountt0gcoo.r:4>'. .. ~Uilllnll.e;,.io:$: Ac00Unl!ng .. Ctlda6 
liMllSt;CRES:m Pnif.&x ~ or:iielsll)· (lti<f~COdii~i?-lall} •. ~ndoio~ .;!~iifi,~t '(lnfu Codi oi:·~q, 

Term Cmmldcl<'IN-ITim/dd/w>: 07/01-oo/30 07I01-06/3ll 07/01.Qe/30 
PMJUonTltls Fil! sairulaa FTE FTE FTE Salarlao FTE Se;larl~ 

Clinlcal •-r/AosUAs.sooJProfessor 0.25 ·42,184 0,22 37.138 0.03 $ 5,046 
P~-• Sv<: Haalthcara Suo-1/SWA 1.00 68.489 1.00 68,489 
Administrative Allslstant llllll o.01r 3 029 o.os 3.02il 

To!Bls: 1.30 113.702 1.27 $ 108,656 0.03 $ 5,041l 0.00 $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ o.oo $ 

39,18%/ 44,550 I 3!!.42%/ $ 42,827 )34.15%! $ 1,123 ! 0.00%! $ I o.00%1 0.00o/ol I o.00%1 
TOTAL SALARIES & BcNEFITS 1sa,2s2 ! 151,483 j 6,769 I ·::J . I 

Rov!Sa<! 7N/2015 

P620 



Program Name: Citywide STOP 
Program CQde:•_3_832~1 ______ _ 

Term (mm/ddlw'<nm/dd/yy); 
·Rent 
Ulllltlesltelaohona .eleciiicltv. waler, oasl 
Butidino Reoalr/Maintenonc:e 

·Occunancv Total: 
Office. SuooiJes ' 
Pholocoovlno 
P<imram Sutlrllie$ 
Gomoutar Hardware/Software 

Malsrfals·& Supplies Total: . $ 
Tmlnlnn!Staff Devololllllent. 
lnstJranoe 1au1o1 
Professional L~•• 
Permits 
.Eaulomant Lease &·Maintanance 

GenerafOperallng Total: ·$ 

Local Travel 
Out-of.Town Tra~i 

Consullanl/Subcomtiittor (PIOl/fde 
Consuttant/Subc:ontractl~g Agency Name, 
Service DetaR w/Datos Hourlv Rate.and 
(add nioro .C<lnsiittantlSubeontractor lines as 
neoeoooru\ 

Meof.Cal CertJflcatian 

Pala Network.Servloee 
CCDS.S - Comp~tlog and Communication 
DeVlca SuooorFSer;k:es 

Llab!JJtv ~har~es. 
UCsF Faculh>anct·staff.HRRecharoe 

OlhetTotaJ; 

TOTAL DPERJ).TlNG:EXPENSE 

Rovi$ed 711/2015 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

•$ 

.TOTAL 

07/01--06/30 

.$ 

$ 

688 

922 $ 
932 $ 

1.s4o $ 
4.389 $ 

4,3119 $ 

Append be B • OPH 4: Operating Exp0nses Detoli 

Appendlx#i __ ~B,,.-5~--
Page t,> 3 

·Based on FY--~20=-1""a-...,1"'9--, 
Document.oat• 05101/18 

07/01--06/30' 07/01-06/30 

$ $ $ $ 

$ 

$ $ 

$ .$ 

$ $ $ $ 

671 $ ff ~ 

899 $ 23 $ 
wi '$ 41 $ 

18()2 $ 44 '$ 
4,263 $ 125. c$ $ $ 

4,~ $ ·1251 $ $ $ 

P621 



Ap ~11dbr.:B .. 0Ptl2!Dtt MUl\ent.ofPulJlk;He11hCos.tR ortl (Oab.Ca~ CRDq 

Coot • 
R.eimblXS6ment 

ICRJ 
. 50 

Slaff Hour 
$ 168.00 
$ 168.00 

NIA 
10 

P622 

Appi)t1<1b<;\' __ a.a __ 
~ge# 1 

A5C81Year 1a..1e 
F,undlo Notinca\fon o.rto 05/01/18 

309,2S'J 
:~- ~.-;:'. 



Appendix 8 - DP!l 3: Salaries & Bono!IV.I Detail 

Program Name: Citywide STOP ·Solll!rln!l Ceutor C- M"""!!om•nl Appendix#: B-$ 
Program Cade:j38'.12SM-ANS I 

Clinical Socl•l Woti<er·l/11 
Patteni NBvlgatOr (rormerfy eommun!ty°fieallh Program 
Rael 
NursePraclltionetll 

Total•: 

IE'lnploy .. l'rifl!!o Senelits: 

TOTAL$ALARll!S & BENEFITS 

Poge# 2 
B..00 on FY 2018-19 

llocUmentData 06/01/18 
,• :: 

TOTAL 
¢oiltil>'G<>11"1"'1~"".i ··~un11"9.c;~>~ · ~~a'a· · :/\!:0ou)),Wi$~~-t:: ~,~~1~f5 ; . ~ffng.~.o,6 
H.Ml!SOci~~ (111<1GX.eocie-or.~tijJ))'. ~1r(doi.;codii\il'illit811). .~ax·<rtl'®hf:~, 1rn.;i.;<e~'&i•··D~!l '{(llilo>I ~ .. r i;ie1au1 

07/1)1--06130 07/01.06/30 
FTE Salarle& FTE · sabule.s FTE FTE FTE Salaries fTE FTE 

0.20 ·33,747 0.20 33;747 
2.00 143.269·. 2.00 143,2£9 

0.50 10:1.17 0.50 10.217· 
0.20 35 060 0.20 35 060 
0.20 11 254 0.20 M 254 

3.10 2(;3,647 3.10 2(;3,547 0.00 .$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $. 0.00 $ o.oo $ 

40.74%1 95,1se l40.74%I 95,156 I 0.00%1 $ I 0.00111 I 0.00111 l·o.00%1 I 0.00%1 

L~ . 32ll,703 I 328,703] Is I$ J [$ 1$ !$ 

P623 



Appendix B - DPH 4: Operating Expe0$0S Detail 

Program Name: Citywlda stOP SOJ>arlng Centore~ MilllAsantr;uli 
Program Code" 3832SM-ANS · 

Based on FY 2011f.19 
Document Date 05/01N8 .. . . ,. 

~nly.Geri..al Aocauntbtg COile · ~Code3 ·J.-~g'.<l):l~4 .~1/iitlniJ·C<:>ilo:S i~,,ima'Code B 
Expense C:rteuorles & Une Items TOTAL P<tnd . 2 (lnnex codeor . {lndOl\Code'Q( . . • ~f,ldexeqd<!~r .' {fr)!!o)\-c-O<iO Of •. (ir:i<fei<:~ Ci( Detail) HMHSGORESZ!'l ',petal~' l'JataH}· : : :De!altl.'',.: . :·'":~ii)::··.: 

" 
.. . .. ~ ' ~: . 

.. .. .. 
" 

.. 
' 

Tenn (mrit/dd/yy-mm/dd/yy): 07/0HJ®O 07101-06/30 
Rent 
UIUlUesii,.,.,,,~one eleelfloitY, water aas) $ 1540 s 1.540 
Bulldloo R-·••/MalnUonance 

Ot<:UpancyTotol: $ 1,54-0 $ 1,54() $ - $ $ - $ - ; -
QffirASupplJO$ $ 000 $ 600 $ -
Pho1noa<>IAno $ -
Proararn Suoo\leS $ -
ComoUler Hatdware/Soltware s 3400 $ s 400 

Motsrlals & Supplies Total: $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ . $ . $ $ - $ 
Tralnlno/StaffDeve!ooment $ 200 s 200 $ -
Insurance (auto! · $ -
Proteselonal License $ -
Pertntts $ -
1'ouloment Lease & l.!alntooance $ -

General Operating Total: $ 200 $ 200 $ - $ - $ $ . $ -
Local Travel $ uoo $ 1,900 
Oul-<rl-Town Travel $ -
Field Exoenscs $ 

staffTravelTobal: $ 1,900 $ 1,900 $ $ . $ - $ . $ -
C=ltanVSubcontracior (Provide 
Consultanl/Sub<:<lntractlng AQency Name, 
Service Detail w/Dales, Hourtv Rllle and $ -
(add more Consut1ant1Subco11!racfDI' tines as 
rn.:e.s--" $ -

c<msultMl/Sllbcontraotot Total: $ . $ - $ $ - $ $ - $ . 
Dala Ne\V>QrkSelVlces $ 1,637 $ 1,637 

CCDSS - Compu\lng and Communication I Oevlce Sul)J)<Jr\ SeJVloes $ 2,195 $ 2.195 
Uab''"" rh•~es $ 1,915 $ 1,915 
UCSF Faculiv and Staff HR Rechsroe $ 3462 $ 3462 

CUent food and miscellaneous expenses: 
Cllent rn!llcellaneous expenses Include coffee, 
lunches, hyglano productives, c!olhlng, taxi 
vouchersibus loken• •ID. (lncenlivesl $ 2.000 $ 2.000 

other Tola!: $ 111209 $ 11,209 $ . $ . $ - $ . $ . 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE I $ 18,849 $ 1B,B49 I$ - 1$ 1$ . I$ - $ -

Revised 7/1/2tl15 

P624 



Appendbt B • OPH 2:.llo-ontof Pub!k>Heo!h Cost"-'P"riln 

Mode/SFG MH 

MaMHSA CSS 

TOTAL BHS J.lENTAL HEALTH F~NO~HG SOURC~S 

aHS. 

Revised7/1/2015 

P625 

. 4500 
SiaffMINd& 

34.07 
34.07 
34.07 

l<l~:--~~;.o~'----l 
·Notili= 6:--QS/ll="20?i1&t'iii~;,.....-; 



Program Name: CJ!ywldrai Asslstod outiint:i.m: Treatmtnt 
Program Coda:~8~91~1~AO _______ _ 

Term (mmldd/W-mm/dd/yy): 
Posltlort.TUla 

P•ych Svc HC Supv 1/2 (fotmerly Cllnlcal Social Wcrl<er 
IUlll ·Suo\ 
CinlcalSOtialWorl<er UJI 
PaUent Navigator (formerly Community Health Program 
Reol , 
HnS<>ital AllSJslsnl I 

Toi.Is: 

FTE 

1.00 
1.00 

0.50 
0.30 
0.40 

3.20 

IEmplo~oo Fring• l!&t10flls: 42.16%/ 

TOTAL .SAL.ARJES & BENEFITS 

R&vlsOO 7/1(2015 

TOTA\. 

07/01-06/30 
$3lariu 

94820 
70,353 

1a.eas 
17.353 
66 235 

W,436 

Appendix B • DPH 3: Salerl&s & Bv!IOlit& Datail 

MH T!l)iSA.(pGS)' 
'fUllll.l~R01'4a 
PMH!IGS-t8llS 

07/01-0ll/30 
PT!! Slilllria< 

1.00 94,820 
1.00 70,393 

0.50 18835 
0.30 17353 
0.40 66.235 

3.20 267,436 

Appendix II: B-7 
Page# 2 

&s..ionFY 2016-19 
Document Oats 05/01118 

~llU!1G·eoiie2.• .. ~cci.".llllli.~.Coclo :s:.· ·. ~!M9·~&4.·' ~.~.~~~:" ·.~~Un~~ 6 
(lndaxCodu piD9111U) (~ c_odii or;~ {IMJIX (;ode qr.~•"81!).• .(11\d"it:~~ ~11 :jln!lex~!>orll<Will} 

FTE FTE FTI! Salarlos PT!! 

o.oo $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 

11~724142.15!1<.j 112,724 I 0-00%1 $ I o.00%1 I 0.00%1 I 0.00%1 I 0.00%1 

aeo1100 J :!00,IM I I$ J$ . I ,, 1$ I$ 
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Appen<llx B. DPHA: Oparoling Expenses Detall 

Program·Name: Cllywid• Asslelsd Ou\p;!Uant Traatmonl 
P((){lram Code· 8911AO 

Appendlxlk __ ~B-'=""-7 __ _ 

Page#' 3 
Baoa<lonFY 2018-19 

Document Date 05101/18 

llllH~(C$$) Aeoount!ng Coda ·~u~a~~<io~8:.a A=nJ~iraode'4 ~-l~a,~ i~ili)tlngCOdO:l'I Exp.nae catagorle$ & Line ltema. TOTAL liMHM.P.{WPP3. 2 (lril®x:lilOdaar· ..tfuJlilx·Co<i!!''</• ; '.-~~~f~~ .· .'~ :·i~~~·t>I: PMHSlla-illOS '. - Detaij . ·. ·Diitail) . 
' ·, . . . 

"' 

Tann (mrn/dd/W-flmliddlyy}: 07/01-06/30 07/01:.00130 
Rent 
IJ!iiliasltalenhona,.e!sctricltv water aasl $ 2.000 $ 2000 
Buudlita· """°'rlMalntenanc<I 

OccupancvTotal: $ . ·2,000 $ 2;ooo $ . $ $ . $ . $ . 
bftloosuoolles $ 3 000 $ 3000 $' -
'""""co'nvinu $ -
p~·m Suooi'IBS $ 
Comoutar HatttWarelsottware $ 2.400 $ 2.400 

Maierluls & Supplies Total: $ 5,~00 $ 5(.IOO. $ $ . .$ - $ . $ -
Tnilnioo!Staff.Develooment $ 300 s 300 .$ . 
lnS1Jrance lauto1 $. 

Professk>miL Ucem;a s -
PerrnitS s . 
Eaulomant Lease.& Maintenance $ -

Ganerai:OperaUng T otalo $ 300 $ 300 $ . $ . $ . $ . $ . 
Local Travel $ 3500' $ 3,500 
but-<iHown Travel $ . 
IF!eld Einoensas $ . I 

Staff·Travel Total: $ 3,500 $ 3,Sj)O. $ . $ $ $ $ . 
Consultanl/S~tor;(Provlde 
ConsultanUSubeontractlog Agency Name, ' 
Service Detall'.w/o..tes, Hourlv'Rato·and $ -
(add more ConsulianUSubcontraotor lines as 
necessarvl $ -

Cons~ubconltattorTotal: $ $ $ $ . $ $ . $ . 
Pata Network·&>r/lces $ 1,690 $ 1,690 
ccoss .. Computlng and CommunlcaUon 
Oe\/k:e.Suooort iJervlces $ 2,26$ $ 2.2€6 
LiabUitychatges $ 2,193' $ 2.193 
uCsF facul(Y and. Staff HR Recharoe $ 3,627 $ 3,627 

Ctlent food and miscellaneous expenses: 
Client m\&cellamwus expanses Include coffee. 
lunches, hygiene producilves, clothing, taxi 
·voucheralbus:!okene atc.J!ncentlvesl $ 19000 $ 19,000 

Cllher T olal: $ 28,775 $ '28,775 $. .$ ' $ . $ . $. . 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPi:ffSE; $ 39,1176 $ 39;975 $ $ - $ " $ . $ . 

Re'llsed 7/112015 
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Appendix B -DPH 6: Contract-Wide Indirect Detail 

Contractor Name: (Regents of) UC San Francisco Page # ____ 5 __ _ 

Contract CMS#:: O Based on FY ___ 2_01_8-_1_9 __ 
Document Date 5/1/18 -------

1. SALARIES & BENEFITS 
Position Title FTE Amount 

Subtotal: 0.00 
Employee Fringe Benefits: $ 

Tota.I Salaries and Benefits: $ 
2. OPERATING COSTS 

Amount 

Total Operating Costs $ . 
Total Indirect Costs (Salaries & Benefits+ Operating Costs)\ $ 

12% indirect costs 
89114 $ 105,806 

89.11 NO $ 23,927 
8911Ri $ 102,166 
8911SH $ 202,017 

38321 $ 19,517 
TBO $ 41,706 

8911AO $ 50,416 

1,.....:..$--54--'5,'-55__.,61 

Total Indirect from DPH 1: $ 545,555 

Revised 7/1/2015 
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------------------------- ·--·····-

1. HIPAA 

Appen~D 
Additional Terms 

The parties acknowledge that City is a Covered Entity as defined in the.Healthcare Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIP AN') and is therefore required to abide by the Privacy Rule contained therein. 
The parties further agree that Contractor falls within the following definition under the lilP AA regulations: 

~ A Covered Entity subject to HiP AA and the PriV!icy Rule contained therein; or 

D A Business Associate subject to the terms set forth in Appendix E; · 

D Not Applicable, Contractor will not have access to Protected Health 1nformation. 

2. THIRD~PARTY BENEFICIARIES 
No third parties are intended by the parties hereto to be third-party benefici~es under tbis Agreement, and no 

action to enforce the tenns of this Agreement may be brought against either party by any person who is not a party 
hereto. 

3. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

Contractor certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that: 

A. · No federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf.of Contractor to any 
persons for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or an employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of 
any federal con1ract, the making of any federal grant, the entering into of any federal cooperative agreement, or the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, 9r modification of a federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative 
agreement. 

B. If any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any persons for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan 
or cooperative agreement, Contractor shall complete and submit the appropriate Federal fonn, in accordance .. with 
the form's instructions.. . · 

C. Contractor shall require the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all 
subawards at all tiers, (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans and cooperation 
agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

p, This certification is a materilµ representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into 
this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fuils to file the required certification 
shall be subject to a civil penalty ofnot less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

4. MATERMLS REVIEW 

Except for production or distribution pursuant to a valid Public Records Act request, Contractor agrees that 
all materials, including print, audio, video, and electronic materials, developed, produced, or distributed in 
accordance -with Appendix A and with funding under this Agreement shall be subject to a thirty (30) working day 
review and approval by the Con1ract Administrator prior to such production, development or distribution. A failure 
by the City to notify Contractor of objections to the materials within said thirty~ (30) working day period shall be 
deemed approval of the materials. 

5. C..AUFORNIA. STATE ENTITY 
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Notwithstanding anythfu.g to the contrary in this Agreement, the provisions of Sections 8, 23, 36, 38, 42, 46, 
57, and 59 of this Agreement are enforceable orily to the extent such provisions are applicable to a California state 
entity and constitutional corporation and are required by applicable law. 
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Appendi:xE 
Omitted By Agreement of the Parties 
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Appendix G 

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES 
such as 

Drug Medi-Cal, 
Federal Substance Abuse Prevention And Treatment (SAPT) Block Grant, 

Primary Prevention or 
State Funded Services 

The following laws, regulations, policies/procedures and documents are hereby incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement as though fully set forth therein. 

Drug Medi-Cal (DMC)services for substance use treatment in the Contractor's service area 
pursuant to Sections 11848.S(a) and (b) of the Health and Safety Code (hereinafter referred to as 
HSC), Sections 14021.51-14021.53, and 14124.20-14124.25 of the Welfare and Institutions 
Code (hereinafter referred to as W &IC), and Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations 
(hereinafter referred to as Title 
22), Sections 51341.1, 51490. l, and 51516.1, and Part 438 of the Code of Federal Regulations, 
hereinafter referred to as 42 CFR 438. 

The City and County of San Francisco and the provider enter into this Intergovernmental 
Agreement by authority of Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 96 (45 CFR Part 96), 
Substance Abuse ~revention and Treatment Block Grants (SAPT Block Grant) for the purpose of 
planning, carrying ou~, and evaluating activities to prevent and treat substance abuse. SAPT 
Block Grant recipients must adhere to Substance Abuse and Mental Health Adnrinistration' s 
(SAMHSA) National Outcome Measures (NOMs). 

The objective is to make substance use treatinent services available to Medi-Cal and other non­
DMC beneficiaries through utilization of federal and state funds available pursuant to Title XIX 
and Title XXI of the Social Security Act and the SAPT Block Grant for reimbursable covered 
services rendered by certified DMC providers. 

Reference Documents 

Document lA: Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations 96, Subparts C and L, Substance Abuse 
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant Requirements 
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/CFR-2005-title45-voll/CFR-2005-title45-voll-part96 

Document lB: Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Charitable Choice Regulations 
h.t:tPs://www.law.com,ell.edu/cfr/text/42/nart-54. 

Document lC: Driving-Under-the-Influence Program Requirements 

Document lF(a}: Reporting Requirement Matrix - County Subinission Requirements for the 
Deparbnent of Health Care Services 

Document lG: Perinatal Services Network Guidelines 2016 
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Document. iH(a): Service Code Descriptions 

Document lJ(a): Non-Drug Medi-Cal Audit AppCals Process· 

Document lJ(b): DMC Audit Appeals Process 

Document lK: Drug and Alcohol Treatment Access Report (DATAR) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.go~1/provgoypa:rt/Pages/DAT AR.asnx 

Document lP: Alcoho_l and/or Other Drug Program Certification Standards (March 15, 2004) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgoypart/Pages!Facility Certification.aspx 

Document 1 T: CalOMS Prevention Data Quality Standards 

Document 1 V: Youth Treatment Guidelines 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/individuals/Documents/Y outh _ Treatrnent_ Guidelines.pdf 

Document 2A: Sobk:y'v. Smoley, Judgment, Signed February 1, 1995 

Document 2C: Title 22, California Code of Regulations 
http://ccr.oal.ca.gov 

Document 2E: Drug Medi-Cal Certification Standards for Substance Abuse Clinics (Updated 
July 1, 2004) 
http://www.dhcs.cagov/services/adp/Documents/DMCA_Drug_Medi­
Cal_Certification.,....Standards.pdf 

Document 2F: Standards for Drug Treatment Programs (October 21_, 1981) 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/adp/Documents/DMCA _Standards _for_ Drug_ Treatment_Progr 
ams.pdf 

Document 2G Drug Medi-CaJ. Billing Manual 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/fonnsandpubs/Documents/Info%20Notice%202015/DMC_Billing_Man 
ual%20FlNAL.pdf . . 

Document 2K: Multiple Billing Override Certification (MC 6700) 

Document 2L(a): Good Cause Certification (6065A} 

Document 2L(b ): Good Cause Certification (6065B) 

Document 2P: County Certification - Cost Report Year-End Claim ForReimbursement 
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Document 2P(a): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Intensive Outpatient Treatment- Non­
Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(b ): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Fonns - Intensive OUtpatient Treatment -
Perinatal (fonn and instructions) · 

Document 2P(c): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Outpatient Drug Free Individual 
Counseling- Non-Perinatal (form and instruGtions) 

Document 2P( d): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Outpatient Drug Free Individual 
Counseling:- Perip.atal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(e): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Fonns-Outpatient Drug Free Group Counseling 
~Non-Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(:f): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Outpatient Drug Free Group Counseling­
Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(g): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Fonns - Residentiai - Perinatal (form 
andinstructions) 

Document 2P(h): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Narcotic Treatment Program:­
County- Non-Perinatal (form and instructions) 

Document 2P(i): Drug Medi-Cal Cost Report Forms - Narcotic Treatment Program-County-
Perinatal (form and instiuctions) · 

Document 3G: California Code of Regulations, Title 9 - Rehabilitation and Developmental 
Services, Division 4 - Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, Chapter 4-Narcotic 
Treatment Programs 
http://www.calregp.com .. 

Document 3H: California Code of Regulations, Title 9- Rel}abilitation and Developmental 
Services, Division 4 - Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, Chapter 8 - Certification of 
Alcohol and Other Drug Counselors 
http://www.calregp.com 

Document 3J: CalOMS Treatment Data Collection Guide 
htt,p://Ww\V.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart!Documents/CalOMS Tx Data Collection Guide JAN%2 · 
02014.pdf 

Document 30: Quarterly Federal Financial Management Report (QFFMR) 2014-15 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgoypart/Pages/SUD Fonns.aspx 

Document3S CalOMS Treatment Data Compliance Standards 
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Document 3V Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) National Standards 
http://mmoritvhealth.bhs.gov/temp1ates/browse.gspx?lvl=2&lv1ID::;:;l 5 

Document 4D : Drug Medi-Cal Certification for Federal Reimbursement (DHCS100224A) 

Document SA : Confidentiality Agreement 

FOR CONTRACTS WITH DRUG MEDi-CAL~ FEDERAL SAPT OR STATE FUNDS: 

I. Subcontractor Documentation 

The provider shall require its subcontractors that are not licensed or certified by DHCS to submit 
organ:izational doctiments to DHCS within thirty (30) days of execution of an initial subcontract, 
within ninety (90) days of the renewal or continuation of an existing subcontract or when there 
has been a change in subcontractor name or ownership. Organizational documents sh.all include 
the subcontractor's Articles of Incorporation or :Partnership Agreements (as applicable), and 
business licenses, fictitious name permits, and such other infonnation an,d documentation as may 
be requested by DHCS. 

Reconls 

Contractor shall maintain sufficient books, records, documents, and other evidence necessary for 
State to audit contract performance and contract compliance. Contractor will make these records 
available to State, upon request, to evaluate the quality and qu;;mtity of services, accessibility and 
appropriateness of services, and to ensure fiscal accountability. Regard! ess of the location or 
ownership of such records, they sball be sufficient to detennine the reasonableness, allowability, 
and allocability of costs incurred by Contra.ctor. 

1. Contracts with audit firms shall have a clause to pennit access by 841.te to the working papers 
of the external independent auditor~ and copies of the working papers shall be made for Sta,te at 
its request. 

2. Providers shall keep adequate and sufficient financial records and statistical data to support the 
year-end documents filed with State. · 

3. Accounting records ·and supporting documents shall be retained for a three-year period from 
the date the year-end cost settlement report was approved by State fur interim settlement. When 
aQ. audit has been started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records shall be 
retained until completion of the audit.and final resolution of all issues that arise in the audit. 
Final settlement shall be made at the end of the audit and appeal process. If an audit has not 
begun within three years, the interim settlement shall be considered as the final settlement. 

4. Financial records shall be kept so that they clearly reflect the source of funding for each type 
of service for which reimbursement is claimed. These documents include, but are not limited to, 
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all ledgers, books, vouchers, time sheets, payrolls, appointment schedules, client data cards, and 
schedules for allocating costs. 

5. Provider's shall require that all subcontractQrs comply with the requirements of this Section A. 

6. Should a provider discontinue its contractual agreement with subcontractor~ or cease to 
conduct business in its entirety, provider shall be responsible for retaining the subcontractor's 
fiscal and program records for the required retention period. The State Administrative Manual 
(SAM) contains statutory requirements governing the retention, storage, and disposal of records 
pertaining to State funds. , 

If provider carinot physically maintain the fiscal and program records of the subcontractor, then 
fll!'angements shall pe made with State to take possession and maintain all records. -

7. In the expenditure of fullds hereunder, and as required by 45 CFR Part 96, Contractor shall 
comply with the requirements of SAM and the laws and procedures applicable to the obligation 
and expenditure of State funds. 

II Patient Record Retention 

Provider agrees to establish, maint~ ·and update as necessary, an individual patient 
record for each beneficiary admitted to treatment and receiving services. 

Drug Medi-Cal contracts are controlled by applicable provisions of: (a) the W&I, Chapter 
7, Sections 14000, et seq., in particular, but 11otlimited to, Sections 14100.2, 14021, 14021.5, 
14021.6, 14043, et seq., (b) Title 22, including but not limited to Sections 51490.1, 51341.1 and 
51516.1; and (c) Division 4 of Title 9 of the California Code ofRegulations (hereinafter referred 
to as Title 9). . 

Established by DMC status and modality of treatment, each beneficiary's individual 
patient record shall include-documentation of personal information as specified in either AOD 
Standards; Title 22; and Title 9. Contractor agrees to maintain patient records in accordance with 
the provision of treau.nent regulations that apply. 

Providers, regardless of DMC certification status, shall maintain all of the documentation 
in the beneficiaryis individual patient record for a minimum of seven (7) years from the elate of 
the last face-to-face contact between the bene:ficicµy and the provider. ' 

In addition providers shall maintain all of the documentation that the beneficiary met the 
requirements for good cause-specified in Section 51008.5, where the good cause results from 
beneficiary-related delays, for a minimum of seven (7) years from the date of the last face-to­
face contact. If an audit takes place during the three year period, the contractor shall maintain 
records until the audit is completed. 
ill. Control Requirements 

1) Performance .under the tenn.s of this Exhibit A, Attachment I, is subject to all 
applieable federal filld state 1aws, regulations, and standards. fu accepting DHCS drug and 
alcohol combined program allocatiqn pllfSUant to HSC Sections 11814( a) and (b ), Contractor 
shall: (i) e~blish, and shall require its providers to establish, written policies and procedure$ 

Page I 5 
Original. Agreement, Contra.ct ID# 1000010136 
AppendixG . 

UC SFGH Clinical Practice Group SFGH/Comm Focus PGM 
~uly I, 2018 

P638 



consistent with the following requirements; (ii) monitor for compliance with the written 
procedures; and (iii) be held accountable for audit exceptions taken by DHCS against the 
Contractor and its contractors for any failure to comply with these requirements: 

a) HSC, Division 10.5, conunencing with Section 11760; 

b) Title 9, California Code of Regulations (CCR) (herein referred to as Title 9), Division 4, 
commencing With Section 9000; 

c) Government Code Section 16367.8; 

d) Government Code, Article 7, Federally Mandated Audits of Block Grant Funds Allocated to 
Local Agencies, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5, Commencing at Section 53130; . 

e) Title 42 United State Code (USC), Sections 300x-21 through 300x-31, 300x-34, 300x-53, 
300x-57, and 330x-65 and 66; · 

f) Tlie Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (Title 31, USC Sections 7501-7507) and the 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 revised June 27, 2003 and June 
26, 2007. ' 

g) Title 45, Code of Federal Regulations (CPR), Sections 96.30 through 96.33 and Sections 
96.120 through 96.137; · 

h) Title 42, CFR, Sections 8.1 through 8.6; 

i) Title 21, CFR, Sections 1301.01 through 1301.93, Department ofJustice, Controlled 
Substances; and, 

j) State Administrative Manual (SAM), Chapter 7200 (General Outline of Procedures) 

K) Medi-Cal Eligibility Verification 
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Pages/DataUseAgreement.aspx 

Providers shall be familiar with the above laws, regulations, and guidelines and shall assure that 
its subcontractors are also familiar with such requirements. 

2) The provisions of this Exhibit A, Attachment I ·are not inttmded to abrogate any provisions 
of law or regulation, or any standards existing or enacted during the term of this 
Intergovermriental Agreement. 

3) Providers shall adhere to the applicable provi~ions of Title 45, CFR, Part 96, Subparts C and 
L, as applicable, in the expenditure of the SAPTBG funds. Document lA, 45 CFR 96, Subparts 
C and L, is incorporated by reference. 
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4) Documents 1 C incorporated by this reference, contains 'additional requirements that shall be 
adhered to by those Contractors that receive Document 1 C. This document is: 

a)Document lC, Driving-Under-the-Influence Program Requirements; 

C. In accordance with the Fiscal Year 2011-12 State Budget Act and accompanying 
law( Chapter 40, Statues of 2011 and Chapter 13, Statues of201 l, First ExtraordinarySession), 
providers that provide Women and Children's Residential TreatmentServices shall comply with 
the program requirements (Section 2.5, RequiredSupplem.ental/Recovery Support Services) of 
the Substance Abuse and Mental HealthServices Administration's Grant Program for Residential 
Tre~tment for Pregnant and Postpartum Women, RF A found at 
http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grantannouncements/ti-14-005. 

IV Provider's-Agents and Subcontractors 

a. To enter into written agreements with any agents, including subco.ntractors and vendors to whom 
Contractor provides Department PHI, that impose the same restrictions and conditions on such agents, 
subcontnictors and vendors that apply to providers with respect to such Department PHI under this 
Exhibit F, and that require compliance with all applicable provisions of HIPM,·the HITECH Act and the 
HIPAA regulations, including the requirement that any agents, subcontractors or vendors implement 
reasonable and appropriate administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to protect such PHI. As 
required by HIPAA, the HITECH Act and the HIPM regulations, including 4S CFR Sections 164.308 and 

' . 
164.314, Provlder shall incorporate, when applicable1 the relevant provisions of this Exhibit F~1 into each 
subcontract or subaward to such agents, subcontractors and vendors, including the requirement that · 
any security incidents or breaches of unsecured PH1 be reported to provider. In accordance with 45 CFR 
Section 164.504(e)(1)(1i), upon Contractor's knowledge of a material breach or violation by its 
subcontractor of the agreement between Provider and the subcontractor, Provider shall: 

i) Provide an opportunity for the subcontractor to cure the breach or end the violation and 
terminate the agreement if the subcontractor does not cure the breach or end the violation within the 
time specified by the Department; or 

ii)° Immediately terminate the agreement if the subcontractor has breached a material term of the 
agreement and cure is not possible. 

V Breaches and Security Incidents 

During the term of this Agreement~ Provider agrees to implement reasonable systems for the 
discovery and prompt reporting of any breach or security incident, and to take the following steps: 

a. Initial Notice to the Department 

(1) To notify the Department immediately by telephone call or email or fax upon the discovery 
of a breach .of unsecured PHI in electronic medla or in any other media ·jf the PHI was, or is reasonably 
believed to have been, accessed or acquired by an unauthorized person. 
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(2) To notify the Department within 24 hours (one hour JfSSA data) by email or fax of the 
discovery of any suspected security incident, intrusion or unauthorized access, use or disclosure of PHI in 
violation of this Agreement or this Exhibit F-1, m potential loss of confidential data affecting this 
Agreement. A breach shall be treated as discovered by provide ?S of the first day on which the breach is 
known, or by exercising reasonable dilige·nce would have been known, to any person (other than the 
person committing the breach) who is an employee, officer or other agent of provider. 
Notice shall be provided to the Information Protection Unit, Office of !-llPAA Compliance, If the incident 
occurs after business hours or on a weekend or holiday and involves electronic PHI, notite shall be 
provided by calling the Information Protection Unit (916.445.~646, 866-866-0602) 9r by emailing 
privacyofficer@dhcs.ca.gov). Notice shall be made using the bHCS ''Privacy Incident Report" form, 
including all information known at the time. Provider shall use the most current versh:m of this form, 
which i~ posted on the DHCS Information Security Officer' website (www.dhcs.ca.gov, then select 
"Privacy" in the left column and then "Business Partner'' near the middle of the page) or .use this link: 
http://www.dhc.s.ca.gov/formsan,dpubs/laws/priv/Pages/DHCSBusinessAssociatesOnly.aspx 
Upon discovery of a breach or suspected se~urity incident, intrusion or unauthorized access, use or 
disclosure of Department PHI, Provider shall take: 

i) Prompt corrective a~ion to mitlga_te any risks or damages involved with the breach and to protect the 
operating environment; <,tnd 
ii) Any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required by applicable Federal and State laws 
and regulations . 

. b. Investigation and Investigation Report. 

To immediately investigate such suspected security incident, security incident, breach, or 
unauthorized access, use or disclosure of PHI. Within 72 hburs of the discovery, Provider shall submit an 
updated "Privacy Incident Report" containing the informatiqn marked with an asterisk and all other 
applicable information listed on the form, to the extent known at that time, to the lnfonnation 
Protectfon Unit. 

c. Complete Report. 

To provide a complete report of the Investigation to the Department Program Contract Manager 
and the lnformatjon Protection Unit within ten (10) working days of the discovery of the breach.or 
unauthprized use or disclosure. The report shall be submitted 0J1 the "Privacy Incident Report" form and 
shall include an as_sessment of all known factors relevant to a determination of whether a breach 
occurred under applicable p~ovi:Sions of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, and the HIPAA regulations. The report 
shall also include a full, detailed corrective action plan, including i_nformation on measures that were 
taken to halt and/or contain the improper use or disclo~ure. If the Department requests information in 
C!ddition to that listed on the "Privacy Incident Report" form, provider shall make reasonable efforts to 
provide the Department with such information. if, because of th~ circumstances of the incident, 
provider n~eds more than ten (10) wprking days from the discovery to submit a complete report, the 
Department may grant a reasonable extension of time, in which case provider shall submit periodic 
updates until the complete report is submitted. If necessary, a Supplemental Report may be used to 
submit revised or additional information after the completed report is submitted, by submitting the 
revised or additional information on an updated "Privacy Incident Report" form. The Department will 
Page i 8 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000.01 0136 
AppendixG 

UC SFGH Clinical Practice Group SFGH/Comm Focus PGM 
July 1, 2018 

P641 



review and approve the determination of whether a breach occurred and whether individual 
notifications and a corrective action plan are required. 

d. Responsibility for Reporting ofBreaches 

If the cause of a breach of Department PHI is attributable to provider or its agents, 
subcontractors or vendors, provider is responsible for all required reporting of the breach as specified in 
42 U.S.C. section 1793'2 and its implementing regulations, including notification to media outlets and to 
the Secretary (after obtaining prior written approval of DHCS). If a breach of unsecured Department PHI 
involves more than 500 residents of the Stat~ of California or under its jurisdiction, Contractor shall first 
notify DHCS, then the Secret.ary of the breach immediately upon discovery of the breach. If a breach 
involves more than :Soo California residents, provider shall also provide, after obtaining written prior 
approval of DHCS, notice to the Attorney ~eneral for the State of California, Privacy Enforcement 
Section. If Contractor has reason to believe that duplicate reporting of the same breach or incident may 
occur because its subcontractors, agents or vendors may report the breach or incident to the 
Department in addition to provider, provider shall notify the Department, and the Department and 
provider may take appropriate action to prevent duplicate reporting. 

e. Responsibility for Notification of Affected Individuals 

If the cause of a breach of Department PHI is attributable to provider or its agents, 
subcontractors or vendors and notification of the affected individuals is required under state or federal 
law, provider shall bear all costs of such notifications as well as any costs associated with the breach. In 
addition, the Department reserves the right to require provider to notify such affected individuals, 
which notifications shall comply with the requirements set forth in 42U.S.C. section 17932 and its 
implementing regulations, including, but not limited to, the requirement that the notifications be made 
without unreasonable delay and in no event later than 60 calendar days after discovery of the breach. 
The Department Privacy Officer shall approve the time, manner ari.d content of any such notifications 
and their review and approval must be obtained before the notifications are made. The Department will 
provide its review and approval expeditiously and without unreasonable delay. 

f. Department Contact Information 

To direct communications to the above referenced Department staff, the provider shall 
initiate contapt as indicated herein. The Department reserves the rlght to make changes to the 
contact infonnation below by giving written notice to the provider. Said changes shall not 
require an amendment to this Addendum or the Agreement to which it is incorporated. 
VI Additional Provisions 

A. Additional Intergovernmental Agreement Restrictions. 

This Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or 
conditions enacted by the congress, or any Statute enacted by the Congress, which may affect the 
provisions, terms, or funding of this Intergovernmental Agreement in any manner including, but not 
limited to, 42 CFR 438.610(c)(3). 

B. Nullification of DMC Treatment Program SUD services (if applicable) 
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The parties agree that if the Contractor fails to comply with the provisions of W&I Code, Section 
14124.24, all areas related to the OMC Treatment Program SUO ser\iices shall be null and void and 
severed from the remainder of this Intergovernmental Agreement. 
In the event the DMC Treatment Program Services component of this Intergovernmental Agreement 
becomes null and void, an updated Exhibit B, Attachment I shall take effect reflecting the removal of 
federal Medicaid funds and DMC State General Funds from this Intergovernmental Agreement. All other 
requirements and conditions of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall remain in effect until amended 
or terminated. 

C. Hatch Act 

Provider agrees to comply with the provisions of the liatch Act (Title 5 USC, Sections 1501~ 
1508), which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded 
in whole or in part with federal funds. 

D. No Unlawful Use or Unlawful Use Messages Regarding Drugs 

Provider agrees that information produced through these funds, and which pertains to drug and 
alcohol - related programs, shall contain a clearly written statement that there shall be no unlawful use 
of drugs or alcohol associated with the program. Addition~lly, no aspect of a drug or alcohol- related 
program shall include any message on the responsible use, if the use is unlawful, of drugs or alcohol 
(HSC Section 11999-11999.3). By signing this Intergovernmental Agreement, Contractor agrees that it 
shall enforce, and shall require its subcontractors to enforce, these requirements. 

E. Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements 

Provider agrees that DHCS has the right to withhold payments until provider has submitted any 
required data and repolts to DHCS, as identified in this Exhibit A, Attachment I or as identified in 
Document 1F(a),. Reporting Requirement Matrix f<lr Counties. · 

F. Limitation on Use of Funds for Promotion of Legalization of Controlled Substances 

None of the funds made avallable through this Intergovernmental Agreement may be used for 
any activity that promotes the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule I of 
Section 202 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 USC 812}. . 

G. Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles 

No Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) Block Grant funds made available 
through this Intergovernmental Agreement shall be used to cariy out any program that includes the 
distribution of sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any iliegal drug unless DHCS 
chooses to implement a demonstration syringe services program for injecting drug users. 

R. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability ~ct (HIP AA) of 1996 

Page j 10 
Original Agreement, Contract ID# 1000010136 
AppendixG 

UC SFGH Clinical Practice Group SFGH/Comm Focus PGM 
July 1, 2018 

P643 



If any of the work performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to the HIPAA, 
Contractor shall perform the work in compliance with all applicable provisions of HIPAA. As identified in 
Exhibit G, DHcs·and provider shall cooperate to assur:e mutual agreement as to those transactions 
between them, to which this Provision applies. Refer to Exhibit G for. additional information. 

1) Trading Partner Requirements 

a) No Changes. Provider hereby agrees that for the personal health Information (Information), it shall 
· not change any definition; data condition or use of a data element or segment as proscribed in the 
federal HHS Transaction Standard Regulation. (45 CFR Part 162.915 (a)) 

b) No Additions. Provider hereby agrees that for the Information, it shall not add any data elements or 
segments to the maximum data set as proscribed in the HHS Transaction Standard Regulation. (45 CFR 
Part 162.915 (b)) 

c) No Unauthorized Uses. Contractor hereby agrees that for the Information, it shall not use any code or 
data elements that either are marked "not used" in the HHS Transaction's Implementation specification 
or are not in the HHS Transaction Standard's implementation specifications. (45 CFR Part 162.915 (c)) 

d) No Changes to Meaning or Intent. Contractor hereby agrees that for th~ Information, it shall not 
hange the meaning or intent of any of the HHS Transaction Standard's implementation specification. (45 
CFR Part 162.915 (d)) 

2) Concurrence for Test Modifications to HHS Transiilction Standards 

Provider a.grees and understands that there exists the possibility that DHCS or others may request an 
extension from the uses of a standard in the HHS Transaction Standards. If this occurs, Provider agrees 
that it shall participate in such test modifications. 

3) Adequate Testing 

Provider is responsible to adequately test all business rules appropriate to their types and specialties. If 
the Contractor is acting as a clearinghouse for enrolled providers, Provider has obligations to adequately 
test all.business rules appropriate to each and every provider type and specialty for which they provide 
clearinghouse services. 

4) Deficiencies 

. The Provider agrees to cure transactions errqrs or deficiencies identified by DHCS, and 
transactions errors or deficiencies identified by an enrolled provider if the provider is acting as a 
clearinghouse for that provider. If the provider is a clearinghouse, the provider agree8 to properly 
comm.Unicate deficiencies and other pertinent infonnation regarding electronic transactions to 
enrolled providers for wh1ch tb.eyprovide clearinghouse services. 
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5) Code Set Retention 

Both Parties understand and agree to keep open code sets being processed or used in this 
Intergovernmental Agreement for at least the current billing period or any appeal period, whichever is 
longer. 

6) Data Transmission Log 

Both Parties shall establish and maintain a Data Transmission Log, which shall record any and all ·Data . 
Transmission taking place between the Parties during the term of this Intergovernmental Agreement. 
Each Party shall take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that such Data Transmission Logs 
constitute a current, accurate, complete, and unaltered record· of any and all Data Transmissions 
between the Parties, and shall be ret~ihed by each Party for no less than twenty-four (24) months 
following the date of the Data Transmission. The Data Transmission Log may be maintained on 
computer media or other suitable means provided that, if it is necessary to do so, the information 
contained in the Data Transmission Log may l:>e retrieved in a timely manner and presented in readable 
form. 
I. Nondiscrimination and Institutional Safeguards for Religious Providers 
Contractor shall. establish such processes and procedures as necessary to comply with the provisions of 
Title 42, USC, Section 300x-65 and Title 42, CFR, Part 54, (Reference Document lB). 

J. · Counselor Certification 
Any counselor or registrant providing intake, assessment of need for services, treatment or 

recovery planning, individual or group counseling to participants, patients, or residents in a DHCS 
licensed or certified program is required to be certified as defined in Title 9, CCR, Division 4, Chapter 8. 
(Document 3H). 

K. Cultu.rat and l.:inguistic Proficiency 

To ensure equal access to quality care by diverse populations, each service provider receiving 
funds from this Intergovernmental Agreement shall adopt the federal Office of Minority Health 
Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Service (CLAS) national standards (Document 3V) and comply 
with 42 CFR 438.206(c)(2). 

L Intravenous Drug Use (IVDU) Treatment 

Provider shall er)sure that individuals in need of IVDU treatment shall be encouraged to undergo 
SUD treatment (42 use 300x-23 and 45 CFR 96.126(e)). 

M. Tuberculosis Treatment 

Provider shall ensure the following related to Tuberculosis (TB): 

1) Routinely make available TS services to each Individual receiving treatment for SUD use and/or abuse; 

2) Reduce barriers to patients' accepting TB treatment; and, 
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3) Develop strategies to improve follow-up monitoring, particularly after patients leave treatment, by 
disseminating information through educational bulletins and technical assistance. 

N. Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 

Provider and its subcontractors that provide services covered by this Intergovernmental 
Agreement shall comply with Section l,06(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22 U.S.C. 
7104(g)) as amended by section 1702. For full text of the award term, go to: 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title22-
section7104d&num=O&edition=prfi!lim· 

O. Tribal Communities and Organizations 

Provider shall regularly assess (e.g. review population information available through Census, 
compare to information obtained in CalOMS Treatment to determine whether population is being 
reached, survey Tribal representatives for insight in potential barriers) the substance use service needs 
of the American Indian/ Alaskan Native (Al/ AN) population within the Contractor's geographic ar~a and 
shall engage in regular and meaningful consultation and collaboration with elected officials of the tribe, 
Rancheria, or their designee for the purpose of Identifying issues/barriers to service' delivery and 
improvement of the quality, effectiveness and atcessibility of services available to Al/NA communities 
within the Provider's county. 

P. Participation of County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators Association of callfornia and 
California Behavioral Health Director's Association of california. 

1} Pursuant to HSC Section 11801(g), the Provider's County AOD Program Administrator shall participate 
and represent the County in meetings of the County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrators 
Association of California for the purposes of representing the counties in their relationship wittl DHCS 
with respect to policies, standards, and administration for SUD _abuse services. Participation and 
representation shall also be provided by the Co_unty Behavioral Health Director's Association of · 
California. 

2) Pursuant to HSC Section 11811.S(c), the Provider's County AOD Program Administrator shall attend 
any special meetings called by the Director of DHCS. Participation and representation shall also be 
pr:ovided by the County Behavioral Health Director's Association of California. 

Q. Youth Treatment Guidelines 

Provider shall follow the guidelines in Document 1V, incorporated by this reference, ''Youth 
Treatment Guidelines," in developing and implementing adolescent treatment programs funded 1,1nder 
this. Exhibit, until such time new Youth Treatment Guidelines are established and adopted. No formal 
amendm_ent of this Intergovernmental Agreement is required for new guidelines to be incorporat_ed into 
this Intergovernmental Agreement. 

R. Restr!ctlons en Grantee Lobbying-Appropriations Act Section 503 
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1) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act shall be used, other than for formal and recognized 
executive-legislative relationships, for publicity or propaganda purposes, for the preparation, · 
distribution, or use of any kit, pamphlet, booklet, publication, radio, television, or video presentation 
designed to support or defeat legislation pending before the Congress, except in presentation to the 
Congress or any State legislative body itself. 

2) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any 
Intergovernmental Agreement recipient, or agent acting for such recipient, related to any activity 
designed to influence legislation or appropriations pending before the Congress or any State legislature. 

S. Nondiscrimination in Employment and Services 

By signing this intergovernmental Agreement, provider certifies that under the laws of the United States 
and the State of California, incorporated into this Intergovernmental Agreement by reference and made 
a part hereof as if set forth in full, Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person. 

T. federal Law Requirements: 

l)'Titte VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 2000d, as amended, prohibiting discrimination based 
on race, color, or national origin in federally funded programs. 

2) Title IX of the education amendments of 1~72 {regarding education and programs and activities), if 
applicable. 

3) Title VIII ,of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 USC 3601 et seq.) prohibiting discrimination on the basis of 
race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or national origin in the sale or rental of housing. 

4} Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (45 CFR Part 90), as amended (42 use Sections 6101- 6107), which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of age. 

5) Age Discrimination in Employment Act (29 CFR Part 1625). 

6) Title I ofthe Amerlcans with Disabilities Act (29 crn Part 1630) prohibiting discrimination against the 
disabled in employment. 

7) Americans with Disabilities Act (28' CFR Part 35) prohibiting discrimination against the disabled by 
public entitles. 

8) Title Ill of the Americans with Disabilities Act {28 CFR Part 36} regarding access. 

9) Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 use Section 794), prohibiting discrimination on the basis 
of individuals with disabilities.· 

19) Executive Order 11246 (42 USC 2000(e) et seq. and 41 CFR Part 60) regarding nondiscrimination in 
employment under federal contracts and construction contracts greater than $10,000 funded by federal 
financial assistance. 
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11) Executive Order 13166 (67 FR 41455) to improve access to federal services for those with limited 
English proficiency. · . 

12) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the 
basis of drug abuse. · 

13}·The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 
1970 {P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism. 

u. Sta~ law Requirements: 

1) Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et seq.) and the applicable 
regulations promulgated thereunder {California Administrative Code, Title 2, Section 7285.0 e.tseq.). 

2) Title 2, Division 3, Article 9.5 of the Government Code, commencing with Section 11135. 

3) Title 9, Division 4, Chapter 8 of the CCR, co.mmencing with Section 10800. 

4) No ·state or federa.l funds shall be used by the Contractor or its subcontractors for sectarian worship, 
instruction, or proselyti:zation. No state funds shall be used by the Contractor or its subcontractors to 
provide direct, immediate, or substantial supporf to any religious activity. 

5) Noncompliance with the requirements of nondiscrimination in services shall constitute grounds for 
state to withhold payments under this Intergovernmental Agreement or terminate all, or any type, of 
funding provided hereunder. 

V. lnv~stigatiol'ls and Confidentiality of Administrative Actions 

1) Provider acknowledges that if a DMC provider is under investigation by DHCS or any other state, local 
or federal law enforcement agency for fraud or abuse, DHCS may temporarily suspend the provider from 
the DMC program, pursuant. to W&l Code, Section 14043.36(a). Information about .a·provider's 
administrative sanction status is confidential until such time as the action Is either completed or 
resolved. The DHCS may r,tso ·issue a Payment Suspension to a provider pursuant to W&I Code, Section 
14107.11 and Code of Feaeral Regulations, Title 42, section 455.23. The Contractor is to withhold 
payments from a DMC provider during the time a Payment Suspension is in effect. 

2) Provider shall execute the Confidentiality Agreement, attached as Document SA. The Confidentiality 
Agreement permits DHCS to communicate with Contractor concerning subcontracted providers that are 
subject to administrative sanctions. 

W. This Intergovernmental Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions 
enacted by the federal or st~te governments that affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this 
lntergov~rnmental Agreement in any manner. · 

x. Subcontract Provisions 
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Provider shall include all of the foregoing provisions in all of its subcontracts. 

Y. Cond.itions for Federal Financial Participation 

1) Provider shall meet all conditions for Federal Financial Participation, consistent with 42. CFR 438.802, 
42. CFR 438.804, 42 CFR 438.806, 42. CFR' 438.808, 42 CFR 438.810, 42 CFR 438.812.. 

2) Pursuant to 42 CFR 438.808, Federal Financial Participation (FFP) is not available to the Contractor if 
the Contractor: 

a) Is an entity that could be dxcluded under section 1128(b)(S} as being controlled by a sanctioned 
individual; · · 

b) Is an entity that has a substantial contractual relaticmship as defined In section 431.55{h}(3)~ either 
directly or indirectly, with an individual convicted of certaiil crimes described in section l128(8)(B); or 

c) Is an entity that employs or contracts, directly or indirectly, for the furnishing of health C(lre utilization 
review, med.ical social work, or administrative services, with one of the following: 

i. Any individual or entity excluded from participation in federal health care programs under section 
1128 or section 1126A; or 

ii. An entity that would provide those services through an excluded individual or entity. 

Providers shall include the following requirements in their subcontracts with providers: 

1) Culturally Competent Services: Providers are responsible to provide culturally competent services. 
Providers must ensure that their policies, procedures, and practices are consistent with the principles 
outlined and are embedded ih the organizational structure, as well as being upheld in day-to- day 
operations. Translation services must be available for beneficiaries, as needed. 

2} Medication Assisted Treatment: Providers will have procedures for linkage/integration for 
berieficiaries requiring medication assisted treatment. Provider staff will regularly communicate with 
physicians of beneficiaries who are prescribed these medications unless the beneficiary refuses to 
consent to sign a 42 CFR part 2. compliant release of information for this purpose. 

3) Evidenced Based Practices: Providers will implement at least two of the following evidenced based 
treatment practices (EBPs) based on the timeline established in the county implementation plan. The 

·two EBPs are per provider per service modality. Counties will ensure the providers have implemented 
EBPs. The State will monitor the implementation of EBP'.s during reviews. The required EBP include; 

a) Motivational tnteNiewing: A beneficiary-centered, empathic, but directive counseling strategy 
designed to explpre and reduce a person's ambivalence toward treatment. This approach frequently 
includes other problem solving or solution-focused strategies that build on beneficiaries' past successes. 

b) Cognitive-Behavioral Therapy: Based on the theory that most emotional and behavioral. reactions are 
learned and thpt new ways of reacting and behaving can be learned .. 
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C.ERTIFICATE OF 
SELF-INSURANCE COVERAGE 

Date; Jone 12, 2017 · 

RObUOENIHSIJl'IEO 
The Regents of tbs University of California 
Office cif the President 
Offioe of Risk Services 
1111 Franklin st., 101

" Floor 
O~ldand, CA 94607-5200 
51 ()..987-9832 

OVE~ES 

Thbl Certificate ls tssued H a matter of information only to authorized viewers for 
their Internal use only and confers no rtghts upon any viewer of this Cerliflcate. 
The Certificate ®es not amend, extend or alter the coverage descrtbed below. 
This CertffiMte may Only be copted, printed and dlsttlbi.llSd by an autl').orlzed 
viewer for Its lntemal ooe. Arr1' other pse. tjupllc~~~n or ~on of this 
Certificate without the written consMt of the Regents of the University of California 
Is h!btted. 

ENTITiES AFFORO~~G COVERAGE ... 

'ANY LETTER A The R entia of th~ Unlvenst of California 
PARTiCIPATION 
. 100% 

THiS 1$ TO CERTIFY THAT THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY QF CALIFORNIA IS A 00\/EftN~N.TAL ENTITY THAT HAS A SJ;LF-RJNDEO 
RETENTION FOR UARIUTIES DE~CRISED BELOW, NOlWJTHSTANOING,ANY REQUIREMarr, TI;RM OR CO~ITION OF ANY WRITTeN 
CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH '!;HIS CERTIFICAiE MAY PERTAIN. THIS SELF-FUNDED PROGRAM IS 
SUBJECT TO AU. PROVISIONS OFTJ-IE BYLAWS AND STANDING ORDERS OF THE RtGE.NTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA. WHICH 
oot::s NOT PERMIT ANY. A.SSUMPTION OF UASllJTY WHICH DOES NOT RESULT FROM THE NEGLIGENT Af'JrS OR OMISstONS O'F ITS 
OFFlCERS.AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. 

Nol_,,pnc.b!Ji 
5,0l)QJl.Cll 

Self...lnsurad July 1,2011 Ju~20,201e 11.0tl(!,~DO 

CONT!Wll'UAJ. U.\1!\J..tTY 8,000,GOI) 

EACHOCC~~ 4,0llQAJQO 

COMan;i;.0 SIWGU: Ul.llT N0Uppli1:1bhi 

x AL\.OWNEU llOD!LY lrLJU1'Y MOll,001! AttrOs . !Pl:R~ 
l!CHEOU~en Sa!f-Insured July 1, ~017 · Jun& 30, 201B 
M1fOS 

X lllf\l!D IMOS JlOOO.Y !ti.JURY 5,0QMOO 
I~ AGCIDEm') 

NCl)'.1-0WNJal 
AlJTCIS 
G1.AAGE LW!ILnY PROPER'IY DllWll'.lE ti,OOD,000 

r:ACliO~ 7,lill.D,UDO 

)( FIREll.~PEMS Self-Insured July 1, 2011 June 30, 2o1S J\GGRl!GATE . ' Neil uppTicatla 

STAiuTtiRY LiMt1S 

RICERS' COMPENSATION 1'.NP Self-Insured July 1, 2017 June 30, 2018 E!ACH i\Ct!Dl:NT 14reqlllredb'.!' 
MP!...C>Wl'tS ~L.rrt · . Clllffl>ni!iiLaw 

PIWS~·. POLICY UMlT - Ail 1'$,!!'Jlllldby 

' 0 ISEA81: • i:ACH E.1.11'1.tNEE 
~!Aw 
NI l'ilj'Jlllllll!Y 
c;llllfbrllll.Lllw 

DEscruPriON OI' O!'EAA'OONSIWCA'TIONmallCLESIS'fM ITEMS 

CERTIFICATE HOl.QiR CE!..LAT.!ON 
. LICABl.E PAATV AS Rl:!QUIREO BYWR.lTTEN·CoN'fAACT 

.. R AGREEMENT . 
HOUIJ). TH~ REGENTS l;:U:,CTTO DISCQ.NT!NUE SELF--INSURlNG ITS 

BILITTES, THE REGeNTS WILL UPDATE PROOF Of SEL.P..lNSURANCE ON ITS 
BSITE. THE REGJ:NT$ SHAl.t. NOT BE OBUGAtED TO PROViOE lNOIVJO'U/\.l. 

011CE. TO VENDORS OR OTHERS. 

CHERYL A. LLOYD, CHIEF RISK OFFICER 
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12/10/2019 Gmai\ - SOTF Requestfor Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

>!>., .. __ ,_·_';J' 
!!]" \::;- .,£P', ~ ' 

l: ..... 
S <grovestan<:l2012@gmail.com> 

SOTF Request for Malloy DHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11m15-19 Fwd: 
[Records Request Immediate Disclosure 
2 messages 

grnvestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 1:56 AM 
To: OHR PublicRecords <DHR.PublicRecords@sfgov.org>, SOTF <sotf@sfgov.org>, grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Bee: crossland.milton@dol.gov, jeffrey.pierce@sfgov.org, mcguirelettie@gmail.com, MATTHEW.OGLANDER@sfgov.org, 
tonigeorgewaicott@gmail.com, thomas.mcclain@sfgov.org, malloy_fpr@yahoo.com 

Mr. Voong of Dept. Human Resources Custodian: 

A. If I am citing the following two CA Codes you called into administration correctly, these represent your reasoning 
. to exempt my records and to keep the people's record by their public officic;ils secret. 

1. CA Statuette 6254(k): 

''Any record which is privileged under other law is exempt from disclosure under Section 6254(k) of the Public Records 
Act. Thus, all the Evidence Code privileges for attorney-client communications, communications between a patient and 
physician, etc. are also exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act." ·. 

2. You also cite Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2):. 

"Records of focal agencies related to activities governed by Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 3500) of Division 4, 
that reveal a focal agency's deliberative process·es, impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting 
minutes, research, work products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees 
who do not ha_ve full collective bargaining and representation rights Linder that chapter. 

This paragraph shall not be cons.trued to limit the disclosure duties of a local agency with respect to any other records 
relating to the activities governed by the employee relations act referred to in this paragraph." · 

B. I respectfully disagree. The Sunshine Ordinance is clear re: your contention to exempt the people's record of 
what the following DPH & OHR Leaders. conducted: 

• DPH Dir. Greg Wagner 

.. From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 

To: Gard, Susan (HRD); 
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Howard, Kate (HRD) 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); 

Luong, Su.sanna (HRD); 

Simon, Linda (HRD) 

I charge those officials and more I may not know about; as you redacted the records, conspired and colluded 
unlawfully in violation of City EEO & Sexual Harassment Laws that were denied as my equal rights. 

· I remind you Mr. Voong, that Per the City EEO & Sexual Harassment Policy: 

EEO Policy 

https:l/sfdhr.org!equal-employment-opportunity-policy 

Discriminating against, or harassing City and County of San Francisco (City) employees, applicants, or persons 
providing services to the City by contract, including supervisory and non-supervisory employees, because of their 
sex, race, age, color. . .physical disability, mental disability, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender. 
expression, military and veteran status, or other protected category under the law is prohibited and unlawful. 

Sexual Harassment Policy 

https:llsfdhr.org!sexual-harassment-policy 

(3) It is further the policy of the City and County of San Francisco to take reasonable steps, in accord with State and 
federal laws, to provide its employees with a workplace free of sexual harassment by non-employees, including, but 
not limited to: contractors and subcontractors of the City and County of San Francisco ... 

(2J Examples of behavior which may, in accord with State and federal laws, constitute sexual harassment, include; 
but are not limited to, the following: 

(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, comments ... 

(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd gestures; 

Examples of retaliation may, in accord with State and federal laws, include, but are not limited to, the following: 

... (B) Ignoring the complainant or witness; 

(C) Spreading rumors and innuendoes about the complainant or witness ... 

(E) Sabotaging of tools, materials or work of the complainant or witness; and 
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I charge that your redactions are a cover Mr. Voong and not a lawful exercise under CA Code. 

Your actions demonstrate that when the above named Public City Officials were confronted by me, that those 
primarily straight-civilian-privileged and powerful white men and women utilized their public power and influence to 

. not only wrong and damage the People's Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy but deny other Black/Brown, LGBQTl and 
Protected Veterans their equal rights and protections too. 

The officials did this in secret, because I disclosed the protected discrimination reports that you read in your records 
release. Protected Disclosures where I - repeatedly - tried to get those City leaders to give relief & remedy to Black, 
Gay and Female workers who were being abused and discriminated against in a hostile work environment. 

I charge you are not redacting Mr. Voong, you are covering for illegal and official misconduct by those City Officials 
who ignored the people's law and rights afforded to us workers. I compel you not to hold secrets of illegal activity by 
public officials that demonstrates their violation of policy and law. I compel you not to hold the secrets, of what your 
redactions infer from my vantage point, of the people's right to know. 

You are holding the secrets of those public officials and .that wrong-doing is not allowed to be withheld from the 
people in secret Mr. Voong. · 

. You are therefore covering for reprisal against the People's Patient Navigator Stephen a Malloy and tampering­
pilfering-and willfully obscuring official, willful and outrageous misconduct by your failure to release the full records sir. 

1. Your first contention of attorney-client privilege under CA Statuette 6254(k) fails. 

2. I am not involved in any litigation with the City sir. And, at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no 
contact with the City Attorney. · 

3. Therefore under the Sunshine Ordinance per Section 67.24(b) Mr. Voong, I request that as the people's custodian 
you release the redacted records: 

"(b) Litigation Material. 

(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following are public records subject to 
disclosure under this Ordinance: · 

(i) A pre-litigation claim against the City; 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=51797a9795&view=pt&searc.h=all&permthid=thread:f%3A 165026129304 7141005&simpl=msg-f%3A 1650261293... 3/19 
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(f) The people of San Francisco enact these amendments to assure that the people of the City remain in control of the 
·government they have created ... " · 

D. Mr. Voong, per my above citations, I therefore do not except your contention that the people's business of City 
OHR Officials concerning its lone Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy, who was merely in an entry level position, is so 
rare and narrowly defined that it remain secret. · 
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(F) Withholding work-related information from the complainant or witness ... 

. I was to be afforded these equal rights and protections that were stripped from me by these leaders, because I was 
·the People's Patient Navigator and their only Black, Gay, Senior, Disabled Veteran serving in that capacity for the · 
City. 
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(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not 
attorney/client privileged when it was previously received or created;" 

4. The ordinance is clear, the communications that were redacted are from January 2, 2019. They were not 
attorney/client privileged when they were created, there.fore I compel you as the people's custodian to not keep them 
secret and release them to the public. · 

C. Your 2d contention invoked Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2). This also fails under the Sunshine Ordinance sir. 

1. Per 67.24 Public Information Must be Disclosed: 

"(c) Personnel Information. None of the following shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code Section 
6254, subdivision (c), or any other provision of California Law where disclosure is not forbidden ... 

(7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving personal dishonesty, misappropriation of 
public funds, resources or benefits, unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of authority, or 
violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

2. 67.27 Justification of Withholding: 

" .. . (d} When a record being requested contains information, most of which is exempt from disclosure under the 
. California Public Records Act .and this Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the · 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information requested, if available." 

3. 67. 1 Findings and Purpose 

" ... (d) The right of the people to know wha.t their government and those acting on behalf of their government are doing is 
fundamental to democracy, and with very few exceptions, that right supersedes any other policy interest government 
officials may use to prevent public access to information. Only in rare and unusu<;il circumstances does the public benefit 
from allowing the business of government to be conducted in secret, and those circumstances should be carefully 
a.nd narrowly defined to prevent public 9fficials from abusing their authority. 

(e) Public officials who atte~pt to conduct the public's 19~ss in secret should be held accountable for their actions. 
Only a strong Open Government and Sunshine Ordinance, enforced by a strong Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, can 
.......... .1. ........ -1. .LI... .... ..... • L...1: .... 1 ...... :._1. ...... --.-...L : .... ................... _.. ....... ............ .._.... .......... J. 
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E. I also do not except thatthere are no more records than a few emails in January 2, 2019. Where are the emails 
and records from Feb., March, April. .. thru Present Day as I requested Mr. Voong? . ' 

1. Furthermore, I charge that the redactions are not in compliance with .the People's Business as outlined 62.27. 

2. In fact, I charge that the City DPH & HR Officials of the responsive emails I can see in your release, in concert 
with City Attorney Herrera and Jonathan Yank, are engaging in official misconduct~ 

3. Per SEC. 67.34. WILLFUL FAILURE SHALL BE OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT .. 

"The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other managerial city employee to discharge any duties 
imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance, the· Brown Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed officiai misconduct. 

Complaints involving a/legations ofwillful violations of this ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act by 

elected officials or department heads pf the City and County of San Francisco shall be handled by the Ethics · 
Commission." 

4. As the custodian of OHR Mr. Voong, I believe the officials named and others I do not know of who are working 
with you on the secret redactions, are in fact tampering and pilfering though the people's public record concerning 
their Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy who exposes discrimination, abuse and misconduct in a series of protected 
disclosures that said officials h9ve failed to ensure relief and remedy as required by their official positions. 

F. I therefore request thru SOTF an Administrative Appeal to the "Supervisor of Records" of your decision 
to withhold some of the people's records concerning Stephen Malloy from them, in secret. Per 67 .21 of the 
ordinance: 

"(d) If the custodian refuses, fails to comply, or incompletely complies with a request described in (b), the person 
making the request may petition the supervisor of records for a determination whether the recqrd requested is public. 
The supervisor of records shall inform the petitioner, as soon as possible and within 1 O days, of its determination 
whether the record requested, or any part of the record requested, is public. Where requ~sted by the petition, and 
where otherwise desirable, this determination shall be in writing. 

Upon the determination by the supervisor of records that the record is public, the supervisor of records shall. 
immediately order the custodian of the public record to comply with the person's request. If the custodian refuses or 
fails to comply with any such order within 5 days; the supervisor of records shall notify the district attorney or the 
attorney general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems necessary and appropriate to insure 
compliance with the provisions of this ordinance. " · 

SOTF Ms. Leger, 

May I know that my Appeal to the Supervisor of Records is being forwarded and actioriable? 
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Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

Grovestand2012@Gmail.Com 

310-428-7005 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "PublicRe.cords, OHR (HRD)" <dhr.pubHcrecords@sfgov.org> 
Date: November 14, 2019 at 3:48:14 PM PST 
To: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Cc: "PublicRecords, OHR (HRD)" <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org>, "Buick, Jeanne (HRD)" 
<jeanne.buick@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Dear Mr. Malloy, 

I write in res po rise to your email received by the Department of Human Resources (DHR) on November 

5, 2019. After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, DHR has found records responsive to your 
request. Please see attached for the redacted records. OHR bases the redactions under Cal. Gov. Code 

§ 6254(k) and <;:al. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2} and has redacted the.identifying information in the attached 
records. 

Thanks, 

Connecting People with Purpose 

· Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 

of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th.Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415} 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 
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From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto :grcivestand2012@gmall.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Welcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 3:48 PM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy.· 

As this request is not a "simple, routine, or otherwise readily answerable request." S.F. 
Admin. Code§ 67.25{a), DHR will apply the standard time lines for responding to a request. 

Under the standard timeline, the response will be due in 10 calendar days, or not later 
than November 15, 2019. 

l would also suggest contacting DPH's Public Records https://www.sfdph.org/dph/ 
comupg/records/reqPub!Recs/default.asp, since most of the indiviquals listed in your email 

.are employed at DPH and they rnay have responsive records as well. 

Thanks, 

<imageOOl.png> 

Connecting People with Purpos: 

\ Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 

j of Human Resources . . 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phon.e: (415} 557-4.802 

I Website: www.sfdhr.org 
I 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure . . . P659 
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Thank you Mr. Voong. 

Please see below notes per your request... 

On.Nov 7, 2019, at 8:01 AM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRO) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 
wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any additional information you can provide would aid in the search for 

records. For instance, are you a current or past City and County of San 

Francisco employee? 

Yes. I was the CitY:s Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/extensively with City Personnel. 

. . 
. Starting in September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records. about "Stephen Malloy," 
which involved the following City (DHR included) staff: 

a: Hallie Albert-

b. Dr. l<avoos Bassiri 

c. Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly Eagen 

e. Dr. Hali Hammer 

f. Anna Robert 

g. Alice Moughamian 
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h. Maggie Rykowski 

i. Rhonda Simmons 

j. Ron Weigelt · 

k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez 

q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

1. am unable to find the name "Stephen Malloy" in our system. Perhaps, 

there was another name or alias? 

Records may also exist in different areas/departments/divisions etc., so if you 

wei·e able to further define the records you are searching for, it would help 

with the search. 

OHR Micki Cali'ahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

. OHR Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Malloy 
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, ·classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:40 PM 
To: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) . 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure . 

Hi Mr. Vong, 

No I can't narrow it for you. 

I know that a myriad of DHR Personnel have communicated in records 
concerning me, thus the request as is please. 

" . 

Thank you,· 

Stephen Malloy 

On Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 PM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
<dhr.publicre.cords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Malloy, 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your request? Are 

there any specific areas that you are requesting e.g., Worker's · 

Compensation, Recruitmen11? ~·2 
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Conn7'Cting People with Purpose" 

Henry Voong, Classification and 
Compensation Department of.Human 

Resources 

. One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: {415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com . 
[mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 11:07 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not. 
open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Disclosure all OHR records 
concerning Stephen Malloy. 

*Note: 

I want hsee the records. Please call or email me when the records are 
ready for viewing. Do not make copies on my behalf. I will review the 
documents first and then indicate those documents I wish copied. I 

Thank you, 
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Stephen Malloy 

4 attachments 

. 310-428-7005 

image001.png 
16K 

~ Malloy Information Request 1,pdf 
~ 239K 

~"l Malloy Information Request 2.pdf 
~ 338K . 

~-;, Malloy Information Request 3.pdf · 
1£:'.4 302K 

grovestanc;l2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 2:10 A!Vl 
To: Sheryl Davis <sheryl.davis@sfgov.org>, Catherine Stefani <Catherine.Stefani@sfgov.org> 
Bee: grovestand2012@gmail.com ·· 

Director Davis arid Supervisor Stefani, 

I write again to ask: 

1. Dir. Davis: 
.Are you able to schedule time at the next HRC Meeting such that Investigator Oglander and I can do a short report to the 
Commissioners please? · 

2. Supervisor Stefani: 
You/your office assured me you were a supporter of the Veteran Community and would meet with me. Yet, you have not. I 
expect you will hold the integrity of your commitment to me and meet please. 

I remain committed to open government and rooting out City Contracts that allow this level of City DPH & OHR failures to 
occur, without intervention by my public officials who voted for this travesty of injustice, that has demolished not only the 
equal rights of disabled veterans but your constituents of color and working class val.ues. 

May I have a date/time of 15 min on your calendar this month? 

Thank you both for your consideration ... 

Stephen Malloy · 
CPT., USAR, AG us 
Honorable Discharge 
IRR, Inactive 

Begin forwarded message: 
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Frqm: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
. Date: November 15, 2019 at 1:56:50 AM PST 

·. To: DHR PublicRecords <DHR.PubllcRecords@sfgov.org>, SOTF <sotf@sfgov.org>, 
grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Subject: SOTF Request for Malloy OHR Appeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records 
Request Immediate Disclosure 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation Department 

of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

·san Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802. 

connecting People with Purpose I · 
1 Website: www.sfdhr.org 
I . 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Welcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 3:48 PM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> 
wrote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy. 

As.this request is not a "simple, routine, or otherwise readily answerable 
request.'' S.F. Adm in. Code§ 67.25(a), OHR will apply the standard timelines 

for responding to a request. Under the standard timeline, the response will 

be due in 10 calendar days, or not later than November 15, 2019. 

I would also suggest contacting DPH 1s Public Records 
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/comupg/records/reqPublRecs/defaultasp, since 

most of the individuals listed in your email are employed at DPH and they 

may have responsive records as wplfi 6 5 
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Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation· 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com [mailto:grovestand2012@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:27 AM · · 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Thank you Mr. Voo.ng. 

Please see below notes per your request... 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 8:01 AM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
<dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any additional information you can provide would aid in the 
search for records. For instance, are you a current or past City 
and County of San Francisco employee? 

Yes. I was the City's Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/extensively with City Personnel. 

Starting in September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records about 
"Stephen Malloy," which involved the following City (OHR included)"staff: 
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a. Hallie Albert 

b. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri 

c. · Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly Eagen 

) 

e. Dr. Hali Hamm<=r 

f. Anna Robert 

g. Alice Moughamian 

h.. Maggie Rykowski 

i. Rhonda Simmons 

j. Ron Weigelt 

·. k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. ·Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez P667 
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q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

I am unable to find the name "$tephen Malloy" in our system. 
Perhaps, there was another name or alias? 

Records may also exist in different areas/departments/divisions 
etc., so if you were able to further define the records you are 
searching for, it would help with the search. 

OHR Mi.cki Callahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

OHR Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and 
Compensation Department of Human 

Resources 

One South Van Ness Av~., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 . 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: grovestand2012@gmail.com 
[ mailto:grovestand2012@gmail .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:40 PM 
To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
S'"'bject: Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

Hi Mr. Vong, 
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No I can't narrow it for you~ 

I know that a myriad of OHR Personnel have communicated in 
records concerning me, thus the request as is please. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

Ori Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 PM, PublicRecords, OHR (HRO) 
. <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Malloy, 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your 

request? Are there any specific areas that you are 

requesting e.g., Worker's Compensation, · 

Recruitment, etc.? I 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> Henry Voong, 
Classification and 
Compensation Department 

.of Human Resources 

Connecting People1with 

Purpose· 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th 

Floor· 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (415) 557-4802 

·Website: www.sfdhr.org 

. from: grovestand2012@gmail.com 
[mailto:grovestand2012@g_mail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, Nov&rfii~r.:tis, 2019 11 :07 PM 

La._-·"---" -- --•- --- 1
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To: PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 
Subject: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

image001.png 
16K 

This message is from outside the City email 
system. Do not open links or attachments 
from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Disclosure all DHR 
records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

*Note: 

I want to see the records. Please call or email me when 
the records are ready for viewing. Do not make copies 
on my behalf. I will review the documents first and then 
indicate those documents I wish copied. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
310-428-7005 

sr,~ Malloy Information Request 1.pdf 
il'.j 239K 

t9 Malloy Information Request 2.pdf 
·~ 338K · 
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Fr.om: Wagner, Greg (DPH) 

Sent: Wednesday,Jarmary 2, 201911:44AM 
To: Weigelt,: Ron (DP.H} <ron.weige!t@sfdpn.org>; _Rykowski, Maggiti {DPH} 

. <maggie.rykowski@sfdph.org> 
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Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of PubHc Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law­
Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

from: sg m <grovestand2012@gmailcom> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM. 
To; Oglander, Matthew (HRC} <matthew.o.glander@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Melara, Francisco- OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol'.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR} 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD} 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF} <Brian.Alldreclge@ucsf.edu>; 
Winoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.WiHoughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki 
<Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; step~en grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: Directors CaHahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Poiky-l:.aw­
FaH/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments froin untrusted sources. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one· 1 provided earlier, except 
it focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents. I am 
including the attachment showing how my contract 
relationship is established with the Dept of Public Health 
all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran for the Patient Navigator job~ 

I've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagner's choice to ignore my request to them since Dec~ 
17th, when I personally walked my complaint into the 

. . 

Department and had it date stamped by the receptionist,. is 
another indication that the discrimination and retaliation 
I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This wm be one of the items I want to· discuss with Director 
Davis when we meet to discuss a suspension during · 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 

P64/5 



their contract with UCSF Citywide, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of . 
fiduciary duty. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law. They authorized their own EEO ManagerHallie B~·. 
Albert to come over to my work site a.nd threaten, 
intimidate, harass and discriminate against me. They 
authorized those four primarily straight, white, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert 
(straight, white), HR Revere (straight, white), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, 
white mix). We ·know that to be true and a fact, as ·ucsF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided us with that exact 
cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

. -

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rights, and engaged me with all the 
power and control that they were vested in by the City of 
San Francisco as DPH and the State of CA as UCSF. · 

. Directors Callahan; Gard and Wagner are responsible for . · 
my fraudulent termination. They gave the approval 
for City EEO Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
with reckless indifference in my 10/3 meeting with the. 
respondents. I'm attaching that document too~. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you 
gain some time on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen Malloy. 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC) 
Violations of law, Policy & Contract with UCSF.Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 
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On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice 
Moughamian, & Dr. Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as t~eir Contract Patient Navigator 
through UCSF Citywide. The respondents had participated equally with their 
contractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would be working under their supervision 
and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center: See Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested, agreed to and signed off on Malloy's 
promotion to full-time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent 
work. UCSF HR maintains the files of all interview notes and approvals atthe contract 
agreement requires for both M.alloy's hire and promotion. 

On 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September · 
the respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and . 
conversations with them of protected activity based on discrimination. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's 
own experience and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and 

' ' 

asked for assistance in stopping the sex, race/color, sexual orientation, age, gender, 
protected veteran status, and 4 distinct instances of harmful client clinical practice. 

On 9/27 from 7:30-9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning 
discrimination between DPH MRSC Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey, Asst. Tonya +2 took 

' ' 

place. Nurse Sanchez initiated the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, 
cultural and discrimination questions after hls discrimination meeting with 
Supervisor Gruber.· 

All Respondents listed here: 
DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: 
DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF 
Valerie Gruber, Fu mi Mitsuishi and Connie Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on 
the evening of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the 
management team and knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 
10/2 after successfully completing his probation. 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an 
administrative lynching due to their malice, animus and reckless indifference against 
him by engaging in willful misconduct that was negligent, breached their fiduciary 
contract duty, discriminated, harassed, retaliated and violated numerous policies, 
laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

6 
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My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city 
and state contracts/respondents to execute Malloy. I filed ·a complaint with Dir. 
Micki Callahan and Susan Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment 
complaint. I have received not one call or follow-up. 

The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to include silence/no 
communication, by my respondents and their leadership; leads me to believe that 
top managers within the City County of San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud 
and retaliation against me. Therefore, I am now including CCSF Dir. of Human . 
Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well as Dir. of Public Health Greg 
Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi who runs Citywide and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful' termination, it meant they had to have a · 
coordinated· agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO. 
Manager in Hallie B. Albert to effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, 
Gard and Wagn.er to execute per policy. Therefore, they are complicit in my 
fraudulent termination and Tesponsible for the actions of their DPH MRSC. and HR 
respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties against all 
respon.dents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures· 

https://www.'sfdph.org/dph/files/CBHSPolProcMnl/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client­
Violence-in-Adult-and-Older-Adult-Programs.pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior P.olicy 

https:Usafety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1'. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and 
misrepresentation ofmaterial facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probation·ary 
release. 

2. Respondents did not comply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did not protect their own DPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, 
retaliation, harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

' . 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
· https://ww'w.u~op.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 

https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 · 
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1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statemen'ts, omissions, and 
misrepresentation of material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary 
release .. 

· 2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be 
informed in writing by his or her immediate 5uperviscir the reason for, and the period 
of, any extension of probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the 

extension of the original effective date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was' not told that I had been extended. The respondents started 
investigating me Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. 2. The respondents willfully 
engaged in negligent and fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent 
that fact. They did not notify me until 10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, 
as the award of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 

D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See 
Extension 10/2 & 10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent 
investigation that was not disclosed or defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proo(of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a 
reverse discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager 
Hallie B. Albert, Dir. Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, and 

Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert Attachment. 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee serving a probationary 
period should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her 
immediate supervisor approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the 
completion of his or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Gruber. My personnel is clean. I have no 
adverse actions in 2.5 years of working at UCSF. I am a model employee who works 

hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction 
https://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/ files/apm/apm-035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected veteran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender­
Expression-ldentity & sexual orientation. 
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1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing 
complaints/reports of protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment 
Practices, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy 
Compliance, Policy Noncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No 
Confidentiality.), Procedures & Complaint Process. · 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: 

-
A. "Supervisors must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a 
designated re.presentative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved 
internally if possible." 

B. DPH City EEO Manager Hallie Albert, had never been .informed of my protected 
activity complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawful and fraudulent. It 
never should have been allowed/ because the respondents refused to follow the 

. . 

complaint procedure and conduct an investigation. 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my . . . .. 

protected activity reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I 
informed Revore after my meetihg with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an emaiL Revore, 
Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are responsible and should be terminated for this willful, 
retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted with reckless disregard and outrageo.us 
emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide: Everyone attacked me, and they did it 
because I was different...black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different 
than they were and to hear the truth from my mouth was too much for their 
prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at 
America's most selective medical university, that receives nearly $500 million federal 
dollars· of contrad funding a year and has <1% veterans against a ben~hmark of 
6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's.actions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all 
contracts, policies and. laws.to include: title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of 
nondiscri.mination, retaliation, affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure 
policies, violated my rights and were retaliating ;:igainst me, Revore e~ all should have 
stopped. They all chose to retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are 
frauds. They are nefarious. This is why I am seeking max penalties to include 
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termination for each respondent. They are racist, discriminatory, bigots who have no 
place being in positions of responsibility. Period. · 

City EEO Policy Fail: 

https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment­
Opportunity-Policy-English.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, 
Retaliation, Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of 
potential discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately 
report it to the department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and 
retaliation·to the Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of 

such complaints." 

Sex-ual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in . 
. 70+ days. Shameful. 
1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint 
attachment. · 

https://policy.ucop.eduJdoc/4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal; nonverbal condt.Jct of a sexual nature 
when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly 
made the basis for employment decisions ... advancement ... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it 
unreasonably denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation 

in ... employment. .. and creates an environment that a reasonable person would find 
to be intimidating or offensive." . 
https://sfdhr.org/sexual-harassment-policy 
"(B) Verbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, 

leering, lewd gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 
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UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in 
willful misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity. 

Bullying 

http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBLillying 
· Ethics 

http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 
https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 

http://chancellor.ucsf.edu/UCSFCOC.pdf 

·Injuries & Damages: 

The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional 
painful injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my 

military trauma PTSD activating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace· Laws: 
In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and.Federal WO:rkplace Drug 
Free Laws. They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to 
_hold/carry alcohol in and out of the facility. They also historically never established 
security to prevent drinking and drug use whi.ch occurred at the facility. Simply ask 
the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This w·as during my entire work history from 
April to October and I informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No corrective measures. 

· Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no .discipline, terminations for 
this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 

https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
State Violation 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes. displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV& 
sectionNum=8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Viol.ation 

http://policies.ucsf.edu/pol_icy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet. 
3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 

· 4. Respondents & Witnesses. 
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*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful 
clinical practice that Mitsuishi, Gruber, l<ennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of 

· by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. 
Mitsuishi and HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my 
communities of concern at UCSF Citywide. 
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Vocon , Henry (HRD) 

frnm: 
S·ent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Wednesday; January 02, 2019 12:34 PM 

Gard, Susan (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard,"l<ate (HRD) 
Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, .Susanna (HRD) 

RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Soberil)g Center Policy­

Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

No, there was no records request. It was just the same complaint as below where it begins: Department of Public 

Health: Sobering Center Policy Law-Fail/Fraud. 

C,:mnecting People with Purpose 

Unda C. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

·San Frandsco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4837 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) · 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Simon·, Linda (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Thank you Linda! Did you receive the records request he states he hand-delivered on 12/177 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA .94103 

Phone: (415) 551-8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Connecting People with Purpose 

F:rom: Simon, Linda (HRD) <linda.simon@sfgov.org> 

S1ent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:34 AM 

To: CaJlahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Howard, Kate (HRD) 
<kate.howard@sfgov.org> · · 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <susanna.luong@sfgov.org> 

Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 

12-31-18. 

DPH EEO is already handling this complaint. 

Thanks, 
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Connecting Peoplti \.~ilth PurPo!ie 

Linda C. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 
I 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557"4!B7 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD); Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick; Jeanne (HRD); Luong, Susanna (HRD); Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 

. 12-31-18. 

Thanks Susan, but given the content I am looping in Linda instead. It appears to be a complaint of discrimination_. 

Micki Cailahan 

Human Resources Director 

Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: (41~) 557-4845 

ConnectingPeoplewi\hPurpcse Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 9:23 AM 

To: Callahan, Micki (HRD) <micki.callahan@sfgov.org>;·Howard, Kate (HRD) <kate.howard@sfgov.org> 

Cc: Buick, Jeanne (HRD) <jeanne.buick@sfgov.org>; Luong, Susanna (HRD) <suscinna.luong@sfgov.org> 

Subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 
12-31-18. 

Can we meet to discuss this? 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 

Departme111t of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San fn:mdsco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551~8942 
Website: www.sfdhr.org. 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 

To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC) <matthew.oglander@sfgov.org> 

P6S5 



Cc: Melara, Francisco - OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) 
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan (HRD)' 
<;;usan.gard@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luis@dol.gov; Brian, Alldredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; Willoughby, 
Tanisha <Tanisha.Wiiloughby@ucsf.edu>; Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramento@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove 
<grovestand2012@gmail.com> · 

S1Ubject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-
31-18. 

l . . 
1 This message is from outsid_e the City email system. Do not open linl~s or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi M.att, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier; except it 
focuses on the Dept. of Public Health Respondents.· 1 am including 
the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established · 
with the Dept. of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when 
they began recruiting me as a protected veteran for the Patient 
Navigator job. 

lqve added Directors Callahan,· Gard and Wagner to my respondent 
llfst. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & Wagner's choice to 
ignore my request to them since Dec. 17th; when I personally 
vvalked my complaint into the Department and had it date stamped 
by the receptionist;· is another indication that the discrimination and 
retaliation I've suffered is continuing post termination. 

This will' be one of the items I want to discuss with Director Davis 
vvhen we meet.to discuss a suspension during in.vestigation ~nd 

. then debarment based on findings of their contract with UCSF 
Citywide, all based on the facts I've presented to you in the below 
email of their breach of fiduciary duty. · · · 

. Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the iaw. They 
authorized their own EEO Manager· Hallie B. Albert to come over to 
rny work site and threaten, intimidate, harass and discriminate 
against me. They authorized those four primarily straight, white, 
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women to personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports. It was EEO Albert (straight, 
white), HR Revore (straight, white), Supervisor Gruber (straight, 
white) and Dir. Moughamian (straight, white mix). We know that to 
be true and a fact, as UCSF Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided 
us with that exact cause. See below 10/3 EEO Attachment. 

It should be noted, they allowed me no protection or safety, denied 
me my rights, and engaged me with all the power and control that 
they were vested in by the City of San Francisco as DPH and the 
State of CA as UCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for my 
fraudulent termination. They gave the approval for City EEO 
Manager Albert to retaliate and attack me with reckless indifference 
in my 10/3 meeting with the respondents. I'm attaching that 
document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting with you next week, when you gain 
some time on your calendar please. Thank you~ 

Stephen Malloy 

Dept. of Public Health (DPH), Medical Respite Sobering Center (MRSC} 
· Violations of law, Policy & Contract with UCSF Citywide - Malloy 12/31/18 

On 4/2/18 DPH MRSC Respondents: Charge Nurse Megan Kennel, Dir. Alice Moughamian, & Dr. 
Kelly Eagen, hired Malloy as their Contract Patient Navigator through UCSF Citywide. The 

respondents had participated equally with their con.tractor in the hiring process, as Malloy would 
be working under their supervision and management too at MRSC aka Sobering Center. See 

. . 
Veteran Hire Attachment. 

On 8/1/18 the respondents suggested:. agreed to and signed off on Malloy's promotion to full­
time as their Contract Patient Navigator based upon his excellent work. UCSF HR maintains the 
files of all interview notes and approvals at the contract agreement requires for both Malloy's hire 
and promotion. 

4 
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Oh 8/17, 9/6, 9/27, and multiple other occasions through the month of September the 
respondents were informed by Malloy in his reports, complaints and conversations with them of 
protected activity'based on discriminaJion. 

The discrimination, harassment and verbal/physical abuse was based on Malloy's own experience 
. and that of DPH MRSC nurses and staff who reported to him and asked for assistance in stopping 

the sex, race/color, ·sexual orientation, age, gender, protected veteran status, and 4 distinct 
instances of harmful client clinical practice. . . 

On 9/27 from 7:30.:.9:30pm, a conversation of concerted activity concerning discrimination 
between DPH MRSC .Nurse Sanchez, Ali, Casey; Asst. Tonya +2 took place. Nurse Sanchez initiated 
the conversation by asking Malloy a number of race, cultural and discrimination questions after 
his discrimination meeting with Supervisor Gruber. 

All Respondents listed here: 
DPH Nurse Sanchez, and Charge Nurse Megan Kennel initiated a reverse discrimination and 
harassment charge against Malloy with their fellow respondents: DPH EEO Manager Hallie B. 
Albert, Dir. Alice Moughamian, Dr. Kelly Eagen & UCSF Valerie Gruber, Fumi Mitsuishi and Connie 
Revore after the 9/27 7:30pm mtg. 

They did not inform Malloy of this illegal and fraudulent investigation they started on the evening 
of 9/27 until 10/2 at 9am. The respondents did this because they are the management team and 
knew that Malloy was to receive his permanent job award on 10/2 after successfully completing 
his probation.· 

By nefariously waiting until 10/2 they were able to execute Malloy with an administrative lynching 
due to their nialice, animus and reckless indifference against him by engaging in willful 
misconduct that was negligent; breached their fiduciary contract duty, discriminated, harassed, 

· retaliated and violated numerous policies, laws and VEVRAA rights of Malloy. 

My probationary release was a fraud and required coordinated efforts across city and state. 
contracts/re~pondents to execute Malloy. I filed a complaint with Dir. Micki Callahan and Susan 
Gard on 12/17, it also includes a sexual harassment complaint. I have received not one call or 
follow-up . 

. The continuing discrimination and retaliatory actions, to inelude silence/no communication, by my 
respondents an~ their leadership; leads me to believe that. top managers within the City County of 
San Francisco (CCSF) authorized the fraud and retaliation against me: Therefore·, I am now 
including CCSF Dir. of Human Resources Micki Callahan and Susan Gard, as well. as Dir. of Public 
H.ealth Greg Wagner as respondents. In order for Dr. Mitsuishi vitho runs Citywi.de and Dr. Eagen 
who runs MRSC to agree to this wrongful termination, it meant they had to have a coordinated 
agreement to allow the City of San Francisco, to utilize their EEO Manager in Hallie B. Albert to · 
effect it. That would have required Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to execute per policy . 
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Therefore, they are complicit in my fraudulent termination and responsible for the actions of thei1· 
DPH MRSC and HR respondents. I am disgusted to say the least. I am seeking max penalties 
;;igainst all resp'ondents and termination. 

Client Policy Fail/Fraud: 

DPH Client Behavior Policy & Corrective Measures 

https:Uwww.sfdph.org/dph/files/CBHSPolProcMnl/1-3-09-03-BHS-Policy-Client-Violence-in-Adult-­
and-Older-Adult-Programs.pdf 
UCSF Client Behavior Policy 

https://safety.ucsf.edu/workplace-violence-prevention 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudul.ent probationary release. 

2. Respondents did not corn ply with client behavior policy and corrective measures. 

3. Respondents did nqt protect their own ·oPH Staff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discrimination and violated our rights to be free of workplace abuse, discrimination, retaliation, 

· harassment and my VEVRAA right. 

Probationary Policy Fail/Fraud: 
https://www.ucop.edu/local-human-resources/ files/policies/ppsm/ppsm22.pdf 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4010396/PPSM-22 

1. Respondents retaliated by engaging in false statements, omissions, and misrepresentation of 
material facts in manufacturing a fraudulent probationary release. 

. . . . . 

2. VII. Extending The Probationary Period: " ... The probationary employee shall be informed in 
writing by his or her immediate supervisor the reason for, and the period of, any extension of 
probationary status at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the extension of the original effective 
date." 

A. I was not notified 7 days in advance. I was notified 10/2 and fired 10/10. 

B. I purposefully was not told that I had been extended. The respondents started investigating me 
Thursday evening 9/27 to Tuesday Oct. Z. The respondents willfully engaged in negligent and 
fraudulent conduct by choosing to omit and misrepresent that fact. They did not notify me until 
10/2. 

C. That omission was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent probationary release, as the award 
of my permanent status at UCSF was 10/2. 

6 
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D. The extension letter did not comply with policy. No reason was stated. See Extension 10/2 & 
10/10 Attachment. They maintained a false and fraudulent investigation that was not disclosed or 
defined to me until 10/3. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on 10/3, the respondents retaliated again with a reverse 
discrimination and harassment charge leveled by DPH City EEO Manager Hallie B. Aibert, Dir.· 
Moughamian, HR & Air Force Commander Revore, ·and Supervisor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert 
Attachment. · 

3. VI. PROBATIONARY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: uAn employee serving a probationary period. 
should receive a written performance appraisal conducted by his or her immediate supervisor 
approximately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the completio'n of his, or her probationary period." 

A. No review was given by Supervisor Grwber. My personnel is clean. I have no adverse actions in· 
2.5 years of working at UCSF. _I am a model employee who works hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: · 
https://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000376/DiscHarassAffirmAction . 
https://www.ucop.edu/academk-personnel-programs{ files/apm/apm.:035.pdf 
*Protected Classes: Race/Color, age, protected vete.ran/VEVRAA, sex, Cis-Gender-Expression­
ldentity & sexual orientation. 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and retaliated against me for filing complaints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow all policy sections: *Discrimination, Harassment, Employment Practices, 
Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, Complaints, Affirmative Action, Pay, Policy Compliance, Policy 
l\Joncompliance (I'm still being attacked! No Integrity. No Confidentiality.), Procedures & 
Complaint Process. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the complaint procedure: · 

A. "Supervisor$ must report complaints of discrimination or harassment to a designated 
representative at the relevant location so that the claim may be resolved internally if possible~" 

B. DPH City EEO Man~ger Hallie Albert, had never been informed of my protected activity. 
complaints. Albert's 10/3 meeting with me was unlawfui and fraudulent. It never should have 
been allowed; because the respondents refused to follow the complaint procedure and conduct an 
investigation.· 

C. HR Air Force Commander Connie Revore, had never been informed of my protected activity 
reports until 10/2. See my 9/6 Attachment, the last page, where I informed Revore after my 
meeting with her and Gruber on 10/2 in an email. Revore, Mitsuishi, Fuller & Gruber are · 
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responsible and should be terminated for this willful, retaliatory, malicious, fraud they conducted 
with reckless disregard and outrageous emotional duress towards me. They attacked me. 

No one from DPH or UCSF came to my aide. Everyone attacked me, and they did it because I was 
different...black ... gay ... military ... cis-gender ... older ... culturally different than they were and to hear · 
the truth from my mouth was too r:nuch for their prejudiced, discriminate and racist cabal. 
Absolutely horrendous conduct in 2018 at America's mQst selective medical university, that 
receives nearly $500 million federal dollars of contract funding a year and has <1% veterans 
against a benchmark of 6.4%. Horrendous. Debarment. 

All of Revore and the respondent's ~ctions are unethical, fraudulent and breach all contracts, 
policies and laws to include: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA laws of nondiscrimination, retaliation, 
affirmative action, etc. 

At that moment, upon realizing they had not followed proper complaint procedure policies, 
violated my rights and were retaliating against me, Revore et pll should have stopped. lhey all . 
chose to retaliate and commit fraud. They are liars. They are frauds. They are nefarious. This is 
why I am seeking max penalties to include termination for each respondent. They are racist, 
discriminatory, bigots who have no place being in positions of responsibility. Period. 

City EEO Policy Fail: 
https://sfdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/EEO/Equal-Employment-Opportunity-Policy­
English.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rights, job and attacked me for filing, complaints/reports of protected 
activity. 

2. They failed to follow the policy: Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Harassment, Retaliation, 
Responsibility & Complaint Procedures. 

3. Respondents failed to follow the responsible complaint procedures: 

A. "If a complaint is made to a supervisor, or if a supervisor becomes aware of potential 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation, the supervisor must immediately report it to the 
department's EEO or Human Resources personnel." 

B. "Departments must report all complaints of discrimination, harassment, and retaliation to the 
Human Resources Director within five days of becoming aware of such complaints." 

Sexual Harassment Policy Fail with both UCSF & DPH. No one has talked to me in 70+ days. 
Shameful. 

. 1. Respondents failed to protect me. See my sexual harassment complaint attachment. 

8 . 
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https://policy.ucop.edu/dbc/4000385/SVSH 
"Sexual Harassment is ... unwelcome verbal, nonverbal conduct of a sexual nature when: 
a. Quid Pro Quo, a.person's submission to such conduct is implicitly or explicitly made the basis for 
employment·decisions ... advancement ... 
b. Hostile Environment: such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it unreasonably 
denies, adversely limits, or interferes with a person's participation in ... employment ... and creates 
an environment that a reasonable person would find to be intimidating or offensive." 

https://sfdhr.org/sexual-harassment-policy 
r'(B) Verbal .conduct which is sexual In nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, 

comments ... which are unwelcome; 
(C) Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., staring, leering, lewd 
gestures ... 
(B) Ignoring the complainant or witness" 

UC/UCSF Policy Fail/Fraud: 
1. Respondents were bullies, unethical, demonstrated no principals and engaged in willful 

misconduct against me for filing complaints/reports of protected activity . 

. Bullying 
http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/4000647 /AbusiveConductAndBullylng 
Ethics 

http://policy.ucop.edu/doc/1100172/EthicalValuesandConduct 
Community 

https://www.ucsf.edu/about/principles-community 
Conduct 

·http://chancellor.ucsf;edu/UCSFCOC.pdf 

Injuries & Damages: 
,The respondents are the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and emotional painful 

injuries and damages to me, particularly they are the direct cause of my military trauma PTSD 
a~tivating me onto disability. I'm disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 
In addition, the respondents violated UCSF/City/State and Federal Workplace Drug Free Laws. 
They dispensed alcohol from the nurse's office and allowed clients to hold/carry alcohol in and 

out of the facility. They also historically never established security to prevent drinking and drug 
use which occurred at the facility. Simply ask the janitorial crew, nurses or clients. This was during 
my entire work history from April to October and ! informed Supervisor Gruber of this. No 
corrective measures. Fail. See my EMSA Attachment. Why has there been no discipline, 
terminations for this offense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 

https://webapps.dol.gov/elaws/asp/drugfree/require.htm 
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State Violation 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtrnl?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum= 
8355. 
UC/UCSF & City Violation 

http ://policies. ucsf.ed u/policy/200-31 

For more details see my attachments: 
1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UCSF-DPH Law-Policy-Misconduct Fact Sheet 
3. Case Timeline & EEOC/HHS Fact Sheet. 
4. Respondents & Witnesses. 

*Vice-Provost Alldredge, I'd like to review the 4 cases of discrimination/harmful clinical practice 
that Mitsuishi, Gruber, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen are guilty of by against my clients. 

*I also want to discuss the current and systemic racism and discrimination that Dr. Mitsuishi and 
HR Mgr. Air Force Commander Revore are causing against my communities of concern at UCSF 
Citywide. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Gard: Susan (HRD) 
Simon. Linda (HRD) 
Buick. Jeanne (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
FW: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Mailey Discrimination & Retaliation Complaint 
Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:08:00 AM 
EEOC-HHS Brief Case Facts Statement 12-17.docx 
8-17 Mandated Report.docx 
8-17 Agusto Mandated Report Docs.zip 
9-6 Mandated Report.docx; 
10-3 EEO Albert Meeting Notes.docx 
imageOOl.png 

Linda, this email came in yesterday. I want to make sure you got it. 

· Connecting People with PurP.ose 

Susan Gard, Chief of Policy 
Department of H~1man Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 
San Francisco; CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 551-8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org • 

From: sg m <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:52 PM 

To: Micki.Callahan@sfdph.org; Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>. 

Cc: stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Subject: 12-17 DPH MRSC & City Contractor ucsf citywide, Malloy Discrimination & Retaliation 

Complaint 

This message is from outsid~ the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello Mr. Callahan and Ms. Gard, 

I will be walking a hard copy of my complaint over to your.offices shortly. Thank 
you, Stephen Malloy, RADT-1 

ATTN: Director, Department of Human Resources 
Attention: EEO Division 
One South Van Ness Avenue, 
4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103 

1. Name, address and daytime phone number of the complainant; 
Stephen Malloy", 584 Castro St. #742, San Francisco, CA 94114 and 310-428-7005 

2. If a current City employee, your Disaster Service Worker number, current Civil 
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SerVice classification, and the department where you are employed; Contractor 
embedded at Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center with UCSF 
Citywide. 

3. The basis for the complaint: i.e., race, religion; etc.; Race, color, sexual 
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, protected dis·abled 
veteran under VEVRAA. See EEOC Attachment. 

4. The discrim~natory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s): i.e., denial of employment 
or reasonable accommodation, termination, inappropriate touching, etc.; 
Unwelcome Sexual Harassment creating a hostile workenvironment as I did not 
submit to the quid pro quo, Discrimination, Harassment, Threats/Intimidation, 
Suspension, Illegal Reverse Discrimination Charge in Violation of NLRB, Title 7 
& Yanowitz & L'Oreal CA Supreme Court 2005, Retaliation, Fraudulent 
Investigation and Fraudulent and Illegal Probationary Release. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

5. The date(s) the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory action(s) took 
place; 8/17. 9/6, 10/2 and 10/10. Plus Discrimination and Harmful Client Clinical 

Practice 9/7-9/21 RH, 9/3-9/27 JM, 9/13-9/20 CA, 9/20-10/2 FB. See EEOC 
Attachment. 

6. The City department and work unit accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; Dept. of Public Health, Medical Respite Sobering Center and Contract 
Partner UCSF Citywide. 

7. The names of the individuals accused of discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation; 10 respondents. See EEOC Attachment. 

. 8. The name of any witness to the alleged discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory 
action(s); For Protection full list released upon meeting with your investigator, 
those names listed in my EEOC Attachment are witnesses that you can identify · 

. immediately. 

9. A detailed explanation of the sequence of events which you believe to be 
discriminatory, harassing, or retaliatory; and, 
10. The specific action you are seeking to correct the alleged discrimination, 
harassment, or retaliation. See EEOC Attachment. 

A. Immediate Suspension of all respondents. See EEOC Attachment. Malloy was 
immediately suspended. Equal treatment and adherence to policy, as to not further 
conupt investigations as the respondents have 1un amok and uncontrolled by DPH 
for 60 days. They have had unfettered access to emails, texts, voice-mails, 
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documents, paperwork, files, communications with no monitoring. They have 
tainted and corrupted the evidence trail_, with managements refosal to suspend 
them during investigation. Therefore,_ any investigations minus a suspension are 
not above legal reproach. 

Max discipline, penalties, and Termination of DPH Personnel: EEO 

Albert, Sanchez, Kennel, Moughamian and Eagen. Their · 
leadership i~ tainted and has effectively urtdern1ined staff 
confidence in their honesty, integrity and character, especially 
given the aggressive retaliation that they demonstrated . 
towards Malloy as a Black, Gay; Cis-Gender, 55, Protected 

· Disabled Veteran. 

B. Upon approval of required steps, move to terminate the contract with UCSF 
Citywide. UCSF breached its fiduciary duty. Max sanctions. The contract is only 
actively supporting 5 clients at the moment and they are not connected to current 
case management. A new vendot for case management is required. 

B. Award of my Permanent Job that was·stolen from me. Reinstatement bf my 
job, back wages and benefits. A formal letter of apology from DPH placed in my 
personnel file, to cover the time frame of this illegal adverse action. 

· C. Confidential and Protected Listening Sessions with Communities of Concern 
(People of Color, LGBQTI, Veterans). 

-
D. Training on Cultural Competence, Sensitivity, White Fragility in Cooperation 
with Amy J of San Quentin Prison University Project. The Veteran Community. 
and a Policy/Law Review with staffto include at least: Client Behavioral and 
Violence Policy HUR 17, Discrimination, Affirmative Action, Sexual Harassment, 
Veteran Rights (USERRA & VEVRAA), Law Enforcement, Drug Free Workplace 
Act, Contract Obligations/Responsibilities of Staff. 

E. More upon ·meeting. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I {BOS) 

SGM <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:28 AM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 
26, 2021 4:30 p.m. 

Hi Cheryl, thank you for getting back to me. 

I'm confused. 

Why are we meeting again on this at the Compliance and Amendments level. .. 

When we previously did that, which is What brought it before the SOTF on 12/2/20? 

The SOTF having found the violations, should this not go forward to DHR for compliance? 

If I'm understanding, this is going backwards as we already went through compliance and amendments before. 

Thank you for the clarification and excellent notes from the 12/2/20 meeting that is incredibly helpful and awesome 
details. 

Stephen 

On Jan 11, 2021, at 9:28 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy: Below are the minutes from the 12/2/20 SOTF hearing. Let me know if you still have 
further questions. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human 
Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

Stephen Malloy (Petitioner) provided a summary of the complaint and requested the 
Committee to find a violation. Mr. Malloy originally filed his original complaint in 
November 2019 and allowed an extension of time to respond on January 14, 2020. Mr. 
Malloy asked the SOTF go to page 2273 to see Human Resources' failure to Cite the 
appropriate redaction laws. Mr. Malloy also noted pages 2287 - 2289 where there are 
other examples of improper redactions. Mr. Malloy also noted Sunshine and Brown Act 
violations because he was not provided records other than b!acked out pages. Mr. 
Malloy specifically requested records showing meeting notices, texts and other things 
that should have been provided by the law. Mr. Malloy stated that as an independent 
contractor with the City of San Francisco an investigation of discrimination should have 
been conducted against the Department of Public Health. Mr. Malloy asked for 67.34 
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violation of willful misconduct on Micki Callahan and the Department of Human 
Resources. 

The Respondent was not present for the hearing and did not inform the Administrator 
of their absence. 

Mr. Malloy stated he is aware that Department of Public Health employee Vien was 
advised by the City Attorney to not release any records. Mr. Malloy opined that the 
Department of Human Resources saw the order of the City Attorney. Mr. Malloy was 
never sent records that invoked attorney/client privilege. Mr. Malloy stated that Susan 
Gard and Micki Callahan were communicating about him and stated that they should 
meet and have that discussion. Mr. Malloy stated that the subject of the meeting was 
to conduct an investigation on Mr. Malloy. 

Chair Wolfe noted that if UCSF was a contractor for hire would consider Mr. Malloy to 
be an employee. Chair Wolfe asked if they were meeting as a deliberative body or an 
advisory board or committee? Chair Wolfe believes that to be a Human Resources 
issue, however regarding the redactions, SOTF needs to determine if that record is 
public. 

A question and answer period occurred. The parties were provided an opportunity for 
rebuttals. 

Mr. Malloy stated that the ·subject of himself in relationship to the City is that Ms. · 
Callahan established a local rule that' you can be called "a nigger," and her office did 
nothing. Mr. Malloy stated that it was City policy that Ms. Callahan was not going to 
administer a claim. Mr. Malloy stated that City of San Francisco HR Director is more 
than capable to speaking to these issues which is indicative to the issue of 
wrongdoing. Mr. Malloy believes there is no excuse of not being able to articulate these 
issues and ask questions. Even if redaction must show legal citation and OHR is choosing 
not to do that. 

Member Schmidt noted redaction does not look very good. Department of Human 
Resources may have attorney client communication that is not being produced but see a 
violation with those redactions. 

Action: Moved by Chair Wolfe, second by Member Hyland to find a violation of 
67.21(e) for not sending an authorized representative to the hearing; 67.24(h) for 
deliberative process exemption; 67 .26 for keeping withholding to a minimum and 
67.27 not providing a footnote and key legal citations and immediately orders the 
Custodian of Records to comply with request and refer the matter to the Compliance 
and Amendments Committee for monitoring. 

Public Comment: 

Anonymous stated that the SOTF should investigate a 67.27 violation for failing 
to specify in the original request response which privilege(s) applied under Gov 
Code 6254(k), and a 67.24(h) violation for the Gov Code 6254(p}(2} citation 
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which contains a deliberative process, and a Prop G qilendar violation if there 
was a dept head meeting about Mr. Malloy that has not been produced." 

Public Comment closed. 

Reopen public comment: 

Anonymous agrees with this motion. Anonymous stated that if later one it is 

shown that the department head did have a relevant meeting that was not 
· produced, you can add the Prop G violation at that time." 

The motion PASSED by the following vote: 

Cheryl Leger 

Ayes: 7 - Wolfe, Hyland, Hinze, LaHood, Yankee, Wong, Schmidt 
Noes: 0 - None 
Absent: 0 - None 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Fax: 415-554-5163 

https://avanan.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sfbos.org&g=Mml4Y2E1 YmZjMTQ1N2ExYg==&h=NmNmMGQ5ZWM1M 

2VmZDY4YWIOZjRhNTJkYjgxNmZiNTkwNjlyMGFiYTViMzU3NjAwNTZmNjUOMmNhNWExZWl3YQ==&p=Y 

XAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWls0jkzOGZkMDhkYTQwM2RiYzZIMDU 
OYzl4Mzdm0TlyN2Y30nYx 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisprs Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for 
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal infomiation-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: SGJVI <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 20218:56 PM 

To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

Subject: Re: SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 26, 2021 

4:30 p.m. 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

Didn't we already do DHR on Dec. 2, 2020? 

I think we have met oh DHR twice now at the Compliance & Amendments level? 

And, it should have been cleared to the SOTF at the Dec. 2, 2020 Meeting? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

On Jan 8, 2021, at 4:09 PM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or 
Respondent in one of the following complaints scheduled before the Compliance 
and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue a 
determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: January 26, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the 
Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the 
custodian of records or a representative of your department, who can speak to the 
matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

1. File No. 19044: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Dennis Herrera 
and the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 61.26, 61.27, Government 
Code Sections 6253, 6253.9 and 6255, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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2. File No. 19047: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London 
Breed, Hank Heckel and the Office of the Mayor for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67 .21 and 67 .26 and 
67.27 and Government Code (CPRA) 6253.9, 6253, and 6255, by failing 
to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 
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3. File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police 
Commission for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

4. File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the 
Department of Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 

· 5. File No. 19114: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against Tyler Vu and 
the Public Defender's Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code 
(Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.24, 67.25, 67.26, 67.27 and 67.29 by 

. failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working 
days before the hearing (see attached Public Complaint Procedure). For 
inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be 
received by 5:00 pm, January 20, 2021.. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer 
Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board 
of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in 
communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to 
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided · 
will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to 
provide personal identifj;ing information when they communicate 
with the Board of Supervisoi"s and its co1nmittees. All written or 
oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be 
made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information ji·om 
these submissions. This means that personal information­
including names, phone numbers, addresses and simllar 
iriformation that a member of the public elects to submit to the 
Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of 
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Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of 
the public may inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:46 PM 
SOTF, (BOS); Leger, Cheryl (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS) 

stephen grove 
SOTF Malloy Add for DHR Complaint #19140 for Next Tuesday 4pm Meeting 
1-20-21 SOTF DHRAND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT Complaint 19138.pdf; SOTF -
1-20-21 DHR AND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I would like these charges including 67.34 added for consideration 
by the SOTF for the hearing. I will review these documents to the 
SOTF during my hearing time. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 



For Oct. 2, 2020 SOTF Hearing Complaint# 

You may hear that section of the Sunshine Committee gaining the admission of City Records Clerk 

Veronica Vien of DPH on Audio, from the 7-28-20 Hearing at the City SOTF link below: 

a) 28 min. 45 sec.: Chair Wolf directs Records Clerk Vien to speak to the failure to release my 

records before the pandemic as I filed my request for them in May of 2019. 

b) 29 min. 28 sec.: RecOrds Clerk Vien admits she was given the directive (illegal order) from 

the "City Attorney" to stop releasing my records. 

c) 31 min.: Chair Wolf asks Vien when was she told to stop working on my records release per 

the City Attorney. 

d) 32 min. 25 sec.: Records Clerk Vien finally admits "The latter part of the year (2019)." 

https://sfgov.org/sunshine/audio-archive-committees 

Name Date Duration 

SOTF - Compliance and 
Amendments Committee 8/25/2020 °812512020 

Olh 
27

m 

Listen Download 

Audio MP3 
Audio 

Records Clerk Vien's admission, is the 9 Email Cache I got from her on October 4, 2019 after fighting 

from May 2019 to get my public records. 

I provided you those 9 Emails that Records Clerk Vien mistakenly released to me on October 4, 2019 

that caused her 11trouble11 and were an illegal order from City Atto'rney Herrera and I suspect Mayor 

Breed and the UC Regents as well to stop releasing my public records. 

The official misconduct remains that the UC Regents are engaged in improper government activity 

and abuse of authority by discriminating against me, targeting rrie with disparate treatment, aiding 

and abetting obstruction with City Officials to not comply with the required Sunshine Ordinance and 

release my public records. 
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• "From: "Yank, Jonathan (CAT)" <Jonathan. Yank@sfcityattv.org> 
Date: November 4, 2019 at 3:26:10 PM PST 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: "grovestand2012@gmail.com" <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

Mr. Malloy has no knowledge of the workings of our office. 
Each case is assigned to a single attorney. 
This case is assigned to me. 

Therefore, the relevant issue is my workload, not how "robust" our office is. 

And I note that Mr. Malloy, who was actually an employee of the University of 
California (not the City-see attached), states no substantive basis to deny my 
reasonable request. 

Jonathan Yank 
Deputy City Attorney 
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera 
1390 Market Street, Fifth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
( 415) 554-3816 Direct 
jonathan. yank@sfcityatty.org 
www.sfcityattorney.org 
Find us on: Facebook Twitter lnstagram" 

• "From: grovestand2012@gmail.com <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Joseph Eckhart <JEckhart@perb.ca.gov> 
Cc: Yank, Jonathan (CAT) <Jonathan.Yank@sfcityatty.org> 
Subject: Re: Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1677-M 

Mr. Eckhart: 

The City Attorney's Office is robust enough to handle your request to reply by Nov. 
12th. 

I would therefore request you decline, so that we may proceed. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy" 
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A. I Charge City Attorney & OHR are in violation of 67.24: 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

a) " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public employee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

B. Violation of 67 .27: 

Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

a) ''The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other 
managerial city employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine 
Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official 
misconduct ... " 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffi'ey 

Dear Mr. Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analyst 
San Francisco Ethics Commission 

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mcclain@sfqov.org 

Phone: {415) 252-3100 
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. Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated . 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keved bv footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67.27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

§ec. 67.27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
. liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 

agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 
• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 

exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

·sec. 67.21. Process For Gainjng Access To Public Records; Administrative 
~ppeals. 

• "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantity, form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificitv to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " 

S~c. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 

P708 



,[~'g. 67.24. Public lr'lfc:>rmc.\Jion That l\lll:l!)t I?~ pisclos~d. Litigation Mat~rial. 
• "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions otherwise provided by law, the following 

are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 
• A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... " 

~ec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• ",,,(ii) A record previouslv received or created by a department in the ordinary 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

§~~g. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

@ " ••• (iii) Advice on compliance with, analvsis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, anv San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 

ifileRaliJll st-owil'Actfs.~cfeii:ili--~~f?f>li~fiI.flgjfi~:tC>11t>wil)~iw~i~lim~ijiJf.~J?P.1ijci, 
:111Y ce>mPieiJl)_tV\fitl1_§f~rtr~=i 

"A law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most exceptional 
circumstances; should not be necessary. Public officers above all other persons should 
be imbued with the truth that their business is the public's business and they should be 
the last to tolerate any attempt to keep the people from being fully informed as to what 
is going on in official agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. 
Instances are many in which officials have contrived, deliberatelv and shamefullv, to 
operate in a vacuum of secrecy.[4[" 

• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are pub/ic[7] 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetingsf 11] 
• Open meetingsf 12} 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information[13} 
e Public comment[14} 
• Public criticism allowed[15} 
• Right to recording proceedings[16] 
• Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... " 
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.§,~c. 67.25 Immediacy of Response 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the dav following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to de/av fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. 

b) If the voluminous nature ofthe information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456.1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 

c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in. order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are · 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a vio/atiOn of 
this Article." 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I (BOS) 

S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:46 PM 
SOTF, (BOS); Leger, Cheryl (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS) 
stephen grove 
SOTF Malloy Add for DHR Complaint #19140 for Next Tuesday 4pm Meeting 
1-20-21 SOTF DHRAND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT Complaint 19138.pdf; SOTF-
1-20-21 DHRAND CITY ATTORNEY MISCONDUCT.docx 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Cheryl, 

I would like these charges including 67.34 added for consideration 
by the SOTF for the hearing. I will review these documents to the 
SOTF during my hearing time. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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For Oct. 2, 2020 SOTF Hearing Complaint# 

You may hear that section of the Sunshine Committee gaining the admission of City Records Clerk 

Veronica Vien of DPH on Audio, from the 7-28-20 Hearing at the City SOTF link below: 

a) 28 min. 45 sec.: Chair Wolf directs Records Clerk Vien to speak to the failure to release my 

records before the pandemic as I filed my request for.them in May of 2019. 

b) 29 min. 28 sec.: Records Clerk Vien admits she was given the directive (illegal order) from 

the "City Attorney" to stop releasing my records. 

c) 31 min.: Chair Wolf asks Vien when was she told to stop working on my records release per 

the City Attorney. 

d) 32 min. 25 sec.: Records Clerk Vien finally admits "The latter part of the year (2019)." 

.https://sfgov.org/sunshine/audio-archive-committees 

Name Date Duration 

SOTF - Compliance and 
Amendments Committee 8/25/2020 °812512020 

Olh 27m 

Listen Download 

Audio MPJ 
Audio 

Records Clerk Vien's admission, is the 9 Email Cache I got from her on October 4, 2019 after fighting 

from May 2019 to get my public records. 

I provided you those 9 Emails that Records Clerk Vien mistakenly released to me on October 4, 2019 

that caused her "trouble" and were an illegal order from City Attorney Herrera and I suspect Mayor 

Breed and the UC Regents as well to stop releasing my public records. 

The official misconduct remains that the UC Regents are engaged in improper government activity 

and abuse of authority by discriminating against me, targeting me with disparate treatment, aiding 

and abetting obstruction with City Officials to not comply with the required Sunshine Ordinance and 

release my public records. 
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A. I Charge City Attorney & OHR are in violation of 67 .24: 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

a) " ... (7) The record of any confirmed misconduct of a public emplovee involving 
personal dishonesty, misappropriation of public funds, resources or benefits, 
unlawful discrimination against another on the basis of status, abuse of 
authority, or violence, and of any discipline imposed for such misconduct." 

B. Violation of 67.27: 

Sec. 67.34. Willful Failure Shall Be Official Misconduct. 

a) "The willful failure of any elected official, department head, or other 
managerial city employee to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine 
Ordinance, the Brown Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed official 
misconduct ... " 

McClain, Thomas (ETH) 

to me, Jeffrey 

Dear Mr. Malloy: 

Wed, Dec 
11, 2019, 
3:54 PM 

We are still completing our analysis in the preliminary review of your complaint. We will update 
you when we have completed the preliminary review. 

Thanks, 

Thomas McClain 

Senior Investigative Analyst 

San Francisco Ethics Commission 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Email: thomas.mcc/ain@sfqov.org 

Phone: {415} 252-3100 
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Sec. 67.26. Withholding Kept To A Minimum. 

• "No record shall be withheld from disclosure in its entirety unless all 
information contained in it is exempt from disclosure under express provisions · 
of the California Public Records Act or of some other statute. Information that 
is exempt from disclosure shall be masked, deleted or otherwise segregated 
in order that the nonexempt portion of a requested record may be released, 
and keved by footnote or other clear reference to the appropriate justification 
for withholding required by section 67.27 of this article. This work shall be 
done personally by the attorney or other staff member conducting the 
exemption review." 

Sec. 67 .27. Justification Of Withholding. 

• (c) A withholding on the basis that disclosure would incur civil or criminal 
liability shall cite any specific statutory or case law, or any other public 
agency's litigation experience, supporting that position. 

• (d) When a record being requested contains information, most of which is 
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act and this 
Article, the custodian shall inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
nonexempt information and suggest alternative sources for the information 
requested, if available. 

Sec. 67.21. Process For Gaining Access To Public Records; Administrative 
Appeals. 

• "(c) A custodian of a public record shall assist a requester in identifying the 
existence, form, and nature of any records or information maintained by, 
available to, or in the custody of the custodian, whether or not the contents of 
those records are exempt from disclosure ... " 

• " ... and shall, when requested to do so, provide in writing within seven days 
following receipt of a request, a statement as to the existence, quantity, form 
and nature of records relating to a particular subject or questions with enough 
specificity to enable a requester to identify records in order to make a 
request ... " · 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. 

• Drafts and Memoranda 
"No preliminary draft or department memorandum, whether in printed or 
electronic form, shall be exempt from disclosure under Government Code 
Section 6254, subdivision (a) or any other provision." 
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$ec. '??.~?~~.PLl!lli<?Jl1f'?ri!1C:\~!911.Tl1C1t ML1§tE3e Di§~lg§ec:l ... ~.iJigci~iQr1MC1t~r:iC11.· 
e "(1) Notwithstanding any exemptions othmwise provided by law, the following 

are public records subject to disclosure under this Ordinance: 
• A pre-litigation claim against the City; ... " 

Sec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. LitigC1tion Material. 

e ':,,(ii) A record previously received or created by a department in the ordinarv 
course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created; ... " 

§ec. 67.24. Public Information That Must Be Disclosed. Litigation Material. 

• " ... (iii) Advice on compliance with, analysis of, an opinion concerning liability 
under, or any communication otherwise concerning the California Public 
Records Act, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Political Reform Act, any San 
Francisco governmental ethics code, or this Ordinance ... " 

;·············:····~~···-··,· ·c····--··~•-:···c•c···• ·············-·-···· ·•······· ··········-········ ···········------······· ······--·-·········-···········,--:-···-.. ·-.--···:·······;···-····. .. ..•.... ,-,--· ···.·· ······1 
;The Ralph Brown·AcUs.cl~C1.t:J.t1 ~.~tCl:l:>lI~.l:lirigJ!}~jgllQ\llfil19·\llfhi~h !!1.C:\Y. cilJf:!pply.JQ. 
'my comnlaint with SFFire:1 •-.~.-- - -••••••-••'•' •'r~> .. ---·-• •• "••••-""··-'"" .. •-"' -'--"•••- ·'·· '.--~·----J 

'~ law to prohibit secret meetings of official bodies, save under the most exceptional 
Circumstances, should not be necessarv. Public officers above all other persons should 
be imbued with the truth that their business is the public's business and they should be 
the last to tolerate any attempt to keep the people from being fully informed as to what 
is going on in official agencies. Unfortunately, however, that is not always the case. 
Instances are many in which officials have contrived, deliberately and shamefullv, to 
operate in a vacuum of secrecy.(41" 

• " ... Closed sessions 
• Documents at meetings are public[7} 
• Electronic communications 
• Notice of meetings[11] 
• Open meetings[12} 
• Penalty to deprive the public of information[13} 
e Public comment[14} 
• Public criticism allowed[15} 
e Right to recording proceedings{16} 
e Reports of closed session actions 
• Special meetings ... " 
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S~c. 67 .25 Immediacy of Res(?gnse 

a) "Notwithstanding the 10-dav period for response to a request permitted in 
Government Code Section 6256 and in this Article, a written request for 
information described in any category of non-exempt public information shall be 
satisfied no later than the close of business on the dav following the day of the 
request. This deadline shall apply only if the words "Immediate Disclosure 
Request" are placed across the top of the request and on the envelope, subject · 
line, or cover sheet in which the request is transmitted. Maximum deadlines 
provided in this article are appropriate for more extensive or demanding 
requests, but shall not be used to delay fulfilling a simple, routine or otherwise 
readily answerable request. 

b) If the voluminous nature of the information requested, its location in a remote 
storage facility or the need to consult with another interested department 
warrants an extension of 10 days as provided in Government Code Section 
6456.1, the requester shall be notified as required by the close of business on 
the business day following the request. 

c) The person seeking the information need not state his or her reason for making 
the request or the use to which the information will be put, and requesters shall 
not be routinely asked to make such a disclosure. Where a record being 
requested contains information most of which is exempt from disclosure under 
the California Public Records Act and this article, however, the City Attorney or 
custodian of the record may inform the requester of the nature and extent of the 
non-exempt information and inquire as to the requester's purpose for seeking it, 
in order to suggest alternative sources for the information which may involve less 
redaction or to otherwise prepare a response to the request. 

d) Notwithstanding any provisions of California Law or this ordinance, in response 
to a request for information describing any category of non-exempt public 
information, when so requested, the City and County shall produce any and all 
responsive public records as soon as reasonably possible on an incremental or 
"rolling" basis such that responsive records are produced as soon as possible by 
the end of the same business day that they are reviewed and collected. This 
section is intended to prohibit the withholding of public records that are 
responsive to a records request until all potentially responsive documents have 
been reviewed and collected. Failure to comply with this provision is a violation of 
this Article." 
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City and County of San Francisco 
Micki Callahan 

Human Resources Director 

Date: January 17, 2020 
To: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 

Through: Micki Callahan 
Human Resources Director 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Chief of Poiicy 
Subject: SOTF Complaint No. 19140 

Department of Human Resources 
Connecting People with Purpose 

www.sfdhr.org 

This memorandum presents the Department of Human Resources (OHR) response to Sunshine· 
Ordinance Task Force (SOTF) Complaint No. 19140. OHR takes seriously its obligations under applicable 
public records laws, specifically the California Public Records Act (CPRA) and the San Francisco Sunshine 

· Ordinance. OHR complied fully with those obligations in responding to the November 5, 2019 public 
records request from Stephen Malloy. After exchanging clarifying emails with Malloy about the request, 
OHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search and identified three responsive emails. OHR redacted a 
portion of one df the emails, based on three exemptions: the attorney-client privilege; the attorney 
work product protection; and the labor relations exemption under the CPRA, Government Code Section 
6254(p)(2). DHR responded timely to Malloy's request, produced the three emails (one with redactions 
to protect the exempt material), and cited authority for the redactions in its response. 

In Malloy's complaint, Malloy argues that OHR cannot ir:ivoke the attorney-client privilege because he is 
not involved in litigation with the City or in contact with the City Attorney. Neither of those contentions 
defeats the attorney-client privilege the City holds for its communications with the City Attorney's Office 
seeking and receiving legal advice. Malloy also argues they are entitled to the redacted information 
under Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(1)(i), which requires the City to disclose a pre-litigation 
claim against the City. The redacted email is not such a claim; that section is inapplicable. In addition, 
Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(1)(ii), which precludes withholding a record ureceived 
or created by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not attorney/client privileged 
when it was previously received or create·d." That section is similarly inapplicable. The redacted 
information involves communications with counsel in the City Attorney's Office and is itself directly 
attorney-client privileged and reflects protected attorney work product. 

Malloy claims that OHR cannot invoke Government Code 5ection 6254(p)(2) because under the Sunshine 
Ordinance, certain records of confirmed misconduct are not exempt from disclosure under Government 
Code Section 6254(c) or other provisions of California law where disclosure is not forbidden. OHR did 
not cite Section 6254(c) for its redactions, and the redacted information is not about confirmed 
misconduct. Also, Malloy claims the redactions violate the City's Equal Employment Opportunity 
(EEO)policies and deny him equal rights. Those EEO policies are unrelated to the public records issues 
here. 

Finally, Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.27 for the proposition that an agency must suggest 
alternative sources for the requested information. OHR did that in its emails with Malloy. Malloy 
identified himself as a contractor for the Department of Public Health (DPH) and named several 
individuals who worked at DPH with whom he interacted. Therefore, in addition to independently 

One South Van Ness Avenue 4th Floor" San Francisco CA 94103-5413 ° (415) 557-4800 
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responding to his request, OHR referred Mallory to DPH as a possible alternate source for the requested 
information. 

The Complaint Summary prepared by the SOTF characterizes Malloy's complaint as allegin_g OHR 
violated Administrative Code Sections 67.21 and 67.25 "by failing to respond to a request for public 
records in a timely and/or complete manner." The chronology of DH R's interactions with Malloy, set 
forth below, establishes that OHR responded to Malloy's request in a timely, complete, and appropriate 
manner consistent with the CPRA and Sunshine Ordinance. D.HR welcomes this opportunity to explain 
its process to the SOTF and respond to the_complaint. 

Chronology 

OHR received an Immediate Disclosure Request from Malloy on November 5, 2019, requesting "all OHR 
records concerning Stephen Malloy." See Exhibit 1. 

OHR responded on November 6, 2019, asking Malloy if he could narrow the scope of his request since 
requesting "all OHR records" about him was very broad. Malloy replied that he was unable to narrow 
his request and that "a myriad of OHR Personnel have communicated in records concerning me." See 
Exhibit 2. 

On November 7, 2019, OHR responded asking Malloy if there was any additional information he could 
provide to aid in the search. OHR informed Malloy that an attempted search for his name·in its City 
employee database yielded no results. Malloy responded stating he was "the City's Independent 
Contractor Effective April 2018." In the same email, Malloy listed names of individuals who, "Starting in 
September 2018 OHR communicated a number of records about 'Stephen Malloy."' OHR thanked 
Malloy for the clarification and informed Malloy that his request was not a "simple, routine, or 
otherwise readily answerable request" under the parameters of an Immediate Disclosure Request and 
that OHR would apply the standard public records response timeline, responding not later than 
November 15, 2019. OHR suggested Malloy also contact DPH since the majority of the .names provided 
by Malloy to aid the search were DPH employees. OHR provided a contact email to request public 
records from DPH. See Exhibit 3. 

OHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search for responsive records, based on the information and 
names of OHR employees Malloy provided. OHR identified three emails responsive to the request. A 
portion of one of the emails include communications protected by the attorney-client privilege and 
attorney work product protection, and involved discussions about City labor relations matters. OHR 
redacted tbat portion of the email. On November 14, 2019, OHR provided Malloy with the three emails 
responsive to his request, with the exempt material redacted, and provided legal citations for the 
redactions. See Exhibit 4. 

Malloy replied on November 15, 2019, disagreeing with the exemptioris applied by OHR. Malloy 
challenged DH R's exemption based on the attorney-client privilege because he is "not i.nvolved in any 
litigation with the City" and "at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no contact with the 
City Attorney." In addition, Malloy challenged DH R's labor relations exemption based on Government 
Code Section 6254(p){2) but did not explain his objection. Instead, Malloy cited Administrative Code 
Sections 67.24(c)(7), 67.27(d), 67.l(d) and 67.l(e). Additionally, Malloy claimed OHR should have more 
than three responsive records. See Exhibit 5. . 
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Response to Complaint 

OHR responded to Malloy's request in a timely, complete and appropriate manner consistent with the 
CPRA and Sunshine Ordinance. Malloy's request was broad - "all OHR records concerning Stephen 
Malloy" - and not limited by more specific topics or a particular timeframe. When OHR received the 
request, it promptly requested information fro'm Malloy to clarify or possibly narrow the request, and to 
aid OHR in responding to it. Then, OHR conducted a reasonable and diligent search, including searching 
the emails and records of the OHR employees Malloy identified in his clarifying emails. OHR located and 
produced three emails responsive to his request. OHR redacted a portion of one email based on 
applicable and justifiable exemptions, and provided legal citations for its redactions. 

Malloy is not a City employee, and never has been. Instead, OHR understands that he worked at a OPH 
facility as a contractor for the Regents of the University of California (UC Regents). Therefore, it is 

· understandable that OHR -the City agency that oversees City employment-would have few records for 
or about Malloy. In addition to identifying several OHR employees with whom he interacted, Malloy 
identified a number of OPH employees. Therefore, in addition to responding directly to the request, 
OHR referred Malloy to OPH as another City agency that may have records responsive to .his request, 
consistent with Administrative Code Sections 67.21(c) and 67.27(d). OHR had little involvement in any 
matters regarding Malloy and thus does not possess the "emails and records from Feb., March, April ... 
thru Present Day" as Malloy claims. 

Malloy challenges OH R's redactions based on the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product 
protection by claiming he was "not involved in any litigation with the City" and that "there was no 
contact with the City Attorney." Those assertions are immaterial to OH R's ability to assert these 
exemptions for its communications seeking and receiving legal advice from the City Attorney's Office. 
Malloy also claims he is entitled to the redacted information based on Administrative Code Sections 
67.27(b)(l)(i) and 67.24(c)(7). Administrative Code Section 67.24(b)(l)(i) requires the City to disclose a 
pre-litigation claim against the City. The redacted email is not such a claim. In addition, Malloy cites 
Administrative Code Section 67.24.(b)(l)(ii) which precludes withholding a record "received or created 
by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not attorney/client privileged when it was 
previously received or created." This section is equally inapplicable. The email itself is a privileged and 
protected attorney-client communication with attorney work product, and not a re.cord created by a 
department that was not privileged when created. 

With regard to the labor relations exemption in Government Code Section 6254(p)(2), Malloy argues 
that OHR cannot rely on that exemption as a basis for its redactions. In support of his position, he 
appears to claim the redacted information involves "confirmed misconduct of a public employee" and 
therefore should not be redacted under Administrative Code section 67.24(c)(7). The redacted 
information does not involve_employee misc~nduct. OHR did not cite Government Code Section 6254(c) 
as a justification for its redactions. Thus, Administrative Code Section 67.24(c)(7) is inapplicable to 
OH R's redactions. Further, Malloy claims the redactions violate the City's EEO policies and deny him 
equal rights. Those EEO policies are unrelated to the public records issues here. 

OH R's reliance on Government Code Section 6254(p)(2) is justified. Section 6254(p)(2) establishes a 
labor relations exemption for local public employers. The exemption allows public employers some 
degree of confidentiality in connection with labor relation records, so those employers can meaningfully 
prepare for and participate in good faith meet and confer and other activities required under the 
Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (MMBA), the California labor relations law for local governments. The MMBA 
is intended to foster constructive and harmonious public sector labor relations, and the confidentiality 
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Section 6254(p){2) provides supports that Legislative goal. Section 6254(p){2) allows a local public 
employer to withhold records "that reveal a local agency's deliberative processes, impressions, 
evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research, work products, theories, or 
strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training to employees who do not have full collective 
bargaining and representation rights under [the MMBA.]" OHR may rely on a "specific permissive 
exemption" in the CPRA unless the Sunshine Ordinance forbids relying on that exemption. 
(Administrative Code§ 67.27(a).) Section 6254(p)(2) is a permissive exemption under the CPRA and the 
Sunshine Ordinance does not forbid replying on it. 

Malloy cites Administrative Code Section 67.27(d), which provides that when an agency redacts 
information, it shall "suggest alternative sources for the information requested, if available." OHR did 
that by referring Malloy to DPH, the City department most likely to have information about him .. 

Finally, Malloy cites Administrative Code Sections 67.l(d) and 67.l(e), from the "findings and purpose" 
section of the Sunshine Ordinance. From his complaint and citation to these sections, it appears Malloy 
believes OHR conducted business relating to him in secret. His belief is unfounded. OHR conducted a 
reasonable and diligent search for records responsive to his request. Malloy is not a City employee, and 
never has been. DH R's mission and role is to hire, develop, support and retain City employees. Due to 
DH R's limited involvement with Malloy, understandably, it found only three records about him. OHR 
produced all three of those records to Malloy, with one record reasonably and justifiably redacted based 
on permissible and applicable exemptions -for the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product 
protection, and confidential public employer labor relations records - and not due to any "attempt to 
conduct the public's business in secret." 

Conclusion 

OHR firmly believes in the tenets of open and transparent government. OHR took Malloy's public 
records request seriously and responded appropriately and consistent with the CPRA and Sunshine 
Ordinance. This complaint is founded on Malloy's unfounded belief that OHR has further responsive 
records it did not produce and that one responsive record redacted under the exemptions based on 
Government Code Sections 6254(k) and 6254(p){2) violated provisions of the Sunshine Ordinance. OHR 
had little involvement with Malloy or his work for the UC R~gents at DPH. Consequently, OHR does not 
have many records responsive to his request. DH R's limited redactions on one email are warranted and 
permitted under exemptions for the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product protection, and 
the CPRA labor relations exemption. Therefore, OHR respectfully requests that the SOTF deny the 
complaint. 
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P,,Reply ~~ReplyAll G.;Forward 

Tue 11/5/2.01911:07 PM 

G grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To PublicRecords, OHR (HRD) 

(DYou replied to this mem1ge on 11/6/2019 3:05 PM. 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am requesting with Immediate Disclosure all DHR records concerning Stephen Malloy. 

*Note: 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 1 

I want lo see the records. Please call or email me when the records are ready for viewing. Do not make copies on my behalf. I wm review the documents first and then indicate those documents! wish 
copied. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

310-428· 7005 
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HiMr. Vong, 

No I can't narro,\r it for you. 

I know that a myriad ofDHR Personnel have communicated in records concerning me, thus the request as is please. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 

On Nov 6, 2019, at 3:07 Plv!, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfaov.org> \vrote: 

Good afternoon Mr. Malloy, 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 2 

Would you be able to narrow the scope of your request? Are there any specTftc areas that you are requesting e.g., Worker's Compensation, Recruitment, etc.? 

Thanks, 

<imageOOl.png> Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 11th Floor 
Sun Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: WWVll'.sfdhr.org 
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~Reply tQReplyAll t::?;JForward 

Thu 11'7/2019 4:2-0 PM 

G . grovestand2012@gmail.com 
Re: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To PubllcRecord~, DHP. (HRD) 

(DYou replied to this m.assage on 11i14/20i9 3:47 PM. 

Welcome and Thank you. 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 3:48 Phi, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <-Ohr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Thank you for the clarification Mr. Malloy. 

SOTF Complaint 19140 

Exhibit 3 

As this request rs not a 11simple, rauti,ne, or otherwise readily answerable request. u S.F. Admin. Code§ 67.25{a), OHR will apply the standard timelines for responding to 
a request. Under the standard timeline~ the response will be due in 10 calendar days, or not later than November 15, 2019. 

J would also suggest contacting DP H's Public Records https:/lwww.sfdph.org/dph!comupg/records/reqPublRecs/default.asp, since most of the Individuals listed in 

your email are employed at DPH and they may have responsive records as well. 

Thanks, 

<imageOO'.Lpng> Henry Voong, Class.fficatfon and Compensation 
0,epartment of Human Resources 
One South Van Neos Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: {41S) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: ·grovestand2012®omail.com [mailto:orovestand2012@gmail.com1 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 11:27 AM 
TO: PublicRecordSr DHR (HRD) 
subject: Re: Re(ords Request Immediate Disdosure 

Thank yOu Nir. Voong. 

Please see below notes per your request. .. 

. on.Nov 7, 2019, at S:Ol AM, PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Mr. Malloy, 

Any additional information you can provide would aid in the search for recdrds. For instance, are you a rurrent or past City and county of San Francisco 
employee? 

Yes. I wru; the City's Independent Contractor effective April 2018. 

I communicated daily/extensively \'vith City Personnel. 

Starting in September 2018 DHR communicated a number of records about ""Stephen Nialloy,'' which involved the following City (DHR included) staff: 

a. Hallie Albert 

b. Dr. Kavoos Bassiri 

c. Roxana Costello 

d. Dr. Kelly E'¥gen 

e. Dr. Hall Hammer 

Anna Robert 

g. Alice Moughamian 

h. Maggie Rykowski 

i. Rhonda Simmons 
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j. Ron Weigelt 

k. Micki Callahan 

I. Susan Gard 

m. Jonathan Yank 

n. Greg Wagner 

o. Roland Pickens 

p. Dolores Sanchez 

q. Theresa Ludwig 

r. Veronica Vien 

I am unable to find the name "Stephen Malloy'' in our system. Perhaps1 there was another name or alias? 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 3 

Records may also exist in different areas/departments/divisions etc., so if you were able to further define the records you are searching for, it would help with · 
the search. 

DHR Micki Callahan, has communication on Stephen Malloy 

DHR Susan Gard, has communication on Stephen Micilloy 

Thanks, 

<imageOOI.png> Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 

One South Van Ness Ave., 4tli Floor 
San Frandsco, CA 94103 
rhone: (415} 557-4802 
Website: www.mJhr.org 
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~Reply f~ Reply Al! ~Forward 
Thu 11/1~/2019 3;4B Pf'..1 

PD PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) 
RE: Records Request Immediate Disclosure 

To grovestand2012@grna1!.com 

Cc PublicRerords, OHR {HRD); Buick, Jeann~ [HRO) 

Malloy Information Request 1.pdf .... ~... Malloy Information Requ~-tz.pd'f-:l Ma!!oy Information Request 3.pdf .,.. 
3051:8 242 KB )>-. 341 KB • \ 

··············-························-···-····-·························-············--······ '·--··-·····-····-···········-··············---·······-············-······-··--········-···' 

Dear Mr. Malloy1 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 4 

I write in response to your email received by the Department of Human Resources (OHR} on November 5, 2019. After conducting a reasonable and diligent search, OHR has 

found records responsive to your request. Please see attached for the redacted records. OHR bases the redactions under Cal. Gov. Code§ 6254(k) and Cal. Gov. Code 

§6254(p)(2) and has redacted the identifying information in the attached records. 

Henry Voong, Classification and compensation 
Department of Human Resounes-

One South Ynn Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Franclsto, CA 94103 

P-hone: {415} 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Redacted record: 
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frt>m: W•&n<'r, Gro~ [!)PH) 
S"'1ti 'tl«ln,.,il.1-(, l•nu•rr 2_, ZIH9 i1:4'1 Afll 
T~: W":'it;ij!l,. Ri;q lOPH:1-<1.~~.!::~~l~~l.t.@~~~~P.!.1,~.'""F"~ fl.:,-Y.l;T*i""-l:iJ M.fi£.(~ ~~H~ 
<ml!J'J;ii;~~> 
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51,11.•P!'til FW; Dlr.1;1;;~i qllefw), !.i3'4\. W•R- $. Poi;t. ¢1 Y•JM1¢ li~U" ~t•O.i'1"'1J l;°BITT<!<f P<;ll~r"[;.w­
Fnil/l'rou<l. Mall<>y 1l<U-j3, 

~mm! !iEl m .;:r;ral/.li!!:tnndii'.J<:J2@.l-gr.rialLcom;. 
5e!i~i M~r1(t;'(, ~n;'*r :;:;, 7.QllJ 3::>5 PM 
Tar Oi;kimf.,,, M•tthew l!!llCI <ll!llliJ"'"9Elrold.:'@•igo•r,\;;!;i;~ 
Ct;; Molor~, fm1ci0<0- OfCCP "utt1'ir~ frnr.;j3o@ggl~1if·; Breoil, Mo-ror Lond~~ (MVRI 
<rn•Yorfonc!<Jnbr~od•:ti:<sf,;a•/.O!lf•.; W•g,,.r, Grai [NH) ~.g~g.wogn,..,.,)j!stdo~,!:!!R?'; Gori!, ~U!ion (HRDJ 
~"."ia":~"'~"1il'f:"••:<f'~'"J <oJrlg•••:•:l-""',;i&ot.g.,.!' ~rl~n. ~ll~t*dB'i f\.'J;;F) .:Bfl•":AJI~da•W?~.••l,•_di.i:·; 
Wi!IOUChby, Tffftc'i;J;a <Jlpi<M,Wllkll@b•1.S\lcl"'1lll>-; ~meiU<:l, ll•10kl 
<tt\~1\li!:i!QlJlCttg!Z!uq;;f,W!!»;stgphon !!11"'" 'l!!~~R~,>SillJ>" 
SubjQ'-d! OlrQ-Ctar::. ~ft;ih;i111 G;i.r.d1 '#.lgm;ir & bDpll. of F'ttbllc HQ~lth, Sobarlng CQn~i;ir ~i:il~f .. laW"n 

· Fail/Frrtild. MrtlW112·'.l.HS, 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one t provided ear11er, except 
it focu5es on the Dept of Public Health Respondents. tam 
including the attachment showing how my contract 
rerationship is establl.shed with the Dept of Publtc Hearth 
all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting 
me as a protected veteran tor the Patient Navlgafor job. 

l've added Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner to my 
respondent list. I believe that Directors Callahan, Gard & 
Wagner's choice to ignore my reqL~est to them since Dec. 
17th, \1i.1hen l personally walked my complaint into ihe 
Department ant;! had it date stamped by the receptiontst, is 
anothe(fndicatlon that the disctimlnatlan and retallatkm 
I've suffered Is continuing post termination. 

· This will ~e c::me of the items I want to discuss wfth Director 
Davis. whien we meet to dis.cuss a suspension duri119 
investigation and then debarment based on findings of 

tl1eir contract wil:h UCSF Citywide, all based on the facts 
I've presented to you in the below email of their breach of 
fiduciary duty. 

Dlrectors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are not above the 
law. They authorized their own EEO Manager Hame B. 
Albert to come over to my work site and threaten, 
Intimidate, harass and discriminate against me .. ll'iey 
authorized tl10.se four primarily straight, white, women to 
personally attack and retaliate against me for my multiple 
discrimination complaints/reports_ It was EEO Albert 
(strnlght, white}, HR Revore (straight, 'lfiMe), Supervisor 
Gruber (straight, white} ancl Dir. Moughamian (straight, 
white mix)_ We know that to be true and a fact, as UCSF 
Senior Counsel Kate Mente provided uswitl1 tl1at exact 
cause_ See below '1013 EEO Attachment 
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It should be noted, they a!101Ned me no protection or 
safety, denied me my rtghts; and engaged me with an the 
power and control tl1at they were vested in by tile City of 
San Francisco as DPH and the State of CA as IJCSF. 

Directors Callahan, Gard and Wagner are responsible for 
my fraudulent temiination. They gave the approval 
for City EEO f\11anager Albert to retaliate and attack me 
with reckless indifference in my 10/3 meeting With the 
respondents. l'm attad1ing that document too. 

I'll look forward to meeting wlth you next week, '1Nhen you 
gain some tlme on your calendar please. Thank you. 

Stephen rvtalloy 

Dept. alf Publk Heoa1th [DPH), Medical Respite Sobesing Center {MP..Sq 
Vialatfons.c1f t.aw, Policy & Contract with ucsi: cltywN:le-Mall"'V i2/31/1fil. s . 

On 4/1/18 !}PH MRSC P.espandents: Charge Nurse Megan Kenne[, Dk. A Ike 
Mo_ugh:ami.an, & Dr. t:env Eagen, hired Mal:lov as tru=ir contract l'atient Navigator 
through UCSf Citf11ide._Theresp.ondents hail participated €:q~all•1 w1ththe1r 
contractor in the hiring proc!!Es, as Malloy waufd be worl:Eng under their S:!J!""r1islon 
and management too at MR.SC .ah Soh-ering center. see Veteran Hire Attachment. 

on a/1/.!.8 the respondents suggested, ;igreed to and signed off on Malla'(s 
promotio·n ta full-time as thetr contract Patient Na•tlgator base\f, upmt his eM:el1erit 
work. UCSFHR maintains the files of all int.eritiew notes and approvafs at tne contract 
agreement requtrE!!i far both ~.~alloy's hlre am! promotion. . 

On !l/17, 9/6, 9/27, and muttiple other octasim:is. through tfl.e month of September 
the respondents were 1nfomte<l by Malloy in hrs reports, complaints and 

conversations with them of prol:erted actMty b;ised on discrrmin•tian. 

The discrimination, lrarassmenta.nd v<0rl>al/physkal ~bi;15oe was basedi on Malloy's 
own experience and th.at af OPH M RSC nurses ·an ii staff woo rep<>rted to him and 
asked for a:5'Eistance in stoppiO§ the sez, rnce/cofor, s:©:Ual_ ori£11tation, age, gender, 
prote-..-cte<l ,·eteran status, and 4 distinct instaru:es of harmful tlient dinkal i;ractirn. 

on 91'17 from 7:5G-9:30pm, a mn~·ersation oiconcerted ar:'"J'iitrconcerntng 
discriminati<m between DPH M!tSC Nurse sanche<,. A.li, Casey, Asst. Tanya +<t took 
plaO!!. Nrnrsesanche" initiated the conversation by asking Mallo~ a number of race, 
cultural and _discrimination questions after his discrimtnation meeting with 
Supervisor Gruber. 

All Resoond<>nts listed here: 
DPH N:urs-e sa:nchezr and charge:: Ntu:s.e Megan Kenne~ in.itfa.ted a: reverse 
discrfminaitkm and hara:s:ment charge agaiil:s.t MaUoy 'll1th theirii:11ow respondents~ 
DPH EEO Mit=nageir Hallie B. A)batJ Di~. Alke M:oughamian, Or. Ke.]l'l Eagen & UCSF 
v.ar~rie Gruber, Fu mi r ... Trttuishi and Connie Rei1tor.2 ~fti:r th-e 9/2-7 7:30prn mtg. 

They did not infurm Malloy of this illeg;ir and fraudule!itimestir;otion they starti>d <>n 
the e;·enfog of g/2.7 until !.0/2 at Sam. The respondents did this bernu>e <he'/ are the 
nrnnagementteam and kne.wth:at Mal1o•t we.st~ receive his p-~manen~job award on 
10/2 after successfully compfetir.g nis pmbation. 

By n~falious]'{ 1Naiting until 1.0/2 they were Eible to e:ecute r ... ~:a~loy With an 
:atimlnistrat:iiJe: lynching due- to theii; malice_, :aoim Lil!i and recli-f.e§ rr~dITTer.:ncB cg5inst 
him by_ engaging in wiUfuJ misconduct that was ~eglrgcnt, bre:ached their fidudary 
contract duty, d&rlmin:=ted, harassed, reta\1e:ted and \'[olated numemus pa1iciesr 
fav,1s.arrd VE"ERAA rights oHo'la!lov. 
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· M'1• probationary rel~se was a fraud Eincl required coordinated efforts ·across cit<i• 
;rnd state contracts/respomfentstil execute Ma!Jay_ 1 filed a complaint •trith Dir. 
Mic~:i calf a Iran and Susan Gard on 12/17 .• it also indudes a sexual harassment 
complaint. J na'te re-celved not one cal'.! orfol;low-up. 

Tlie cantinuiJTJg discrimination and retaliatory actian.s, to include silence/no 
mmmun:ication, b•; my respondents and their leaders hip; leads me to belie11e ·that 
top managers withm ttie city eount.,. of San Francisco l,CC-SF) authonized the rraud 
and retaliatiqn ai5j3[11st me_ TI!erefore, I am now lnclooing C.CSF Dir. of Eiuman 
Resource;s Micki calfahan and Susan Gard, as well as IJ1r. of Public Hea:lth G.reg 
Wagraer as res!J'Dm:lents. In ordl!r for or. Mitsuishi who runs cftywi-de ;md Dr. Eagen 
who runs M RSC to agree to thii> wrongful te rrnination:, it meant the•1• had to have a 
coordinated agre'l:ment to allow the City of San Franckco, ta util!z.etheirEEO 
Mam;g>.!:r in Hallie B. Aflbert ta effect it.. ifhat would have reqllirnd Directors callal!all, 
Gard and Was;rner to e;xernte .per poltcy. Therefore, they are complicit in m•1• 
fraudulent termination and res!J'Dru;lbf e for thl! actions of their DPH M RSC and H ll 
respondents. I am disgusted ta say tile least_ I am seeking max pen:a lties against a,11 
respondents and termin;ation_ 

cHent Policy FailiFraud: 

DPH Client Beha\•i.or Policy & corrective Measures 
https://www.sfdph_org/dphtfifes/C'!lHSPolP:nxMnl/1.-3-09-ll3-BH5-Policy-{;lr>!!<nt­
V1alenci;,..in-Adult-a,JOd-Dlder-Adult-Pmgrams.Ddf 
UCSF C!iellil: fl.ehav;ar l'o Irey 
https://safeW.uaf.edufworkpf:ace-vio'lence-prevention 

:I.. Respondents. retaliated by eITT,gaging in false state1rm!:nits, omissions, and 
misreprnsentatian of matl!rrai f.acts in manufacturing a fraudulent probafomary 
retease. 

2. Respondents did notcomplywitti client bella~for poUI:'( and correcti\le measures. 

3. Respondents did not _pm met tlleir own DPH St!J.ff nor Malloy their contractor from 
discriminati.on :and violated om rights to be frl!:l! of •1rorkplace abuse .• discrimin11tfoh, 
retaltation., harassment and my VEVRAA riglilt. 

Probationary Poncy Fail/Fraud: 
https:/lwww.uoop.edi1.1/local-human-resources./ files/pc•lkiesfppsrnlppsmH.pa'f 
hit.tps://p!:•ltDt.w::op.edu/dac/401i:):l96/PPSl'vl-22 
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1. Respao1dents retaliatrod by e!lg<lging tll false statements:., omts:;:ions, and 
misrepresentation of marerf:a:1 facts in manufactlilring a frali!dlillent probationari' 
release. 

2. VIL E)['..i;nding The Probationary Period: "_.Tile probationaf'1• employee sh:all be 
informed in writing by hfs or her immediate Slilpervisor the rearon for, am:! tile period 
of, any l!).t;ollsf.tm of probationary status at least se•.·en (7] calendar d.ays prior to the 
at~rnsi.on of the original effecti•.•e date." · 

A. I was nm notified 7 days in ad•;am:e. I was ool'ift8'.l 10/2 arul firi=d 10/10. 

6.1 pu.rposefi:Jlfy was nat told tl-.i;ot I bad been extended. The re:spondi=·nrs staH:ed 
im•estigavng me Tfn.orsda}• ewmfng 9/27 to rne!da~· Oct. 2. Ilie respondents willfu!,'y 
engaged in negligent and fraudulent conduct. by choosing ta omit a.rid misrepresent 
that fact. T11ey dld nat not[lj! me untff 1t:\l2. 

c. That omissikm was willful misconduct to effect a fraudulent pmbatronaf'{ release, 
;is the awrard of my permane;nt status at UCSi' •1ras 10/2. 

D_ The ;,;:tension letter did nofrmrnpl•1• with poLic•1'. No rea:ronwas stated. See 
&te:nsron 10/2 & 10/10 Attachment. They maintained a faJse and fromlulem 
investigatio.1 tlwt 11.<asnat disclosed D'f defined to. me until 10.13. 

E. Proof of this is the next day on i0/3, the respon,dents retaliated again wim a 
reverse discrimination and harassment charge leveled b•1r DPH ctt>1• EEO 1'•1anager 
Halliie B. Albert, Dir. Moughamfum, H!l & Air RJrcB CommandoJ;r Revere, and 
Supell"\!'isor Gruber. See my 10/3 Albert Atitachrnent. 

3. VI. PROEIATIOWl.RY PERIOD APPRAISAL FAIL: "An employee servfng a prc•bationary 
period sl!ould receive a written performance appraisan condllcted by his or her 
immediate supervisor apprmlimately thirty (30) calendar days prior to the 
completion of his or her probationary period.'' 

A. No rl!'~ti:w was gi'len b•; supervl>or Grn1ber. ·My personnel is dean. I lliWe n.o 
a,dverse ac:tio!l:S in 2..5 year£ ofwm1iing at UCSF. I am a model employ.ee who works 
hard and cares about my clients. 

UC/U'CSF Polley Rail/Fraud: 
r;ttps://polfcy.ucop.eduldoc;l4D00376{!HscliilrassAffirm/!Jttiorri 
https://www.uoop.edll/acadir:mic-personnel·pro!mamsl iiles[aom/apm--035.pdf 
+ Protooed Classes: Race/Colar, age_, protected '.'eteraci/VE\lilAA, sex, Cis-·Gender­
E.xpress[o1Hd'entity & sexual orientation. 

:!.. Respondents Stole my rfghts,jpb and retaliated agailll:St medorfiling 
mrnplamts;frepr•rts of protected activity. 

2. lfhey faileclto full.::iw ;ill pcilicysec:tions: •o'iscrimination, Harassment_, Employment 
Practfires, sexual Harassmi:nt, RercililiaJtion, Complaints, Affumati';'e Action, Pay, P.olky 
compliance, PolicyNonrnmpliacice (I'm still ooing attacked! No tnltegrtty. No 
confidi<ntiallty.}, Procedur~ & c-0mp1aint !'rocess. 

3:. Respondents failed to fol'low the cc•mplaicit procedure: 

A. "SupeNisors must report complaints of dts.r:riminati·t:on or harassment to a 
desfgnatedl representati11e at the rele.,.ant location so that the claim may be resolved 
intemall)" if possible." 
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B_ Dl'H City EEO Manager Haali;; Albert, had never bl!en lnformed of my protected 
actifoitl' complaints_ Albert's lCl/3 meeting wi:th me was unlawful and fraudulent. It 
ne~·e,r should hm<! been aUowed, because tile respond en ts rr;fused to fellow the 
complaint procedure ond rnndm:t an im·ertigation. · · 

C. HR Air Force commander Conni" Revere, had never been in'formetl of my 
protected activitY' reports until 10/2. seem~· 9/6 Attachment, thfl fast page, where I 
informt!d Re"•ore :after my m;;eting witll her ;me! Gruber on 1G/2 in an email. P.e\•ore, 
Mrauishi, F11lf,er & Gruber ar,e respoosible and shcruld oo terminat;od for this willful, 

. retali:atmv, malicious, fr.Jud thl'\'f conducted wifu red:!~ disregard and outr:ag&1ITS 
emotronal duress towards ma They attacked me_ 

No one from DPH or UCSF came ro m~· aide_ E•ieryone attac'l:ed me, :and they did it 
because I 11.ras different...black ... gay •.. militar1<-cis-gender.-'01der._cultur:all•r different 
than they were and to hear the truth from my mouth was too much for their 
prejudiced, discriminate and rndrt cabal.. Absolutelv horren;dous conduct in 201!! at 
America's most selective medical .miwersit'(, th::at receives nearly $5DG mil.lion federal 
dollars of contract funding a y12ar and has <1:% \<eterans against a benchmark of 
6.4%. Horrendous. Defi::,:arment. 

All of Re'1are an.d the respondent's actions are 'Unethical .. fraudulent and breach al:J 
contracts, policies and laws ta im::lude: Title VII, EEO, VEVRAA I aw.s of. 
nondiiscrimtnation, retaliation, affmnati•1e action, etc. 

At that moment, up-Dn rea.lizing tile•( nod notfo:llowed proper comp faint procedure 
policies, vlalated my rights and wen?: retaliating against me., R;?vore etaJI should it:ave· 
stopped. They all chos.e to retaITiare and. commit fraud. They are ~iars. They :are 
frauds. Tiley a're nefarious. mis is why I am seeJ:Cng max pen<1lties to indude 

termination for each respondent. The)' are radst, discriminatory, bigots wlla ha•"e no 
place b;;ing in positions of respon.stbillt\'- Period. 

cit~< EEO Polit:'{ Fail: 
ht:tps:/lsfd'hr.org{sites/ddaultlfiles/domments/EEO/Egua'.HEmployrnent­
opport1111itv-i>illkv-Engl1sh.pdf 

1. Respondents stole my rrghts, job and il!ttac&:ed me for filing, oompilcints/reports of 
protected activity. 

2. They failed to follow the polky; Discriminilltkm, Harassment, sexual Harassment, 
Retaliation, Res:pmtsibility & Compl:alnt Proced111ri!'s. 

3. Respondents failed to tornow the responsible com pf aint prncedures: 

A. ~If a complaint is m:ade to a 5U!J'l!fVisor .• or if a supenoi:Sor bewmes aware of 
patentiar d&nmrnatian, harassment, or retal:iatiiln, the super1i.ror mllit immedt:atei';' 
re!J{lrt it to tile d'epartmerit's EEO or Human Resa,urces persc•nnel." 

B. "Departmerits mustt report all complaints O·f cfiscriminatlon, harassment., andl 
retaliation to the Human lle:rources Director vrithin Jii-.•e da1

1•s of b&oming. :aware of 

such complaints." 

s.aiual Hara!>Sment Pa][cy Fail with both UCS.F & DP ii. No one h:as talked to me in 
7D+ days. shameful. 
:L Respondents failed ro protect me. see my serna1 harassment mmpl;iint 
:att.achrnent 
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https:/ /policy .ucc p.1>du/docf 40DiBll5/S\l:SH 
u~"'2Xm1A Ha.rassrne:~t is ... U!i•itekome verb.at, nc:invah-a'! conduct of 8 sexual nature 

'1t..1hen: 
a. O.uid Pro 0,uo, a person's submission to such cond.uct is impficit!y or e:q>Dcitly 
.nrndethi; basis for emplo•yment dedsiom:._ad\>ancemenL. 
b. Hostile Emironm""1t: s.Uch mndu.ct is s•ifficientlys"'ve.re or pePr<ll:i<1e that it 
unreasonably denJes, adversel•i limits, orint;orfores with a person's partidpatilm 
in_.eomploymenLand creati!S an en·•ironment that a reasonable p&son would find 
ta be intirfiidatJng or Offensive. n 

https://sfdhf.orn/!.)exuar-hara.s:sment-oi0lkv 
"\!!) Verbal conduct which is sexual;., nature and unw;olmme, e.g., epithets_. j<>kes, 

comments.-which are tmw;olmine; · 
{C] Nonverbcl.beha\1forw~k:h is; s~ual In natura and uowalca:mej. e.g.; stark1~ 
leefing,. lewd gesture:s;.¥. 
[BJ Ignoring tM complairumt orwitnass' 

'" 

UC/UCSF Policy Fa ~/Fraud: 
1. Respottdents were bullies, urnethical., demonstrated no principals and engaged in 
willful mi<mndur:t against me for til1ng complaints/reports of pmt&ri!d actMty. 

Bull•1•ing 
http://polky.um p.edu .'dm;/4000 E>~7 / Abusi .. •eComluctAndBullving 
Ethics 
http://policy.u<o p.e-Ou,ldoc/ 11001n(Ethical11ak1"'5andca rndu<t 
Cornmunit~t 

https:l/WV1.'W~Ucsf _edu/aboutlprin>tiple.5-<:0mmunlty 
Condrntt 
http://chanc;;l\or.ut<f.e-Ou/UCSfOOC.adf 

Jnfuries & Damages: 
The respondents am the direct cause of a number of physical, mental and ;:,motional 
painful injuri;os and da magi!S to me, particularly they a re the dtrect cause of my 
mirrtary trauma PTSD activating me onto disability. 11m disgusted. 

Violation of Drugfree Workplace Laws: 
In addition, the r6pondents violated UCSF/City/Slate and Feder<l'l l'/orl:place Drug 
Free Laws. They di5pensed alcohol iram th;:, nursc,'s office and allowed dients to 
hold/carrt alrnhol in and out ofthe.facility. Jh;:,y also htstori<:aHy never establoshed 
;l'ecurtty to 12re .. ·ent drinking and drug use whkh occurr!Od at the facillty. simply ask 
the ja~iWrial cra\".1r nurses or climts. This was during my entire worlt history from 

Apo'il to od:ol:n>r and I informed super.riser Gruber of thi5. No mrrectiv<! m;:,asur"'-5. 
Fail. 5<!e my EMSA Attachment. wh·~ has them been no discipline, !erminati<>ns for 
this <>ffense? It is illegal. 

Federal Violation 
https;//w1>bapos.dol.gav/elaws/asp/tiragfre-e/reauire.htm 
State Violil.ti<>n 
https;/ /l<P:lnfo.f egisl;;iture.ca.go;/faces/rndes displavsertian.xhtml?lawcode=GOV& 
s-&tianN um=1l'l55. 
UC/UCSF & City Vi<olation 
http://polides.u.csf.edu.fpoli9•/2a.:J·31 

For more det~ilS see my attachments: 

1. Original OPHD 10/17 Complaint. 
2. UC$F-DPH l.a'ti-P<>liq<·Mi5candm:t Fact Sheet. 
3. case Time line & EEOC/HHS Fact Sh.<!et. 
4. Resp on dents & Witness;:,s. 

11 

'Vire-PrO'l·ost Alfdrecdge, 1·'di lnke to rnview the 4 cases of discriminaticm.(harmful 
cJ[nkal prnctke that MitsuiShi, Gruber, Kennel, Mough:amian and Eagen :a.re guilty of 
by against my clients. 

+I also want ro disrnss the cumrnt and Si'stemic rncism and dfE<:rimination tn:at Dr. 
Mitsuishi and HR M~r. Air force Commander R!O\IO:re are cauiing agams~ m•r 
communities of concern at UCSF Cltywtde. 
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Ci Reply ~Reply All ~Forward 
Fli 11/15/.2.0191:57 AM 

G grovestand2012@gmail.com 

SOTF Complaint 19140 
Exhibit 5 

SOTF Request for Malloy DH(lAppeal to Supervisor of Records 11-15-19 Fwd: Records Request ~mmediate Disclosure 
To PublicRecords, OHR {HRD}; SOTF, {BOS); grovestand2.012@gmall.com 

Q) Follow up .. Completed on M~nday, January 13, 2020, 

Malloy Information Request 1.pdf .... 
23SKB 

Malloy 1nformation Request 2.pdf ... 
33SKB 

Malloy Information Request 3.pdf ... 
301 KB 

This message is f(om outslde the City email system. bo not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Mr. Voong of Dept. Human Re.sources Custodian: 

A._ If! am citing the following two CA Codes you called into administration correctly~ these represent your reasoning to exempt my records and to keep the 
people's record by their public officials secret. 

1. CA Statuette 6254(k): 

"Any record which is privileged under other lmv is exempt from disclosure under Section 6254(k) of the Public &cords Act. Thus, all the Evidence Code privileges 
for attorney-client commw1ications, communications between a patient and physicfm11 etc, are also exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act, 11 

2. You also cite Cal Gov. Code §6254(p)(2): 

"Records of local agencies related to activities governed by Cf1apter 10 (conmwncing'"ith Section.3500) of Division 4, that reveal a local agency's deliberative 
processes, impressions, evaluations, opinions, r'ecommendations, m'efitingminutes, research, vMrkproducts, theories, or.strategy, or that provide instructio~ 
advice, or training to employees who do not have full collective bargaining and repr€s~ntation rights wuier that chapter. 

This paragraph shall not be constmed to limit the disclosure duties of a local agency with respect to any other records relating to the activities governed by the 
employee relations act refen·ed to in this paragraph" 

B. I respectfully disagree. 'The Sunshine Ordinance is clear re: your contention to exempt the people's record of what the following DPH & DHR Leaders 
conducted: 

• DPH Dir. Greg Wagner 
• From: Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
Sent Wednesday, January 02, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD); 
Howard, Kate (HRD) 
Cc: Buick. Jeanne (HRD); 
Luong, Susanna (HRD); 
Simon, Linda (HRD) 

I charge those officials and more I may not know about, as you redacted the records, conspired and colluded unlawfully in violation of City EEO & Sexual 
Harassment Laws that were denied as my equal rights. 

I remind you Mr. Voong, that Per the City EEO & Sexual Harassment Policy: 

EEO Policy 
https:ll.sfdlw.orr.r,.lequal-emplovment-ovportzmitv--policv 
Discriminating against, or harassing City arr.d County of San Francisco (Cft5~ employees, applicants,. or persons p"roviding sen-ices to the City by contract, 
including supervisory and non-supervisory employees1 because. of their sex, race1 agg, color ... physical, disability, mental disability, se..t.1.1.al orientation, gendm-1 

gender identity, gender expression, military and veteran status, or other protected category under the law is prohibited and unlawful. 

Sexual Hm·assment Policy 
https:/h[dhr.oro;luexual-harassment-policv 

(3) It is further the policy of the City and Co1mty of San Francisco to take reasonable steps, in accord with State and federal iaws, to provide its employees with 
a workplace free. of sexual lwrassment by non-employees, including, but not limited to: contrac;tors and subcontractors of the City and County of San 
Frm1cisco ... 
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(2) Examples of behavior which may, in accord wilh State and federal laws, constitute sexual harassment, include, but are not limited to, the following: 

(B) J!erbal conduct which is sexual in nature and unwelcome, e.g., epithets, jokes, comments ... 

(C) .Nonverbal behavior which is sexual in nature and umrelcome, e.g.1 staring, leering, le:wd gestures; 

Examples of retaliation ma,y·1 in accord with State and federal laws, inciude, but are not limited to1 the following: 

... {B) Ignoring the complafnant or witness,· 

(C) SpreadiTw rumors and innuendoes about the complainant or witness ... 

(E) Sabotaging of tools, materials or work of the complainant or ·witness,- and 

(F) Withho/dingwork-relatiid information from the complainant orwit~ess ... 

I '\Vas to be afforded these equal rights and protections that we:re stripped from me by these leaders, because I was the Pe.ople' s Patient Navigator and their only 
Black, Gay, Senior, Disabled Veteran serving in that capacity' fur the City. 

I charge that your redactions ire a cover !VIL Voong and not a lawful exercise under CA Code. 

Your actions demonstrate that when the above named Public City Officials were confronted by me, that tho~e primarily straight-civilian-privileged and 
·powerful white men and women utilized their public power and influence to not only wrong and damage the People's Patient Navigator Stephen l\1alloy but 
deny other BlackfBrown, LGBQTI and Protected Veterans their equal rights and protections too. 

The officials did this in secret, because I disclosed the protected discrimination reports that you read in your records release. Protected. Disclosures where I -
repeatedly -fried to get those City leaders to give relief & remedy to BlacK Gay and Fem.ale workers \Vho were. being abused and discriminated against in a 
hostile work environment 

I charge you are not redacting Mr. Voong, you are covering for illegal and official misconduct by those City Officials who ignored the people's law and rights 
afforded to us workers. I compel you not to hold secrets of illegal activity by public officials that demonstrates their violation of policy and law. I compel you 
not to hold the secrets, of what your redactions illfer from my vantage point, of the people's right to know. · 

You are holding th~ secrets of those public officials and that TuTOng-doing is not allowed to be withheld from the people in secret Mr. Voong. 

Yau are therefore covering for reprisal against the People's Patient Navigator Stephen a Malloy and tampering-pilfering-and willfully obscuring official, willful 
and outrageous misconduct by your failure to release the full records sir. 

!. Your first contention of attorney-client privilege under CA Statuette 6254(k) fails. 

2. I am not involved in any litigation with the Cit:y sir. And, at the time of the email on or about 1-2-18 there was no contact with the City Attorney. 

3. Therefore under the Sunshine Ordinance per Section 67.24{b) Mr. Voong, I request that as the people's custodian you release the redacted records: 

"(bj Litigation Material. 
(1) Nof\vithstanding.any exemptions othenvise provided by laiv, the following are public records subject to discWsure under this Ordinance: 

((J A pre-litigation claim against the City; . 
(ii) A recordprevfoustv received or created by a department in the ordinary course of business that was not att.orney/clientpri'vileged when it was 

previously received or c1·eated,~" 

4. The ordinance is clear, the communications that were redacted are from January 2, 2019. They were not attorney/client privileged when they were created, 
therefore I compel you as the people's custodian to not keep them secret and release them to the public. 

C. Your 2d contention invoked Cal. Gov. Code §6254(p)(2). This also fails under the Sunshine Ordinance sir. 

!. . Per 67 .24 Public Infonnation Must be Disclosed: 

"(c) Personnel Information. l{one of the following shall be exempt from disclosure unde;· Government Code Section 6254, subdivision (c), or any other 
pravision of California Lcnv where disclosure is notforbidden ... 

(1) The record ofan:y confirmed misconduct ofapublfC employee ilniolvingpersonal dishonest}~ misappropriation ofpublicfw1d.s, resourc;es or benefits, unlawful 
di.scr_imination against another on the basis of status1 abuse of authority, or violenceJ and of any discipline 'imposed for such misconduct. 11 
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u ... (d) fflum a record belngrequested contains iriformation1 most of which is exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records A.ct and this Article1 

the custodian slzall inf~rm the requeste1• of the nature and exte11t of the nonexempt infonnation and suggest alternative sources for the information requested, if 
available." 

3. 67.1 Findings and Purpose 

u ... (d) The right of the people to knaw what their goVernment and those acting 011 b€half of their government are doing is fundamental to democracy, and with 
very few e..xceptions, that right supersedes any other policy interest government officials may use to prevent public access to i;iformation. Only in rare and unusual 
cfrcumstances does the public benefitfrom allowfng the business of government to be conducted in secret and those circumstances should be. carefully · 
and nc:rrow~v defined to prevent public officia/;fi·om abusing tl:eir authority. 

(e) Public officials who attempt to conduct the public's business in secret should be held accountable for their actions. Only a strong Open Government and 
Sunshine Ordinance, enforced lzy a strong Sunshine Ordi'nance. TaskF orce, can p1:otec,t the public'& interest in open govBrrunent. 

(j) The people of San Francisco enact these amendments to assure that the people of the City remain in control of the government thzy have created ... " 

D_ Ivfr. Voong, per my above citations= I therefore do not except your contention that the people• s business of City DHR Officials concerning its lone Patient 
Navigator Stephen Malloy, who was merely in an entry level position, is so rare and narro,vly defined that it remain secret. 

E. I also do not except that there are no more records than a few emails in January 2, 2019_ Where are the emails andrecords from Feb., March, ApriL.thro 
Present Day as I requested MI. Voong? 

1. Furthermore, I ,charge that the redactions are not in compliance \Vith the People's Business as outlined 62.27. 

2. In fact, I charge that the City DPH & HR Officials of the responsive emails I can see in your release, in concert with City Attorney Herrera and Jonathan Yank, 
are engaging in official misconduct. 

3. Per SEC. 67.34_ WJLLFUL FAILURE SHALL BE OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT. 

u11w n"lllful failure of any elected official, department heacli or other managerial city employee to discharge. any duties imposed by thtz Sunshine Ordinance, the 
Bro·wn. Act or the Public Records Act shall be deemed qfficial misconduct. Complaints involving allegations of willful violations of this ordina-rZce, the Brown Act or 
the Public Records Act by elected officials or department heads of the City a11d County of San Francisco shall be handled by the Ethics Commission." 

4. As the custodian of DHR Mr. Voong. I believe the offidals 4.IDiled and others I do not know of who are working with you on the secret redactions, are in fact 
tampering and pilfering though the people's public record concerning their Patient Navigator Stephen Malloy who e.xposes discrimination, abuse and 
misconduct in a series of protected disclosures that said officials have failed to ensure relief and remedy as required by their official positions. 

F. I therefore request thru SOTF an Admllristrative Appeal to the "Supervisor of Records" of your decision to withhold some of the people's records 
concerning Stephen Malloy from them, in secret. Per 67.21 of'the ordinance: 

"(d) ff the custodian refi1.Ses,fails to comply, or incomp/etelycomplfos with a request described in (b), the person making the request may petition the 
supervisor of records for a detennination whether the record requested is public. The supervisor of records shall inform the petitioner, as soon as possible and 
·within 10 daj.!S, of its detennination whether the rec01·d reqtJefted, or any part of the record requeste~ is public. W1zere requested by the petition, and where· 
otherwiSe desirable, this determination shall be in writing. · 

Upon the determination by the supervisor of records that the record1s public, the supervisor of records shall immediately order the custodian of the public 
record to comply with the person's request. ff the custodian refoses or fails to comply with any such order within 5 days, the supervisor of records sh.all notify 
the district attoniey or the atton1ey general who shall take whatever measures she or he deems necessary and appropriate to insure compliance 1vith the 

· provisions of this ordinance. " 

SOTF Ms. Leger, 

May I know that my Appeal to the Supervisor of Records is being forwarded and actionable? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
Grovesfund20,12@.Gmai1Com 
310-428-7005 
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Fri 11/6/20199:13P.M 

SL Simon, Linda (HRD) 
FW: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy "Directors Ca!iahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept.of Public Health, Sobering Center Polfcy-law-Fail/Fraud. 

ro Voong, HenryrHRDJ 

FYI, In response to Steven Ma!loy's public request. 

Linda c. Simon 
Director, EEO and leave Programs 
{she, her, hers] 
DepnrtmentOf Hum11n Remurces; 

One South V<Hl Ne.~s Ave,, 4tt. Floor 

San frandsco, CA 94103 

i:.>.10.-rID:.cf'•of'•"'-~~~''·"""' Phone: {415} 557·4S37 
Wd1site: w.•Jw,sfdhr.org 

From: Albert, Hallie {DPH) 
Sent: Wednesday1 January 02, 2019 6:23 PM 
To: Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Cc: Wefgelt, Ron (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda (DPH) 
Subject: Re: Confidential Attorney d!ent communication: Steven Malloy norrectors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fall/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Just saw Glenn,s email and I will wait to hear from him. 
Thanks, 
Hallie 

Get Outlook for iQS 

From: Albert, Hallie {DPH) <hallie.albert@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Wedn·esday, January 2, 2019 6:22 PM 

To: Simon, Linda {HRD) 
cc: Weigelt, Ron {DPH}i Simmons, Rhonda {DPH) 
Subject: Re: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy "Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering CentEr Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Hi Linda: 
When we spoke about this a few weeks ago, I explained that the comp1ainant is a UCSF employee. I spoke with Glenn today, ex.plaining the same. My understanding is that UCSF 
employees cannot file complaints ,,,.ith the City_ 

Can you explain what you mean by DPHEEO is handling? I didn'treceive any directive from DHR(e.g. to draft a closure letter). 
Thanks, 
Hallie 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Simon, Linda (HRD) <linda.slmon@sfaov.org> 
Sent Wednesday, January 2, 2019 5:39 PM 

To: Gard, Susan {HRD); Weigelt, Ron {DPH); LEVY, GLENN (CAT) 
Cc: OFlERSKI, RAF AL (CAT); VAN NOSTERN, JULIE (CAT); Albert, Hallie {DPH); Simmons, Rhonda (DPH); Rykowski, Maggie {DPH); Wagner, Greg (DPH) 
Subject: RE: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy 11mrectors Callahan, Gard1 Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fall/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18." 

Correction, DPH EEO is handling the EEO complaint 

Unda C. Simon 

Director, EEO and Leave Programs 

Oepintme:nt of Human Resources 

On~ south Van Ness Ave., 4Ui Floor 

San Frandsco, CA 94103 

Phone: {415) 557-4837 

Webiite: www.sfdhr.org 
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From: Gard, Susan (HRD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 1:48 PM 
To: Weigel~ Ron (DPH); LEVY, GLENN {CAT) 
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Cc: OFIERSKI, RAFAL (CAT); VAN NOSTERN, JULIE (CAT); Albert, Hallie (DPH)i Slmmons1 Rhonda (DPH); Rykowsld, Maggie (DPH)i Wagner, Greg (DPH); Simon, Linda (HRD) 
Subject: RE: Confidential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy noJrectors Callahan, Gard,- Wagner&. Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fall/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18.t' 

DHR's Involvement is as follows: 

• Unda Simon, DHR'S EEO director, ls. handling the discrimination complaint on this end. 1 added her to the email group. 
• l was loOklng into his allegatlon that he hand-delivered a PRA request to DHRrs office on Monday, Dec, 17. We have no record of that happening. 

At this time, I have no further role, so you ~an take me off the email group. 

Best, 

Susan Gard, Chief of Polley 

Department of Human Resources 

one South Van Ness Ave., 4\h Floor 

San Francisco, CA.94103 

Phone: {415) 551.-8942 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Weigelt, Ron {DPH) <ron.wetgelt@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 20191:17 PM 
To: LEVY, GLENN {CAT} <Glenn.Levv@sfcltvatty.org> 
Cc: OFIERSKI, RAFAL {CAT} <Rafal.Dfter5ki@sfcJtyatty.org>; VAN NOSTERN1 JULIE (CAT) <Julle.Van.Nostem@sfdtyatty.org>; Albert, Hallie (DPH) <Hallie.Albert@sfdph.org>; Simmons, Rhonda (DPH} 
<rhonda.sfmmons@sfdph.org>'; Gard, Susan (HRD} <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Rykowski, Maggie (DPH) <maggie.rykowski@sfdph.om>; Wagner, Greg {DPH} <greg.wagner@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Conf!dential Attorney Client communication: Steven Malloy 0 Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner &.Dept. of Publlc Health, Soberfng Center Policy-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18,11 

Will do. You summarized it l-Vell. I just have to figure out 'vho has been working an. it and where we are at. 

Sent from my iP,hone 

On Jan 2, 2019, at_ 1:02 PM, Le;y, Glenn (CAT) <Glern.Levv@sfcityatty.org> \\~Ote: 

CONFIDENTIALATIORNEY:cuENT COMMUNICATION 

Hi, Ron. Thanks for forwarding these Items. I don't undersland the overall context from the email chain below. Can someone please provide a brief summary {you can also call me to 
discuss) so that I can work with Julie and Rafa! to determine what we recommend from a legal perspective? As best I can tell, someone who was a contractor or employee since the end 
of2017 who is also a US Veteran was let go and isn't happy about how things transpired. To the extent that Julie and Rafa! are already keyed in on the details, just let me know and I 
can reach out to them. Thanks! 

-Glenn 
(415) 554-421S 

From: Weigelt, Ron {DPH) <ron.wergelt@sfdph.orn> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 201912:49'PM 

To: ofierski, Rafal {CAT) <Rafal.Ofierskl@sfcitvatty.org>; Levy, Glenn {CAT) <Glenn.Levv'@sfcitvatty.org> 
Cc: Albert, Hallie (DPH) <Ha!lie.Albert@sfdph.org>; Simmons, Rhonda (DPH) <rhonda.slmmons@sfdph.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD) <susan.gard@Sfgov.org>; Rykowski, Maggle {DPH) 
<maggie.rykowski@sfdph.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org> 
subject: Confidential Attor~ey Client communlcation: Steven Malloy 11Dlrectors ca!lahan1 Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Pollcy-Law-Fali/Fraud, Malloy lZ-31-
18.11 

We will need some legal asslrtance in responding as DPH and or OHR. or, since his email is to the HRCi we could wait on them to· respond or become involved? 

Ronald Weigelt, OPH HR Director, (415)554-2592 
Senior Professional Human Resource-s Certification, MPA 
This email is official communication intended for specific recipien~s. if tile erpail was mlsdfrected to you,, delete the email and contact the sender. 
Happfness is in the joy of achievement and the t/Jri/I of creative effort - Fronkfln D Roosevelt 

From: Wagner, Greg {DPH} 
Sent; Wednesday, January Zi 2019 11:44 AM 
To: Weigelt, Ron {DPH) <ron.weigelt@sfdph.org>; ftykowski, Maggie (DPH) <mac.Tgie.rvkowski@sfdph.org> 
subject: FW: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & D!':!pt. of Publlc Health, Sobering Center Polley-Law-Fail/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 
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From: sg m <orovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 8:36 PM 
To: Oglander, Matthew (HRC} <matthew.oglander(a)sfgov.org> 

SOTF Complaint 19140 

.Exhibit 6 

Cc: Melara, Francisco- OFCCP <melara.francisco@dol.gov>i Breed, Mayor London {MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>i Gard, 
Susan (HRD) <susan.gardr@sfgov.org>; rodriguez.luls@do!.gov; Brian, Al!dredge (UCSF) <Brian.Alldredge@ucsf.edu>; Willoughby, Tanisha <Tanisha.Willoughby@ucsf.edu>j 
Sacramento, Nyoki <Nyoki.Sacramentot@ucsf.edu>; stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: Directors Callahan, Gard, Wagner & Dept. of Public Health, Sobering Center Policy-Law-Fall/Fraud. Malloy 12-31-18. 

This message is from outside the City-email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources:. 

Hi Matt, 

This is a similar report to the one I provided earlier, except it focuses ori the Dept. of Public Health 
Respondents. I am including the attachment showing how my contract relationship is established with 
the Dept. .of Public Health all the way back to Nov. 2017 when they began recruiting me as a protected 
veteran for the Patient Navigator job. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Voong, Henry (HRD) 
. Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:56 PM 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) 

Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140. 

Good Afternoon, 

DHR respectfully requests an extension to respond to this complaint. DHR takes this complaint seriously and is working 

diligently on a response to address the complaint. 

Thanks, 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 
San Francisc;o, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

Connei;ting People with Purpose 

From: SOTF, {BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 10:40 AM 
To: Gard, Susan {HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Voong, Henry {HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the attached complaint filed with the 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond to the following complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response to the allegations including any and all 
supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days 
of receipt of this notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full explanation to allow the Task Force to be 
fully informed in considering your response prior its meeting. 

Please include the following infomiation in your response if applicable: 

1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided pursuant to the Complainant 
request.. 

2. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms used, to search for the relevant 

records. 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, does not exist; or has been 

excluded. 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 
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Please refer to the File Number when submitting any new information and/or supporting documents 
pertaining to this complaint. · 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Res.earch Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archiv.ed matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members ·af the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspecfor copy. · 
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. Leger, Cheryi (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1 :59 AM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Stephen Malloy 

Subject: *All Docs set. Re: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File 
No. 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

*I already sent the DPH Docs today before 5pm. 

And, DHR is in hand. 

We're set across the board. All good. 

Thank you. 

On Jan 22, .2020, at 1:15 AM, Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> wrote: 

Thank you Cheryl. 

I stand with my complaint and the documents I provided, to\~o forward. 

I understand it may not make your complaint committee timeframe, but I'll forward the fact sheet for 
DPH tomorrow, like I provided for FIRE, DPH and the DA too. 

It's organization helps work thru the violations. 

Most appreciated, 

Stephen 

On Jan 21, 2020, at 8:40 AM, SOTF, {BOS) :<sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Stephen: 

The email below and attachment are the DHR's Response to your complaint. 

Cheryl Leger 
415-554-7724 
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From: Voong, Henry (HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 5:20 PM 
To: SOTF, {BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli {HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 
19140 

Good afternoon, 

Apologies for the delay. DH R's response to complaint No. 19140 is attached. 

Thanks, 

<imageOOl.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802. 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Voong, Henry {HRD) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:56 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli {HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 
19140 

Good Afternoon, 

OHR.respectfully requests an extension to respond to this complaint. DHR takes this 
complaint seriously and is working diligently on a response to address the complaint. 

Thanks, 

<imageOOl.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

·San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 202010:40 AM 
To: Gard, Susan {HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Voong, Henry (HRD) 
<henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 
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Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the 
attached complaint filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond 
to the following complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response tO the allegations 
including any and all supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, 
etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days of receipt of this 
notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full explanation to allow the Task 
Force to be fully informed in considering your response prior its meeting. 

Please include the following information in your response if applicable: 

1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided 
pursuant to the Complainant request. 

2 .. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms 

used, to search for the relevant records. · 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, 

does not exist, or has been excluded. 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 

Please refer to the File Number when submitting any new information 
and/or supporting documents pertaining to this complaint. 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

<image002.png> 
Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and 
archived matters.since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in c·o.mmunications to the Board of Supervisors is 
subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and th'e San Francisco Sunshine 
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. M!!mbers of the public are not 
required to provide personal identifying information When they communicate with the Board of 
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public 
submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all 
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any 
information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names,. 
phone numbers, addresses a.nd similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

<1.17.2020 SOTF File 19140 Response.pdf> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I (BOS) 

Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1 :15 AM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Stephen Malloy 

Subject: Re: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Thank you Cheryl. 

I stand with my complaint and the documents I provided, to go forward. 

!"understand it may not make your complaint committee timeframe, but I'll forward the fact sheet for DPH tomorrow, 
like I provided for FIRE, DPH and the DA too. 

It's organization helps work thru the violations .. 

Most appreciated, 

Stephen 

On Jan 21, 2020, at 8:40 AM, SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Stephen: 

The email below and attachment are the DH R's Response to your complaint. 

Cheryl Leger 
415-554-7724 

From: Voong, Henry (HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 5:20 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

· Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

Good afternoon, 

Apologies for the delay. DH R's response to complaint No. 19140 is attached. 

Thanks, 
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Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van .Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 
Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: Voong, Henry' (HRD) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:56 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (HRD) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

Good Afternoon, 

DHR respectfully requests an extension to respond to this complaint. DHR takes this complaint seriously 
and is working diligently on a response to address the complaint. 

Thanks, 

<image001.png> 

Connecting People with Purpose 

Henry Voong, Classification and Compensation 
Department of Human Resources 
One South Van Ness Ave., 4th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: (415) 557-4802 

Website: www.sfdhr.org 

From: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 10:40 AM 
To: Gard, Susan (HRD) <susan.gard@sfgov.org>; Voong, Henry (HRD) <henry.voong@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the attached complaint 
filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond to the following 
complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response to the allegations including any 
and all supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, etc., to the Task Force within 
five (5) business days of receipt of this notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full 
explanation to allow the Task Force to be folly informed in considering your response prior its 
meeting. 

Please include the following information in your response if applicable: 
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1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided pursuant to the 
Complainant request. 

2. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms used, to search 

for the relevant records. 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, does not exist, 

or has been excluded. 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 

Please refer to-the File Number when submitting any new information and/or supporting 
documents pertaining to this coniplaint. 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Tel: 415-554-7724 

<image002.png> 
Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 

-with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. Alf written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made_ available to all members of the public for 
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

<1.17.2020 SOTF File 19140 Response.pdf> 
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Leger, Cheryi (BOS) 

From:· 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:40 AM 
Gard, Susan (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD) 
'Stephen' 

Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf; 19140 Complaint.pdf Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

The Department of Human Resources has been named as a Respondent in the attached complaint filed with the . 
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force. Please respond to the following complaint/request within five business days. 

The Respondent is required to submit a written response to the allegations including any and all 
supporting documents, recordings, electronic media, etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days 
of receipt of this notice. This is your opportunity to provide a full explanation to allow the Task Force to be 
fully informed in considering your response prior its meeting. 

Please include the following information in your response if applicable: 

1. List all relevant records with descriptions that have been provided pursuant to the Complainant 
request. 

2. Date the relevant records were provided to the Complainant. 
3. Description of the method used, along with any relevant search terms used, to search for the relevant 

records. 
4. Statement/declaration that all relevant documents have been provided, does not exist, or has been 

excluded. · 
5. Copy of the original request for records (if applicable). 

Please refer to the File Numbyr when submitting any new information and/or supporting documents 
pertaining to this complaint. 

The Complainant alleges: 
Complaint Attached. 

Cheryl Leger 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour acc.ess to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers; addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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From: 
Sent:. 
To: 

SubJect: 

I (BOS) 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Monday, January 13, 2020 3:22 PM 

'76434-70600365@requests.muckrock.com'; Heckel, Hank (MYR); '79182-05441065 

· @requests.muckrock.com'; Gerull, Linda (TIS); 'D'Amato, Nina (TIS)'; '79356-20639593 

@requests.muckrock.com'; Nuru, Mohammed (DPW); Steinberg, David (DPW); 'S'; Vien, 

Veronica (DPH); Ludwig, Theresa (FIR); 'Con Rad'; Peters, Michelle (PUC); 

seamusthompson66@gmail:com; Cox, Andrew (POL); Makstman, Michael (TIS); Licudine­

Barker, Arlene (TIS); 'Anonymous'; '80695-54486849@requests.muckrock.com'; 'Cote, 
John (CAT)'; '80239-52834911@requests.muckrock.com'; Hirsch, Bob (POL); Taylor, 

Damali (POL); Mazzucco, Thomas (POL); Hamasaki, John (POL); Elias, Cindy (POL); 

Brookter, Dion-Jay (POL); Campbell, Jayme (POL); Blackman, Sue (LIB); 'Kniha, Paul'; 

'janine@majlabor.com'; '80368-97597279@requests.muckrock.com'; Rosenfield, Ben 

(CON); 'trebouxann@yahoo.com'; Krell, Rebekah (ART); '84031-441272.05 

@requests.muckrock.com'; 'Scott, William (POL)'; Cox, Andrew (POL); Rodriguez, Brian 

(POL); Andraychak, Michael (POL); Bastian, Alex (DAT); '84162-44435865 

@requests.muckrbck.com'; Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Buckley, Theresa (TTX); 

'84181-53996453@requests.muckrock.com'; '84168-39742724 

@requests.muckrock.com'; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); 84164-62563184 

@requests.muckrock.com; Maguire, Tom (MTA); 'Celaya, Caroline'; '84166-59035583 

@requsts.muckrock.com'; Reiter, Rob (ADM); Mazzola, Lori (ADM); Miyamoto, Paul 

(SHF); Kelleher, William (SHF); '84182-48147675@requests.muckrock.com'; Kelly, Naomi 

(ADM);, ADMSunshinerequests (ADM); '84184-60623262@requests~muckrnck.com'; 

'Megan Bourne'; Campbell, Thomas (FAM); '84500-13253092@requests.muckrock.com'; 

Buick, Jeanne (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD); Gard, Susan (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD); 

'83872-25170468@requests.muckrock.com'; '84168-39742724 

@requests.muckrock.com'; Wilson, James (SHF); '83876-31149286 

@requests.mlickrock.com'; Henderson, Paul (DPA); Rosenstein, Diana (DPA); Polk, Mary 

(DPA); Wargo-Wilson, Stephanie (DPA); Campbell, Jayme (POL); 'cjkohrs' . 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance to Determine Jurisdiction - Compliance and Amendments 
Committee; January 28, 2020 

Good Afternoon: 

Notice is hereby given that the Compliance and Amendments Committee of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
shall hold hearings on complaints listed below to determine if the Task Force has jurisdiction pursuant to 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.2l(e). A hearing to review the merits of the complaint 
will be scheduled on a future date. 

The Complainant and Respondent are NOT REQUIRED to attend the January 28, 2020, Committee meeting 
but may attend to provide testimony related to the above listed determ!nations only. 

Date: January 28, 2020 

Location: City Hall, Room 408 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complaints: 

1 

P751 



File No. 19091: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London Breed, the Office of the Mayor, 
Hank Heckel, Sean Elsbemd, Andres Power, Audrea Bruss, Marj on Philhour, Jeff Cretan, Sophia Kittler 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67.21, 67.26, 67.27 and 
67.29-7, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19094: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Linda Gerull and the Department of 
Technology for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25, 
67.26 and 67.27 by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19097: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Public Works for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19109: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against Dept. of Public Health for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24, 67.25, 67.26 and 67.27 by failing 
to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

.File No. 19110: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Fire Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24, 67.25, 67.26 and 67.27 by failing to respond 
to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19117: Complaint filed by Conrad Wu against the Public Utilities Commission for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code; (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67 .25 by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19118: Complaint filed by Paul Ondik against the Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 (b ), by failing to respond to a records request 
in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19119: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Department of Technology for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b), 67.26 and 67.27 by failing to 
respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19120: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 (b )( c ), 67 .26, 67.27, by failing to 
respond to a request for pub\ic records in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding 
of records and failing to provide assistance. 

File No. 19121: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Police Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b)(k), 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond 
to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner; withholding more than the minimum and 
failing to justify withholding. 

File No. 19122: Complaint filed by Anonymous against City Librarian Michael Lambert and the Public 
Library for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, by failing to 
respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19123: Complaint filed by Paul Kniha against the San Francisco Municipal Executive 
Association for allegedly violating Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by 
failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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File No. 19125: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Controller's Office for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b)(c)(k), 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond 
to a request for records in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to assist, withheld more than the 
minimally exempt portion of a public record, failing t-0 justify withholdings with clear reference to 
exemption statute or case law and failing to provide an exact copy of records. 

File No. 19126: Complaint filed by Ann Treboux against the San Franeisco Arts Commission for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, by failing to respond to 
an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19128: Complaint filed by Anonymous against ChiefWilljam Scott, Sgt. Brian Rodriguez, 
Michael Andrayc;hak and the Police Department for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine 
Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25, 67.26, 67.27 and 67.29-7(a), by failing to respond to an Immediate 
Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19130: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against Chesa Boudin and the District Attorney's 
Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to 
respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19131: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jose Cisneros, Theresa Buckley and the 
Treasurer's Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 
67.24, 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a request for records in a timely and/or complete manner, 
failing to assist, withheld more than the minimally exempt portion of a public record. · 

File No. 19132: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mary Ellen Carroll and the Department of 
Emergency Management for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21and67.25, by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 

File No. 19133: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Tom Maguire anµ the San Frandsco Municipal 
Transportation Agency for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21 and 67.25, by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete 
manner. 

File No. 19134: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Rob Reiter and City Hall Building Management 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25 by failing 
to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19135: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Vicki Hennessy and the Sheriffs Department 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 and 67 .25 by failing 
to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19136: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Naomi Kelly and the Office of the City 
Administrator for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .21 and 
67.25 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19137: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Thomas P. Campbell and the Fine Arts 
Museum for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25 and 
67.34 by failing to respond to an Immediate Diselosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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File No. 19138: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the University of California, Regents of the 
University of California, for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 
67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19139: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jeanne Buick, Henry Voong and the 
Department of Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), 
Sections 67.24, 67.26 and 67.27(a), by withholding public record_s. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19141: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and the Police Department 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25, by failing 
to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19143: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Sheriff Vicki Hennessy, James Wilson and the 
· Sheriffs Department for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67 .24, 

67.25 and 67.27, by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or. complete 
manner. 

File No. 19144: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Department of Police Accountability for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections, 67.21, 67.24, 67.26 and 67.27, 
by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/ or complete manner. 

File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Police .Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19146: Complaint filed by Anonymous against City Librarian Michael Lambert and the Public 
Library for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

The agenda and packet material for the meeting is. available online at the following link: 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Ledslative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Membe1;s 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Cheryl, 

I (BOS). 

Stephen <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 1 :55 PM 
SOTF, (BOS) 
Stephen Malloy 
Re: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint 
.Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140 

I see, only for the compliance & amendments committee aft 

Thank you. I was working off your earlier email that mentions you need any additional info. by Spm today. 

I have one more fact sheet for DPH that I will send today. 

It's the same as my Fire, DA and DHR Fact Sheets. It just takes the committee through the points of failure with the SO. 
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ra 
n 

~itt 

Good Mon1ing: 

ti f 
~cm Ii n 

m t 

Yori are receiving tl1is notice becat1se you are 
named as a Co1nplaina11t or Respo11dent in one of 
the following co1nplaints sched11led before the 
Compliance and Atnendments Co1n1nittee to: 1) 
11ear tl1e n1erits of tl1e co111plaint; 2) issue a 
deter1ni11ation; a.11_d/or 3) co11sider refe1Tals fro111 a 
Task Force Cotmnittee~ 
Date: J.~11ua.ry __ 28,_.2.Q2Q 
L.ocatio11: City Hall, Roo1n 408 

Time: 4;30.tt~m~ 

Complai11ants: Your attendance is required for this 
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For a docu1nent to be considered, it n111st be 
received at least five (5) v1orking days before the 
heari11g (see attached Public c-::on1plai11t 
Proce(ture)~ For inclusion. into the agendti 
packet, su · [e11ientallsi1pporting doc11ments n·iust 
be received by S.t0.QJ;!m,.ltJ:tl:fJJlt~ .... 2l, .2fl2Q. 
C'.l1eryl Leger 
Assista11t Clerlc, Board of St1pen.risors 
Te 1: :4~15 .. :"5.~4::.772.4 

than that these are just 

On Jan 21, 2020, at 9:38 AM, SOTF, (BOS} <sotf@sfgov.org> wrote: 

Dear Stephen: 

I am in receipt of and thank you for your email and attachments. The hearing on 1/28/20 is for 
jurisdiction only; your matter is not scheduled for a hearing before the Complaint Committee. But if you 
want to come and see how cases are heard, you are welcome. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

<image001.png> 
Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since 
August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Boord of Supervisors is subject to disclosure 
under the California Public Records Act and the Son Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not 
be redacted. Members of the public ore not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate 
with the Boord of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit 
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for 
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inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that 
personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public 
elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public 
docum~nts that members of the public may inspect or copy. 

From: S <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 11:48 PM 
To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 

Cc: PublicRecords, DHR (HRD) <dhr.publicrecords@sfgov.org>; Gard, Susan {HRD} 
<susan.gard@sfgov.org>; stephen grove <grovestand2012@gmail.com> 
Subject: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint Filed with 
the Sunshine Ordina.nce Task Force - File NO. 19140 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Hi Ms. Leger, 

Please find my OHR Fact Sheet for my File 19140 Complaint below, with accompanying 
attachments (7-1-18 Contract/PERB City Misconduct Evidence Timeline/PERB Prima 
Facia Evidence.) 

I will address them for the SOTF at the hearing, as well as gladly answer any questions 
they may have for me. 

I attached them as both Word and PDFs. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Malloy 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject:. 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:12 PM 
79999-25916958@requests.muckrock.com; Megan Bourne; 80695-54486849 

@requests.muckrock.com; Cityattorney; Cote, John (CAT); Coolbrith, Elizabeth (CAT); 

JOHN HOOPER; Corgas, Christopher (ECN); Thompson, Marianne (ECN); Goldberg, 

Jonathan (DPW); Steinberg, David (DPW); S; McHale, Maggie (HRD); Voong, Henry 

(HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD) 
SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Complaint Committee: February 18, 2020; 5:30 p.m. 

Good Afternoon: 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
·complaints scheduled before the Complaint Committee of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the 
merits of the complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: February 18, 2020 

Location: City Hall, Room 408 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

File No. 19113: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jason Moment, Thomas Campbell and the Fine Arts 
Museum for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2l(b)(c)(k), 67.29-
7(a)(c), 67.25, 67.26, 67.27, CPRA Government Code 6270.5-5, by failing to respond to an Immediate 
Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to assist, failure to retain records,. failing to 
record third party transactions, withholding and failure to justify withholding, failure to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19120: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2l(b)(c), 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a. 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records and 
failing to p:rovide assistance. 

· File No. 19061: Complaint filed by John Hooper against the Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19062: Complaint filed by John Hooper against Public Works for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 
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For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, Februa1y 
12, 2020., 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 

. of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending . 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying: The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi'om these submissions. This.means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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le er, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:39 PM 
WOLF, MARC (CAT); THOREEN, PEDER (CAT) 
SOTF - Request for DCA Memo; File no. 19140; set 1 of 2 
Re: 1-28-20 *Hearing Document Addition ... Malloy SF HR Fact Sheet* SOTF - Complaint 
Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; *All Docs set. Re: SOTF -
Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; Re: SOTF -
Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; 19140 
Complaint.pdf; 19140 DHR Response.pdf; RE: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine 
Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; SOTF - CompJaitlt Filed with the Sunshine 
Ordinance Task Force - File No. 19140; 19140 SOTF Summary.docx; SOTF - Notice of 
Appearance to Determine Jurisdiction - Compliance and Amendments Committee; 
January 28, 2020 

Dear Marc and Peder: 

This is a request for a DCA Memo for file no. 19140. Attached are some of the materials, set 1of2. The one other 

document is 12,000 KB so I will send that in a separate email. This matter is scheduled to be heard February 18, 2020, so 

if you could get this memo to Victor by 2/11/20, that would b.e awesome. Thanks. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

Tel: 415-554-7724 · 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since··August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the Son Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit ta 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

. SOTF, (BOS) 
Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:33 PM 
Steinberg, David (DPW); 79356-20639593@requests.muckrock.com; 76435-93915115 
@requests.muckrock.com; Cox, Andrew (POL); rwhartzjr@comcast.net; Vitusl@sfzoo.org; 
TanyaP@sfzoo.org; Buell, Mark (REC); anntreboux@yahoo.com; Cote, John (CAT); 
BAUMGARTNER; MARGARET (CAT); CityAttorney (CAT); Licudine-Barker, Arlene (TIS); 
Gerull, Linda (TIS); Makstman, Michael (TIS); arecordsrequestor@pm.me; 
80695-54486849@requests.muckrock.com; Cote, John (CAT); CityAttorney (CAT); 
WALSH, MOIRA (CAT); CLARK, JANA (CAT); SNODGRASS, WAYNE (CAT); SHEN, 
ANDREW (CAT); RUSSI, BRAD (CAT); RIES, DAVID (CAT); CABRERA, ALICIA (CAT); 
ZAREFSKY, PAUL (CAT); MINTY, SCOTT (CAT); GIVNER, JON (CAT); COOLBRITH, 
ELIZABETH (CAT); BUTA, ODAY A (CAT); 80239-52834911@requests.muckrock.com; 
Hirsch, Bob (POL); Taylor, Damali (POL); De Jesus, Peterkent (POL); Hamasaki, John (POL); 
cindy.n.elias@sfgov.org; Brookter, Dion-Jay (POL); Campbell, Jayme (POL); Patterson, 
Kate (LIB); Lambert, Michael (LIB); Krell, Rebekah (ART); 84031-44127205 
@requests.muckrock.com; Cox, Andrew (POL); Scott, William (POL); Rodriguez, Brian 
(POL); Andraychak, Michael (POL); SGM; Bastian, Alex (DAT); Boudin, Chesa (DAT); 
84162-44435865@requests.muckrock.com; Cisneros, Jose (TTX); 84182-48147675 
@requests.muckrotk.com;,ADMSunshinerequests (ADM); Kelly, Naomi (ADM); 
chancellor@ucsf.edu; 84500-13253092@requests.muckrock.com; Voong, Henry (HRD); 
Buick, Jeanne (HRD); McHale, Maggie (HRD); 83872-25170468@requests.muckrock.com; 
Scott, William (POL); 84168-39742724@requests.muckrock.com; Miyamoto, Paul (SHF); 
ckohrs@gmail.com; Youngblood, Stacy (POL); ctoles@kernlaw.com 
SOTF - Waiver of the 45-Day Rule 

Dear SOTF Petitioners, Respondents and other Stakeholders: 

As you most likely know SOTF operations have been delayed over the last few months due to the Covid-19 

emergency. The SOTF have started to conduct remote meetings via videoconference and are working to establish 

procedures to resume all operations including the processing of complaints. 

· While the Sunshine Ordinance requires that certain actions be taken within 45 days, the Covid-19 emergency has forced 

delays and immense new backlogs for complaint hearings. We write today to ask if you are willing to waive the 45 day 

rule for your complaint. 

The SOTF intends to resume hearing complaints on a limited basis and complaints will be queued to be heard in the near 

future. We continue to work to address technical issues posed by remote meetings. We are aware ofthe time 

sensitivity of your records requests. Please be assured that the SOTF appreciates the urgency of your matters and the 

importance of handling them in a timely manner. 

If you have further questions about your files or have other issues, please feel free to email the SOTF Administrator at 

the email below. 

Cheryl Leger 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org 

Tel: 415-554-7724 

Fax: 415-554-5163 
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I (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Monday, September 7, 2020 2:34 PM 
'80695-54486849@requests.muckrock.com'; 'Cote, John (CAT)'; COOLBRITH, ELIZABETH 

· (CAT); Cox, Andrew (POL); '76435-9391511 S@requests.muckrock.com'; Ray Hartz Jr; 

vitusl@sfzoo.org; Buelt Mark (REC); 'TanyaP@sfzoo.org'; Lin-Wilson, Tiffany (REC); 

grovestand2012@gmail.com; McHale, Maggie (HRD); 'ckohrs@gmail.com'; 

'ctoles@kernlaw.com'; Youngblood, Stacy (POL) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Complaint Committee: September 15, 2020, 5:30 p.m. 

Good Afternoon: 

Notice is hereby given that the Complaint Committee (Committee) of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (Task 
Force) shall hold hearings on complaints listed below to: 1) determine ifthe Task Force has jurisdiction; 2) 
review the merits of the complaints; and/or 3) issue a report and/or recommendation to the Task Force. 

Date: September 15, 2020 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian ofrecords or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19098: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19120: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Office of the City Attorney for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2l(b)(c), 67.26, 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records and 
failing to provide assistance. 

File No. 19101: Complaint filed by Ray Hartz against President Mark Buell and the Joint Zoo Committee for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.15(d), and 67.16, by failing to place 
the submitted 150-word summaries of Public Comment into the meeting minutes (Meeting of August 15, 
2019). 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating· 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least four (4) working days before the hearing. For 
inclusion into the agenda packet, supplementaVsupporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
September 10, 2020. · 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

• lflf!J Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

Th.e Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California 
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are 
not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written 
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available 
to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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Le er, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Morning: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

. Vien, Veronica (DPH); SGM; Paul A. Vander Waerdt; Schneider, Dylan (HOM); Cox, 

Andrew (POL); Scott, William (POL); 81412-71801448@requests.muckrock.com; 

76435-9391511 S©requests.muckrock.com; cjkohrs; Youngblood, Stacy (POL) 

Young, Victor (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS) 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance, October 7 2020 - Sunshine Ordinance Task Force; 4:00 

PM; remote meeting 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: October 7, 2020 

Location: Remote meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the.custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19080: Complaint filed by Paul A. Vander Waerdt against the Dept. of Homelessness and Supportive 
Housing for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, for failing to 
respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely manner. 

File No. 19109: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against Dept. of Public Health for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24, 67.25, 67.26 and 67.27 by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19112: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Chief William Scott and Lt. R. Andrew Cox and the 
Police Department for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.25, 67.26, 
67.27, by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to 
respond to a public records request in a timely and/or complete manner; failing to justify withholding of records 
and failing to maintain a Proposition G calendar. 

File No. 19098: Complaint filed by .Anonymous against Police Department for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance); Sections 67.21, 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
September 30, 2020. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal ident(/j;ing information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi'om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 
Friday, November 13, 2020 4:59 PM 
'rs'; Bourne, Megan (FAM); Heckel, Hank (MYR); '81242-04060798 
@requests.muckrock.com'; Breed, London (MYR); Breed, Mayor London (MYR); 
'Anonymous'; Gerull, Linda (TIS); Makstman, Michael (TIS); Licudine-Barker, Arlene (TIS); 
'JOHN HOOPER'; Thompson, Marianne (ECN); Steinberg, David (DPW); 'S'; McHale, 
Maggie (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD) 
Young, Victor (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS) 
SOTF - Remote Meeting of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - Notice of Appearance, 
December 2, 2020; 4:00 PM 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. · 

Date: December 2, 2020 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19058: Complaint filed by Robert M. Smith against the Fine Arts Museum of San Francisco for 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.25, by failing to respond to an Immediate 
Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19103: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London Breed, Hank Heckel and the Mayor's 
Offices for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.25 and 67.26, by 
failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19119: Complaint filed by Anonymous against the Department of Technology for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21(b), 67.26 and 67.27, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19061: Complaint filed by John Hooper against the Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a 
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner. · 
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File No. 19062: Complaint filed by John Hooper against Public Works for allegedly violating Administrative 
Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely and/or 
complete manner. · 

File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for allegedly 
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and 67.25, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, 
November 19, 2020. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All Y(iritten or oral 
·communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information.fi'om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its commJttees-nwy appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

72056-97339218@requests.mLickrock.com; COTE, JOHN (CAT); Cityattorney; Heckel, 

Hank (MYR); 72902-46637773@requests.muckrock.com; cjkohrs; Youngblood, Stacy 

(POL); S; McHale, Maggie (HRD); Callahan, Micki (HRD); Vu, Tyler (PDR); 
sanderies@andgolaw.com; Nicole Mitchell 

SOTF - Notice of Appearance - Compliance and Amendments Committee; January 26, 
2021 4:30 p.m. 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in one of the following 
complaints scheduled before the Compliance and Amendments Committee to: 1) hear the merits of the 
complaint; 2) issue a determination; and/or 3) consider refenals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: January 26, 2021 

Location: Remote meeting; participant information to be included on the Agenda 

Time: 4:30 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian ofrecords or a 
representative ofyour·department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

1. File No. 19044: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Dennis Henera and the Office of the City 
Attorney for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 61.26, 
61.27, Government Code Sections 6253, 6253.9 and 6255, by failing to respond fo a public records 
request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

2. File No. 19047: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Mayor London Breed, Hank Heckel and the 
Office of the Mayor for allegedly violating Administrative Code, (Sunshine Ordinance) Sections 67.21 
and 67.26 and 67.27 and Government Code (CPRA) 6253.9, 6253, and 6255, by failing to respond to a 
request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 
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3. File No. 19145: Complaint filed by Chris Kohrs against the Police Commission for allegedly violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.5 and 67:21, by failing to respond to a public 
records request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

4. File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.2land 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

5. File No. 19114: Complaint filed by Shane Anderies against Tyler Vu and the Public Defender's Office 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.24, 67.25, 67.26, 67.27 
and 67.29 by failing to respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). For inclusion into the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting 
documents must be received by 5:00 pm, January 20, 2021.. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject tO disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identijjling information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that menibers of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi'om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar iriformation 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
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· Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

SOTF, (BOS) 

Friday, February 19, 202.1 4:12 PM 
Maria Schulman; Donohue, Virginia (ADM); '84162-44435865@requests.muckrock.com'; 
Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Fried, Amanda (TTX); Chu, Carmen (ADM); Reiter, Rob (ADM); 
Mazzola, Lori (ADM); '84182-48147675@requests.muckrock.com'; 'SGM'; McHale, 
Maggie (HRD); Voong, Henry (HRD); '84500-13253092@requests.muckrock.com'; Buick, 
Jeanne (HRD) 
SOTF - Notice of Appearance, March 3, 2021 - Sunshine Ordinance Task Force; 4:00 PM; 

Remote Meeting 
SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf 

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in the following 
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue. 
a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. 

Date: March 3, 2021 

Location: Remote Meeting 

Time: 4:00 p.m. 

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing. Remote meeting information can be found 
on the cover page of the Agenda. 

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a 
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing. 

Complaints: 

File No. 19076: Reconsideration of SOTF findings and Order of Determination- Complaint filed by Maria 
Schulman against Animal Care and Control, for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), 
Section 67.21, by failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19131: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jose Cisneros, Theresa Buckley and the Treasurer's 
Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.24, 67.26, 67.27, 
by failing to respond to a request for records in a timely and/or complete manner, failing to assist, withheld 
more than the minimally exempt portion of a public record. 

File No. 19134: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Rob Reiter and City Hall Building Management for 
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21and67.25 by failing to respond 
to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19136: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Naomi Kelly and the Office of the City Administrator 
for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21 and 67.25 by failing to 
respond to an Immediate Disclosure Request in a timely and/or complete manner. 

1 

P772 



File No. 19140: Complaint filed by Stephen Malloy against the Department of Human Resources for violating 
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.21, 67.24(h), 67.26, 67.27 and 67.25, by failing to 
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner. 

File No. 19139: Complaint filed by Anonymous against Jeanne Buick, Henry Voong and the Department of 
Human Resources for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Sections 67.24(h), by 
failing to cite a prohibited deliberative process exemption, 67 .26 for failing to keep withholding to a minimum 
and (67.27), for failing to provide justification of withholding a document. 

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint) 

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least three ( 4) working days before the hearing (see 
attached Public Complaint Procedure). 

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, February 
25, 2021. 

Cheryl Leger 
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 

Cheryl Leger 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of 
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San 
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members 
of the public are not required to provide personal identijjlfng information when they 
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral 
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regcirding pending 
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection an.d 
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informationfi'om these submissions. This means 
that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information 
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the 
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
Tel: 415-554-7724 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, 
and archived matters since August 1998. 
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